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&I BT QYT / Chairman's Message

o 2R R,

H S §b Bl SR AP ATH 436 H AT A BT BT WHTT
PHRAT 3R AT 2012 DI A AW & ol UDh §b o1 a1
[REICSER RSN ERGIEY

IRas anffe uRgza den fawha o=

IR FEfte afdfe T § Fo IR & Had faw@rs QT | SuTa
g H GUR B 8T © | RN &% H fiRrae org fag a8 FRaR ugfa
fRidTS® g g8 © |

R &3 # A IRl W Y drcwlford <drdl &l ared arfias
YR ¥ &l Sae gafad aReresi @ SIRY Teb feferae RT3 s1ferd
PI TREAAT B FATILT GRT BIBT AHT Tb R (AT AT fobg IRT &3 Bl
0T FHRAT BT AT AT 5T ST 311 919 & | a9 2011 1 Arefy
oS! 3 3R &3 1SS gfg 3 1.2 ufierd a1 RRrae og | fawme
ARG F0T TR & HROT AT GoIR B STaeaha], FoT ST
BT T 3R RISHIRY B AR dedl g8 &% 4 I3 &3 # 3Mfdfa
PHTIGHATI R FEFE q19 I |

JURCAl g U4 fapraeiiel sreferavern # 1 f[Abr &1 1fd 6 &1 S
Hifsd Tl a1 dRa® faerd H gg RRMae & Hgaa 941 ST S0l
2| e & wre 3, A9 A NS gfg (@d—e=—av) 2011 & ugelt
BHTET H 9.6 Ui & AT I HH BIdR 2012 B Uil fHTE! H 8.1
GfcreTd X8 g | FTotiel | 2011 B <A1 fmrEl # fawr # e fiRrae
RE] b < <A SIRTOT JAWIhT H TT TUeTae bH o |

Tg faefia sieferawensil # 91 TIfd & UgE Su™d A1 2012 4
TSR 1 B | 9T & Al H FIolidl a1 B H gsalls galebiid
ATl H HH e fobg = H S TIoll 37T% |

Ty 2012 B ART ¥ Ped I & FRISI &I 7 Ihg g3 forad
drmferd—rorifas fRidr den i IRgs arear ufawferd g8 |
Fed del BT AT IRAT oI g1 fafy & <R ufd &Rel 110
IFRIDT STelR | TSP UT SRl 119 PRI SR B 71T |

AR e aRgwa

2011—12 I TR FET & SR SiSidT g &9 81w 6.1% <8 T
Safs A9 foFTEl # I8 6.9% MR 2010—11 H degedl = H
83% ol | SHHT T HRYI A e # g8 fvee & S gl
e & 28% A T Bax A TR § 08% 8 AT HaT &
FUETHT JBaR IBT (SAH ¥ 2011—12 B GIN T A QM1 fonfear
8.7% @I g 83) | Bl MAelTdR A—TaHaR, 2011 & IR SIS gl

Dear Shareholders,

| have great pleasure to welcome all of you to the Eighteenth
Annual General Meeting of your Bank and present the Annual
Report of your Bank for the period ended March 2012.

Global Economic Scenario & Financial Markets

Global macroeconomic conditions have shown signs of modest
improvement. Consumer spending has been improving. While the
unemployment rate has been trending down, concerns remain
about the sustainability of this trend.

The immediate pressures on the financial markets in the euro area
have been alleviated to a large extent by the ECB injecting liquidity
of more than one ftrillion euro through two long-term refinancing
operations. However, a sustainable solution to the euro area debt
problem is yet to emerge. GDP growth in the euro area declined by
1.2 per cent in Q4 of 2011. The fiscal correction necessitated by
the large public debt levels, tightening of credit conditions and
persistently high unemployment have added to the downward
pressure on the economic activity in the euro area.

Growth also slowed down in Emerging & Developing Economies
(EDESs) reflecting the combined impact of monetary tightening and
slowdown in global growth. As regards BRICS, GDP growth
(y-0-y) in China declined from an average of 9.6 per cent in the first
half of 2011 to 8.1 per centin Q1 of 2012. The slowdown in growth
was also sharp in Brazil in Q4 of 2011, but relatively modest in
Russia and South Africa.

Headline measures of inflation in major advanced economies
continued to soften in March 2012. Amongst the BRICS, while
headline inflation moderated in Brazil and Russia in March, it
edged upin China.

International crude oil prices have surged since the beginning of
2012 reflecting both geo-political concerns and abundant global
liquidity. The price of the average Indian basket of crude increased
from US$ 110 per barrel to US$ 119 per barrel during the same
period.

Indian Economic Scenario

GDP growth moderated to 6.1 per cent during Q3 of 2011-12 from
6.9 per centin Q2 and 8.3 per cent in the corresponding quarter of
2010-11. This was mainly due to moderation in industrial growth
from 2.8 per centin Q2 to 0.8 per cent in Q3. The services sector
held up relatively well (with growth being 8.7 per cent in both Q2
and Q3 of 2011-12). Overall, GDP growth during April-December
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H Pl R 311 3R I8 o av @) degwul 3@ § 8.1% H o4
Bl 6.9% & TS | aY & i H 1T 31 AT 2012 BT STEN 6.9% <& |

AN STTe gadid (Samsd) # gig 2011—12 (Srid—hRa))
% TRM ISl a9 Pl Tyl 37ae & 8.1% & dblael 35% TR HH
RE! | SUMIT AR GHTBROT & AR T8l YOI ATl JoAT Feadi
a%g & H HHY: 1.8% AT 0.9% DI RUIHAD Jig <oi §g, del
IUHTE CPhTe avg &3 H gig $H 8IaR 2.7% WX &1 | I yghari
il € f e fE § e &1 iR i & «fim
UTaHeTl § qaTg TS 6.9% W HH &7 81T |

T AT e GADID (SRIUISIS) TETDIT Sil SA—TdaR 2011 B
SR 9 Tl 3 fferp <N, AT 2012 & 3 qeb RR 6.9 UfTRId &
g Sl Red 9% & 7 gicrerd & UaRil Urabe & g off | {4
AHR—SeN # Farifd H§ RREe yqEaar e uereil & 9ed 3
S P & PR off, HRa—A1E H I8 ARmEe yg@aan gerd IR
Qe faffia Screl @1 Wi & $RT g8 ST Ugell IR &f auf &
78 5 i 3 6 @ |

qsT MY (TH—3 ) 1 gfg il facig avf 2011—12 & IRT # 17
fcrerd W off 3R S AT SHRIRET A Yo gis $I a9l €, a9 B
SR AT, 2012 & A TP HH BIbR T 13 UITerd 81 g il Rord
da @1 15.5 Ufererd & ARTeRt wawe 9 &9 © e a¥ & e
HAA ¥ ol AReAT H FR& AT 0T BT AT HH G112 |

iR Qe 0T 3§ gfg 2011—12 & 3TRH & 22.1 UK 3 B4 BR
TRARN 2012 TP 154 laerd &1 T8 o & e wfafaferat @
gerfcl 2 | qenfd wrd 7 97 Iga 16.8 UfiRId 8 T S 16 UfRId &
Tt oA # 31f¥e B | WRa¥T 2012 Td & fIRT Srbel ¥ uar
TFoIdT & b 0T gfg H H AUd wU | BV, I, ARl qAqT
JIIITD FEOT IR AR oY | g9 & A ¥ IR W= 9 ol H 318
TSI PV T SENT BT 0T YaTs H gl b TR i |

Ty 2011—12 & SR THE YT M i Pl Al ST X 45
TR 37 3R B! HiSel MR X 125 IR b q¢ TS | AT (=Ieh
&3 & 5 YT ol BT AR S 0T &% A1 2011 & 11.0 U
Fohx RdaR 2011 H 12.8 TR &1 T8 3R HRax 2012 H T 34T
IR OR 991 R8T, ST 39 91 BT ST & fob &b BT o7 &% faiTd &

Had B T gy AT |
facia af 2012—13 & fog wrdl uRgza

facia a¥ 2012—13 & BT goic H, TRl & UfHM! BT e |
G Y, RPN &F &b Tl dl 3R Ay Hwemsll ®I 158.80
faferas s9 o1 gofl mefed a1 12 2 | I8 fawia af 2012 § R
&3 & Sepi B oIS TS 120 fAfera v P13 B afaRe 2 |

foraIl T T yaTE BT e facha 98 & 4750 fferaT W deav
facig 99 2013 & 5750 fafer= &= fear war @ | ot &1 7 ufdea

D TSl W Y A B HA F0T ol S DI AT TSl TR
IS faiid @y 2013 T qQT &1 T8 & | A Hi$e H1S &l U

2 <K

2011 slowed significantly to 6.9 per cent from 8.1 per cent in the
corresponding period of the previous year. The GDP at the year
endi.e. 31stMarch 2012 stood at 6.9%.

Growth in the index of industrial production (11P) decelerated to 3.5
per cent during 2011-12 (April-February) from 8.1 per cent in the
corresponding period of the previous year. In terms of use-based
classification, while capital goods and intermediate goods sectors
registered negative growth of 1.8 per cent and 0.9 per cent,
respectively, the growth of the consumer durables sector
decelerated to 2.7 per cent. These trends suggest that activity may
have expanded slower than 6.9 per cent in Q4 implied in the
advance estimates of GDP.

Headline wholesale price index (WPI) inflation, which remained
above 9 per cent during April-November 2011, moderated to 6.9
per cent by end-March 2012, consistent with the Reserve Bank's
indicative projection of 7 per cent. However, while the moderation
in inflation in December-January owed largely to softening of food
prices, the moderation in February-March was largely driven by
core non-food manufactured products inflation, which fell below 5
per cent for the first time after two years.

Money supply (M3) growth, which was 17 per cent at the
beginning of the financial year 2011-12, reflecting strong growth in
time deposits, moderated during the course of the year to about 13
per cent by end-March 2012, lower than the Reserve Bank's
indicative trajectory of 15.5 per cent, mirroring both tightness in
primary liquidity and lower credit demand during most part of the
year.

Non-food credit growth decelerated from 22.1 per cent at the
beginning of 2011-12 to 15.4 per cent by February 2012 reflecting
slower economic activity. However, it picked up to 16.8 per centin
March, higher than the indicative projection of 16 per cent.
Disaggregated data up to February 2012 showed that the
deceleration in credit growth was broad-based across agriculture,
industry, services and personal loans. The pick-up in non-food
bank credit towards the year-end was on account of increased
credit flow to agriculture and industry.

During 2011-12, modal deposit rates of major scheduled
commercial banks (SCBs) increased by 45 basis points (bps), and
their modal base rates by 125 bps. Weighted average lending
rates of five major public sector banks increased from 11.0 per
cent in March 2011 to 12.8 per cent by September 2011 and
remained broadly at that level in February 2012, suggesting that
bank lending rates were broadly following the policy rate signal.

Outlook for FY 2012-13

In the Union Budget for FY 2012-13, a sum of Rs.158.80 billion
capital has been allocated to all Public Sector Banks and financial
institutions for FY 2012 , keeping in view Basel —IIl norms. This is
in addition to the infusion of Rs 120 billionin PSBs in FY 2012.

The target for credit flow to farmers has been raised from Rs 4750
billion in FY12 to Rs. 5750 billion in FY13. The existing interest
subvention scheme of providing short term crop loan to farmers at
7% interest has been extended to FY13. Kisan Credit card
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FATC BTS T & forg, faet TRt Tergd wR i favan 11 9, fam

BT BT Aror1 H A fBAT ST |

2013—16 @ folg 9Idl YRS IHRIa seferavensii # {8 8Tl ol

SeIfen &, s 59 <= # |44 9 qd 91 2 v 4 9B I &

e @ ygfed aie Jme |

Il gfg & 39 aTaraRoT H dRad sreicraver & THel Wy g1 gl

2— 9 ol @faddl & fog, S 1o Sfias wR B R 3@ @ forg

IO I aTell ABRAT BT AT H B, ISR & JqAR FH hY

9T ITEHAT BT IS |

ARAR BT 3 y@ ey

O =R ARi® yoirell Aoiqd &), T2t g1 €1 H ReRrar & ufa
s T@T 2 |

QO <9/ TRIE F I UHe BT © fb b Y Yol gaiar, ARy
gqrayef araraxer 7+ e sarsn I s1fte 2|

O YRAY RSId 9% & YoTTell SIRIH HdeToT & fTpy & Rived &
rifia Y gRe e 2|

Ty 2011—12 & SR Ao TS bl BT Rl ST RN H

17.4% P! gig 83 3R U 61,124.8 el 3 & WR Tb Ugd T3

Safe ST @M & SR 0T YATE § 19.3 % @ gfg gz AR Y

47,047.9 A9 ¥UY & WR T Ugd AT | 19, 2012 & i H R

T (TH—3) 65,041.2 fAferaT U 32T &R g0H I8—aR—a¥ 3MER TR

13.0 UfreTd o IfEg g3 |

9% & HrRIFIGT o1 J& faRivang

# a9 2011—12 & folg oMU & & FrifEeT @ fRvag Jay

I DRl g

Q 3MUD % P Hf BRIGR UBel I & 2,35,893 HRIS SUI &
qHTEel 31 A, 2012 BT 2,69,015 HRIS TUY & 3R THH
33,122 FRIS BU (14.04% BT ghg) BT Iig gs | A1, 2012 B
3T #H, ST IRRI SR ol MR 1,55,965 RIS BUA AT
1,13,050 BRIS U T AR ST HAI 12.16% 3R 16.74 % DI
e

Q 3D I BT FUT STHT AU ATE 2011 B 69.73% B Jblael
AT 2012 ¥ 72.68% 8T | dab T ARH AR AT e Tl
AT © TAT FIIARAT B IUTGD &3] DI 0T ATTLIBATAN
DI RT FRAT T |

Q MU d% & Urafdar &F & MM FHrfog Faa 9@ w0
(QUAERAN) & 40% & MEiRT Ul & gabad 42.26% 3 |
o & AR UTITHedT &3 1frHT # 4,876 IxIe TUA o gy
3% (13.68% @I gfg) 3R A A9 2011 & 35,651 IS TUJ A
BN WD 2012 B 3T ¥ 40,527 HRIS U BT Y |

O PN &3 & g A 15411 IS TW 2 s & gt Y
S AUH 11,860 BRIS BUY o | B HiY AAT H 21.15% DI

I S | TeT BN 7 33.44% B IfE g |
O &9 Ud oY oW (TATHE) Bl 90 &1 TaUIoR 15,844 IS

©

o &t 3R

scheme will be modified to make KCC a smart card which could be
used atATMs

For 2013-2016, the outlook suggests some recovery in advanced
economies, bringing these countries back to the pre-recession
growth trend of a little more than 2%.

The greatest challenge for the global economy in this slow growth
environment is to raise productivity without losing job
opportunities for the millions who are looking for reasonably paid
jobs to support their living standards.

Developments in Indian Banking

O  The domestic financial system remained robust, though
risks to stability increased in the recent period.

O  Stress tests also revealed that banks' capital adequacy
remained above regulatory requirements, even under
severe stress scenarios.

O  Findings of RBI's systemicrisk survey (SRS) reaffirmed the
stability of the system.

Aggregate Deposits of the Scheduled Commercial Banks (SCBs)
grew by 17.4% during the year 2011-12 to a level of Rs. 61,124.8
billion while credit flow achieved a growth of 19.3% during the
same period, to reach a level of Rs. 47,047.9 billion. The Broad
Money (M3) as at end March 2012 was Rs.65,041.2 billion, with a
growth of 13.0% on year-on-year basis.

Performance Highlights of the Bank

| have immense pleasure in sharing with you, your Bank's
performance for the year 2011-12:-

O  The Total Business Mix of your Bank stood at Rs.2,69,015
crore as on March 31, 2012 as against Rs.2,35,893 crore in
the previous year reflecting an increase of Rs.33,122 crore
(growth of 14.04%). As at end-March 2012, Deposits and
Gross Advances stood at Rs.1,55,965 crore and
Rs.1,13,050 crore, registering a growth of 12.16% and
16.74%, respectively.

QO  The CD ratio of your Bank stood at 72.68 % as of March
2012 as against 69.73% as of March 2011. The Advances
portfolio of the Bank is well diversified, balanced and the
credit needs of productive sectors of the economy have
been met.

O  The Priority Sector (PS) Advances of your Bank constituted
42.26% of Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC) as against the
requirement of 40%. In value terms, PS Advances increased
by Rs.4,876 crore (a growth of 13.68%) to reach a level of
Rs.40,527 crore as atend March 2012 from Rs.35,651 crore
as atend March 2011.

O  Total advances to Agriculture Sector stood at Rs.15,411
crore, out of which advances to Direct Agriculture was
Rs.11,860 crore. Total Agriculture Advances grew by
21.15%. Direct Agriculture grew by 33.44%.

O Bank's exposure to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSE)
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IR I IIHY 17,978 RIS I B AT 3R FH 2011—12 B
3R 13.47% 1 IfE T2 |

37617 0T 1102 PRIS BT I IIHY 1191 BRIS vIY BT Y 3R
9 a¥ 2011—12 & 3IRT 8.04% ! gfg &of 8% |

A 2012 & 37d H, 9 BT IRATAT T 3141 RIS SU &7 |
facia a9 2011—12 & R 9 = TR 4,178 RIS T
J IGHN 4,216 RIS BT BT 7T |

a9 &l (2011—12)

BRITR $ 40 Sk

©)

do 71 ST Hareli @ forg 1 agell g (THR) & wu #
BT B T 27.07.2011 DI WLId BlfesT HRUANIH 3ATH ST

(THATTRIIRSUeT) & A1 FHSIAr ST R eX<ler {6y | I8 Sar
ORI BI 8 ATRETAT H 3R BATce BT 1 AR H Y& &l gl ¢ |

TAR 9% 71 14 RIAR, 2011 BT TGRS BT & AT AHSIT
T IR ERIER fBY 3R 22 AFCIR, 2011 BT HI—FSS Bl
BTS Y [PV | 31.03.2012 DI TANT ARSI §RT 8,550 BIS! BT
BT IR faa 12T, 119 1 5,910 HT€ TR by 1Y o |

TR & 7 3 AT, 2011 BT NS TTRA HUAI & AT
HHSITT SITU WX BI1ER U iR e d& Afsder diferdt
YH DI | 31102011 A 31.03.2012 B! AW B IRM b GIRI
9,976 TR 90 TS |

AT Ay

o

©)

DI AT Y B TE |
AT AT T Wl & RN & YA & SR Wl Bl
Rave amenRa aefienvor o fova = |

T T UTEdl B foY AR T oF—<d Uras & AFargT
SR B AT I B S |

HTTATST oF—a1 & folT TATAH TR SbR S AT e
JfST UTEDT GRT R 3MMS! ST TR BHIF UR IR H ¥l
T BIY BT YA B B d18 UTHdS ST ok JRET & ST
o feg e |

HERTS, ARPR & oIy 9 T =1 I8 IR P SfFars
AT PR D] GrAeT e 6T TE! & forg go o1 718 |

d% @ w1 JewIge @ GReT 9eM & oy 256—fdT e
vaaces AfelSe (39 THgavd Afcfhae o faar T3 |

T H b b UGl (HIETTH) A DI TS |

AR Yo & dlpa Jrae (Hdid=f) & forg dfrerr
AR A foham 13 |

d& 7 Tt @ fog 3 <SR den sifFes Raw e gfaem
I D |

<

increased to Rs.17,978 crore from Rs.15,844 crore, thus
growing by 13.47% during 2011-12.

Loans for Education increased to Rs.1,191 crore from
Rs.1102 crore, thus recording a growth of 8.04% during the
year2011-12.

Operating Profit of the Bank as at end March 2012 stood at
Rs. 3,141 Crore. During the FY 2011-12, Net Interest Income
(NIl)increased to Rs. 4,216 crore from Rs. 4,178 crore.

New Initiatives (2011-12)

Business Initiatives

o

The Bank signed MoU with Stock Holding Corporation of
India Ltd. (SHCIL) on 27.07.2011 to act as Authorized
Collection Centre (ACC) for e—Stamping services. It has
already started in 8 branches of Gujarat and 1 branch of
Karnataka.

Our Bank signed an MoU with SBI Cards on 14" Sep' 2011
and launched the Co-Branded Credit Cards on 22"
Oct'2011. As on 31.03.2012, 8550 cards are sourced by our
branches out of which 5910 cards were issued.

The Bank signed an MoU with Oriental Insurance Company
on 3“ Oct' 2011 and launched the Oriental Bank Mediclaim
Policy. During the period from 03.10.2011 to 31.03.2012,
9976 policies have been sold by the Bank.

IT Initiatives

)

)

Launched the facility for net banking customers to pay Loan
installments online.

System driven classification of accounts as per Income
Recognition and Accounts Classification (IRAC) norms has
been implemented.

Facility launched for Online Generation of Login and
Transaction passwords for net banking customers.

Security features like SMS based Tracker-ID for online
transactions and entering password by Net Banking
customers after recognizing the personalized image and
personalized text appearing on screen on entering the user
ID, have been implemented.

Launched facility for Net Banking customers to make online
payments for VAT and Central Sales Tax for Govt. of
Maharashtra.

256-bit VeriSign Extended Validation (EV) SSL certificate
has been implemented to enhance security of Bank's all
websites.

Cheque Truncation System (CTS) has been extended in
Chennai.

Software solution for centralized payment of Govt. pension
(CPPC) has beenimplemented.

Bank has implemented e-Tendering and online Reverse
Auction facilities for procurements.
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TEH & TIRT 37T R B WA a1 G Yo ol TE |

QYA e, THUHATH fec qen Aage BT |arsit &
TETUH TR USIehROT Rl IR USHHRYT §8 HR Pl Gl Yo
DI |

Y HRURS $HaH 2012—13

20 HEIYEEh] H W BE ASIELD BT UISi3d edel & w0 H
MO AT AT BT YN PRI § AT PRD Ydb FH™Y
AITSIHD @il STYTT |

SYR @Al & 39 IMERl # faRd fhar Tar| oe | 15 91
PHRARE ITETV 50,000 BIS DU H AfeTPB BT BRIAR FHAM
IR AT YT BRIy &l RUTS ey |

7 UG BRI $T Jie | SR Ia¥/ SaREs @R,
TISTATETE, RIS, Xl TAT T8RIGH) H 5 3R IR (SRR
TAT SIRRTAR) H 2 AT SIEYR, A8 U9 IRV § 3 Y
TSRS HRATAAT BT TS |

U SraTed § afddhe gRT Rea st / Red <aamit qem
Tpfedd fSfera) Tvel IR faeIy e dfod BT |

3TN UTe®d AQdT & foIv gren ey

o

MU oo ATdSIG &F & T HB BT F ¥ ® & 100%
PRIGR JAT g TAT JARTS DR b1 FREH & TRY
forar e &, foraeT AEwaal 27001 Affhaer 2 | ITED! B
Tep Bl I UR T HaTY GTH WU o AR bl o siroer a1
Rerftr 3§ SRIER R Y 1T B e =1 & oy
et STeT Hex Aear T AT |

ATE, 2012 & AT ¥, JAMUD &% & 1270 YTIVH R 32.71 TARI BT
PTS SR T | YIS 1.2 ARG 3 AP oI Fad I & TEIgH &
SIRY [P STE & |

MU J B HRURT IGATGE FAAFRIS 2 3R AR HRUNS
B & IITHU W IS FIAWE, AHYD, ol iR
JRATEdT HAYOT 99 & o 39 fSomg # uRadd= far
2| Jouafdia fofe o1 gAvws wifhe Saw, Tuds faqeh qa1
BRER SH, A HHa™, TIUds AU, Weldg JIuee am
9% g1 faell & yiar &1 ReIfa swnfe & Arse | enfAe fdbar
AT B | J9¥TSC B YR RIS ¥ 256 fdT TATHTS s
AL XD B TS B |

3D d DI FTIIC dhTT GIAET BT @IS FANT fbar Sl &
3R ®g SffaRad faRivan o dxa 9 31 g qen
R IR AT B SN 0T @ AR fhEdl @ e
I, d€ AT AT B BT YT, JAia fe gRT Irds
GITT HRAT T Fg & SUNI | 9 S IRTT SIS 1Y 93,000
Y ATEDI A ST T UTEH AR 4.46 ARI B TAT & AR
3fRIe <1 fée 74,000 T UEE U E |

Argrge dfT Farelt & IR Ay Hee guars, faw d@ A
JARYT, TISUBC] & SR iR deb Hfey =T qerm smsvados

o

o
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Facility of payment of Income Tax through ATMs has been
launched.

Launched features on ATMs for registration and
deregistration for POS facility, SMS Alerts and Mobile
Banking Services

New Corporate Initiatives 2012-13

Change to a flat Organizational Structure with deployment of
six General Managers out of 20 as Regional Heads and
remaining deployed at Head Office.

Rationalization of Large Corporate Branches and transfer of
large value accounts to these LCBs. Henceforth 15 LCBs
will handle over Rs.50000 crore business and report directly
to Head Office.

Reconstitution of 7 Regional Offices. 5 in Uttar
Pradesh/Uttarakhand (Agra, Ghaziabad, Lucknow, Bareilly
and Dehradun) and 2 in Rajasthan (Jaipur and
Sriganganagar) and creation of 3 new Regional Offices at
Jodhpur, Meerutand Varanasi.

Verticals at Head Office to focus on Retail Assets/Retail
Liabilities and Alternate Delivery Channels.

Technology for Better Customer Service

o

Your Bank is amongst the few Public Sector Banks where
100% of the business is routed through robust and state of
the art Core Banking Solution, which has ISO 27001
Certification. For offering one stop seamless services to
customers as well as to ensure business continuity and zero
data loss in case of any disaster situation a three way data
center setup has been created.

As at the end of March 2012, your Bank has got ATM base of
1270 and card base of 32.71 lakh. More than 1.2 lakh
transactions are happening per day through Bank's ATMs.

Your Bank's Corporate Website is contemporary and its
design has been further changed in line with our corporate
image to make it more informative, appealing, attractive and
user friendly. Value added links like NSE Market Tracker,
NSE Foreign Exchange Tracker, BSE Sensex, NSE Nifty,
sports update and status of payments of bills by the Bank
etc. have been incorporated in the site. The website has also
been secured by implementing 256 bits SSL encryption from
VeriSign.

Your Bank's widely used Internet Banking facility has been
further enriched and made more secure by implementation
of various additional features such as online payment of loan
EMI, payment of VAT and Sales Tax, generation of
passwords by users etc. and several security features. With
addition of 93,000 new customers during the year, the
Internet Banking customer base has reached to 4.46 lakh
and average daily hits to 74,000.

Mobile Banking Services are offered facilitating balance
inquiry, Intra-Bank funds transfer, Inter-Bank funds transfer

> 5
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through NEFT and instant Mobile to Mobile funds transfer
through IMPS etc.

International Presence

Your Bank made its foray in International arena on 30.03.2009
with the opening of its first representative office at Dubai. Our
representative office at Dubai has been extending assistance to
NRIs and PIOs about business opportunities in India and
marketing the Bank's products and services.

Financial Inclusion Program

Bank has successfully rolled out Financial Inclusion Plan in all the
569 allotted villages with population more than 2,000 through
different models i.e. Branch (23 villages), Mobile Branch (54
villages) and Business Correspondent model (492 villages).

During the year, the bank has opened a total number of 4,38,314
No-Frill/l Other savings accounts and issued 1,59,207 Bio-metric
cards for extending IT enabled banking services in 569 FIP
allotted villages.

Further, Bank is also participating in disbursal of financial benefits
under Social Welfare Schemes in 6 districts namely Amritsar,
Muktsar, Gurdaspur (Punjab), Sriganganagar, Hanumangarh
(Rajasthan) and Jind (Haryana). A total number of 2,75,766
beneficiaries have been issued Bio-metric cards/ Smart cards for
distribution of benefits of Social Welfare schemes.

Bank has provided Water Purifier System in 31 FIP allotted
villages in Punjab to provide safe drinking water to villagers.
Further, Tricycle to physically handicapped person has been
donated under CSR activity in FIP village Sanpera, district
Sonepat, Haryana.

The Bank got constructed Sulabh Shouchalaya (Public Toilet) at
Village 24 LLW (B) Distt. Hanumangarh, Rajasthan. Eight Solar
Street Lights were installed at various points in FIP allotted
villages in Dehradun Region.

Corporate Governance

Your Bank has been maintaining the highest standards of
Corporate Governance by adopting best industry practices. The
Bank has been adhering to the corporate governance guidelines
laid down by SEBI and RBI. Bank's Corporate Governance
policies recognize the accountability of the Board and the impact
of its decisions on all our constituents including shareholders,
depositors, lenders, customers, employees and the Regulatory
authorities.

In line with Ministry of Corporate Affairs “Green Initiative in
Corporate Governance” and Listing provisions, soft copies of
Annual Report have been sent to all those shareholders who have
registered their e-mail addressees with us.

Corporate Social Responsibility

As a part of its Corporate Social Responsibility, your Bank set up a
Trust in the name of 'OBC Rural Development Trust' on
09.12.2005 for setting up of Rural Self Employment Training
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Institutes (RSETIs) and taking up other developmental activities.
The Trust has established training Institutes in five Districts, viz.,
Jaipur, Sriganganagar, Ferozepur, Dehradun and Palwal. Free
trainings on skill development to rural unemployed youth are
being imparted for self-employment generating activities such as
Computer Hardware assembling and maintenance, Mobile
repairing, Basic computer, Handicraft, Tailoring, Dress designing
& stitching, Embroidery, Phulkari, small scale agri food
processing, etc. The activities of the Trust also cover education to
farmers in crop diversification, formation of Self Help Groups, Skill
improvement, Entrepreneurship development and promoting use
of non-conventional source of energy. Since inception a total of
753 training programmes have been conducted benefiting 25,848
candidates.

Customer Service

Your Bank shares with its customers a long and enduring
relationship that is built over the years on trustand an abiding hope
that the Bank will always partner for the fulfillment of their dreams
in a professional manner. We are committed for bringing to our
esteemed customers the best of banking services, products and a
tradition of excellence. The bank has been rewarding the loyalty of
customers by offering attractive Retail loan pricing for its products.

Risk Management/Implementation of BASEL Il

| am happy to inform you that your Bank is Basel I compliant in
terms of the New Capital Adequacy Framework guidelines issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets
Ratio (CRAR) of the Bank stood at 12.69% well above the
minimum requirement of 9% as stipulated by RBI (Tier | of 10.12%
against the minimum prescribed level of 6%). The Bank has putin
place adequate Risk Management Systems which are reviewed
and updated periodically in the light of guidelines received from
Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

Dividend

Your Bank's policy of declaring dividend is to reward the
shareholders as well as to plough back sufficient profits for
maintaining a healthy capital adequacy ratio and supporting future
growth. Accordingly, your Directors are happy to propose a
dividend of Rs. 7.90 per share (79%) for the year ended 31st
March 2012.

Looking Forward

Your Bank continues to be strong on all major financial parameters
as is evident in its consistent performance over the years with a
state-of-the-art technology platform to meet the customers'
aspirations. The 18.25 million strong customer base with a
committed team force stands testimony to this.

Going forward into 2012-13, assuming a normal monsoon,
agricultural growth could stay close to the trend level. Industry is
expected to perform better than in last year as leading indicators of
industry suggest a turnaround in IIP growth. The global outlook as
well as the domestic growth outlook for 2012-13 looks better than
in 2011-12. Accordingly, the baseline GDP growth for 2012-13 is
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projected at 7.3%. Going forward, the inflation scenario remains
challenging.

For the year 2012-13, the Bank is looking optimistically. We
estimate a growth of 17.8% in deposits & 16.6% in advances (total
business growth of 17.3%). Towards this, we have planned to add
more than 175 branches during 2012-13.The Bank proposes
to focus mainly on retail deposits & retail advances during
FY 2012-13.

Taking forward the innovation in customer service, the bank has
introduced various delivery channels and a number of on line
services which makes service delivery efficient, effective and error
free besides being timely.

2249 personnel including 311 Specialist Officers have been
recruited during 2011-12. The Bank plans to recruit around 1100
employees during 2012-13. Recruitment of personnel at different
cadres and continuous training are some initiatives directed
towards building the Team OBC in the service to its customers.

More importantly, a special focus is being laid on Financial
Inclusion by way of installation of biometric ATMs, issuing fresh
Biometric Cards, enrolling customers under No-Frill Accounts,
adopting more villages, appointing Business Correspondents
and forming new Self Help Groups (SHGs)/Joint Liability Groups
(JLGs) during the year.

The ultimate objective of the Top Management of the Bank is to
equip the Bank with more stability and growth orientation through
four key parameters i.e. Healthy CASA, Retail term deposits, Well
diversified Advances portfolio, Strong NIM and Stringent NPA
Management. The proposed new Corporate initiatives aim at
increasing the efficiency/capacity at Corporate and delivery
levels, resulting in thrust to Core business.

On behalf of the Board of Directors and on my own behalf, | take
this opportunity to express my sincere thanks and gratitude to all
the Shareholders of the Bank for reposing their faith in the
Management. We understand that the success of the Bank lies in
attaining the acceptance of our stakeholders about the Bank's
core values, passion for customer service and credibility of
leaders. | also thank every employee of the Bank for their
dedication and our loyal customers for their continued support and
patronage. My sincere thanks to the Ministry of Finance,
Government of India and the Reserve Bank of India for their
continued guidance and support.

[, LBANSAL)

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Tfyr (g BT ) Amount (Rs. in Crore)

foaad & sfq d

For the Financial Year Ended

YSit e ARfard ffe/Capital and reserves
e SRR/ Total Deposits

At (f79e1) /Advances (Net)

rIfHeRdl YT &1/ Priority Sector

S |/of which:

(i) =/Agriculture

(i) g 3TFT/Small Scale Industries

(iii) 3T/Others

el ST/ SFAIE/ Total Assets/Liabilities
hel 3719/ Total Income

el <43/ Total Expenditure

T2 WA eled | 94 96 &1 fHaa ey

Net profit for the year before write-off

g @ STe @ v a9 o I e

Net profit for the year after write-off*

TS R T (HTEFT%!EF)/NO. of Branches (in actuals)

HHEET T & (ar&dfae® )/No. of Employees (in actuals)

2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 201112

5775.90 7403.45 8237.95 11097.14 11942.50

77856.70 98368.85 120257.59 139054.26 155964.92

54565.83 68500.37 83489.30 95908.22 111977.69

18759.83 22315.07 29383.61 35650.71 40526.54

6930.05 8614.03 11267.51 12721.13 15411.10

5015.05 5576.33 10868.81 15844.45 17978.48

6814.73  8124.71 7247.29 7085.13 7136.96

90705.32 112582.59 137430.99 161343.37 178130.18

745484 9927.79  11457.17 13047.89 17055.13

6613.90 9037.37 10322.49 11545.02 15913.57

840.94 890.42 1134.68 1502.87 1141.56

353.22 890.42 1134.68 1502.87 1141.56

1323 1401 1508 1620 1772

14804 14656 15358 16618 18371

* qaqdl Tld I d% @I BN & 487.72 TRIS B. 2007—08 H I W STel Y |

* Erstwhile Global Trust Bank's Losses amounting to Rs. 487.72 crore written-off in 2007-08.
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RERIC T, S
30 3, 2012 TETsiereh

ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE

(A Govt. of India Undertaking)
Head Office : Harsha Bhawan, E-Block, Connaught Place, New Delhi- 110001
Corporate Office : Plot No. 5, Sector-32, Institutional Area, Gurgaon-122001

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 18th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Oriental Bank of Commerce will be held on
Wednesday, 13" June 2012 at 10.00 a.m at PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry, PHD House, 4/2, Siri Institutional Area, August
Kranti Marg, New Delhi— 110016, to transact the following business:

Item No.1: To discuss, approve and adopt the Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31st March 2012, Profit and Loss Account
of the Bank for the year ended 31st March 2012, the Report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the
Bank for the period covered by the Accounts and the Auditors Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

Item No. 2: To declare dividend on equity shares for the financial year 2011-2012.

Gurgaon A.K.JAIN
30" April 2012 General Manager

12 <K
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NOTES
VOTING RIGHTS

In terms of provisions of Section 3 (2E) of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 no
shareholder of the Bank other than Central Government shall be
entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of the shares held by
him in excess of one percent of the total voting rights of all the
shareholders of the Bank.

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH
PROXY NEED NOT BEA SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.
However, the proxy so appointed shall not have any right to speak
atthe Meeting.

No person shall be appointed as a proxy who is an officer or an
employee of Oriental Bank of Commerce.

The proxy form in order to be effective, must be received at the
Corporate Office of the Bank before the closing hours of the Bank
on 8th June, 2012.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Books will
remain closed from 6th June 2012 to 13th June 2012 (Both days
inclusive).

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND

The dividend, as proposed by the Board, if declared at the Annual
General Meeting, will be paid on 12.07.2012 to those
shareholders who stand registered on the Bank's Register of
Members on 5th June 2012 (through demat) or have submitted
shares for transfer (physical) by that date.

The dividend warrants to such shareholders would be mailed or
dividend amount will be credited through NECS or other approved
electronic mode by the Bank through the Share Transfer Agent,
viz., M/s MCS Limited, on 12.07.2012.

DETAILS OF BANK ACCOUNT IN DIVIDEND WARRANT/
NATIONAL ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE (NECS)

SEBI has made it mandatory for all the listed companies, including
banks, to mention in the dividend warrant, the Bank Account
details furnished by the shareholders, while distributing dividends
as well as to use the National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS)
facility. Direct credit to the bank account of the shareholder is done
through NECS as specified by the Reserve Bank of India. NECS
facility is available provided the account of shareholder is with
Core Banking Solution (CBS) Branch of Bank (All Branches of
your Bank are in CBS) and the beneficial owners have got E-credit
mandate recorded with their DP and shareholders holding shares
in physical form have got E-credit mandate recorded with RTA.

The shareholders who are holding the shares in physical form may
send their Bank Mandate details (form enclosed) to Investor
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Services Department of the Bank or to our Share Transfer Agent
M/s MCS Ltd., New Delhi, for necessary updation of the records.
The shareholders who are holding the shares in demat form, may
approach their Depository Participant for necessary action in this
connection.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND IFANY

As per the new Section 10B of the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, the amount of dividend
remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years is
required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Govt. under Section 205C
of the Companies Act, 1956, and thereafter no claim for payment
shall lie in respect thereof either to the Bank or to the IEPF.

The shareholders who have neither encashed nor received the
dividend warrants for any of the previous years, which are not yet
transferred to the IEPF, are requested to contact the Share
Transfer Agent of the Bank for issue of duplicate dividend warrant.

In order to avoid inconvenience to the shareholders, the Bank has
waived the requirement of Indemnity Bond for duplicate dividend
warrant upto Rs.50,000.00, for which shareholder may lodge
application.

DEDUCTION OF TAXAT SOURCE

Under Section 115-O of the Income Tax Act, 1961, no tax will be
deducted at source in respect of dividend paid to the
shareholders.

INFORMATION ONACCOUNTS

Shareholders seeking any information with regard to accounts are
requested to write to the Bank at least seven days in advance of
the Annual General Meeting so as to enable the Bank to keep the
information ready.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

The members/proxies should bring the Attendance Slip, sent
herewith, duly completed at the venue. On admission, an entry
pass will be given which should be kept till end of the meeting.

OTHER INFORMATION:

Shareholders may kindly note that no gift/gift coupon will be
distributed at the meeting

Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual
Report and valid photo identity card to the meeting.

Due to strict security reasons brief cases, eatables and other
belongings are not allowed inside the Auditorium. Persons
attending the meeting are therefore advised to make their own
arrangements for safe keeping of their articles.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting this Annual
Report together with the Audited balance Sheet and Profit & Loss
Account of the Bank for the year ended 31* March, 2012.

1. BUSINESS OPERATIONS

The Business of the Bank stood at Rs. 269014.73 crore on 31st
March 2012 as against Rs. 235893.16 crores in the previous year.
Total deposits of the Bank stood at Rs. 155964.92 crore and have
shown an increase of Rs. 16910.66 crore depicting a growth of
12.16%. Cost of deposit stood at 7.69% as against 6.03% for
financial year 2010-11. With the increasing interest rate regime,
though the bank has cautiously introduced special schemes to
procure deposits during the last year, still it has adversely
impacted the cost of deposit which for the year ended 31.03.2012
has increased to 7.69% from 6.03% for the year ended
31.03.2011.However, the Bank has cautiously procured high cost
bulk deposits during the year. As a result of the above, the ratio of
bulk deposits has decreased from 34.26% as on 31.03.2011 to
27.56% as on 31.03.2012. On the other hand, net advances as at
end-March 2012 stood at Rs. 111977.69 crore, registering a
growth of Rs. 16.76%. During the fiscal 2011-12, yield on
advances has increased to 12.16% from previous year's level of
10.52%. The measures taken up by the bank to improve yield on
advances through lending to SME, Mid Corporate and Retail
sector has enabled the bank to improve the yield on advances.
The credit deposit ratio of the Bank, as at end-March 2012, stood
at 72.68%. The Bank ensured adequate flow of credit to the
productive sectors of the economy. The Loans & Advances
portfolio of the bank is well diversified and balanced.

2. CAPITAL & RESERVES

During the year, the bank transferred a sum of Rs.873.98 crore to
Reserves (which includes Rs. 286.00 crore transferred to
Statutory Reserves, Rs. 565.00 crore to Revenue and Other
Reserves and Rs.6.98 crore to Capital Reserve) out of the profit
for the year 2011-12. With this, capital & reserves as on March 31,
2012 have gone upto Rs.11942.50 crore as against Rs. 11097.14
crore as at end March 2011 and the ratio of Capital & Reserves to
average working funds stood at 7.00% as on 31.03.2012 as
against 7.62% as on 31stMarch 2011.

3. CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO

As on March 31. 2012 the Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank
under Basel —Il stood at 12.69% as against 14.23% as on 31st
March, 2011. This is well above the regulatory minimum
requirement of 9.00%.

4. FINANCIALPERFORMANCE

The Bank has posted a total income of Rs. 17055.13 crore during
the year as against Rs. 13047.89 crore last year thus registering
an increase of Rs. 4007.24 crore (a growth of 30.71% during the
fiscal 2011-12. Operating Profit of the Bank has decreased to Rs.
3140.58 crore as against Rs 3245.14 crore last year showing a
marginal decline of 3.22% The Bank has earned a net profit of Rs.
1141.56 crore, after making all requisite provisions showing a
decrease of Rs. 361.31 crore showing a decline of 24.04% during
the fiscal 2011-12.

Financial performance including appropriation from the Net Profit
is given on next page:-
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arferat . 1 : fa<iia srifrsaes (Hx1s o 7)) Table 1: Financial Performance (Rupees in crore)
31.03.2012 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
ol 3 15814.88 12087.82 Interest Income 15814.88 12087.82
SRR 1240.25 960.07 OtherIncome 1240.25 960.07
EASIIR 17055.13 13047.89 | | Total Income 17055.13 13047.89
EESEIS 11599.09 7910.27 Interest Paid 11599.09 7910.27
aReErer I3 2315.46 1892.48 Operating Expenses 2315.46 1892.48
Bl AT 13914.55 9802.75 | |Total Expenses 13914.55 9802.75
gRATeTT T 3140.58 3245.14 Operating Profit 3140.58 3245.14
UTqEIE U4 ST RABATY 1999.02 1742.27 Provisions & Contingencies 1999.02 1742.27
r9e oy 1141.56 1502.87 Net Profit 1141.56 1502.87
WIfST M T 7T oY 0.79 0.58 Add-Profit brought forward 0.79 0.58
fafreE 2q Suae fad am 1142.35 1503.45 Net Pr<_>fit_ available for 1142.35 1503.45
appropriation
fafie= APPROPRIATION
Tifafdre Rfeg Ay § sfaRor 286.00 376.00 | | Transfer to Statutory reserve 286.00 376.00
TSI T 1 SR IRy 3 aieor 16.00 692.00 (T)rtigsrflfﬂersetr?/ esRevenue and 16.00 692.00
JMIHR I1fSfH BT =T 36(1)(viii) 565.00 82.00 | |Transferto Special Reserve 565.00 82.00
P 3faa faery arRferg f=fer & sraRor u/s 36(1)(viii) of I-T Act
ol aTRfeg Ay & afaRor 6.98 - Transfer to capital reserve 6.98
PRGN 230.49 303.43 | |Proposed Dividend 230.49 303.43
SIS R &R 37.39 49.23 Tax on Dividend 37.39 49.23
ELE o ST AT 9 0.49 0.79 Balance carried over to 0.49 0.79
Balance Sheet
5. SITHIST 5. DIVIDEND

JMUD S DT AT BT B BF I IARERDT BT S gfehed
S AT R Yol TATIdT U gAY I iR A e H
HEANT PR & A B TR TR & | TSR 30 Fraerdh
31 A 2012 ®T FATK I8 & oIy 79% (37Ifq 7.90 TUT URY 2AR) BT
R AT S BT FEY TR PR © Slaid TSl 99 I8 104% (3FIi
10.40 YT YT IR) o7 |

6.  YTAMNHAT YT & &1 F T BT AFAR A=

d% gRT yTrfHedr Tl & ®I fau Tu SEl § 13.68% @ gig
TSl IR U 4875.83 RIS B. BT Jhg s, Wl A, 2011 & 35650.71
PRIS BUU ¥ gAY AMG, 2012 H 4052654 PRIS SUY & Y|
TRIGAT UK & © SIUH 40% B SUET B oIl H dF
B FARITT gt S F2ort (TuadRe) o7 42.26% 32 | AT, 2011 T
AT, 2012 & 3fd H WAAGAT U &5 & fAfi= Tl & it it
DI TS Rerfer FR=TgaR &

Your Bank's policy of declaring dividend is to reward the share
holders as well as to plough back profit for maintaining a healthy
capital adequacy ratio & for supporting future growth. Accordingly,
your Directors are pleased to propose a total dividend of 79 % (i.e
Rs.7.90 per share) for the year ended 31st March, 2012 as against
104 %(i.e. Rs.10.40 per share) paid for the preceding year.

6. SECTORAL DEPLOYMENT OF CREDIT TO PRIORITY

SECTOR

Bank's advances to priority sector increased by Rs4875.83 crore
from Rs. 35650.71 crore in March 2011 to Rs. 40526.54 crore in
March 2012 registering a growth of 13.68%. The Priority Sector
Advances constituted 42.26% of the Adjusted Net Bank Credit
(ANBC) against the stipulation of 40%. The comparative position
of advances under various segments under Priority Sector as at
the end of March 2011 and March 2012 is as follows:

(@s T H) (Amount < in crore)

®. 9. | a3 w4, 2011 | @rd, 2012 | |S.No.| Sectors March 2011 | March 2012
1. | vrrfiendT U & Bl 35650.71 40526.54 1. | Priority sector credit 35650.71 40526.54
2. |l 12721.13 15411.10 2. | Agriculture 12721.13 15411.10
3. |y Py 8887.91 11860.40 3. | DirectAgriculture 8887.91 11860.40
4. | s SNy 3833.22 3550.70 4. | IndirectAgriculture 3833.22 3550.70
5. | oTg SEINT / ofg SeM 15844.45 17978.48 5. | ssSI/SE 15844.45 17978.48
6. | frem o 1065.15 1123.99 6. | Educational Loan 1065.15 1123.99
7. | 3mars o1 5979.69 5981.89 7. Housing Loan 5979.69 5981.89
8. |3 urrffhe ure & 40.29 31.08 8. | OtherPsS. 40.29 31.08
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6.1 iy iy
B &3 BT o & ARAT 7 21.15% BT gl TS I §Y 2689.97 BRIS
JIT BT ghg g Sl AT 2011 F 12721.13 BRIS WIY A TGP AT4,
2012 ¥ 15411.10 PRIS WUV &1 Y | Y&l Py AT 3 33.44% B
gig & AT 297249 FRIS WU Bl g 8g SR I 31.03.2011 Bl
888.91 TG WY H TG&HY 31.03.2012 BT 11860.40 HRIE WY BT 7Y |
Jger P AN # AR Ro/d b gRT 39eT HV k0l &
aifteevor gfera i o gRad= by 99 & 7.37% @7 fR1e & e
282,52 RIS WIY DI HHI 3MMS R ¥ 31.03.2011 &F 3833.22 RIS HIY
A FTHR 31.03.2012 BT 3550.70 HRIS HIY &1 T |
6.1.1 SV &= &I FoT garg (7Y Hidavor)
I a9 2011—12 & SR P &3 BT 9174.00 IS WIY & K0T [3Q
U
6.1.2 Y U HEOH AT (THTHS)
A, 2012 & 37T § Y IIH H 4P BT 0T ATG, 2011 DI 13.47% DI
g T B §U 17978.48 IRTS WUV B 7T 3R THT 2134.03 BRI
%. B! Ifg 7ol DI | 3G AR, TATHE 1A qu—a3—a¥ 3R R
20% BT MR gfg BT T H 13.90% BT Il T PR GU 2456.24
TS BIT BT gfg & AT IGHY 20126.51 HRIS WY & Y | Ay
Y/ GeH (ATS D) &3 o STHT H 18.16% BT gl P AT 929.42 BRIS
wIT BT g g2 IR T TP 6046.37 TS ®IY &1 TY | 0T a7 &
forg aTedt |l | 0T TG e & oy 9@ 7 TAUHaAE AT & 1Ly
Faeiar fear € |
6.1.3 3NT<a N7 w18 (BN vd snRaea fear Mes
BIS (Ardofied)
O 99 2011—12 & AR, 4% §RT (Al BT HAA I, P
TR v Al B ARE, dg harhardl g Hriehd gofl, 9
SUHIT SMATIBRI P [T F-0T J&TT B DI e H 1,22,233 BlS
SIRY fPU U | 339 99 & SR, 59 PBrel & SIRY 2829.72 HRIS ©IY
& FoT AfIaRd fy Ty |
6.1.4 AT 9% o gRATST (3sitd)
% MRT<a 9@ TrIoT RIS & AR fadr Afsel & Siaid
TG TTHOT GRATSHT & Sfaefe e 3ol & fad g PR T R |
I8 WY <IAT W SIAURYN, fR U& | ¥ 5 9w, faemax
ARG efiet €, & SIRY wrifad fhar ST er g |
TATE, ERATOM, IR, IR T3, IRIES 1 H 251 Tal # a9
21440 TRIG IRART TP TgAT & folq 4288 FHE IT & | AT, 2012 F
31T T 371 TE! DI faU Y 1B B gt IR 30,51 BRI ®UY @ |
T X9 FETACT FHET §IRT 9,16 RIS WY Bl g XM Jers TS B |
6.1.5 HAGIIR T &I AfH
BHGIR T, T SIRI(eT ST/ ST SiolTal, &g Od rid
(ITHaTRATS BT BISER), B ATUTE! WM €, &I fay 17 1l w79,
2011 & 3fd H I 6221.02 HRIS $O & el AT, 2012 &F 3id #
8702.69 PRI HIY BT 1Y |
6.1.6 faviq® STl <X IS & Al FoT
ATE, 2012 & 37 TP TTHIVT UG BT 9 QI &31 H, FANT & 1
I [ I, RFw! g aiRaTRe M HHT & 18000 / —BUY Tl

ait &t =

6.1 Agriculture Advances

Bank's advances to agriculture increased by Rs.2689.97crore
from 12721.13 crore in March 2011 to Rs.15411.10 crore in March
2012, registering a growth of 21.15%. The advances to direct
agriculture segment increased by Rs.2972.49 crore from
Rs.8887.91crore as on 31.3.2011 to Rs11860.40 crore as on
31.3.2012 constituting a growth of 33.44%. The Indirect
agriculture advances decreased by Rs.282.52 crore from
Rs.3833.22 crore as on 31.3.2011 to Rs.3550.70 crore as on
31.3.2012 showing an decrease of 7.37% due to change in norms
of classification of indirect agriculture loansby RB | .

6.1.1. Flow of credit to Agriculture sector (Fresh disbursement)
During the financial year 2011-12, fresh flow of credit to agriculture
sectoramounted to Rs. 9174.00 crore.

6.1.2. Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs)

Bank's exposure to Small Enterprises sector stood at
Rs.17978.48 crore at the end of March ,2012 and has shown an
increase of Rs..2134.03 crore, recording a growth rate of 13.47%.
Further, SME advances increased by Rs.2456.24 crore to
Rs.20126.51crore registering a growth of 13.90% against the Year
on Year growth stipulation of 20%. The Micro sector advances
increased by Rs.929.42 crore to Rs.6046.37 crore posting a
growth of 18.16%. Bank has entered into a MOU with NSIC for
outsourcing credit proposals for lending.

6.1.3. Oriental Green Card (OGC) & Oriental Kisan Gold Card
(OKGC)

During the Financial Year 2011-12, Bank has issued 1,22,233
cards to farmers to meet their credit requirement for crop
production, repairing of agricultural machinery & equipment,
working capital for allied activities, and consumption needs. The
total amount of loan disbursed through these cards during the year
was Rs.2829.72 crore.

6.1.4. Oriental Bank Grameen Project (OBGP)

Bank is providing finance to rural poor under home grown model of
micro finance viz. Oriental Bank Grameen Project. It is being
implemented through Joint Liability Group concept consisting of 5
members in each group, preferably women.

The Bank has formed 4288 Groups reaching out to 21440 poor
families spread across 251 villages. The cumulative amount
advanced to these groups as at the end of March 2012 was Rs.
30.51 crore. Savings to the tune of Rs. 9.16 crore have been
mobilized by the groups.

6.1.5. Advances to Weaker Sections

Advances to weaker sections, consisting of beneficiaries
belonging to scheduled castes/scheduled tribes, small and
marginal farmers, landless labourers, rural artisans, beneficiaries
under Govt. Sponsored schemes (except PMRY) were of the
order of Rs. 8702.69 crore as a the end of March 2012 as against
Rs.6221.02 crore as at the end of March 2011.

6.1.6. Credit under Differential Rate of Interest Scheme

Credit flow at concessional rate of interest of 4% p.a. to the low-
income group of the society both in rural and urban centres having
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24,000 /— BT TH &, Bl 4% dT¥b P RIAMIA =197 R R 59.52
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6.1.7 g faa s / sgqfaa srefaar &1 For

9% gRT SggfId ST/ STRIfed SNt & arTfeal @ fakia
WETIAT Y& HR R SR A7 ST R8T | 96 gRT A & 39 991
BT fau 71T 31 A1, 2011 B 530.66 HRIS BUY A gGHR A, 2012 H
732.10 BRIS YT B T |

6.1.89ET #AT TR Yoid HriHd (frgasshid)

B AN WRA ARGR RT &l AlS(aT Ararraii i YrgHsRan aiiv
ARSI BT AT 1 3184, 2008 ¥ BRIT~ad B T B | IADT S22
ITAOT U T ST & H Ged Sed RIUT $Ra AR & AR
UG BRAT 8 | 3 AT & i db gRT 9§ 2011—12 & SR
1085 3TAGD] Dl 45.17 HIIS BUY DI F0T HEIAT Y& Pl TS |

6.1.9 Ui STt TrE ASHIR AISHT (TSI THIRATS)

e SRISTTR Aol (TRIET T A 71 I8 E) DI UG ISTTR Gl
PRAM DI Gite I FRIGIIR ISH B WA BRS 4P 54 AT &
URY ¥ B I Il & ded Ol 9erdr 9 aX 8T e | 96 9
Y 2011—12 & SR 2436 ATMITRAT DI 12.28 BRIS ©. DI A<
WETIAT UG B! |

6.1.10 qof STA=A YTH [WRISHATR AT (THNaars)

T8 IS < & JII0T &A1 H a6l R8T & IR $9H WRIONR |aell
Uge] oI, UVl (EFl &I W FErRT Wl (TATEsl]) § |ied
PRI, UIRIEToT, Fol, UEiiie!, Jere giaan g Afdbie e € |
& g9 AR H WIT of %7 7| 99 2011—12 & SR dF 7 271
FRIGIRAT BT 2.91 FRIS . B = TSI HR 91 |

6.1.11  AfEdr AMITRAT &Y FoT

AT a1 formraTRat wwrer <& § T <9 & anfefe e § wfey
et T 381 € wReg <1 ) faxfr verrelf & weor 9 o urch €
T ARSI DI MBS F0T UGTH HH & ol d% 7 9RA TRBR
P FEgER ARl PI 3Aftd o1 UaH $RE 8g 13 A i
AT BT Fraffad fbar 8 | 96 7 afeen Safi|l & forg favrdied
13T & w9 H 10 RIS BT AT fhar @ |

do g1 MRT<d HAfee e AoHT | radiie vd @it
Al & fofg For Ao, S uTelki / §Eid /At / qolt B
SHEI B Y FHOT AIST1, BIABISN Aigersil df faciy TR &g
o, AMRTe el wol Ao 3fe ORfl & =0T AT AfgaTrel &
U fa9Iy 50 & IR &7 7S € | S9D 3T, MRIT g ATHIOT
grotde (SNEISd) 9Me Uh a9y arorr § aror | afgeret ar
T UBR BT ST TERIAT U B ST 2 |

3% IRUTFRGSY, §& gRT Al &f fy 7u 1Al # 12.31% &1
gig T BRI Y 527 PRI UV DI i 8g Sl A, 2011 B 3 H
4279 HRIS BUY A IGHR AT, 2012 § 4806 BRI BUY & MY | AT
ARl @1 faw 7Y 9% 1M 5% & e & Jdao AT, 2012 B
VORI 67 5.01% o |
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annual family income upto Rs. 18,000/- and upto Rs. 24,000/-
respectively was Rs. 59.52 crore as at the end of March 2012.

6.1.7.Loans to SCs/STs

Bank continues its thrust in providing financial assistance to
SCs/STs beneficiaries. The advances to these beneficiaries
improved to Rs 732.10 crore in March 2012 against Rs. 530.66
crore as atthe end of March 2011.

6.1.8. Prime Minister Employment Generation Programme
(PMEGP)

The Scheme has been implemented by the Government of India
by merging the two existing schemes viz. PMRY and REGP w.e f.
1st April 2008. The scheme aims for generation of employment
opportunities through establishment of micro enterprises in rural
as well as urban areas. The bank has sanctioned credit assistance
to the tune to Rs 45.17 crores to 1085 applicants under the
scheme during the year 2011-12.

6.1.9. Swaran Jyanti Shahri Rojgar Yojana (SJSRY)

For providing gainful employment to urban poor (living below the
urban poverty line) through setting up self employment ventures,
bank is providing financial assistance under the scheme since its
inception. The bank sanctioned to 2436 beneficiaries to the tune of
Rs.12.28 crores during 2011-12.

6.1.10. Swarn Jyanti Gram Swarojgar Yojana (SGSY)

The scheme is operative in rural areas of the country and cover the
aspects of self employment such as organization of rural poor into
Self Help Group (SHGs) training credit technology, infrastructure
and marketing. The bank is participating in the schemes. During
2011-12 bank sanctioned financial assistance to 271 swarojgaries
tothe tune 0f 2.91 crore.

6.1.11. Credit Flow to Women Beneficiaries

Women are assuming greater responsibilities and playing an
active role in the economic growth of the nation but remain under
represented while receiving the credit delivery from the Financial
Institutions of the country. So for strengthening of credit flow to
women, Bank has implemented 13-points action plan as advised
by the Government of India. Bank has designated 10 branches as
specialized branches for women entrepreneurs.

A number of credit schemes, such as Oriental Mahila Vikas
Yojana, Loan scheme for Professional & Self Employed Women,
Loan scheme for Beauty Parlour/ Boutiques/ Saloons/ Tailoring,
Scheme for Financing Working Women, etc. are designed by the
bank especially for women. Besides, a special project called
Oriental Bank Grameen Project (OBGP) provides all types of
banking assistance to the rural poor women.

As a result the Bank's advance to women increased by Rs. 527
crore from Rs. 4279 crore as on March 2011 to Rs. 4806 crore as
on March 2012 registering a growth of 12.31%. Bank's advances
to women beneficiaries as on March 2012 was 5.01% of ANBC
against the required stipulation of 5%.

6.1.12. Financial Inclusion
With a view to provide banking facilities in un banked villages, Bank
has rolled out Financial Inclusion Plan in all the 569 allotted villages
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with population more than 2,000. Bank has covered 492 villages
through Business Correspondent model, 23 villages through
Branch Model and 54 villages through Mobile Branch Model.

Bank has opened a total number of 4,38,314 No-Frill/ Other
savings accounts in these 569 villages. Further 1,59,207
customers have been issued activated Bio-metric cards for
extending IT enabled banking services.

Bank is also participating in distribution of Social Welfare scheme
funds in 6 districts namely Amritsar, Muktsar, Gurdaspur (Punjab),
Sriganganagar, Hanumangarh (Rajasthan) and Jind (Haryana). A
total number of 2,75,766 beneficiaries have been issued Bio-
metric cards/ Smart cards for distribution of benefits of Social
Welfare schemes.

6.1.13 State Level Bankers Committee Responsibility

For the first time Bank has been bestowed with prestigious
assignment of Convener — State Level Bankers' Committee for
Delhi State by the Government of India from November, 2011.
Bank has taken over reins from State Bank of India. There are 33
member banks of SLBC — Delhi State which include all prominent
banks i.e. PSBs, Private Sector Banks and Coop Banks. Delhi
State is served by 2544 branches of these member banks.

6.1.14. Lead Bank Responsibility

Bank is performing the functions of Lead Bank in three Districts
namely Ferozpur in Punjab, Sriganganagar in Rajasthan and
Palwalin Haryana.

6.1.15.0BC Rural Development Trust

Bank has set up a special purpose vehicle in the name of Oriental
Bank Rural Development Trust (OBCRDT) for setting up Training
Centres at various places across the country forimparting training
for capacity building in rural areas. The Trust came into being on
the 9" December 2005 as a registered bodly.

The main objective of the Trust is to establish training
colleges/institutes and workshops for providing training for
farmers on modern techniques of farming, tractor/farm machinery
repair & maintenance and other aspects of agriculture/rural
development; micro finance and capacity building of the rural
youth and women.

Presently five OBCRSETIs (OBC Rural Self Employment Training
Institutes) are functional at Dehradun, Sriganganagar, Jaipur,
Ferozepur and Palwal. We have been allotted land by the State
Governments in Chomu (Jaipur), Rajasthan, Zira (Ferozepur),
Punjab, Jassowal (Dehradun) Uttrakhand, Manaksar
(Sriganganagar) Rajasthan and Palwal, Haryana.

The RSETI building at Chomu was inaugurated by Shri. Namo
Narain Meena Hon'ble Union Minister of State for Finance on
30.03.2011. Construction work is almost complete at Zira
(Ferozepur). Govt of India has sanctioned an amount of Rs. 3
crores for constructions atZira, Jassowal and Manaksar .

During the Financial Year 2011-12, a total of 170 training
programmes were conducted and 5236 candidates were given
training. Of these 62 were entrepreneurship development
programmes on subjects like tailoring & dress designing,
watershed management, phulkari embroidery, milch animal
rearing, crop production, beauty parlour, medicinal plantation, etc
which benefitted 1325 candidates. A total of 362 trained persons
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were credit linked for pursuing/setting up of economic activities.
Emphasis is also given to train candidates from BPL strata of the
society for which list of candidates is obtained by the centres from
respective DRDA. Cumulatively these centres have conducted
753 training programmes since inception benefiting 25848
candidates

6.2 RETAILCREDIT

Retail Credit segment continues to be the thrust area of lending.
The bank is having 15 Retail Credit Schemes including Home
loans to meet the requirements of various sections of the society.
Our Retail Credit Schemes are customer friendly, competitive and
specifically designed to suit all sections of the society. The Bank
has revised the discretionary powers of field functionaries for
quick disposal of loan application & also made our interest rate
competitive.

6.3 EDUCATIONLOAN

The Education Loan portfolio of the Bank stood at Rs. 1191.07
Crore as on 31.03.2012 and showed Y.0.Y Growth of 8.04%.
Bank continued its efforts for extending education loans to
students on soft terms & conditions and competitive rates besides
0.50% concessions in rate of interest to girl students are being
given. During the year Bank has revised Education Loan Scheme
as per IBA guidelines and has also launched new IBA formulated
Education Loan for vocational courses.

7. TREASURY OPERATIONS:

The G-Sec yields hardened during FY 2011-12 owing to sticky
inflation, higher Government borrowing and higher fiscal deficit.
RBI raised Repo and Reverse Repo rates by 125 bps during FY
2011-12 to rein in inflation and prevent inflationary pressure
building in the economy. The equity markets underperformed
owing to bleak domestic and global economic scenario. The
secondary market turnover has been Rs. 93,416.91 Crores in FY
2011-12. The net profit in the secondary market operations has
been Rs.170.26 Crores during FY 2011-12. The Bank has not
transferred any securities from 'Available for Sale' category to
'Held to Maturity' category and transferred Rs. 2263.84 Crores
from 'Held to Maturity' category to 'Available for Sale' category
during 2011-12, and in the process booked depreciation of Rs.
4,53 Crores. Bank also transferred securities amounting to
Rs.0.85 crores from 'Held for Trading' to 'Available for Sale'
category by booking depreciation of Rs.0.20 crores. The
aggregate investments of the Bank have increased to Rs.
52,460.23 Crores in FY 2011-12 from Rs.49,623.69 crores
previous financial year, an increase of 5.72%. The yield on
investments has increased to 7.36 % from 7.21% last year
(excluding income on RIDF deposits classified as Non-SLR
investments) owing to rise in the yield of fixed income securities in
the investment portfolio.

8. Merchant BankingActivities:

The Bank has been registered as Depository Participant with both
NSDL & CSDL. More than 73,000 customers are availing the
demat services of the Bank and PAN non-complaint zero balance
accounts have been closed as per SEBI directive. The number of
branches offering demat services are 307. The Bank is also
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offering online trading services in collaboration with IDBI Capital
Market Services and Karvy Stock Broking Ltd. for its customers.

8.1 Applications supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA)
Our Bank has been registered with SEBI as Self Certified
Syndicate Bank (SCSB) for providing Applications Supported by
Blocked Amount (ASBA) facility to its customers. ASBA is an
application containing an authorisation to block the application
money in the bank account maintained with SCSB.

Under the ASBA facility, the application amount for subscribing to
an issue (IPO/Rights issue), remains in the bank account of the
customer till allotment is finalized and actual amount equal to
allotted shares is only debited instead of total application amount.

The Bank is providing ASBA offline facility through 552 authorized
branches across the country Online ASBA facility has also been
started in March 2012. (From July, 2011 our Bank has started
"Syndicate ASBA" operations and for that purpose there are 12
designated Syndicate ASBAbranches.)*

9. Foreign Exchange Business

During the fiscal year 2011-12, Forex turnover increased to Rs
96,753.46 Crore as on 31.03.2012 as against Rs 66,912.60 Crore
ason 31.03.2011, thus registering a growth of 44.60%. The Export
credit of the Bank stood at Rs 4,976 Crore as on 31.03.2012 as
against Rs 4,356 Crore as on 31.03.2011, thus registering a
growth of 14.23%. Bank has 94 Specialized Branches to conduct
foreign exchange business. The total earning from foreign
exchange Business registered a substantial increase to Rs
280.50 Crore for the year ended 31.03.2012 as against Rs 225.63
Crore during the financial year ended 31.03.2011 , registering a
growth of 24.32% over the preceding financial year. The Bank has
mobilized Non Resident deposits to the tune of Rs 2323 Crores as
on 31.03.2012 as against Rs 1755 Crores for the year ended
31.03.2011, thereby registering a growth of 32.36% over the
preceding financial year. The operations at Representative Office,
Dubai has completed three years of operations, acting as a
catalyst to canvass non- resident accounts of Indian Expatriates in
UAE to expand the Non- resident customer base of the bank.

The Bank started selling 999.9 Gold coins in different
denominations w.e.f30.10.2010 through 68 Authorized Branches.
During the current financial year, the Authorized Branch network
to sell Gold coins has been increased to 216 Branches covering all
the Regions of the Bank. Bank has sold 18480 gold coins weighing
136.19 kg and earned a net profit of Rs 1.86 Crore during the F.Y
2011-12, as against 0.37 Crore during the previous F.Y 2010-11.

10. THIRD PARTYPRODUCTS:

10.1 Life Insurance Business (JV):
During FY 2011-12, the Bank has sold 28318 policies with First
Premium Collection of Rs. 100.28 Crores and has earned
commission of Rs. 14.41 Crores (Net).

10.2 GeneralInsurance Business:

In General Insurance Business, the Bank has again registered a
steady growth and has collected a Premium of Rs. 33.36 Crores
earning a Commission of Rs. 3.68 Crores.
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10.3 Oriental Bank Mediclaim Policy :

Our Bank signed an MoU with Oriental Insurance Company on 3rd
Oct'2011 and launched the Oriental Bank Mediclaim Policy. The
Product has been designed exclusively for OBC Customers and
available in all OBC Branches across the country. During the
period from 03.10.2011 to 31.03.2012, 9976 policies have been
sold by the Bank.

10.4 Mutual Fund Business:

The Bank has Tie Up with 6 Asset Management Companies
(AMCs) for selling different Mutual Fund products. During the FY
2011-12, the Bank has collected AUM of Rs. 57.45 Crores by
selling Mutual Fund Products and earned income of Rs. 43.09
Lacs under this segment.

10.5 New Pension Scheme (NPS):

Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority (PFRDA)
has appointed our Bank as Points of Presence (POP) w.e.f.
01.05.2009 for the purpose of subscribing to New Pension
Scheme (NPS) for all citizens of India. Total 505 branches are
registered to act as POP-SPs as on 31.03.2012 and 183 NPS
accounts have been opened till 31.03.2012.

10.6 DematAccounts:

The Bank is a Depository Participant for both NSDLand CDSL. As
on 31.03.2012, our Bank has 73861 Demat accounts and has
generated a revenue of Rs.3.72 Crores during FY 2011-12. The
Bank has tied up with M/s IDBI Capital Market Services Ltd. & M/s
Karvy Stock Broking Limited for providing Online Trading services
to its Demat Account holders through 297 Demat Authorized
Branches.

10.7 Gold Coins:

The Retail sale of Gold Coins in different denominations (5 grams,
8 grams & 10 grams) was launched on 30.10.2010 in our Bank.
During the FY 2011-12, our Bank has sold 18480 Gold Coins
through 216 designated branches across all the 30 Regions and
earned a profitof Rs. 1.86 Crores.

10.8 UID Cards:

The Bank has entered into MoU with Unique Identification
Authority of India (UIDAI) on 11.08.2010 as Registrar for issuing
UID-Aadhaar Number to Residents of India. Bank has
successfully completed more than 19.80 Lac UID enrolments all
over India out of which approximately 16.75 lac UID were issued
through our Bank till 31.03.2012. Bank has booked and earned a
profitof Rs. 3.79 crore till 31st March, 2012.

10.9 Cash Management Services (CMS):

The Bank provides an efficient and tailor-made CMS solution to
suit the customer requirements. The Bank is offering Collections,
Payments and Custodial Services to the Customers under Cash
Management Services. The Bank has coverage of more than 126
cities through own Branches and 500 Locations through
Correspondent arrangements offering CMS services to clients
across the country. The Bank has registered a turnover of above
Rs. 910.41 Crores and earned Non-Interest income of Rs.1.27
Crore during FY 2011-12.
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10.10 SBI-OBC Co-Branded Credit cards

Our Bank signed an MoU with SBI Cards on 14th Sep'2011 and
launched the Co-Branded Credit Cards on 22nd Oct'2011.There
are two types of Credit Cards to be issued: (i)SBI-Oriental Bank of
Commerce Gold & More (ii) SBI-Oriental Bank of Commerce
Platinum. The cards is being issued in two variants:1.Secured
2.Unsecured. For sourcing unsecured credit cards, 18 Regions
and 455 Branches have been mapped. Secured Cards can be
issued in all the branches. As on 31.03.2012, 8550 unsecured
cards are sourced by our branches out of which 5910 cards were
issued.

10.11 e-Stamping services

The Bank signed MoU with Stock Holding Corporation of India Ltd.
(SHCIL) on 27.07.2011 to act as Authorized Collection Centre
(ACC) for e—Stamping services. It has already started in 8
branches of Gujarat and 1 branch of Karnataka. The Bank has
also received the approval from Govt. of NCT of Delhi for starting
e-Stamping services in Delhi.

11. BRANCH EXPANSION

During 2011-12, the Bank has opened 147 new branches besides
up gradation of 5 Extension Counters. Ason 31.03.2012, the total
number of branches stood at 1772 as against 1620 as on
31.03.2011. The population group-wise classification of branches
isasunder:

w. | affevor 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 S.N. | Classification 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
1 JTHIT 369 334 1 Rural 369 334
2 SENEN 482 423 2 Semi-Urban 482 423
3 | 524 489 3 | Urban 524 489
4 HEFTRIRT 397 374 4 Metropolitan 397 374
ExS| 1772 1620 Total 1772 1620
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12. CUSTOMER SERVICE

The Bank in its endeavor to achieve excellence in customer
service has started many customer friendly services viz. Mobile
Banking (OBCMPAY) besides Internet Banking Services both for
individuals and corporates, SMS alert service, Cheque/Cash
deposit facility through some of the Bank's ATMs. Funds transfer
through ATMs, RTGS/NEFT, facility of Cheque Status Inquiry and
Stop cheque payment available 24x7 on Bank's ATMs,
deployment of Point of Sale (POS) Terminals at the identified
prospective Merchant Establishments, State-of-the-Art e-Lobbies
at select centres, Electronic Cheque deposit machines at some of
the branches to facilitate cheque deposit with acknowledgment
generated by the machine itself, online payment of service taxes
etc. These services are helpful for the customers to get their
transactions done speedily and easily. For Senior Citizens
customers there is provision for separate queue in the branches.
The Bank has adopted and implemented voluntary codes of
BCSBI for individual customers , Fair Practice code for lenders,
Micro and Small Enterprise (MSEs) code to provide fair ,
transparent and quality service to all the customers and to provide
greatest satisfaction to the customers. The codes are displayed
on the Bank's website for information and printed copies are also
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available at branches for customers information. The updated
information on Bank's Deposit Schemes, Loan Schemes,
Citizen's Charter, Banking Ombudsman, SSI Charter, Forex
Remittances, Service Charges and Bank's Policies viz Financial
Inclusion Policy, Cheque Collection and Compensation Policy,
Grievance Redressal Policy, Policy on Collection of dues &
Repossession of Security etc. have been displayed in Public
domain of Bank's website. These are also available at branches in
booklet/pamphlet form. “Query & Suggestion” link is provided on
website to get feedback from customers. Complaint/Suggestion
Boxes are provided at branches where a customer can drop
his/her complaint or suggestion.

The Customer Service Meetings are being held regularly at
Branch level , Regional Office level and Head Office level. These
meetings ensure the proper implementation of guidelines issued
by regulatory authorities. The customers are invited to attend
these meetings and give their valuable suggestion/feedback on
bank's services and schemes. The Bank is committed to give
excellent customer service for the customers' maximum
satisfaction.

Web-based Customer Grievance Redressal system is provided
for prompt redressal of customers grievances. A dedicated
Customer Care Centre on toll free Number 1800-180-1235 has
been set up for clarifying the customers account related and other
queries.

13. KNOW YOUR CUSTOMER (KYC) NORMS & ANTIMONEY
LAUNDERING (AML) MEASURES

To comply with the various laws and regulations, national as well
as international, Govt. of India and Reserve Bank of India
directives / instructions & guidelines, primarily to prevent the bank
from being used, intentionally or unintentionally, by criminal
elements for money laundering activities, OBC 'KYC' Policy has
been formulated. The Policy combines four key elements viz.
"Customer Acceptance Policy", "Customer Identification
Procedures", "Monitoring of Transactions" and "Risk
Management". This will enable the bank to know / understand the
customers and their financial dealings better and shall further help
in managing risks more prudently. The detailed guidelines and
subsequent instructions are being reiterated from time to time for
strict compliance by the field functionaries. The bank is already
complying with the requirement of submission of statutory returns
to the FIU-IND as a sequel to the new legislation on Prevention of
Money Laundering Act-2002. The Bank has already
operationalised Anti-Money Laundering software solution for
complying with KYC Norms / AML Measures and generation of
alerts to detect any suspicious transaction. Alerts are being
scrutinized by us and STRs are being submitted to FIU-IND. Bank
is also submitting all the required data/returns relating to
KYC/AML to the regulatory bodies.

14. USE OF HINDIIN THE BANK

During the year 2011-12, Bank continued its concerted efforts to
accelerate use of Hindi and implement the guidelines/directives
received from Govt. of India and Reserve Bank of India. Concrete
and effective steps were taken to achieve the region wise targets
set in the Annual Programme- 2011-12 by the Department of
Official Language, Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of India
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Bank was awarded Consolation prize in 'B' region under Reserve
Bank Rajbhasha Shield Competition 2010-11 for Public Sector
Banks/Financial Institutions for its excellent performance in the
field of Rajbhasha Hindi. Bank was awarded Third Prize for doing
good work in Hindi under Inter Bank Rajbhasha Shield
Competition — 2010-11 and our Bank's In-House Magazine
AADHAAR was awarded Third Prize by the Delhi Bank's Town
Official Language Implementation Committee. Besides, our
Regional Offices, Ludhiana & Jaipur were awarded Second Prize
by Town Official Language Implementation Committees,
Ludhiana & Jaipur respectively. Branch Office Coimbatore was
awarded Second prize by TOLIC Coimbatore for doing excellent
workin Hindi.

Drafting & Evidence Sub-Committee of the Committee of
Parliament on official Language held discussions on progress
made in use of Hindi with Regional Head, Jaipur on 20.09.2011
and appreciated the work being done in Hindi in the Bank.

Bank continued its efforts to promote use of Hindi in field of
Information Technology. Rules and Directives regarding Official
Language Policy, English-Hindi Banking Glossary, Bilingual
Softwares and Templates of routine Hindi letters of various
departments were provided online at OBC Web Portal to facilitate
working in Hindi. Officers/ Employees were imparted training to
work on computer in Hindi and send e-mail in Hindi with the help of
Unicode. Bilingual Software Script Magic was installed in the
branches of the Bank to provide banking facilities to customers in
Hindi . Job —Cards regarding working in Hindi in Finacle were
made available on Portal . Bank's e-circulars and Executive's
messages, policies, deposit / loan schemes, retail schemes,
Power chart, Finacle menues, branch directory, ATM list etc. were
made available in Hindi on OBC web portal. Bank's Website is
available in Hindiand English.

Hindi-Day and Hindi-Fortnight were celebrated in different offices /
branches of the Bank in the month of September,2011 and various
Hindi competitions were conducted for the staff members. An All
India Hindi Essay Competition was conducted by the Head Office.
Bank also conducted an Inter Bank Hindi Essay Competition
under the auspices of Delhi Banks Town Official Language
Implementation Committee. The winners of the competitions were
awarded certificates & prizes. Besides, our staff members won
prizes in various Inter Bank competitions too.

Bank's quarterly In-House Magazine "AADHAAR" was published
regularly in bilingual formi.e. in Hindi and English.

15. RECOVERY:

The Bank has made concerted efforts for recovery of NPAs and as
a result of this the Bank could make Cash Recovery of Rs.945.64
Crore during the Financial Year 2011-12. Out of the said Cash
Recovery, a sum of Rs.323.07 Crore has been added as recovery
towards the Revenue of the Bank. Further, all the available
recovery mechanism have been utilized by the Bank, viz. holding
of Recovery Camps, floating of “Special One Time Settlement
Schemes for NPAs with O/S upto Rs. 5.00 Lakh” and with O/S upto
Rs. 10.00 Lakh, participating in Lok Adalats, taking action under
SARFAESI Act-2002, initiating legal action in the competent
Courts of Law and settling of cases under general settlement
policy of the Bank. However, the impact of global recession,
Indian economy has also been affected adversely and the NPAs of
the Bank has increased in comparison to the previous financial
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year resulting in increase in Gross NPA percentage to gross
advances to 3.17% against 1.98% of corresponding F.Y. The Net
NPA of the bank has also increased to 2.21% against 0.98% of
corresponding F.Y.

The Bank is taking all possible efforts to strengthen the recovery
mechanism to minimize the higher delinquencies

16. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT & TRAINING
Indian banking industry is governed by the policies and priorities of
the Government, directives of Reserve Bank of India and Banking
Regulation Act, 1949. Banking activities are guided by economic
and social conditions of the masses.

The training plan for 2011-12 has been prepared keeping in view
the above objectives and various task / challenges before the
Bank. In the midst of the above the Bank has also drawn a tagline
for training during the year “Attitude comes first”. The idea is to
bring attitudinal change among staff members with customer
centric approach. The Bank was able to meet the above objective
to a large extent. The focus of training during the year was on the
following areas:

Credit Management, Risk Management, Forex Management,
Customer Relationship Management, NPA & Recovery
Management, Agriculture Financing & Rural Development, Retail
Banking Products; Financial Inclusion; Management
Development Programme for Executives; Soft Skills
Development, Workshops on HRMS; CBS & IT Products,
SC/ST/OBC Reservation Policy etc.

In 677 programmes 15761 employees were imparted training in
the above streams and other areas of Banking. In addition, 861
officers were nominated in Advanced Training Programmes in key
operational and behavioural areas in pioneer institutions like
NIBM, Pune, College of Agricultural Banking, Pune; IBA, Mumbai;
IDRBT, Hyderabad; NIBSCOM, Noida etc. Few Senior and Top
Management functionaries were deputed for overseas training for
Management Development Programmes/ Conferences/
Seminars to give exposure to International best practices and their
impactin Indian Banking.

During the year 2011-12, the Bank recruited 452 Probationary
Officers, 1327 Clerks, 159 Subordinate Staff and 311 Specialist
Officers in different grades and streams such as Sr. Manager (FA),
Manager (IT), Marketing Managers, Manager (FA), Manager
(Credit & Risk), Manager (Law), Officer (IT), Officer (FA),
Agriculture Officers, etc. The Bank further during the ensuing year
plan to recruit around 1100 employees. The total staff strength as
on 31st March, 2012 is 18371 comprising of 9440 Officers,
5949 Non-subordinate and 2982 Subordinates. The Bank
also promoted 955 employees to different cadre during the year
2011-12.

The Bank complied with Government guidelines in respect of
reservation in recruitment and promotion for SC/ST/OBC/
PWD/Ex-Servicemen in letter and spirit. The Bank recruited 1132
SC/ST/OBC category personnel in Officer, Clerical & Subordinate
cadres during the year. The grievances of SC/ST/OBC
employees, if any, were resolved through SC/ST and OBC Cells
created at all Regional Offices and at Head Office with the
coordination of Liaison Officers/Chief Liaison Officer.
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eyt fota vd uraer fag T |

ART H di W A1 Y & wraem=i & AR gafe o Rere
W b foly A=e Ud gafe AT a_dl TS 9T oRg
TTIHTRI FRATT 3R TR IR fhy T |

TR

e Hea anfde B favmT, fa H3Terd, YRT IR$GR SR 9RA
RYd d% AT 379 RGN Ud 9m8d ToiRkidl &1 S9d gRT ay )
d @I fay 7Y gqe ANTERA SR A FEAT & foy g=gare SRan
2| e Hea s ufifted UTed!, THIfT IRIRERG!, YR
AT STTATIRT BT I HRE0T 3R b B ufd g9ifv v I+ favarq
@ foTy SR Ube dRaT 2 |

(@)

@)

e wed do & |aifior faer, i ok |9ig ¥ uld =
e gRT fe@rs T8 ufdagdr, ANTe SR qHYT JTaT &1 ARIE]
PRAT & 3R AN 99 H BRUNC & B U 8 Sdb [RaR
|EANT 31X Ui FHA @ ST AT & |

Hed & foIU 3R SaT IR &

T3 foeeht
30 31, 2012

(CSASAEKE))
J1egeT Ud ude feered

ait &t =

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During 2011-2012, 12 meetings of Board of Directors, 22
meetings of Management Committee of Board, 11 meetings of
Audit Committee of Board, were held.

During the year, Sh.S L Bansal, Chairman and Managing Director,

took charge of the Bank on 01.03.12 after the superannuation of

Sh. Nagesh Pydah. Smt Sreya Guha, joined the Board of the Bank

as Government of India Nominee Director under Sec 9 (3) (b) of

the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of

Undertakings) Act, 1980. Sh.C.P.Singh and Sh.K.S.Sreenivasan,

joined the Board of the Bank on 22.09.2011 and 23.09.2011 as

Part-time Non-Official Director and Chartered Accountant Director

respectively, appointed by Government of India under Section 9

(3) (h) and Section 9 (3) (g) of the Banking (Acquisition and

Transfer of Undertakings ) Act, 1980.

Sh.T Valliappan, Dr.Abha Chaturvedi and Sh.P B

Santhanakrishnan were elected as Shareholder Directors, also

joined the Board of the Bank w.e.f 30.09.2011, under Sec 9 (3) (i)

of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of

Undertakings)Act, 1980.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that, in the preparation of the Annual

Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2012

a) the applicable standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures, if any,

b) the accounting policies framed in accordance with the
guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, were consistently
applied,

c) reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates were
made so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Bank at the end of financial year and of the profits of the
Bank for the year ended on 31st March, 2012,

d) proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of applicable laws governing banks in India and
the accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.
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For and on behalf of the Board

New Delhi
30th April 2012

(S.L.BANSAL)
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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ydeq 949 v fagaiyor Ruid

1.  gufe—anfie uRgw

1.1 EHY ORISR

HRBR P AT & YA T B, Sea GEPIc T e ol &)l b
HRT fag 9§ 2011—12 @ IR A RraReR—{eaw=R) # wRd &
|hel WXe] e H gl € T & AT 6.1% @I | Whel e
Jeare # gfg o el fommel 6.9% Adhel BRe] ST gig i s
faxira a¥ o1 30 oS! T 8.3% & Tehel TN SUTE gfg R A BH B |
fa<fa 9 2011—12 &1 ggell i fowfzal @iba 9 feawR) @ forg
H Al TR SIS g &% fUsel a9 31 51 o1de & 8.1% Aol
], IS i @1 ol | 6.9% 81 | 39 9F1 gfg &R & 1T wIRd
WRPR §RT APel TNe], SIS H g &R & 7% FEiRa dea &1 ur<
FRAT HISH B |

feel formel &1 o # AR fomme) & ) et 7 @RTe eeie faan
2| it &t @l AR fomrel e S fwel e @ 9fg <
arferer H AT RE T |

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT

1. MACRO-ECONOMIC SCENARIO

1.1 Gross Domestic Product

India's GDP growth slowed to just 6.1% in the third quarter
(October-December) of the FY 2011-12 due to government policy
paralysis, high inflation and high interest rates. This GDP growth
rate is lower compared to 6.9% GDP growth rate in the previous
quarter and 8.3% GDP growth rate in the same quarter last
financial year.

The cumulative GDP growth rate for the first three quarters (April
to December) of FY 2011-12 stood at 6.9% compared to 8.1%
GDP growth in the same period last year. With this dismal growth
rate, it would be tough to achieve the yearly GDP growth rate of
7%, atarget set by the Indian Government.

All the sectors have performed badly in the third quarter compared
to the previous quarter. The third quarter and previous quarter
growth rate for each sectors are provided in the below table.

a= el fommrel | gEd foard Sector Q3 (FY2012) | Q2 (FY2012)

(fachar af 2012)|(faxfa af 2012)| | Electricity, Gas and Water supply 9% 9.8%

fasrelt, i Torr Tt amyfef 9% 9.8% Construction 7.2% 4.3%

fomfor 7.2% 4.3% Trade, Transport & Communication 9.2% 9.8%

YR, RIS qAT FAR 9.2% 9.8% Financing, Insurance, Services, 9% 10.5%
Rreraor, G, Ty, Rereigeee 9% 10.5% Real Estate

iy 2.7% 3.09% Agricultural 2.7% 3.2%

- 31% 2.9% Mining ' -3.1:A) -2.9:&

0.4% 2 7% Manufact.urlng . 0.4% 2.7%

~ ~ ~ ) Community Social and Personal 7.9% 6.6%

RTHETRI SATHISTe 3R e Jard 7.9% 6.6% Services
WY APl TR SIS 6.1% 6.9% Overall GDP 6.1% 6.9%

12 Sfteifre sarea

A1E BRaX] 2012 & T ATHI FADBIH 174.9 & I A8 BRARS 2011
H I WR Y 4.1% F | SWA—HRa 201112 @ g Ford
gfg fod a9 @1 51 37afd 7 3.5% A0S 2 |

ATE BRAN 2012 & fou @@=, fafesion, fagga e & forg ol
SATE [ADID A 134.8, 186.5 TAT 145.1 X8| BRAY 2011 Bl
g H degedl gfg SR 21%, 4.0% TAT 80% B! JoAd H
JMUA—HRANT 2011—12 B IR Al Haexl § FAT gfg 201011 &
el A H HHL: (—) 2.1%, 3.7% T 8.7% M 2T |

1.3 3716 Heg@yul ST

318 He@yul e, R iifie Icred gaaia (snsamedl) d
AYH AR 37.90% T, 1456% &T| TaRR 2010 H 3.7% B! ghe
B g H AR 2011—12 B IRME I Ihg R 6.8%
RET |

UT—BRERT 2011—12 & QIR TS Hewaqol SEN &I Tl gl R
qegadl A & 5.8% @ Gbrdel 4.4% Ve |
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1.2 Industrial Production

The General Index for the month of February 2012 stands at
174.9, which is 4.1% higher as compared to the level in the month
of February 2011. The cumulative growth for the period April-
February 2011-12 stands at 3.5% over the corresponding period
of the previous year.

The Indices of Industrial Production for the Mining, Manufacturing
and Electricity sectors for the month of February 2012 stand at
134.8, 186.5 and 145.1 respectively, with the corresponding
growth rates of 2.1%, 4.0% and 8.0% as compared to February
2011. The cumulative growth in the 3 sectors during April-
February 2011-12 over the corresponding period of 2010-11 has
been (-)2.1%, 3.7% and 8.7% respectively.

1.3 EightCore Industries

The Index of Eight core industries having a combined weight of
37.90% in the Index of Industrial Production (IIP) stood at 145.6.
During April -February 2011-12, the cumulative growth rate of with
a growth rate of 6.8% compared to its growth at 3.7% in November
2010.

During April-February 2011-12, the cumulative growth rate of the
eight core industries was 4.4% as against their growth at 5.8%
during the corresponding period in 2010-11.
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TS AEyut IeNT E:??_?j mﬁ Eight Core Industries FX 20::1 ';2 FX 20::0;:1
(e )|t ei—meadl) (Apr.-Feb.) | (Apr.-Feb.)
P 0.4% -01% Coal 0.4% -0.1%
HT éa 1.4% 11.9% Crude Oil 1.4% 11.9%
YT -8.8% 12.3% Natural Gas -8.8% 12.3%
Jeifordd Rbls] Sdrg 3.4% 2.5% Petroleum Refinery Products 3.4% 2.5%
BETATSOR 0.3% -0.3% Fertilizers 0.3% -0.3%
wid (B arg+iR—fs 1) 6.8% 9.2% Steel (Alloy+Non-Alloy) 6.8% 9.2%
HHe 6.4% 4.3% Cement 6.4% 4.3%
EBG 8.6% 5.4% Electricity 8.6% 5.4%
14 fad=h amr 1.4 Foreign Trade

JUT—ATE 2011—12 & foIY ATUR =TT 1,84,922 FAferaT PRl §
ST fopam T o, ST Siie—HTe 2010—11 & QIR 8Y 1,18,633

The trade deficit for April - March, 2011-12 was estimated at US $
1,84,922 million which was higher than the deficit of US $1,18,633
million during April —March 2010-11.

faferae smRat $ & arc 4 31fd® o |

e § fiferr | (e T H) (US $ Million)| (Rs. in crore)
frafd—2010—11 251,136 11,42,922 Exports — 2010-11 251,136 11,42,922
ferafd—2011—12 303,719 14,54,066 Exports — 2011-12 303,719 14,54,066
frafa ¥ gfg @1 ufoea (@ <% av) 20.94% 27.22% % Growth in Exports (YOY) 20.94% 27.22%
JATITF—2010—11 369,769 16,83,467 Imports — 2010-11 369,769 16,83,467
JATTF—2011—12 488,640 | 23,42,217 Imports — 2011-12 488,640 | 23,42,217
AT # gfg BT ufoerd (9w &% ) 32.15% 39.13% % Growth in Imports (YOY) 32.15% 39.13%
YR FJeT— 2010—11 (-)118,633 | (-)5,40,545 Trade Balance — 2010-11 (-)118,633 | (-)5,40,545
AR Aeld— 2011—12 (-)184,922 | (-)8,88,151 Trade Balance — 2011-12 (-)184,922 | (-)8,88,151

1.5 faceh gar amxfara fifer

B faa=T gaT SRIERT MM 30 A€l 2012 BT 2,94,398 AT SMRD!
$ TR 37T TS SR TEH AH 2012 B AT ¥ I8 WR A 10,421 AR $
@I gig aof @ T2 | s gar aRaal & vveR @1 Rerfar san
PAGIR o1 © g 394 31T &I RRMT BT Yghy uRee &R+ arell 2 |
Rl ARME (Y 3§ A faeeil gar R 2,60,810 MRS § oI w0l
3TRIETT FAiferIT 26,620 SHRBT $ET |

1.6 ¥ed ugfa

T 21 ot GABID (Seog Y o) # gy, O s¥ie—Tawx 2011 B
IRM 9% & AMfF &), Ard—2012 & 37d H 6.9% T TS, S R
RS 9% & 7% a® A & 3wy ¢ | Jef femrer—aad 4
DI H B4 JI: Wel Ugrll & Jedl H 7RA] & URUTHERY g5
SIafh BRAI—ATE H Mg HHI e IR W fAmior Scare garifd,
ST &1 avf & 918 Ugell a) 5 TR | & 81 TS, & SRS |

Qrey yaTef JERBIf, il SR 2011 & SR 8.1% ofl, Sa¥!
2012 § B R B ol FOMHS 81 T8, S @e HIai § ARl HHT
eIy ¥ Afeeral & eI H g8 4! OAT Iod MR YHTG BT G2l
21 IUR TMId & A B iR Afeodl & el # gfg & RO
BRA H T8 Tl A TGP 6.1% AT A9 2012 H IR IR 9.9% &
7T |

iR @re fafemior Sare 4§ gfE, S FawaR 2011 3 8.4 fcrerd off wRad
H BTHT BH BT 5.8% BT T8 AT A9 2012 H AR A1 HF B 4.7%
I S | T8 TR AT H B qem dRads IRt Iy gt # AR
S BT & TR S |

1.5 ForexReserves

Total Foreign exchange reserves as on March 30, 2012 was
valued at USD 294,398 million and recorded a decline of USD
10,421 million over end — March 2011 level. While foreign
exchange reserves position is not that weak, the declining trend is
disturbing. Out of the total reserves, foreign currency assets were
valued at USD 260,810 million while gold reserves were valued at
USD 26,620 million.

1.6 PriceTrend

Headline wholesale price index (WPI) inflation, which remained
above 9 per cent during April-November 2011, moderated to 6.9
per cent by end-March 2012, consistent with the Reserve Bank's
indicative projection of 7 per cent. However, while the moderation
in inflation in December-January owed largely to softening of food
prices, the moderation in February-March was largely driven by
core non-food manufactured products inflation, which fell below 5
per cent for the first time after two years.

Food articles inflation, which was 8.1 per cent during April-
December 2011, briefly turned negative in January 2012 reflecting
the seasonal decline in food prices, particularly of vegetables,
combined with a high base effect. However, it increased sharply to
6.1 per cent in February and further to 9.9 per cent in March 2012
with the wearing-off of the base effect and rise in vegetables
prices.

Non-food manufactured products inflation, which was 8.4 per cent
in November 2011, decelerated significantly to 5.8 per cent in
February and further to 4.7 per cent in March 2012. This reflected
both a slowdown in domestic demand and softening of global non-
oil commodity prices.
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2. g1 g dfe T ygfaar

2.1 9ar amyfef

T 3MYft (QH 3) H a9 2010—11 H g8 16.1 Ufoerd (9,008.4 fafera)
Bl gfg 1 T H 2011—12 H 13.0 Ufwr (8,434.1 faferas ©) o1
gfg g2 | afoiad &= a1 d& ol # fsel a¥ @l 21.3 Ufierd (7,448.
1 faferae Sw) 1 gig @1 o= H 2011—12 ¥ 16.8 URTeRT (7,136.1
fafera 2uQ) &1 9i 83 | TR DI act I 0T H 3643.2 fAfera
JUY (18.4%) @I gl & B T | b & B g e gar
JMRETAT 3 2010—11 ¥ 1,065.1 IR <. @1 ghg & Fabraet 2011—12
@ QIRT 1,209.2 faferaT . @1 9fg g3 |

22 IgYfua I 4% (Taddl &1 FRIAR)

2.2.1 Igfaa I 951 B FoI SRR

Y 2011—12 H ST TSI bl BT Fol STARTRIT # ISl a9 B
15.9% (7151.4 fafera ) &1 o # 17.4% (9045.1 fAferaw %)
gfg g2 | 7 IR # a9 2011—12 & IRM 39 fAferm ©. & F+H @
T H 980 fafera . @1 gfg g | AR SHRIREAT # fUed ay &
7,190.5 e <. @1 gfg &1 o= H a¥ 2011—12 & QR 8,065.2
fafeem v w1 9fg g2 |

2.2.2 IgYfaa af¥=a §&1 & % Fo

2011—12 & SR AT a1 ol gI_T Ay 717 6 201 9 19.3%
(7.627.1 fafors %) @ gfg g wafd Mo af § @7 gfg 215%
(6,972.9 faferas ) oft | Tk—wmer= =01 % e a9 & 6,815 faferas
%. @1 I & qarael 7,472 fAferad <. @t gfg g2 | 71 2012 & 3fd #
ST RIREH BT FLOT—STHT STUT 76.97% & | 2011—12 3 TWTE—30T
# 155.1 faferam %. @1 9fg g8 STafd 2010—11 ¥ I8 gig 157.9 fAferm
%, o7 |

2.2 3 IgYfaa aiflvrsa §&1 & fraer

2011—12 & SRM YA aiforsg ddi &1 ol TATAR fraer
17,449.6 fAfeIA . R8T ST 2010—11 BT 84% @I hg & Fblael
16.2% D1 gl T 2 | ARPII Fiergferal # FHrer 17,420.8 e <.
RET STafd 31 rgAIfed aforfaal 28.8 faferad . @11 914, 2012 &
3T H ST Oy bl T fFa=T STHT ST 28.55% & |

3. Sife g§u=

d& o1 ufera SIRew yEeE yomen 7, e IRd Rerd da &ik
I e Rl 9 ur Reneel & SrHR, AHI— W
Frafid geieror faam ST & ofiR srerae fovam Sram 2 |

3.1 dNid— || BT SR

e 1:

d% - MR RSTd §b gRT SR Yol 9Aieie &iel & ¢ Arfael &
AR RIS | | ITHUAT U &R ol § | 99a— || & 3

fieeR—1 Uil & R d& 7 o1, Arfdee T IRTTe SRaw &
o7 31.03.2012 &Y YSINTT MMaeIHARIT B IRG fHar g | 6 &

30 <K

2. MONETARYAND BANKING TRENDS
2.1 Money Supply

Money supply (M3) increased by 13.0% (Rs.8,434.1 billion) in
2011-12 as compared with 16.1% (Rs.9,008.4 billion) in 2010-11.
Bank credit to the commercial sector increased by 16.8%
(Rs.7,136.1 billionin 2011-12 as compared with increase of 21.3%
(Rs.7,448.3 billion) in the previous year. Net bank credit to
Government recorded an increase of Rs.3,643.2 billion (18.4%).
The net foreign exchange assets of the Banking sector increased
by Rs.1,209.2 billion during 2011-12 as against an increase of
Rs.1,065.1 billionin 2010-11.

2.2 Scheduled Commercial Banks (SCBs Business)

2.2.1 Aggregate Deposits of Scheduled commercial Banks

Aggregate Deposits of SCBs increased by 17.4% (Rs.9,045.1
billion) during 2011-12 as compared with 15.9% (Rs.7,151.4
billion) in the previous year. Demand deposits increased by
Rs.980 billion during 2011-12 as against a decline of Rs.39 billion
during 2010-11. Time deposits have increased by Rs.8,065.2
billion during 2011-12 as against an increase of Rs.7,190.5 billion
in the previous year.

2.2.2 Bank credit of scheduled Commercial banks

Bank Credit extended by SCBs increased by 19.3% (Rs.7,627.1
billion) during 2011-12 as compared with 21.5% (Rs.6,972.9
billion) in the previous year. Non-food credit increased by
Rs.7,472 billion as against an increase of Rs.6,815 billion in the
previous year. The Credit- deposit ratio for the banking system as
at end-March 2012 stood at 76.97%. Food-Credit increased by
Rs. 155.1 billion in 2011-12 as against an increase of Rs. 157.9
billionin2010-11.

2.2.3 Investments of Scheduled Commercial Banks

Total SLR investment of Scheduled Commercial Banks stood at
Rs. 17,449.6 billion showing a growth of 16.2% during 2011-12 as
against the growth of 8.4% during 2010-11. Investment in
Government Securities stood at Rs. 17,420.8 billion whereas
other approved securities was to the tune of Rs.28.8 billion. The
Investment-Deposit ratio of SCBs as at end March 2012 stood at
28.55%.

3. RISKMANAGEMENT

The Bank has put in place requisite Risk Management Systems
which are reviewed and updated regularly in the light of guidelines
received from Reserve Bank of India and other regulatory bodies
from time to time.

3.1 IMPLEMENTATION OF BASELII

PillarI:

The bank is Basel Il compliant in terms of the New Capital
Adequacy Framework guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of

India. In terms of the Pillar-1 norms under Basel Il, Bank has
computed its capital requirements for Credit, Market and
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Yol TRfrdT Srgurd (HIYaTR) TorT feaR— | STuTd A 9% 1T 6%
BT AT U b DT 12.69% AT 10.12% & | b 37d AR
Rerd d & Arifdel & srgaR &= SiReAl & ded 4ol ToET &
T ST gfReeIoT SO & foTy @ Pl (IR PR ET & |

I BT s SR FeEe T ® e iaeid fafi= afafoar o
o7 SiRgy geue afafy, snlRa <udr gdeq wfafa qen aReres
SIRge Iff aer §6 & FoT SIRaH, IR SIRaw g aRkemret

SIRET T T deTor BT B |

frer I

fIeR—2 & iaic widefl Feler eI Hedidh TfshaT (THIRSY) & U
AR & &9 H b B Hedd gIRT JFANT NARP Yol T AT
(roed)) gfshar Hee T 2 | 78 N feR 1 & sfaia smfae 7 fdy
MY 3G SRIHAT &) Uga iR i Fx= § Hedd Bl 2 |
ARG & STTAR Yol eI UfBaT & X & ©F ¥ qdTd qRIeTo]
T STa 2 | 399 I Ao, wishar, Ioh, SiRew der srifsre
BT BB I AHATE |

e :

A —2 & IR 3 URHMI & JTTAR STUfETd UdhSIdhRoT §& & afid
R &1 91T 2 31R § &1 J9dTse IR U 2 |

4. 3R ST g TAT ISR SHRIT geer

I T TPR & INIR SIRGAT S TAMTR SRIH, o7 TR SRIH
Torr faeeh ga1 Sifeq &1 Jwmem gere ifdal iR gfbamsil grr
BT B | SR SIRGT &) G877 Rfy qenm & 6 & HsoT g
AT STRT—aadT gae =ifa g e e & FeiRa o g
& Sfeid by 9T € |

9% 7 WRAE RO 6 & Anieel & JgaR ARG <aar Jaed
Affy @red) @1 Ted fFw 2 R wW ) uRgy,
SRR/ 31fET &1 gRUFIdT WhTsd, IRA-IHG TS Hdel
Rerfty 3Rk et &1 A1 & wdee garfe & e &1 @ forg
IS I MG SRl TR AT & Sl § | o1 <gar
gdee Aifd aoR SiRem gd ad [ SiRew wded Bg IR
iR &=l 8 | IoIR @ TTfcrefier aRRerferl & a1y 59 i @t
a1 THem B ST ? |

d% BT 3TN I g AT TAE IR =Te1 TR SR A
@ EROT 3R geRIeror, e iR WeTRTR (ol 3 SiRes wiika
R argura) Rerfar @1 gelen, SHRIRRT /S1HT 1R @rat &= &
GeIETT, IIRATT Ro1d dep ot Fraere dsel gy FeiRa fafer= sifas

ATl & ST EIRT ITSTR SHRIAT BT JaerT T TIdefoT el © |
9% & AU WR d1e] HRP| b T BT ATl AdeD w9 A
fopar T & A1 srieds o™ @ gfte | iR 3 9aae =@ [
ReIfd & TeoR BRITR A &1 HefRor foar s |

ait &t =

Operational risk as 31.03.2012. The Capital Adequacy Ratio
(CAR) of the Bank stood at 12.69% and Tier | ratio at 10.12% as
against minimum regulatory requirement of 9% and 6%
respectively. The bank is now gearing itself to adopt the advanced
approaches for capital computation under different risks as per
RBI guidelines.

The Bank has an independent Risk Management framework
under which the various committees viz. Credit Risk Management
Committee, Asset Liability Committee and Operational Risk
Management Committee oversee the Credit Risk, Market Risk
and Operational Risk of the bank respectively.

Pillar II:

The Bank has a Board approved policy on Internal Capital
Adequacy Assessment (ICAAP) process as a part of Supervisory
Review and Evaluation Process (SREP) under Pillar-2. The Policy
enables the Bank to identify and assess other risks which are not
covered under Pillar-1. The capital assessment process is
complemented with stress testing as per guidelines. It enables the
Bank to integrate planning, process, capital, risk, performance.

Pillar II:

The disclosures required in terms of Pillar-3 norms of Basel Il form
part of the annual report of the Bank and are made available on
Bank's website.

4. ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT (ALM) AND MARKET
RISKMANAGEMENT

All forms of market risks, viz liquidity risk, interest rate risk and
foreign exchange risk are addressed by the Bank through a well
defined set of policies and processes. The overall positions and
functions of market risk are carried out under the policy framework
outlined in Bank's Board approved Asset Liability Management
(ALM) Policy and Investment Policy.

The bank has constituted the Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) in
terms of RBI guidelines, which meets at regular intervals to review
the interest rates scenarios, maturity profile of deposits /
advances, the structural liquidity position and management of
Net Interest Margin etc. The ALM policy sets out the parameters
for Market Risk and Liquidity Risk Management. This policy
is reviewed annually to be in line with the dynamic market
scenario.

The committee on Asset Liability Management of the bank (ALCO)
manages and supervises the Market Risk by setting and reviewing
liquidity and interest rate risk limits, reviewing the profitability and
CRAR (Capital to Risk weighted Assets Ratio) position, reviewing
of the rates of interest on deposit/advances, adherence to various
risk limits fixed by RBl and Board of Directors.

The impact of external factors on the Bank's Balance Sheet is
assessed periodically for determining business strategy in the
light of prevailing liquidity position in the market with a view to
optimize profits.
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5. U1 WRg" yge

FOT SIREA Teee Ufhar 6 & FHT SIRgH Y€eT BT U ifart
AT B S 0T SIRGH BT el MR U AR BRel & | S B 0T
SIREA gaer =T oI F 07 AT (el SRS /|8 faw, STRTaR
fafsieer qom o1 <9 & <9 9 WA &= enfe & THAuISR WRi @l
PIR PR drell AT, gl SR fadeye ARl B gee
PRA B |

0T YA T, ST 0T fTT QT 0T SIRgH T & 31ertT wada
BT F BRI GRAT B, 96 & g9 FON DI MAEd w9 F FHIET qAqT
AR BRaAT R |

SIREA & BuIdR0T BT [FIHT 0T YaquIoR ARl & iR,
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5.CREDIT RISKMANAGEMENT

The Credit Risk Management Process forms an integral part of
overall Risk Management of the bank & monitors the credit risk on
continuous basis. The Credit Risk Management Policy and Loan
Policy of the bank articulate policies, processes and prudential
limits covering exposure levels for individual borrowers / group
exposure, industry wise exposure, limits on exposure to sensitive
sectors, pricing policies, lending specifications, thrust and
restricted areas of lending etc.

The Loan Review Mechanism, functioning independent of the
Credit Department and Risk Management Department, reviews
and monitors large credit exposures of the Bank on periodic basis.

The concentration of risks is regulated through fixing, monitoring
and reviewing of the credit exposure limits in terms of single
borrower exposure, group exposure, exposure to sensitive
sectors (including real estate and capital market), laying down
thrust, restricted and prohibited areas of lending, industry
exposure, substantial exposure and inter-bank exposure. Industry
studies are conducted on an on-going basis.

The bank has constituted Credit Risk Management Committee
(CRMC) which reviews the policies, procedures and systems
relating to credit administration and monitoring at periodic
intervals. The Bank has put in place different credit rating models
for covering the entire range of advances, including Large
Corporate, Small Business & Services, Small Medium
Enterprises, Infrastructure, Greenfield project, Real Estate etc.

Bank is also availing the services of CIBIL and Equifax for credit
information to get an additional platform for verification of credit
history of prospective customers.

6. OPERATIONAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The bank has an Operational Risk Management Committee
(ORMC) which meets on regular basis to review the matters
related to operational risk. The Operational Risk Management
Policy of the bank outlines the structure and framework for
measuring, monitoring and controlling the operational risk of the
bank.

As a part of implementation of Basel Il guidelines, the capital
requirement for operational risk is being computed under Basic
Indicator Approach (BIA). The Bank has already approached the
Reserve Bank of India for their approval to migrate to The
Standardised Approach (TSA) on parallel basis and is in the
process of upgrading the existing system and practices to
facilitate migration to higher approaches.

The data/ information relating to loss events, frauds, Risk and
Control Self Assessment and Key Risk Indicators are being
compiled for assessing risk prone areas. Bank is also a member of
Credit and Operational Risk Loss Data Exchange (CORDEX)
incorporated by IBA, which shares the loss events e.g. frauds
among its members.
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The Bank lays due emphasis on identifying risk prone areas and
takes suitable steps to mitigate/ prevent such risks by reviewing
systems and procedures, introducing control elements and
imparting training to the staff so as to guard against such
incidents.

In this respect, various regulatory guidelines are also being
considered while making any change in the process policy.

7.INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Industrial Relations in the Bank is one of its kind in the Banking
Industry. Cordial and Harmonious Industrial Relations is the
Hallmark of the Bank. The Bank has effective grievance redressal
mechanism. The grievances of the employees if any are resolved
through mutual and bilateral discussions in the regularly held
Industrial Relations meetings.

8.RISKBASED INTERNAL AUDIT

The Bank implemented Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) in a
phased manner, starting from March 2004. The Risk Based
Internal Audit Policy and the audit format(s) were revised in sync
with revised guidelines of RBI and experience gained by the Bank
in due course. The Bank has fully migrated to Risk Based Internal
Audit w.e.f. 01.10.2006 on the revised policy formats(s). Risk
Based Internal Audit (RBIA) of all the eligible 1620 branches was
conducted during the year 2011-12. Besides, Risk Based
Management Audit of all the 30 Regional Offices and
Management Audit of all the 12 Regional Inspectorates has been
conducted during the year 2011-12.

9.INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Bank has 12 Regional Inspectorates at different locations to
oversee the working of Branches and to ensure that the internal
control systems are strengthened to bring the desired
improvement and give timely feedback to the Top Management to
take immediate corrective steps. Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA)
of Branches is conducted every year by internal inspectors. The
Income and Expenditure Audit of all the Branches (other than
branches under Concurrent Audit) was also got conducted from
Chartered Accountants for calendar year 2011. In conformity with
RBI directives, Concurrent Audit of the Branches is also being
conducted by reputed Chartered Accountants covering 67 % of the
Depositand 80% of Advances and 73% as per total working as on
31.03.2012. A total number of 460 branches including specialized
branches, Service Branches and certain select Departments of
Head office are under ConcurrentAuditas on 31.03.2012.

10. Loan Review Mechanism

Loan Review Mechanism (LRM) has proved to be an effective tool
for constantly evaluating the quality of loan book ,effectiveness of
loan administration, maintaining the integrity of credit rating
process and to bring about qualitative improvement in credit
administration. During the FY 2011-12, the LRM team conducted
review of 1125 accounts in large borrowal accounts (with
exposure of Rs. 5.00 Crores & above) with a total exposure
amounting to Rs 73681 Crores covering 323 branches
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11. VIGILANCE MACHINERY

The Vigilance set up of the Bank is under the overall supervision of
the Chief Vigilance Officer of the rank of General Manager and
comprises full-fledged department at Head Office and 16
Vigilance Officers posted in the field (at selected Regional
Headquarters) functioning directly under the control of the Chief
Vigilance Officer.

The Bank, under the aegis of and as per guidelines of Central
Vigilance Commission, is taking measures for substantial
improvementin all areas of vigilance i.e. preventive, detective and
punitive.

Various initiatives are being taken, both off-site and on-site, to
ensure that the systems & procedures laid down by the Bank are
adhered to by the staff members while discharging their official
duties. As a part of on-site surveillance, Surprise Inspection of the
branches, based upon risk rating assigned in RBIA, complaints
received and source information received, are conducted with
focus on assessing the compliance level of Bank's guidelines and
preventive vigilance measures. Similarly, the technological
platform of the Bank is being leveraged to strengthen the off-site
surveillance and information/data analysis in order to move
towards predictive vigilance.

Initiatives have also been taken to bring about transparency into
operations, more particularly in dealings with the
customers/clients. The Bank has successfully implemented e-
tendering. As regards payment of bills submitted by vendors, the
system of displaying the status of bills on the Bank's website has
been started at both Head Office and Regional Offices levels.
Further, Bank has developed the Loan Proposal Tracking System
which has been started internally. The Bank is in the process of
making this facility available to the customers for tracking the
status of their loan applications through the Bank's website.

In order to enlighten the senior management about the Vigilance
functions in the public life, Shri J.M. Garg, Vigilance
Commissioner (CVC) was requested to deliver a talk on the
Vigilance matters, which was attended by the top executives and
senior officials of the Bank. Similarly, to make the top management
aware aboutthe latest trends in the bank frauds and the innovative
modus-operandi adopted by the fraudsters in the dynamic
financial system, another talk was organised where Shri Santosh
Macherla, Joint Director, CBI (BS&F) addressed the senior
executives of the Bank and delivered a talk on the topic 'An
overview of Bank frauds & emerging trends'.

As per the directions of Central Vigilance Commission, 'Vigilance
Awareness Week-2011"' was observed at all the offices of the Bank
with focus on “Participative Vigilance”. Accordingly, the Heads at
various offices of the Bank sensitized the staff members to be
vigilant and perform their duties as per extant system and
procedures. Further, in order to lay thrust on “Participative
Vigilance”, the customers and members of public were associated
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through customer meetings and emphasis was on spreading
awareness against corruption.

All efforts are made, in coordination with other departments, to
have quick disposal of vigilance disciplinary cases warranting
punitive action.

The Vigilance Department maintains liaison with Central Vigilance
Commission and Central Bureau of Investigation and also co-
ordinates with various departments within the Bank to ensure
efficacy of vigilance administration.

12. SYSTEMS & PROCEDURES

The review of existing systems & procedures is an integral part of
Bank's functioning. The O&M cell is monitoring the Query &
Suggestions received from the constituents on the website of the
bank. The cell gives prompt response to the queries received and
ensures providing of instant solutions to problems faced by the
customers of the bank.

13.INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY:
13.1 Core Banking Solution (CBS) and Wide Area Network

The Bank has a state of art IT Infrastructure and has its 100%
working on CBS through Network of 1772 branches and 19
extension counters offering an array of IT products viz. Internet
Banking, Electronic Remittance facilities through RTGS/ NEFT,
Online Education Loan, e-Shoppe, e-Taxes, Online Trading of
Shares, SMS Alerts, International Debit Card, Ready Kits and
Mobile Banking. The Bank has successfully upgraded its IT
Infrastructure to support its increasing Business and to further
improve overall functionality of the various services, during the
currentfinancial year.

Bank has implemented System driven classification of accounts
as per Income Recognition and Accounts Classification norms.
The provision for loan accounts classified as nonperforming
assets is also computed by the system.

The MIS software has been customized to generate large number
of Statutory and Statistical Returns thereby ensuring correct
generation of the information at Corporate level on instantaneous
basis using CBS and data from other sources.

To strengthen the Bank's commitment towards uninterrupted
service to its customers, Bank has built a robust Corporate
Network using Leased lines and VSATs with sufficient redundancy
to achieve highestlevel uptime.

13.2DR Setup

Bank has implemented 3-way DR architecture through Primary
Data Centre, Near Line Site at Vashi Navi Mumbai and Disaster
Recovery Site at Greater Kailash, New Delhi for Zero Data Loss
for CBS.

The data is synchronously replicated from PDC to NLS and is
asynchronously replicated from NLS to DRS. This ensures that in
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case of major problem at PDC, complete data of CBS can be
made available at DRS within the shortest possible time.

13.3ATMs

During this financial year, Bank has deployed 78 additional ATMs
out of which 23 ATMs deployed at Metro locations, 12 ATMs
deployed at Urban locations, 31 ATMs at Semi-Urban locations
and 12 ATMs at Rural Areas. Thus, as on March 2012, Bank has
1270 ATMs, which includes 932 Onsite ATMs, 331 Offsite ATMs
and 7 Mobile ATMs.

The ATM cards of the Bank are accepted across more than 96000
ATMs deployed in the country. As of now total Cardbase of ATM-
cum-Debit cards is 32.71 lacs and about 81% of eligible cash
transactions are happening through the ATMs for the Bank as a
whole.

The 'Ready Kit' system has been put in place through which ATM
Card and ATM PIN are made available to the customers
immediately at the time of opening accounts.

13.4 Internet Banking

During the year under reference, the Bank has launched
additional features such as Online Password Generation, Tracker
Id for e-commerce and funds transfer, Loan EMI payment etc.
through Internet Banking. This year, Bank's Internet Banking
customers has seen 187% increase in daily average hits over the
year and 93000 new customers have been registered taking total
net banking customer base to 4.46 lacs. The average daily hits
have alsoincreased to 74000 per day.

13.5Electronic Payment System

All the branches of the Bank offer Inter-Bank remittances through
RTGS and NEFT using secured channel of SFMS managed by
IDRBT. Internet Banking subscribers of the Bank are encouraged
to use online facilty of RTGS and NEFT for inter-bank
remittances.

The above Electronic Payment System has witnessed many fold
increase in transactions on y-o-y basis. RTGS and NEFT
Transactions have reached a cumulative figure of 13.09 lacs and
14.47 lacs respectively for the year ended March 2012 showing an
increase of 12.50% and 101% respectively on year to year basis.

13.6 Corporate Website

Bank has totally revamped its Corporate Website by making it
more interactive and informative. The look and feel has been
enhanced keeping in view the Corporate identity and value added
interfaces like NSE Market Tracker, NSE Foreign Exchange
Tracker etc. have been incorporated in the site. The website is
giving details of payments of bills submitted by vendor to keep
them informed about the status of their bills. The website has also
been secured by implementing SSL encryption from VeriSign.
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Bank has also implemented Online Customer Complaint system
on its corporate website for prompt disposal of complaints.
Customers are also encouraged to give suggestions and raise
queries through Bank's corporate website.

13.7 SMS Banking

The Bank received an overwhelming response for SMS Banking
Alert Service and itis being widely accepted by the customers. Itis
an effective tool to monitor transactions in accounts by customers
themselves. As on March 2012, there are about 24.80 lacs
registered customers and presently more than 3 crore SMS
messages are being sent per month.

13.8 Mobile Banking

As of now, the customers can avail services like, Account Balance
information, viewing last 10 transactions, Inter-Bank and Intra-
Bank Fund Transfer, Branch Locator, ATM Locator, NEFT, Mini
Statement and round the clock mobile to mobile instant fund
transfer through Inter Bank Mobile Payment Service of National
Payments Corporation of India.

13.91T Security

Bank has put in place state of the art security equipments and
monitoring tools at its Primary and Secondary Data Centres. The
security events are monitored on 24x7x365 basis. Bank has
achieved I1ISO 27001 Information Security Management System
accreditation in the month of March' 2010 from M/s STQC,
Ministry of Information Technology, Govt. of India for its PDC,
DRS, NLS and processes at CBS Cell and at DIT, HO. The above
accreditation is valid for 3 years. Bank has achieved highest
security standard for Information Security Management System
(ISMS).

Bank has also been guarding its customers through Internet
Banking as well as Corporate website against any possible
Phishing and social engineering attacks. Bank continuously
educate customers on such kind of attacks and advises them to
take appropriate steps to minimize the occurrence of such acts.
Separate sessions on Information Security are incorporated in all
trainings held across all the Training Centres of the Bank.

13.10IT Projects under implementation

The Following major IT Projects of the Bank are presently under
implementation:-

O Implementation of Comprehensive Management Information
System for the Bank

O Implementation of e-Learning
O  Utility Payment through Mobile Banking

O Online Connectivity at Ultra Small Branches with CBS
through Laptops

O  Online Loan Proposal Tracking System for the customers

(@)

Online Fixed Deposit Receipt Generation
O  Online Payment of VAT
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13.11IT Education to Staff

Bank has taken major initiatives to train its staff on various aspects
of Banking including training on latest IT Products. Regular
Training Programmes are being conducted at Bank's Training
colleges and at other reputed institutes. Officials are extensively
trained on latest IT Products to further promote these services.
Bank has prepared comprehensive CD containing information on
IT Based products and services of the Bank which is being used by
Marketing Department, Regional Offices and branches for making
presentations during the Customers' Meet. Seminars were
organized at large number of Regional Offices on correction and
completion of MIS data and also for handling of the advanced CBS
features such as Loans, NPAs, etc.
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Disclosure under Basel Il (Pillar 3) in terms of Revised Capital
Adequacy Framework

1.
1.1.

1.2.

1.3
1.4

SCOPE OF APPLICATION

Oriental Bank of Commerce is a Public Sector Bank having
no subsidiary.

Oriental Bank of Commerce signed a Memorandum of
Understanding with Canara Bank and HSBC Insurance (Asia
Pacific) Holdings Ltd. in March 2007 for setting up Joint
Venture in Life Insurance. The Joint Venture Company got
registered with Registrar of Companies as Canara HSBC
Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Ltd in
September 2007. The Company has started its operation in
June 2008.

The shareholding pattern of the Company is as given below.

O CanaraBank -51%
O HSBC -26%
O OBC -23%

OBC's investment in the above is risk weighted for
accounting and regulatory purpose.

Aggregate Amount of Capital Deficiencies-NIL
Capitalization Details:

Total Authorized Capital of the company is Rs. 1050 Crore,
out of which paid up capital is Rs. 800 Crore (80.00 Crore
shares of Rs.10 each) plus Rs.125.00 Crore is the amount of
premium paid by HSBC Insurance (Asia-Pacific)
Holdings Ltd.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

. Summary information on main terms and conditions /

features of capital instruments

RBI's capital adequacy norms classify capital funds into Tier-
1 and Tier-2 capital. Tier-1 capital includes paid-up equity
capital, statutory reserves, other disclosed free reserves,
capital reserves and innovative perpetual debt instruments
(Tier-1 bonds) eligible for inclusion in Tier-1 capital that
comply with requirements specified by RBI. Elements of Tier-
2 capital include revaluation reserves (at 55% discount),
general provision and loss reserve, upper Tier-2 instruments
(upper Tier-2 bonds) and subordinate debt instruments
(lower Tier-2 bonds) eligible for inclusion in Tier-2 capital.
Bank has issued debt instruments that form a part of Tier-1
and Tier-2 capital. The terms and conditions applicable for
these instruments comply with the stipulated regulatory
requirements.

Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (Tier-1 bonds) are
non-cumulative and perpetual in nature with a call option
after 10 years (with RBI approval). Upper Tier-2 bonds have
an original minimum maturity of 15 years and may be issued
with call option after 10 years (with RBI approval). The lower
Tier-2 bonds have an original minimum maturity of 5 years.

The total amount raised by the Bank through Tier | Bonds
shall not exceed 15% of the total Tier | capital of the Bank as
on March 31 of the previous financial year. Upper Tier Il
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oo 11 foraa fansly +ft w3 oo | 4ot & 100% & 1fde =72 instruments along with other components of Tier Il capital,
BT | 307 T forad (e feam 1) § @ fear | 4ot & 50% shall not exceed 100% of Tier | capital at any time.
ao At 2| Subordinated debt instruments (Lower Tier Il) will be limited
to 50% of Tier | capital of the Bank.

22 319, 2012 3 RAfd & srgaR fear Igsh (@R1€TH) 2.2, Tier-1 capital as on March 31,2012 ®inCr)
feaz | gt siw <f3r| | Tier-1 capital elements Amount
g IR ti\\_rﬁ/W i 291.76 Paid-up share capital/common stock 291.76
SINGCRRIE] 10793.24| |Reserves 10793.24
Y feR | Yot forad 850.00| | Innovative Tier-1 capital instruments 850.00
3= Yool forerd 0.00| |Other Capital Instruments 0.00
B feaR | goil 11935.00| | Gross Tier-1 capital 11935.00
PHerd Deductions:

BIESKIR] 0.00| | Accumulated Losses 0.00
SR Y SRt 34.00| |Deferred taxAssets 34.00
frrae fear 1gsh 11901.00| | Net Tier | Capital 11901.00
23 319, 2012 3 Rafd & IgaR feax gsh 2.3. Tier-ll Capital as on March 31,2012

(FRTS T H) ®inCr)
feae 1 it siw f¥r| | Tier-l capital elements Amount
I SR B UTaem 530.80| | Provision for Standard Assets 530.80
YTl STRIErT e 385.87| |Revaluation Reserves 385.87
SiziceNEIS 1200.00| | Upper Tier Il Bonds 1200.00
RINKCIST 900.00| | Subordinate Bonds 900.00
ooy amfera fAfer 0.00| |Specialreserve 0.00
IRERACCNIRNI 3016.67| | Net Tierll Capital 3016.67

24 feaR |l g & Gumdwr =g ura FoT Yol fored

2.4. Debt capital instruments eligible for inclusion in Tier-2

(BRI T H) capital ®inCr)

Sod feax 11 | fear Upper tier Il | Lower Tier Il

EaSICETR) fer 1200.00 1000.00 Total Amt. Outstanding 1200.00 1000.00

o+ foxfia 99 & SR Jers T8 200.00 | |Amt. Raised during current 200.00 .
f3r financial year

goft FaRrRr w9 ST & T IR 1200.00 900.00| |Amount eligible to be considered 1200.00 900.00

as capital funds

25 31.032012 B RAfT & SFER A U St (FUSIH) 2.5, Total eligible capital as on 31.03.2012 ®inCr)

U Amount

o SR | Goit 11901.00| | Eligible Tier-1 capital 11901.00

g R I Eﬁ‘ﬁ 3016.67 Eligible Tier-2 capital 3016.67

e Ur Il 14917.67| | Total eligible capital 14917.67
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3. CAPITALADEQUACY

3.1. Capital assessment

The Bank is subject to the capital adequacy guidelines stipulated
by RBI, which are based on the framework of the Basel Committee
on Banking Supervision. As per the capital adequacy guidelines,
the Bank is required to maintain a minimum ratio of total capital to
risk weighted assets (CRAR) of 9% on an ongoing basis.

The bank has evolved well laid down Board approved Internal
Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) framework.
Assessment and review of Bank's projected capital requirements
are carried out at periodical intervals.

In line with RBI guidelines Bank has adopted following
approaches for implementation of New Capital Adequacy
Framework —Basel Il.

O  Standardised Approach for Credit Risk
QO  Standardised Duration Approach for Market Risk
O  BasiclIndicator Approach for Operational Risk

Capital requirements for various risk areas (March 31,2012)

(TS X #) ®in Cr)

SiRg| &= 31| | Riskarea Amount

EARCLECE] Credit risk

JUferd goit Capital required

O H9® gfedhIvT & dad UIchIferd] 9262.69 | | OPortfolio subject to standardized approach 9262.69

o) Hmaﬂraqq{W TRIITGY OSecuritisation exposure

qHS Ay gRedIvr & d8d Market risk under Standardised Duration

IoIR STRgH Approach

3ferd gon 595.84 | | Capital required 595.84

TS &% SIEH B 430.98 For interest rate risk 430.98

el a1 fafrr (Tl Afea)Sikad &g 450 | | Forforeign exchange (including gold) risk 450

S wa-fawa Refd SiRkaw Bg 160.36 | | For equity position risk 160.36

T Al GRCHIVT b Tad TRl SIIRaH 717.82 | | Operational risk under Basic Indicator Approach 717.82

JUferd goit Capital required

9% UR G Yofl 3ru&r 10576.35 Total capital requirement at 9% 10576.35

d% B o ol FAferar 14917.67 | | Total capital funds of the Bank 14917.67

@l SR JRd s 117514.97 | | Total risk weighted assets 117514.97

q;Gﬁ Tiedr 3rurd 12.69% Capital adequacy ratio 12.69%
31.03.2012 @1 Reafd & IFER Yol gafwdar sgura Capital Adequacy Ratio as on 31.03.2012

gofl srgura Capital Ratios

feaR | yoil wartwrar arqua 10.12% | | Tier-l Capital Adequacy Ration 10.12%

feam q\Gﬁ qfear 3rgard 2.57% Tier-ll Capital Adequacy Ration 2.57%

feaR—II Yoi yiwar srgurd 12.69% | | Tier-lll Capital Adequacy Ration 12.69%

4. &9 oifRkgHg
4.1 &9 oiRaw geer= N g ufpar

d% ¥ T SIRIH BT UG Heel IRT A 0T SIIRaH YaerT i
3R agell N g7 feban ST & | b b 3ue o1 uRereri # =0T

4. Credit Risk
4.1. Creditrisk management policy and processes

Management of credit risk in the Bank is governed by Board
approved Credit Risk Management Policy and Recovery Policy.
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The Bank is exposed to credit risk in its lending operations. Credit

risk is the risk of loss that may occur from the failure of any

counterparty to abide by the terms and conditions of any financial

contract with the Bank, principally the failure to make required

payments. The broad objectives are to meet the following goals:

O  Adhere to the guidelines / policies enunciated by RBI and
other regulatory authorities.

O  Be the preferred bank for Corporate, Government, Small
and Medium Enterprises, Rural/Micro banking, Agriculture
and Retail customers.

O  Maintain cordial business relationship with all customers by
servicing their needs promptly and efficiently.

O  Build a diversified good quality asset portfolio through risk
based lending and active churning of the portfolio.

O  Optimise risk return profile with adequate exit options.

The policy covers Corporate, Small and Medium Enterprise,
Retail, Rural/Agriculture and Investment related exposures. There
is a structured and standardized credit approval process including
a comprehensive credit appraisal procedure. In order to assess
the credit risk associated with any financing proposal, the Bank
assesses a variety of risks relating to the borrower and the
relevant industry. The Bank evaluates borrower risk by
considering:

O  The financial position of the borrower by analyzing the
financial statements, its past financial performance, its
financial flexibility in terms of ability to raise capital and its
cash flow adequacy.

O The borrower's relative market position and operating
efficiency

QO  The quality of management by analysing their track record
and conduct of account.

The Bank evaluates industry risk by considering:

O  Certain industry characteristics, such as the importance of
the industry to the economy, its growth outlook, cyclicality
and government policies relating to the industry.

O  The competitiveness of the industry and

O  Certain industry financials, including return on capital
employed, operating margins and earnings stability.

Credit Approval Authorities:

The Board of Directors has delegated the authority to the
Management Committee of the Board, Credit Approval
Committee, Chairman & Managing Director, Executive Directors,
General Managers at Head Office. At field level, various Field
Functionaries i.e. Regional Head, Second man at the Region and
the Branch Incumbents have also been delegated discretionary
powers for sanction of various types of credit facilities to various
segments of borrowers. The delegation of structure has been
designed to ensure that the transactions with higher exposure and
level of risk are put up to the corresponding higher
forum/committee for approval.

Following guidelines of Credit Risk Management Policy duly
approved by the Board of Directors are being adopted for the
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purpose of screening of the proposals qualitatively so as to ensure
healthy credit portfolio of the Bank

1. Credit Risk Management Department is set up at Head
Office and Credit Risk Management Cell at all the Regional
Offices of the Bank. The function of Risk Management
Department is independent of processing/ appraisal/
sanction of the proposal.

2.  Credit Approval Grids for different functionaries at Head
Office and Regional offices of the Bank are set up in
accordance with the Credit Risk management Policy of the
Bank. The senior executives of the Bank are members of the
CreditApproval Grid.

3. The presence of the members from Risk Management
Department and Credit Department is mandatory for
quorum of the meeting of the Grid.

4.  The Bank has a policy for undertaking Credit Risk Rating of
all borrowers (except staff Loan and loan against Bank's
own Fixed Deposits) in the internal credit risk rating models.

5.  Proposals above a certain cut-off limit are placed before the
Credit Approval Grid by the credit department for qualitatively
screening of the proposal. The recommendations along with
the views of the Grid are placed before competent
sanctioning authority for consideration.

The objective of this framework is to ensure healthy credit portfolio
of the Bank by following the set principles of Risk Management.
The analysis of the composition of the credit portfolio (Rating
wise/Industry wise) is placed to the Supervisory Committee of
Directors on Risk Management (SCDRM) on half yearly basis
along with the migration of rating of borrowers.
Bank complies with the exposure norms stipulated by RBI for both
single borrower as well as borrower group at the consolidated
level. Limits have been set up as a percentage of the Bank's
consolidated capital funds/ aggregate advances and are regularly
monitored. The Bank has also stipulated internally various
exposure limits (including substantial exposure) to industries,
sensitive sectors and for the borrowers based on their
constitution.

Definition and classification of non-performing assets (NPA)

The Bank classifies its advances into performing and non-

performing loans (NPL) in accordance with the extant RBI

guidelines.

An NPAis defined as aloan or an advance where:

. Interest and/ or instalment of principal remains overdue for
more than 90 days in respect of a term loan. Any amount due
to the bank under any credit facility is 'overdue’if itis not paid
on the due date fixed by the bank;

Il.  Theaccountremains 'out of order' in respect of an overdraft/
cash credit (OD/CC) facility continuously for 90 days. An
accountis treated as 'out of order' if:

O  The outstanding balance remains continuously in excess of
the sanctioned limit/drawing power

O  Where the outstanding balance in the principal operating
account is less than the sanctioned limit/ drawing power, but
there are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the date of
the balance sheet or, credits in the account are not enough to
cover the interest debited during the accounting period

>> 43



MNFAT<er 9F TP BIHA

ifsier A1 2011-2012

ait. &t

O WM H AMER Bl AT AR 90 AT BT 2@y & forg VAT
Tl f[AeRMORI & SMER WR IRSTIT ATER0T AR & AFAR
BT TE BT T 3 A1 W 31fE YR BT AR G T AR A 8
31eraT SURGT B facia Rerfey Herwore &1 |

O  fraffa/deel ot HHTel &1 AHlef/FdinRor <3 fafdy/aeel doi
1 fafdr & 180 &1 & IR 7 fhar AT BT |

. d% N1 BNIR TY 3R Y10 ¢ f&ei & 7Mel 4 7 90 fad
31fres 3rafdy o forg rferda veT el |

IV. S 0T & Hae H 7S 311R / 3121 JAu Bl e, Bic! afe
BT B ® oY T e HIGH SR =T 31afey & val &
forT ves Bret AT T ST vE |
3% AfaR, IR FrereTer) MRadt &1 a¥fiaxor IR Rerd
do g7 FeiRT AUl & SR UR SrawdNiy, |y 3R e
qreft MRl & wu H fhar S1dr 8 | 3ravaid R 98 B, 5
12 918 I HH JdT 3¢ s}IeN (A B forv AR fwredry
TR &1 81 | fel o &7 Wit & wu § a9 o
ST &, I 98 12 A8 & oy srawa<i sioft # <81 &1 | 17 arelt
IR I8 &, ST8T OIS &7 Udl, 9 31ora] 39 IMARd IT a1ad
TRATONIEThT BT 31raT IR RoTd & & R & SRE o7
B IR IR I IRE ¥ 9e¢ Wi el STell TS & |

42. §d GHd FOT WIREH gaEUioR dA1 g IRt

O Drawings have been permitted in the account for a
continuous period of 90 days based on drawing power
computed on the basis of stock statements that are more
than three months old even though the unit may be working
or the borrower's financial position is satisfactory

QO  The regular/ad-hoc credit limits have not been reviewed/
renewed within 180 days from the due date/ date of ad hoc
sanction.

Ill. A bill purchased/discounted by the Bank remains overdue
for a period of more than 90 days.

IV. Interest and/or instalment of principal in respect of an
agricultural loan remain overdue for two crop seasons for short
duration crops and one crop season for long duration crops.

Further, NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss
assets based on the criteria stipulated by RBI. A Sub-Standard
asset is one, which has remained NPA for a period less than or
equal to 12 months. An asset is classified as Doubtful if it has
remained in the Sub-Standard category for 12 months. A Loss
asset is one where loss has been identified by the Bank or its
internal or external auditors or during RBI inspection but the
amount has not been written off fully.

4.2 Gross Credit Risk Exposure and other assets (March 31,

(31 wIrd, 2012) (FRre TH)  2012) RinCr)
FOT TFAUIoR @l Aol <f¥r| | Category Credit exposure Amount
e amemRa gfdemy 148520.09| [Fund-based facilities 148520.09
Jpi § IR aT 9T 9N uTe NIy 265.25 Bal. with Banks and Money at Gall 265.25
RER] 29880.83 Investments 29880.83
fafem 113049.81 Advances 113049 .81
3= IRt 5324.20 Other Assets 5324.20
iR e smenRa gfdemy 28596.14| [Non-fund based facilities 28596.14
I g3 14082.14 Letters of Credit 14082.14
5 TRA 14513.00 Bank Guarantees 14513.00
£ 177166.23 Total 177166.23

4.3. &0 WIRgy TqguIoR R 3reRa siRaw aiRa st

4.3 Risk Weighted Assets based on credit risk exposure

(31 wrd, 2012) (PRre TH) (March31,2012) RinCr)
T TauloiR &1 Aol SiiRgw aRa anf¥aai| |Category Credit exposure Risk Weighted Assets
ffer amerRa i EEIN 84188.50 Fund-based facilities 84188.50
iR S ameTRa giaemg* 18730.23| |Non-fund based facilities* 18730.23
el 102918.73| |[Total 102918.73

U TaIUIoR H HRTEl 0T, Sriehd Yol i (@ Mt
GG S The—SUR, AR 0T, 3RATS AHAG TT IR Ffdw
JIAETT S ARI—T=, Fe—[IPpicdl, [Ty TREY e TR
Torr dfdr 921 7 frraer onf) & ufay vavrdioR enfiet € | U W
forerer enfie €1 €, S aoiR SiRaw # wnfire feg o § |

4.4, FOT UaIUTISI} &1 Winfers faazor (31 9rd, 2012)

Credit exposure includes exposure towards term loans; working
capital facilities (i.e. funded facilities like cash credit, demand loan,
temporary limits and non-funded facilities like letter of credit, co-
acceptances, financial guarantee, performance guarantee and
investment in Banking Book etc.). The above excludes
investments which are covered under Market Risk.

4.2 Geographic distribution of credit exposures

(S TH)  (March 31,2012) ®inCr)

fafer amenRa | fAfer smenlRa Fund-based |Non-fund based

Eﬁ?’l\ 148520.09 28596.14 Domestic 148520.09 28596.14
e 4 Nil Nil| [Overseas Nil Nil
Bl 148520.09 28596.14| |Total 148520.09 28596.14
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4.5 FUT YT AT SARTER Giaawot/Industry-wise distribution of exposures (31.03.2012) (®€ T ¥/ T in crore)
S.No. faf smenfea | Tr-ffy smenfi@
Fund based |Non-fund based
1 | srae/Coal 23.87 80.08
2 | @/Mining 83.09 31.59
3 | wig i g@ma/Iron & Steel 7423.38 2574.19
4 | 3t &g 3iR &g 3@/ Other metal and metal products 981.61 640.01
5 | =t gSittafa/All Engineering 3994.22 2156.68
6 | fmIq/electronics 39.88 6.91
7 | Wit FA/Cotton Textiles 2716.22 126.76
g | € 9= /Jute Textiles 11.72 1.44
9 3T a1/ Other Textiles 2582.76 552.19
10 | =fi=f/Sugar 1423.22 169.06
11 | =m=/Tea 3.99 0
12 | @ @are/Food Processing 802.70 190.85
13 | @TE 9 X sFfa/ Vegetable Oil and Vanaspati 637.55 225.06
14 | wETeR 3iY T S1e/ Tobacco and Tobacco Products 248.06 23.98
15 | ATt 3T ST SATE/Paper and Paper Products 1127.45 316.35
16 | T&rg 3iX T&g 3aE/Rubber and Rubber products 599.86 45.02
17 | TETEN, {9es 3iT U= anfe/Chemicals, Dyes, Paints etc 1016.52 507.58
18 | wfiéiz/Cement 535.57 73.4
19 | =S 3T 9ISt ST/ Leather and Leather Products 159.76 4.62
20 | ¥ SfiX 3YuUT/Gems and Jewellery 415.30 192.25
21 | fmtur/Construction 2270.08 1032.61
22 | Ueiferad/Petroleum 536.48 411.83
23 | zeni wfga stterHaTgel/Automobiles including Trucks 724.62 121.61
24 | FFHLT Aigzaa/Computer Software 85.47 51.45
25 | gfmEt/Infrastructure 21374.39 1702.51
26 | 4 Sifepm farmr wufi/NBFCs 5825.58 84.78
27 | 3= S&i/Other Industries 5089.48 8863.6
28 | arafyrez a1 21fm/Residuary Other Advances 52316.98 8409.72
29 H@GﬁglGrand Total 113049.81 28596.13
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46. IRl &1 al¥re AWlagTRe uRugadr weeh faavor
31 A/, 2012 @ R & AR SMRTAT &7 yRuaaar iar i The maturity pattern of assets as on 31st March 2012 is detailed in

4.6 Residual contractual maturity break-down of assets

IRl # fear Tar e (gb—\ﬁg @ﬁ) the table below. ®inCr)

yRudaar sec | g Al | o fae | fadsh gar Maturity Buckets | Gross |Investment|  Foreign
afaar* Advances | (Gross) |currency Assets*

3T faA 6249.93 776.14 7836.21 Next day 6249.93 776.14 7836.21

2-7 &= 1532.94 248.32 811.48 2 -7 days 1532.94 248.32 811.48

8-14 fa&= 2038.24 160.03 7.12 8 -14 days 2038.24 160.03 7.12

15-28 fad 5076.76 538.08 449.57 15-28 days 5076.76 538.08 449.57

29 feq - 3 #I® 9925.98 1238.81 8711.64 29 days-3 months | 9925.908 1238.81 8711.64

> 3 HIE - 6 HIE 9603.66 651.85 6011.62 >3 months — 9603.66 651.85 6011.62

6months

> 6 HE - 1 d% 11816.13 | 1470.78 4284.75 >6months-1 Yr 11816.13 | 1470.78 4284.75

> 19Y¥ - 3 99 22320.56 | 8101.94 32.38 >1 Yr-3Yrs 22320.56 | 8101.94 32.38

>39Y - 5 g9 14883.08 | 8959.48 193.97 >3Yr-5Yrs 14883.08 | 8959.48 193.97

> 5 qY 29602.53 | 30314.81 0.00 >5Yrs 29602.53 | 30314.81 0.00

A 113049.81 | 52460.23 28438.74 Total 113049.81 | 52460.23 28438.74

47. R forgeerY siRaay &1 afdr (31 #\rd, 2012 &1 4.7 Amount of non-performing Assets (NPAs as on

i) (@I TH) Mar31,2012) inCr)
gy &1 qEffevor Gl Ty frraa Tadie NPA Classification Gross NPA Net NPA
AR 2496.10 1993.31 Sub- standard 2496.10 1993.31
RIEECH 1063.25 546.51 Doubtful 1063.25 546.51
wfever -1 602.76 329.72 Doubtful-1 602.76 329.72
wfeer -2 413.17 216.79 Doubtful-2 413.17 216.79
afe 3 47.32 0.00 Doubtful-3 47.32 0.00
HiG 21.14 0.00 Loss 21.14 0.00
Bl 3580.49 2459.03 Total 3580.49 2459.03
LSEIN 3rqurd 3.17% 2.21% NPA ratios 3.17% 2.21%

1. Gd IR FEEIeN SR SIgurd &1 oM, B IRHE § Fe

IR FATeTH SR & STUTd & ©U H 31 TS 2 |

2. fEa IR FeeasR e s/gurd @1 7o, Fad s §

e IR FeTeeRy SR & 31U & w9 4 B8 & |
48. Ty # IAR.ASTE

1.  Gross NPA ratio is computed as a ratio of Gross NPAs to

Gross Advances

2. Net NPA ratio is computed as a ratio of Net NPAs to Net

Advances

4.8 Movementof NPA

Fd (I IH) | Fraa (@R TH) Gross ( in crore) Net (% in crore)

01.04.2011 I 31T 1920.54 938.15 Opening Balance 1920.54 938.15
9y as on 01.04.2011

ST 3897.59 3897.59 Addition during 3897.59 3897.59
o @ q% the year
af @ e B 2237.64 2376.71 Reduction during 2237.64 2376.71

the year

31.03.2012 &I gfa 3580.49 *0459.03 Closing balance as 3580.49 *2459.03
3y on 31.03.2012

* $<H Mbel B TAUY & U 72.00 RIS %, BT IRATAT UTqerr qer

A B |

46 K

*The above figures include the effect of floating provisions on
SN/ Qe Ao § 8.79 BRIe B0 @1 arar ¥R &1 garior  NPAs 0f¥72.00 crore and adjustment of ECGC/DICGC claims of*

8.79 crore.
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4.9 Movement of provisions for NPA

IR (RIS T H) Amount (% in crore)
01.04.2011 BT 3 AY 973.64 Opening Balance as on 01.04.2011 973.64
¥ & SR fbU T UrgeT 1071.91 Provision made during the year 1071.91
o< @I/ JAfTRE Uraer &7 GARidh 932.88 Write-Off/Write back of excess provision 932.88
SACIRTD UTerT bl grRTeh=1 1112.67 Write back of excess provision 1112.67
31.03.2012 BT gfq 99 Closing balance as on 31.03.2012

4.10. RSN AR 3= srgaifea gfrpferal 4 R ufengfoar 4
AR / oY fAaen (Tadians) & afdn

410 Amount of non-performing investments (NPI) in
securities, other than Government and other approved
securities

31.03.2012 @I R & IFAR H/A R (TR TH) Amount (% in crore)
iR froreasR) fraw 108.86 Gross NPI as on 31.03.2012 108.86
Dl GIRd YTgeTT 91.83 Total provision held 91.83
faer IR frereaaRT g 14.03 Net NPI 14.03

4.11. a9 WR JeueE¥ g YEHE § SAR—Ac

4.11 Movement of provision for depreciation oninvestment

TR (BRI T H) Amount (X in crore)
01.04.2011 BT 31 Y 78.28 Opening balance as on 01.04.2011 78.28
fhT T Yrempm= 280.61 Provision made 280.61
9 WA/ SIfR TaerT 1 I Write Off/ Write back of excess NIL
EENER! provision
31.03.2012 P Sfq o9 358.89 Closing balance as on 31.03.2012 358.89

5. 0T WIRegH : A@I$d gRedIvT & el |

51. dT&l Yedidh-

IS — || AFiEE 7 di 9 I8 smen © 6 9 fafafde a0

qAH ToIf~aadl (S¥QaTg) 3feic exe] ufuen &g fhiTd, 3R,

AR, AT fha (WRa) e faeeh uftueni & fog rss o

Yo, ST QU i gIRT AT 7Y Healehet b1 FRNT B | FoT SR

gee Aifa # FeiRa & {6 aRd Red 96 gRT srgaifed areg o7

i Qolf~aal BT SUANT fHar ST | I8 qeaie (e amamRa aiik

R Y amenRa 9 YR & TaaroR & forv fhar smar e |

SURRH T4 SR B FIf1d Jedid Qolf~aai & oAl BT TAN

=T YR & TaAuIoR &g TR far Siram & -

() UH T HH AT D R AIEHTT IRIGIT dlel TaRaaoR
2] (PE—SUR, 3R $IUe 3R IRFH /g & AfRh), ara
FOT i Toif=aat §RT fehaT TR STearafdy Hodich=T o7 81T |

(i) ERE THEIYUR, AR SUC 3R 3 RS ArEl (3 H&

A1 21) 3R /AT o 9y ¥ A8 AT -0 8 Srdiaie i
AL EAT |

el 3 gadioR =g, |iAerTa uRyeddT &8 1 81, AR
Hedie yaifaat grT fasan war Srafafdy qeaie arp Enm |
UdH HRARS T8 & Hiax el e favy &7 fay Ty Hediad
BT JART I FYE & IR 31 FeImsil & SiIReq R & foy
&I faar ST | |

% T Yol TaTeqd &9 & AR SIRGH 9R B TN B & oy
e JATH! BT YA BT B | I & Wil & w6 § ori

(iii)

(iv)

5 CREDIT RISK: PORTFOLIOS SUBJECT TO THE
STANDARDISED APPROACH

5.1 Externalratings

The Basel Il guidelines require banks to use ratings assigned by
specified External Credit Assessment Agencies (ECAIs) namely
CRISIL, CARE, ICRA & Fitch (India) for domestic counterparties
and Standard & Poor's, Moody's and Fitch for foreign
counterparties. The Credit Risk Management Policy prescribes
for utilisation of RBI approved ECAIs. The rating is used for both
fund based and Non-fund based exposure.

All the above identified Rating Agencies' ratings are used for
various types of exposures as follows:

(i)  For Exposure with a contract maturity of less than or equal to
one year (except Cash Credit, Overdraft and other
Revolving Credits) , Short -Term Rating given by ECAIs will
be applicable.

(i) For Domestic Cash Credit, Overdrafts and other Revolving

Credits (irrespective of the period) and/ or Term Loan

exposures of over one year, Long Term Rating will be

applicable.

For Overseas exposures, irrespective of the contractual

maturity, Long Term Rating given by International Rating

Agencies will be applicable.

Rating assigned to one particular entity within a corporate

group cannot be used to risk weight other entities within the

same group.

(iii)

(iv)

The Bank uses external ratings for the purposes of computing the
risk weights as per the new capital adequacy framework. The
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B qrel! faerfid Tordl &1 HETIdT | d& U+ ATED| BT Jedide
PR T SMARD AT IF BT I TN BRAT & ATb AISe BT qOlR
@ YRl @ STRey 8141 G fbar o |9 |

52 SIIREgH AR §RT T UaUIGR

A <Y g Rl # A v SiRem AR # 0T TaueR gq
(Frerer @ IR—fA1er grapram IR |fEa) 9@ & Kot Aol THAT AR T

Bank also uses an internal rating mechanism for rating its clients
using a rating model developed with the assistance of specialised
agency acting as Bank's consultants to ensure that the model is in
line with market participants.

5.2 Creditexposures by risk weights

The table below discloses the amount of the Bank's Total Gross
outstanding for credit exposures (including Investments and Non

TER: (@xre TH) Fundoutstanding)in three major risk buckets: ®inCr)
TauIeiR Aoft gorar R | Siifew aRa Exposure Category Amount  |Risk Weighted

RS outstanding Assets

100% & ®H SIRIH AR 135750.79 31419.44 Less than 100% risk weight 135750.79 31419.44

100% IIREH HR 66948.66 41746.04 | [100% risk weight 66948.66 41746.04

100% X 31 SIRaH HIR 25538.50 29753.25 | |More than 100% risk weight 25538.50 29753.25

eI B1 T 0.00 0.00 | |Deducted 0.00 0.00

Bl 228237.95 102918.73 Total 228237.95 102918.73

O SHH FuT yauUIeR e € 3R faw g SRafea vaadioR
onfiet 718l 2, S aroR SiRew # e frg o E |

6. T SIREH HH ST

Nfern v ugfoad, R ar aqan @ & 99 gaa 3 3t
TAT o U | FaR F&1 & GRS (AfET) &1 v few
RIEIGE G

d Jord UF PI 7RI BT FARIGH S RN P oIy ot SiRad 1
P B DI AbAIP b WU H BT 8, Gfch 4 BT FHoIA BT AIBR 2
| 9% ERT gA¢ IURGARN ¥ {7y S a1el vl TS 4 98 Es
BT & {6 & &1 SuRGl TREGTT, ST WY AW 8, & a9
IRl IR BT, TR G FHoA HT AHR SN qAT §F H
IS B WY @I H ST S A erd 1 IR 1 FARNSTa/ag e
TR BT ARNHR BT T I BT ARAIAT & a9t o T8 IR 3R
SUYHIIAR SURGA/TREIGTT & @Al § I B T3 M H I 0T
QT H < IR B FARNTST/ TR B BT ATHR BT |

FOT SR YT 3R Hurediga yge Aifa

9% H WUsel gRT SIJAIGT O SIIRgH APV ddiid 3IR
FUTRdd yeed i 2, T ararf¥das &1 a1, g 1Rdd & SkeF,
RS BT qidd d PRGOS i Feiids, RS &R
TR Repd & g1 fafafde 7= Ry g 8

9% §IRT TEIIRED Bl URHTT o1 gaer &1 ufenyfa & oy ol
AT 37 V&t gIRT dep I &1 g JATRTAT AT ARHRI B Wy H & Tg
2| 7ol / qraaEr & SRl 2g Uinfa & wu # <1 T onRa /
wfeTell & Wy H 9@ PI IR oIeR & SIfBR 81 |
Huif¥as Jeaid 3R yae

IRAR Red 4 & AFRel & AR d6 quiiiad ufpfd &
I & oY STde GIChI0T U © | 39 GEdIvl & 3faid, 9
Y-l AR | Fenfaffase, YoiiTd STavgearsil dI o1 Bl
9 T foira durfde ufayfaal grRT &8 by 70 SiiRkem ol e
qd Ufcraer &Y <1 S aTell o7 AR HH H) <ar 8 | el
ARTFde & orER, d& Huifias ufenyfa & Joa # wiasy # wwifad
SAR—AEId Pl AT BT & forg U g8 fohedl Hurl¥ass afengfar

48 <K

O  Includes credit exposures and excludes investment &
derivative exposures covered in market risk.

6. CREDIT RISK MITIGATION

Policies and Processes for, and an indication of the extent to
which the Bank makes use of, on and off- balance sheet
netting:

Bank uses the on-balance sheet netting as the Credit Risk
Mitigation (CRM) technique of the same borrower as the right of
set off is with the Bank. The loan documents obtained by the Bank
from its borrowers carry a clause that the Bank shall have a lien,
charge and right to set-off, adjust/ realize on all securities and all
moneys belonging to the borrower/ guarantor, as the case may be,
standing to their credit in any of the account with the Bank and the
Bank shall have all rights, power and authority to adjust/ liquidate
the dues in the loan accounts from the amount of the securities so
realized and out of the proceeds recovered from the accounts of
borrower/ guarantor as mentioned above.

Credit risk mitigation and Collateral Management Policy

Bank has Board approved policy on Credit Risk Mitigation (CRM)
Techniques & Collateral Management, which covers guidelines
for selection of collaterals, risk in collaterals, valuation and
inspection of collaterals, eligible financial collaterals, guarantees
and RBI stipulated haircuts.

The Bank defines collateral as the assets or rights provided to the
Bank by the borrower or a third party in order to secure a credit
facility. The Bank would have the rights of secured creditor in
respect of the assets/ contracts offered as security for the
obligations of the borrower/ obligor.

Collateral valuation and management: As stipulated by the RBI
guidelines, the Bank uses the comprehensive approach for
collateral valuation. Under this approach, the Bank reduces its
credit exposure to counterparty when calculating its capital
requirements to the extent of risk mitigation provided by the
eligible financial collateral as specified in the Basel Il guidelines. In
line with Basel Il guidelines, the Bank adjusts the value of any
collateral received to adjust for possible future fluctuations in the
value of the collateral in line with the requirements specified by
RBI guidelines. These adjustments, also referred to as 'haircuts’,
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3UETTSl & STIAR BT & | I FHRIGH, g Ao ®g1 T 8,
Hurf¥ae ufcrifar 2 sriRerarawrIfora ¥ ferem & fag, o
SiRew IRI U= TR Yofl Y9R @ 0T R FHT TaAuaTa | o
TeT Ry ST & |

Rea IR 2g o ST dTell Ufcrfcrg |eferd Saaral @l Idre ifd #
RIS BT T8 © | JATaRT 0N AR 377 Red ol & forg faey aifve
BT ST dTell Hafy / 3MRT 1 UfeRfar & w0 H 38T 911 & | FufRrl &1
Hedid TR HIId Tl §RT HRARIT I 2 | I U IcaTg
Y TR BT & S TEa HuTfad gfnf uR SmenRd g €, Sy
R, fafafde RriiRdm, “eiRa Rrr ofik w@ol amor| 3 I@re
3rgAIfed See fewfiri & orgey uRanTfad fag it € Sir faf=T uaR
& I=a S0 & ATEdI R Hod Scral oY SRdfed, fhra o
A & T o1 GIAeTg WY U< $RaT 2 | JoErdl et &
e # FoT WHIRI BT A e Hed gRT 3T T |

T HIGER & (o1 HuTRash Ufcrfd & TR R AMET & dae 3
fofg, e ded gRT SrgHIfad o sgAled UIIdR & 19R,
Fr IR gRT forar S € | srgeifed St -hferat
@ ER, USTH @ S arett Gidemaii (RS Sare, IRRT &1 SHT
TR T JATMR) B T STH 11T & 0T HUTIEaeh Ui off Il & |

a4 o< "uiffas & s

dp, T SIIRIH BT HH B B (T8 aRIc-I| ARTRCERN & SR Yol
RT8d U B e U dadl (AR bR 1 =i wurf¥aes gfenyfa
DI & AFIA UG BRAT & | S Adal (6 & Ui o), |
(T 3TIR TEYT, 99.99% Y& & doHID dTel HUTTd I Tl
P ), B AR AT WRBRI §RT SIRT Fienyferan, siwaxr fasr
=1, fam faers 9=, s gaa gemor o=, 97 & @ e gIRn
fFrafia {5 9 su gRT SIfva enador Jou |fed SR Sitae
GifTRy, fpdl AIaT UTeT ST Hedihe ol §RT il B
FoT gfenffer, U ggerel e SdhIsdl, Siel «fFid faet ol Jeu
AESS Y A SUTe 8 AR G B SHUR g Tuall H e
PR S forg AT & T2 Hos fARne Fermsil 3 TRl e € |
37T Ufcruedl | TRCTT S TR, HHRI AR ARGAT A
TR Wt WHR FRAT 2 |

T, AR HURT SR a1y HuRy &R W3 &R =R @1
gUd |
SR Ao=dvol (FI9R 3f0dT UE) & 9R H oliRgd &+
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produce volatility-adjusted amounts for collateral, and are
reduced from the exposure to compute the capital charge based
on the applicable risk weights.

For retail products, the security to be taken is defined in the
product policy for the respective products. Housing loans and
other retail loans are secured by the security of the property/ asset
being financed. The valuation of the properties is carried out by an
approved valuation agency. The Bank also offers products, which
are primarily based on collateral such as shares, specified
securities, warehouse commodities and gold jewellery. These
products are offered in line with the approved schemes, which
also deal with types of collateral, valuation and margin.

The Bank extends unsecured facilities to high rated clients and for
certain products such as derivatives, personal loans etc. The limit
structure with respect to unsecured facilities has been approved
by the Board of Directors.

The decision on the type and quantum of collateral for each
transaction is taken by the credit approving authority as per the
credit approval authorisation approved by the Board of Directors.
For facilities provided as per approved product policies (retail
products, loan against shares etc.), collateral is taken in line with
the policy.

Types of eligible financial collateral

The Bank recognizes only specified types of financial collateral to
be eligible for providing capital relief in line with Basel Il guidelines
towards credit risk mitigation. This includes cash (deposited with
the Bank), gold (including bullion and jewellery, subject to
collateralized jewellery being benchmarked to 99.99% purity),
securities issued by Central and State Governments, Indira Vikas
Patra, Kisan Vikas Patra, National Savings Certificates, life
insurance policies with a declared surrender value issued by an
insurance company which is regulated by the insurance sector
regulator, certain debt securities rated by a recognized credit
rating agency, mutual fund units where daily Net Asset Value
(NAV) is available in public domain and the mutual fund is limited
to investing in the instruments listed above and guarantees from
certain specified entities. In addition to the financial collateral bank
also accepts guarantee from different counterparties to mitigate
the risk like guarantee from Government, Corporates and
Individuals.

Bank also accepts non-financial collateral i.e. Stock, book debts,
mortgage of residential property & commercial property and plant
and machinery.

Information about (market or credit) risk concentrations

& Geef LGl (@Rre TH) within the mitigation taken

' ®inCr)
A fa<ha durf¥as T @ WY Ut 9y aHorT| | Total exposure covered by |Amount of used| Amount of
IR gRT dR Ut G |fa<ha ads Eligible Financial Collateral & |Eligible financial| used set off
TSR 5 e Set Off Amount Collateral
ffsr —amenlRa 113049.81 5922.83 3773.25 Fund Based 113049.81 5922.83 3773.25
Ry amenRea| 28596.13 2466.41 - Non-Fund Based| 28596.13 246641 -
B 141645.94 8389.24 3773.25 Total 141645.94 8389.24 3773.25
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Credit concentration risk

Credit concentration risk arises mainly on account of
concentration of exposures under various categories viz. industry,
products, geography, underlying collateral nature, single/group
borrower exposures etc. Within corporate portfolio, as a prudential
measure aimed at better risk management and avoidance of
concentration of risks, the RBI has prescribed regulatory limits on
banks' maximum exposure to single borrowers and group
borrowers. In order to restrict the concentration risk arising out of
longer tenure exposure within the prudential limits set by RBI, the
Board of Directors of the Bank has approved prescribed sub limits
for the maximum exposure the Bank can have to a borrower
group. Within the various limits are stipulated in the credit policy to
address concentration risk. Limits have been stipulated on single
borrower, group, industry, longer tenure exposure to a group.

General

1. Credit approving authority, prudential exposure limits,
industry exposure limits, credit risk rating system, risk based
pricing and loan review mechanisms are the instruments
used by the bank for credit risk management. Credit Risk is
measured through dispersion of risk through segmental
exposure limits to various industries and sectors, prudential
exposure and substantial exposure ceilings and risk
mitigation by obtaining collateral and guarantees.

2. The CBS coverage of 100% provides comfort in central
monitoring of credit risk.

The capital requirements for credit risk under standardised
approach @ 9% is ¥ 9262.69 crore.

7 Securitisation: Disclosure for standardized Approach
Bank does not have any Securitisation Exposure.

8 MARKET RISKIN TRADING BOOK

8.1

Risk management policies

In trading book Bank holds HFT and AFS portfolio of Investment.
The rest of Assets i.e. Investment under HTM and Advances are
treated as banking book.

Market risk management policy

Strategies and processes

Under Market Risk Management Liquidity risk, Interest rate risk ,
Foreign exchange risk and equity risk are monitored. Bank is not
currently trading in commodities.

Liquidity Risk

Gap analysis is undertaken for monitoring liquidity risk on daily
basis. Prudential limit based on RBI guidelines for the short- term
buckets are monitored. Besides prudential limits are in place for
market borrowing — Daily and average call borrowing — Inter Bank
Liabilities, Purchased funds etc. High value bulk deposits are
monitored on daily basis by the Investment Committee. Short-
term dynamic liquidity statement is prepared on a fortnightly basis
to assess the liquidity position, which takes into account the
business growth. A contingency funding plan is in place to meet
the emergencies. The plan is reviewed on quarterly basis. Stress



Annual Report 2011-2012

Oriental Bank of Commerce

B2 B | AT @) oyl TR OR el ) ST B | dRerdl Hahe 81
AR IMHRAGATST B QT B o ol IR | Ffert o= @ Rerfar #
& DI B dTell AWIfAd BT BT Tder B & folg fFTe! aeR W
a9 TRIEvIRe SRe) +f farar smar g |

7ol <% S

3Tl 12 HIE & oy T orTel foxfia a¥ d& d& @1 fFad =t o
TR YT BT Mot HR- B oY 3R fATeIyor &1 AT fhar Sram 2
J arafey sfaRTer faweryor BT Y TR PRAT R |

6 & e UIcwIferr af faveyor & SR WR Hifer fhy oI
g

Hfdhe TR H 200 MR g TF IRacT= & ATETT BT AHG FIA 8Y
$faad) & Mo e IR IHD YT BT Hedid R oY <d1d ST
CaREL

fadeh ga1 fafra sifRem

do <1 fafirsr gerell # faeell faferr vaaaiorR & forg aftieaH fad @
T (ST AR MaRARe) TauoR FeiRa fev € | g9 e,
SIeRl & BRad gRETe @ JifFeRT & fay 1fy w AW ik
Udhel AT AN FeiRa &1 78 © |

sfaad) goa wifiaw

& @1 wve] e Ao 7 ) SRt @ fog ' e Ag
Afgd &1 €| o<l 9T oM & IR | Hated y§ud @ ufafed
RuféT A o 8 |

IR SR g S &7 @i 4ar vd |76

SIRIA Yeer BT BRI Heol gIRT fhaT & ST o9 TR gIRT FHfed © .

(i) TAcerel o SiRew & wideflt IfAfT S wdderor Sl § ofR
STET 3mavgsd BLAEY SR ARl ® /SRy geue ot
TS BT ITFAGH BRall & |

(i)  oRa TIar wau AT (@ren) S AR gel wR AR s
2 3R dReIdT, ATIdEdT T dToiR SIRgH o o fawel o

=
SR U ef S SERYT VR IR FeRIdl Y& aRal o |

(iii)
Sifgs Ruiféar siix / 3rerar a9 ugfa &1 8= a2ur Wy

R HRIAR & FaeT 3 oR SReq Jae =g R Red % gR1
iR feemfdell SR—uTféie MR IR &Te &% Haa-Teierdn faaveft
TR BRAT—LRET g el &1 < e 0= safe) faeeryor arerar
SIREH / TR SREH T HATS! SR IR TG URIEVT, BRe], Gl Tu=
AT ST & 1fE H IR THTd BT HIET SR UR 3ty fageryor
P ST & | TS &R HaTerdl @ HRUNE WR W 3MTeh! gRT
R SIARTAl UR YARIET SISl © | TReTdT SHRgd BT AIeNT &
oY AR Rod d% & fenf~del & JgaR 9ok SUR g 0T &
e H faf=T fadeyot gfcrr FMeiRe fdy T € | |AeamreTe ared
faavoft &fe MR W IR & Sl 8 3R sreudifera wrfaefier
TR faavell UTferes MR IR IR 1 STl & 31K 3fTedh! & Rare @t
ST B | B eRer dern Y & nfde wew & uva wR fhy g
e st & aRvm aresm! @ Rure g o € | ¢f$T 9o Ry
@ IR # Hated yduH &1 wfafes gfad fear S g |

ait &t =

Testing is also done on a quarterly basis to assess possible loss to
Bank if there is any liquidity crisis and if funds are to be raised from
the market to meet the contingencies.

Interest Rate Risk

Gap analysis is used to assess the impact on the Net Interest
Income of the bank for the next 12 months and till the next financial
year. The Bank also uses duration gap analysis.

Bank's investments portfolio is monitored on basis of duration
analysis.

Stress Testing is done to assess the impact on Economic Value of
Equity by infusing a shock of change in market rate upto 200 basis
points.

Foreign Exchange Risk

The Bank has fixed maximum daylight and overnight exposure for
foreign exchange exposure in various currencies. Also, stop loss
limits and single deal limits are in place for monitoring the forex
operations of the dealers.

Equity Price Risk.

The bank's domestic investment policy has fixed stop loss limits
for equity dealers. Daily reporting to Top Management on the
transactions and profitis done.

Structure and Organisation of Market Risk Management
function:

Risk Management function in the Bank is supported at three
levels-

(i)  Supervisory Committee of Directors on Risk Management
for overseeing and issuing directions, wherever necessary /
approving Risk Management Policies

(i) Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) for considering who
consider policy issues and deliberating on Liquidity,
Profitability and Market Risk and

Risk Management Cell providing support at the ground
level.

Scope and nature of risk reporting and / or measurement
systems:

In respect of domestic business the guidelines stipulated by RBI
for managing Market Risk is followed such as, Preparation of
Interest Rate Sensitivity statement on a fortnightly basis, Duration
analysis of investments in the Trading book on a daily basis,
conducting stress test for liquidity risk / market risk on a quarterly
basis. Duration analysis of domestic balance sheet and impact on
the Economic Value of Equity is done on a quarterly basis. Interest
Rate sensitivity is reviewed at regular intervals by ALCO at the
corporate level Various prudential measures have been put in
respect of market borrowing and lending in conformity with RBI
guidelines for monitoring liquidity risk. Structural Liquidity
statement is prepared on daily basis and Short Term Dynamic
Liquidity statement on a fortnightly basis and reported to ALCO.
The results of the Quarterly study on Stress Testing and Impact on
Economic Value of Equity is reported to ALCO. Trading book
position is reported daily to Top Management.

(iii)
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8.2 HHEATH® YHIHIUT

Policies for hedging and/ or mitigating risk.

Detailed policies are operational for Investment management,
Asset Liability Management and Market Risk Management, which
deal in detail the various strategies and processes for monitoring
Market Risk.

8.2 Quantitative disclosures

1 & forg goit saand IR (TS T H) The capital requirements for : Amount in < cr.
o o R WIReH 430.98| |e interest rate risk: 430.98
o I Rerfa SiRgw @ik 160.36( |® equity position risk: and 160.36
o 3= gg1 fafe Sifem 450| |e foreign exchange risk: 450
R SIRgH & Y gel goit 595.84| | Total Capital for market risk 595.84
9.1  uR=Ta+ Siiflew 9.1 Operational risk
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a. The Bank is following Basic Indicator Approach and
providing for requisite capital under Basel Il as per RBI
guidelines.

b.  The Operational Risk Management Committee meets at
regular intervals wherein the incidents exposing the Bank to
Operational risk are deliberated at length and suitable steps
are initiated to check recurrence of such events.

c. The Bank is also deliberating on Risk Profiling Templates
required in terms of RBI guidelines in the Operational Risk
Management Committee.

d. Besides adopting Basic Indicator Approach, Bank has
collected data pertaining to loss events for past four years
and data is being mapped into eight business lines as per
RBI guidelines. Further, the exercise with regard to
recording income under various business lines for
calculation of capital required under The Standardised
Approach (TSA) has been completed through CBS system.
The Bank has already applied to RBI for migration to TSA of
Operational Risk Capital calculation.

e. The Bank is already collaborating with IBA in a venture
“Credit and Operational Risk Loss Data Exchange
(CORDEX)” as one of the promoters for collecting loss data
and framing models for measuring operational risk and
formulating models for computing capital charge.

9.2 Qualitative disclosures

The Bank assesses and identifies operational risks inherent in all
the material products, processes and systems under different
Lines of Business on ongoing basis. All new products, activities
and systems are being routed through Credit Risk Management
Committee (CRMC)/Asset Liability Committee (ALCO).

Fraud and related reporting is done to Audit Committee of Board.
Operational Risk is quantified through Basic Indicator Approach.
Bank adopts best practices in operational risk management, like
segregation of duties, trainings, clear laid down procedures etc.
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10 Interestrateriskinthe banking book (IRRBB)
10.1 Qualitative Disclosures

The general qualitative disclosure requirement, including the
nature of IRRBB and key assumptions, including assumptions
regarding loan prepayments and behaviour of non-maturity
deposits, and frequency of IRRBB measurement:

Interest Rate Risk in banking book is calculated on quarterly basis.
Banking book includes all advances and investments held in Held
to Maturity (HTM) portfolio. The strategies & processes/ structure
& organization/ scope and nature of risk reporting/ policies etc are
the same as reported under point—8.1

The methodology and key assumptions made in the IRRBB

measurement are as follows

O  Basedon method suggested by RBI

O] Based on Weekly information from networked branches on
the residual maturity of the advances and the deposits
covering 100% of bank's business, Interest Rate Sensitivity
statement is prepared with various time buckets, having
regard to the rate sensitivity as well as residual maturity of
different assets and liabilities.

O  The duration for each asset and liability is arrived at taking
the midpoint of each time bucket as the maturity date and the
average yield as coupon and taking the market rate for
discounting purpose. For investments, the actual duration is
taken, as data is available with full particulars.

o Using the above, Modified duration of liabilities and assets
for each bucket is calculated and the impact on their value
for a change in interest rate by 1% is reckoned by adding up,
the net position is arrived at to determine as to whether there
will be a positive increase in the value or otherwise.

10.2 Quantitative Disclosures

The increase (decline) in earnings and economic value (or
relevant measure used by management) for upward and
downward rate shocks according to management's method for
measuring IRRBB, as per RBI guidelines.

Ffe ag 7 @ ¥ INTEREST RATE IN BANKING BOOK
o (PSR ) Total  in Cr)
1. 3O WR Y919 (TAURTE) |1 af & forg 0.50% R 9348 1. Impact on Earnings (NIl) At 0.50% for 1 year 93.48
2. wﬁf?g %W B a0 ARy wEe SiE | (2265.32) 2. Etclginstl)(mic Value of Equity [200 basis point shock | (2265.32)
ST gou # ufera & 21.49% Drop in equity value in percentage terms 21.49%
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. BANK'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Our Corporate Governance policies recognize the accountability
of the Board and the importance of its decisions to all our
constituents including depositors, lenders, customers, employees
and the regulatory authorities, and to demonstrate that the
shareholders are the cause of ultimate beneficiaries of our
economic activities. The functions of the Board and the executive
management are well defined and are distinct from one another.
OBC has always voluntarily made efforts to implement sound
governance practices.

OBC has set up various Committees of the Board which meet at
regular intervals and monitor the activities of the Bank, which are
being carried out on a daily basis by the executives of the Bank
and ensure that the Bank implements the decisions taken at the
Board Meeting.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of Board of Directors is governed by the provisions of
The Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 &
Nationalised Banks (Management & Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme 1970/1980/2007.

Presently, the Board comprises Chairman & Managing Director
and two Executive Directors as whole time directors appointed by
the Government of India besides other Directors.

The other members of the Board included Representative of
Government of India, Representative of Reserve Bank of India,
Directors nominated by the Government of India to represent the
interests of workmen and non-workmen, one Chartered
Accountant Director, one Part-time Non-official Director
appointed by the Govt. and three Directors elected by the
shareholders —other than the Central Government.

The position of two Part-time Non-Official Directors to be
appointed under Sec 9 (3) (h) of Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertaking) Act 1980 are lying vacant since
12.11.2010 & 19.02.2012.
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‘41%5%@ NN s |4 ded @) UES Jar
KNSl Ay afafy
ofem . IRRURG/deh 5. SR afafy
ST, Rreraa afafa
.9 R @Y
RIS R HS
P faory afafe
. Hed B UTED [dT
afafe
. SR afaf
2. %ﬁww 01.03.12 — |57 |TH. &9 | - . Hed P geEy 1. Hsdl @ yay AWK | AN ARSI
e STt b gagar afAfe 2. SREH yeed R Hed
JegeT TG EEl . SIIRgA geEEE W P wIge |fafy
ey fAeere Heo P gden 3. TS URT A S
afaf R Hed & fa9y
. Hsd B g wafafy
et SRR | weer @ wew war
wfaf afafr
. ARG/ TS |5 SRy wffy
6. U AgAGT AT
: a@[ Qﬁ? uajn@a 7. M9 GEE aff
P e affy
. Hed P USSP [dT
wfafe
. oY afafy
. P01 AT
fafer
. A9 AarE At
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st o
Sl{ Name of the| Tenure Age | Qualifi- [ Shares | Directorship in Membership of the Chairman of the Sitting Fees paid
Director (Yrs) cation | in OBC | other Companies | Committees Committee during the year.
[@ Rs.5000/- per
Board Meeting and
Rs.2500/- per
Committee
Meeting from
01.04.11 to
17.10.2011] and
[ @ Rs.10000/- per
Board Meeting and
Rs.5000/- per
Committee Meeting
since 18.10.2011 in
terms of Govt. of
India Circular
No.15/1/2011-BO.1
dated 18.10.2011 ]
1.|Sh.Nagesh 01.01.11- | 60 |B.Com, NIL Canara HSBC Management Management N.A
Pydah 29.02.12 CAIIB, Oriental Bank of Committee of Board Committee of Board
Chairman & Diploma in Commerce Life . Supervisory . Supervisory Committee
Managing Money Insurance Committee of Board of Board on Risk
Director Market on Risk Management Management
& Forex IT Strategy . Special Committee
Trading Committee of Board of Board on Large
from New Shareholders / Value Frauds
York Investors Grievance . Committee of Board
University Committee on Customer Service
Special Committee . Committee on DPC
of Board on Large
Value Frauds
Committee of Board
on Customer Service
Committee on DPC
2.(Sh.SL 01.03.12- | 57 |[M.Com, NIL - Management Management N.A
Bansal till date CAIIB, Committee of Board Committee of Board
Chairman & Supervisory . Supervisory
Managing Committee of Board Committee of Board
Director on Risk Management on Risk Management
IT Strategy . Special
Committee of Board Committee of
Shareholders / Board on Large
Investors Grievance Value Frauds
Committee . Committee of Board
Special Committee on Customer Service
of Board on Large 5. Committee on DPC
Value Frauds . Credit Approval
Committee of Committee
Board on HR Committee
Customer Service
Committee on DPC
Credit Approval
Committee
HR Committee
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ait &t =

3| T [01.04.11 - |59 | St [q@ | BT CACEIRT |1, 7SS @I weg ARk EIGE
=gt 3T ddb (aifT=e) MRaead & 2.75Scl BT AGTOEn
BRIBTY Awamsan 3T et Sha= | afafy
IRENED & o FoE wr.f. |3 SIRew gded W Hed
P e afafa
4. 5SS DI G
drenfire) eradnfe affy
5. SRRYRG/fFdeTd
Rreraa afafa
6.9 IR BT eNETerST
RESA P! {29 ARy
7.98d & UTsD JaT
afafy
8. SO, afdfy
9. 0T AT AfAfa
10. AT 9TeH |afafa
4. & A 01.04.11 —| 58| dlwadl [T I 1. Hedl BT gaer HfHAfr EINGE]
HUU ST b (3iFA) 2. HSd Bl A@TIRIET
LARESR EISISIEL . .
: 3. SIRgH gded R Hed
AL ?j@;ﬁsﬂ ) i,
4, qeal
W%Fﬁﬁ
5. TRIRRE/Fd9TH
Rrema afafa
6. IS NIf3T BT LRETerSy
R Fed P favrw afafa
7. Higd B UTED AdT
B.Wﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ
9. T TG
108G AT iRt
5. | g AT |01.04.11 — |47 [THT T W | Nyl 1. ool B olETaer I A
SEN] 21.07.11 foet (afei— |fify
ARA ARBR éﬂ“ﬂg% 2. 91 I B e
P AR ey R Hed @I faoy afafy
N cl 4. qiR=fe wfafey
(afetd 5. MG AR
aiferm)
6. | gl T |2207.11 —|44 |THY @RI Mgl 1. Fied P IGTaNer EINGH]
NGl SINKED LB afefy
qRA ARHR . e 2. 91 R PY
¥ I (e G W HST Bl
IRENED sfder), fagy afafy
RUIES 3. SnirdY il
TS fafer 4. TRsifE aRfr
a.g'fq 5. {FG A afaf
fazafdemer
Kl
AHARIBR
5| URe
Ige
e,
HUSHIS BT
HRT U8
PIITdee]
Sifthsr
e
T AeTie
EIpIE)
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R
3.|Sh. S.C. 01.04.11- [ 59| B. Com NIL Canara HSBC 1. Management NIL N.A
Sinha till date (Hons), Oriental Bank of Committee of Board
Executive CAIIB Commerce Life 2. Audit Committee of
Director Insurance Board
Company Pvt. Ltd |3. Supervisory
Committee of Board
on Risk Management
4. T Strategy
Committee of Board
5. Shareholders /
Investors Grievance
Committee
6. Special Committee of
Board on Large
Value Frauds
7. Committee of Board
on Customer Service
8. Committee on DPC
9. Credit Approval
Committee
10. HR Committee
4.({ShV Kannan| 01.04.11- |58 | B Sc NIL NIL 1. Management NIL N.A
Executive till date (Hons), Committee of Board
Director PGDBA, 2. Audit Committee
CAIIB of Board
3. Supervisory
Committee of Board
on Risk Management
4. IT Strategy
Committee of Board
5. Shareholders /
Investors Grievance
Committee
6. Special Committee of
Board on Large
Value Frauds
7. Committee of Board
on Customer Service
8. Committee on DPC
9. Credit Approval
Committee
10. HR Committee
5.|Ms. Sumita 01.04.11- |47 | M.A.and [NIL NIL 1. Audit Committee of NIL N.A
Dawra 21-07-11 M Phil Board
Government (Econo 2. Special Committee of
of India mics),MBA Board on Large
Nominee (Marketing Value Frauds
Director and 3. Committee on DPC
Finance), 4. Remuneration
MBA Committee
(Public 5. Nomination
Policy) Committee
6.|Ms. Sreya 22.07.11- |44 M.A. NIL NIL 1. Audit Committee of NIL N.A
Guha till date (Ancient Board
Government History), 2. Special Committee of
of India M. Phil Board on Large
Nominee (Ancient Value Frauds
Director History), 3. Committee on DPC
Post 4. Remuneration
Graduate Committee
Diploma 5. HR Committee
from
National
Law School
of India
University,
Bangalore
in Human
Rights
Labour.
Managem-
ent
Programmg
from
Foreign
and
Common-
wealth
Office
University
from
Brandford
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i
7. |5 & 01.0411 —|59 |ga.uasdt |3 Nl 1. Hed DI RATRET | T SIVGE]
shfar SIEGED (rifRera) SUEIN]
AR Argamgar 2. Hedl @I yag qffa
Rod & & 4 3. Srfr=Ar wfafar
SUEKI 4. TRsife afafa
INENED 5. TR AfAfT
8. |5 & T [01.0411 — |53 |THBM, | Mgl 1. SIRIT Y& WR I 1,70,000 / —
Uy AT T RINSIER Sl o uHaeh |faf
HHBR EEl 2. I et
[BENED FHrIfa |y
3. WG G |
0. [#h wdwa. [01.0411 — |58 [dldM | Mgl 1. Asdl @1 yey AT | I 1,25,000 / —
Refifear |omet a@ 2. IRYRG/ TR
SIBEaN Rreraa afify
ELEIN 3. dSd B UEH AT
[RENET |fafy
4. 99 F4TEE |
10. |80 1. |23.09.11 — |56 [HiQ, do0 [T Mg 1. Aed &I yEy AT | Hed B o wfaf | 1,50,000 /—
A | 9@ SIS 2. Hd P oATARIET
PP afafy
T 3. SIReM gdge W
sfffee # Fw o1 T TR
e 4. FHIHT AT
SISINSN
—m@
EENEC]
HeeH,
SR
PreTe,
LR
I
11. |87 SR, [01.04.11 — |51 |digE=d, |3 = 1. A B gae AR | 1. IRRERD/Frdere 1,25,000 / —
g, 19.02.12 TR 2. IRRURG/fTawT® [NEIRRESIEIR
(Tt Rrerra wfffa 2. AT At
fargme), 3. WSdl Bl UED Hdl
T fiel Al
(aRf 4. IR AT
[EEIE))
12.| 80 <A 220011 — |59 |dLUERA, T I 1. Hed & UeY IR | IR uRG / faere 1,17,500 / —
Rig AT TH SHTHC 2. SIRg gde W Rrerad afafy
e d oot @ TR wffy
SORTSS 3. IRYURP/FawTd
Home Rreraa afifa
et vd
&g
TRIZIMTS
13. |0 €. 01.04.11 — |64 [dr.gadl, [100 ATITHRIRAT |1, A &I of@RIer | 1,42,500 / —
qfeerae=  [15.9.11 TR (TS Sitars) | wfAfa
(forer), 2. 4Sd BT Gl
o o EIGIRCIESIGIR]
3. Hed @l y&d |ffy
Wwﬁ 4, ) IR A e
wafafa
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7 |Sh.B Srinivas| 01.04.11-tilll 59 |M.Sc(Stat)| NIL NIL 1. Audit Committee of NIL N.A
RBI Nominee| date CAIIB Board
Director 2. Management
Committee of Board
3. Committee on DPC
4. Remuneration
Committee
5. Nomination
Committee
8. [Sh.KH 01.04.11-til[ 53 [M.Com, NIL NIL 1. Supervisory NIL 1,70,000/-
Pandey date CAIlIB Committee of
\Workmen Director of Board on
Employee Risk Management
Director 2. IT Strategy Committeg
. HR Committee
9. [Sh.S S 01.04.11-till] 58 |B.Com NIL NIL 1. Management NIL 1,25,000/-
Shishodia date Committee
Officer 2. Shareholder/Investor
Employee Grievance Committee
Director 3. Customer Service
Committee
4. HR Committee
10JSh. K S 23.09.11-tilll 56 |CA, NIL NIL 1. Management Audit Committee of Board | 1,50,000/-
Sreenivasan | date PGDCA & Committee
Post 2. Audit Committee
Graduate 3. Supervisory
Diploma Committee of
Holder in Directors on Risk
Compute- Management
rised 4. Nomination
System Committee
Audit
(DISA-ICA
Executive
Managem-
ent
Programme
of Crestom|
Internatio-
nal Denver
Colarado,
USA
11)Sh. K. B. R. 01.04.11- 51 |B. Sc., NIL NIL 1. Management 1. Shareholder/Investors 1,25,000/-
Naidu 19-02-12 M.Sc. Committee of Board Grievance Committee
(Botany), 2. Shareholder/Investors| 2. Nomination Committee
M. Phil. Grievance Committee
(Botany) 3. Committee of
Board on Customer
Service
4. Nomination
Committee
12)Sh. C.P. 22.09.11- 59 [B. Sc., NIL NIL 1. Management Shareholder/Investors 1,17,500/-
Singh till date TA.in Committee Grievance Committee
Offset 2. Supervisory
Printing & Committee of Director
Diploma in on Risk Management
Manage- 3. Shareholder/Investors
ment and Grievance Committee
PMCD for
WEI from
Israel
13/Sh. T 01.04.11- | 64 |B. Sc,, 100 ISARC (SIDB) 1. Audit Committee NIL 1,42,500/-
Valliappan 15-09-11 M.Sc of Board
(Math), 2. IT Committee of
Short Term| Board
course on 3. Management
Computer Committee of Board
Applicat- 4. Special Committee of
ions Board on Large
Value Frauds
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af &t =
14, 7B, |01.0411 — |64 |dru (3 |36248 |GeelsT RIS | 1. Heel Bl U6 AN | Srerervas/fFraere fRrerrd | 65,000/ —
YA 15.09.11 ), TUg USRI fo0,[ 2. a1t < @Y e | wfafy
fege TR | Fedt @ fagy
ood foo, g1 |affy
P FC |3 iRee wae R
Us Refed oo, (vt o wiaeh wfafy
EaciEn] SRR/ P
reded o feto ?m ﬂﬁﬁ/
TG @i gleced
o s A |° oRsifAe afffy
?Er\f,?%‘c’ f3t0,
MRae srafred
fero, Sy @il
Hrsaed w0 feo
URI gSATTd
PRURYA fet.,
BT
HTERTIS AR
3fSar for., TRy
AT AT o, .
P, BRE AHA TT0
fet0, PwaTEA
=T for.
15.[sh <fa.  |01.0411 — |63 [dT. 100 P BT YISacH | 1. Aeal Bl Y& AR | Hed &I oIarRiel |ffT | 77,500 / —
Rt [15.09.11 (aife) for., @0 2ot |2 ool Y owen | (15.092011 )
arefeTTe, Sffwed (W) | wafafy
fafer o fero, it w1 |3 sreemes/frarers
wefer e for T wff
4. HES DI FaTl
arenfier afafy
5. HSd B UT8H AT
wafafy
6. TRs1fA wfaf
16.| 3 €. 30.09.11 — |64 |d.gwRfl, |100 = 1. A4Sl o1 yey AMRT | 3 1,42,500 / —
qfectaus | eel dd .0 2. e B AETIET
(rforeD), wfafy
e <A 3. RS/ IR
FTY & Rrpra R
E'”laf f. 4. 9 AR BV TRATEST
R Hed @l faRy
afaf
5. iR afaf
17.| ST 34T {30.09.11 — |62 [dl.W. 100 AR YOS AN (1. HS B I = 75,500 / —
agde SISt d GHENIS)) s By foro | SEfet SR
AL A 3 ﬁ_é
CHERIE)) 2. Hsel BI UTED Al
RERINER] SIEIE
(Getreme) 3. uRsifie afafa
R CISICE IR
18.| 80 41 @Y. [3000.11 — 59 | %LU, 300 JAER THICH | 1. HSA DI Hedl @ o drenfiier | 1,22,500 /—
HrTHwE |91 T foto, STeiR ElRIRE) Eb‘:gﬁmﬁ BRI At
A0, |\ T e ) e
R Hed @l faey
afafy
3. #ed B AR \aT
wafaf
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EEE
14]Sh. U.K. 01.04.11- | 64 |B.A. 36248 | Sutlej Textiles & 1. Management Shareholders/Investors 65,000/-
Khaitan 15.09.11 (Hons.), Industries Ltd., Committee of Board | Grievance Committee
L.L.B. Hindustan Everest [2. Special Committee
Tools Ltd., Indo of Board on Large
Continental Hotels Value Frauds
& Resorts Ltd., 3. Supervisory
Combine Fin. Committee of Board
Products Pvt. Ltd., on Risk Management
Nehru Place Hotels[4. Shareholders
Ltd., Aiyer Manis /Investors Grievance
Rubber Estate Ltd., Committee
Orient Abrasives 5. Remuneration
Ltd., GeePee Agri Committee
Products Pvt. Ltd.
Ferro Alloys
Corporation Ltd.,
Combine Accurate
Financial Services
India Ltd., Numero
Uno Clothing Ltd.,
K&K Feast Makers
Pvt. Ltd., Combine
Overseas Ltd.
15{Sh. C. K. 01.04.11- | 63 |B.A. 100 Crop Health 1. Management Audit Committee 77,500/-
Sabharwal 15.09.11 (Hons.), Products Ltd., Crop Committee of Board | of Board (till 15.09.2011)
Economics} Health Chemical |2. Audit Committee
Law and (P) Ltd., Optima of Board
Manage- Farm Solutions Ltd.[3. Shareholders/
ment Investors Grievance
Committee
4. IT Committee of
Board
5. Committee of Board
on Customer Service
6. Remuneration
Committee
16JSh. T. 30.09.11- | 64 |B.Sc., 100 NIL 1. Management NIL 1,42,500/-
Valliappan Till date M. Sc. Committee of Board
(Math) 2. Audit Committee
Short term 3. Shareholders/
course on Investors Grievance
Computer Committee
Applicat- 4. Special Committee
ions of Board on Large
Value Frauds
5. Remuneration
Committee
17]Dr. Abha 30.09.11- | 62 |B.A. 100 Balmer & Lawrie | 1. IT Strategy NIL 75,000/-
Chaturvedi Till date (Philoso- & Co. Ltd. Committee
phy) M.A. 2. Customer Service
(Philoso- Committee
phy) and 3. Remuneration
PhD. (Phi- Committee
losophy) 4. HR Committee
18JSh. P. B. 30.09.11- | 59 |C.A. 300 1Q Infotech Ltd., 1. IT Strategy IT Strategy Committee | 1,22,500/-
Santhana- Till date Bangalore Committee
krishnan CanFin Homes Ltd.|2. Special Committee
of Board for Large
Value Frauds
3. Customer Service
Committee
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3. a¥ & IR fFrgfear
Y & SR (g faerepl o = -

3.

ai .

APPOINTMENTS/ELECTIONS DURING THE YEAR
List of Directors appointed during the year: -

®. | Feus g™ frafe fafsr| Seed $oh S. |[Name of |Designation| Date of tI Banking Compa-
. | BT 9™ (Suspdal &1 3rof= No.| Director Appointment| nies (Acquisition
: and Transfer of
mgso Undertaking) Act
1980
o1. | 87 vAUA.  [3rexeT U Yey | 01.03.2012 | €RT 9(3) (B) & 01./Sh.SL Chairman & | 01.03.2012| U/s Sec 9 (3) (a)
Erere] e R EITe! Bansal Managing
Director
02. | St SR |[MRT WRBR FY| 22072011 | ORT 9(3) (W) B 02. | Smt. Sreya |Govt. of Indig 22.07.2011 | U/s Sec 9 (3) (b)
A e : Guha Nominee
I& Director
03. | = & SPRTPHIAF R 22002011 | T 9(3) (V) & 03.|Sh.CP Part-time 22.09.2011 | U/s Sec 9 (3) (h)
Ry e st Singh Non Official
Director
04 |9 A |G EHR | 23002011 | ORI 9(3) () B 04.|Sh.K S Chartered 23.09.2011 | U/s Sec 9 (3) (9)
| A R o . Srinivasan |Accountant
Director
EAEIHNERERIMEEN CAEI R Gl List of Directors elected during the year: -
01. |71 €L AR 30.092011 | &IRT 9(3) (3ME) & 01.[Sh. T Shareholder | 30.09.2011 | U/s Sec 9 (3) (i)
qfergm IRENED fafd Valliappan |Director
02. |10 MT.  [IRRURS 30092011 | &RT 9(3) (M) & 02.|Dr. Abha |Shareholder | 30.09.2011 | U/s Sec 9 (3) (i)
agadr IS sfafa Chaturvedi |Director
03. | &7 UT.dT. IINY R 30.09.2011 TIRT 9(3) (3“3) £ 03.|Sh. P. B. Shareholder | 30.09.2011 | U/s Sec 9 (3) (I)
SiEica e lliE N Cy sidily Santhana- |Director
N krishnan
4. 94 & SE 9% 4 9 a1t e 4. DIRECTORS OUT GOING DURING THE YEAR:

a4 & SR b T S grot R & ?ﬁ : List of Outgoing Directors during the year:
%. |Feus g™ IfRgET &) SHH U S. [Name of |Designation | Date of Banking
g, |&1 M ﬁf@;/u;{r (Suspal &1 3ot No.| Director Notification Companies
fpy 1w 3R 3faon) [Tenure (Acquisition and
wrlTrer IR 1980 Completed| Transfer of
Undertaking) Act
1980
01. | &t e e UG Y [ 29.02.2012 | €RT 9(3) (F) B 01.|Sh.Nagesh|Chairman & |29.02.2012| U/s Sec 9 (3) (a)
ter IRENED fafd Pydah Managing
Director
02. | S AT [RT WRPR | 22072011 | &IRT 9(3) (W) & 02. | Smt Sumita|Government | 22.07.2011 | U/s Sec 9 (3) (b)
SEN @1 A Dawra of India
IRENCE Nominee
Director
03. |4 B IR |afErdrerd IR—[19.022012  |&RT 9(3) (B) B 03.[Sh. KBR [Part-time 19.02.2012| U/s Sec 9 (3) (h)
AT, BN s Sfafa Naidu Non Official
Director
04. ;‘;ﬁi ﬁéwg TRRD 15002011 | &1 9(3) () B 04.[Sh. UK |Shareholder | 15.09.2011 | U/s Sec 9 (3) (i)
Khaitan Director
05. |5 1. IRYIRE 15092011 | &IRT 9(3) (W) & 05.|Sh.CK  |Shareholder | 15.09.2011 | U/s Sec 9 (3) (i)
TRATA RERICE e Sabharwal |Director
06. |0 <. IRRYR G 15.09.2011 gRT 9(3) (W) D 06.|Sh. T Shareholder | 15.09.2011 | U/s Sec 9 (3) (i)
gferaa= s afeta Valliappan |Director
5. Treera! &1 uR=g 5. PROFILE OF THEDIRECTORS

< ay 2011—12 & SRME 96 & Fowe dsa d g aor

BRIV B dTel el &1 gRerd F=TgaR & -

1.

#ff TH.UA. 99, 31eheT Ud Ya=eT e o fqie 1 |7, 2012
BT HRITS fHAT | T BT H FTAPRR & T IRATT et

The profile of the Directors who were appointed on the Board of
the Bank and assumed office during the Financial Year 2011-12 is
furnished hereunder:

1.

Shri S L Bansal, Chairman & Managing Director assumed
charge on 01st March' 2012. He is a Post Graduate in
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I & gage 8 | S 99d o g 9 offt sfear #
1975 H USRI TSN & ®Y H AT HRAR MR fHar |
ST ST H 36 INT A S1F U HRIX & IR A P &
% UHE T o 1 X! (SIRGS), IEAREIS AT SIeleR | S8l
Bies HEIEP B WU H b & Ydl &3 DI HA Gl ForRa
e e, ST, f[dER, SIRGS a7 SN gdl I o
¥, RO UoTT, weTerd, fafded e By anfe wnfie
21137, 2010 # YARTS §F i AT & HRIUTAS e
BT HREIR T A Ugd A I § &ifw 3fear & Rea
ST TR TR FOT Sgad NI & URg O | N 99l U
T U HETe SR & | HHOAT T A RPN D
fthed & W Uge 2 | JfdT STa H 52 01 ud uRare &
Al BT IRy AFT SIar & | faw &7 I S a2 [ywor
PITA SAD ged b AU YOI £ | fHAT AT qHRT B
FIETRS T Fdre § g © | 3= fdas 3§ &3
Mt Torr ufRrerer drismH # wrr formr @ |

SfRrcll AT BT, 9RT WWHR B AR Fewe o FygRe 22
TS, 2011 BT g5 | U U 3MSUTH AIBRI § 3R STarexalrel
% fawafdere 9y gfoemt § WaerR € | 99 #
I STaTeR dTel g% f[qvafdenera i urdi= sfasrd # uH fvet
TAT AL ol Tt 31T SfSar Ffafd), ek | AareR
35 H FaeR S fFar | S=iF dShie ¥ BT a9
FHTTIel M YFAaFSr & Aomie wume off famn | 3=
qY 1992 H ORA™  ex H WRATT YIRI= JaT # BRIl
fpar | g2 57 qen I S WRl R Wiee # w1y fhar |
ZIPHT IORI T H AP T BT HRIGH H TEd
T © | S/ 3T HRIR S URA H J—IToRkd, e fAdbT
TAT STel AR fIIRT BT BRI FATAT | 1999 H 2 MBI
fmT 4 SY |fd @ U R usrd A T | 3% AR
Tt S fag wd denfirast favmr, org e, faer daes
@R # A= &1 a*e & R A vd sienfie qicwifer
o1 I g Wenfiret Gdeh o1 &7 T o gvd © | 59 IR
3 fIi JaTg faMmT, YRA TRER H 39d & U8 IR HRIRG © |

AN I gery R, fvaifae IR Wen fFewre F 22
RITHR, 2011 BT IGHR T fhar | 3 a5 § s & aor
it e fiifeT # €1v € vd 5= uees & fSamn favar § dorr
ORI ¥ SeYSATE B oy Nuaed Sl € | A U urd g
I AT | A fIER I H STd B Iemel € qAgT §<h D
ISR Gfa € | SR ARG, Yehd, Scoll, SR,
(Si=raT), SfYOT SIBYT, WTh IR IMHNT, ST, Wi T
fafa=T s < & smnforg fafa= sirenfie vd dfde wrE &
ProTel fadmra & oIy 9T foram | 3 19 HTery, IR SRGR gIRT

<

Commerce and an Associate of the Indian Institute of
Bankers. Shri Bansal started his career in 1975 as
Probationary Officer in Union Bank of India. During his
career spanning over 36 years in the Banking Industry, he
has headed various regions viz. Ranchi (Jharkahand),
Ahmedabad and Jalandhar. He had been Field General
Manager overseeing Bank's Eastern Zone consisting of
West Bengal, Orissa, Bihar, Jharkhand & North Eastern
states viz., Assam, Arunachal Pradesh, Meghalaya, Sikkim
& Tripura etc. Before taking up the assignment as Executive
Director, United Bank of India, on 1st April, 2010 he also
headed Union Bank's Retail Banking Department and
Credit Monitoring Department. Sh.Bansal is an astute
Banker of high repute. Dynamism and human approach are
the hall-mark of his persona. In Banking Circle he is known
for his expertise in matters of credit and operations and his
leadership possesses clarity of the subject with very strong
communication skills. He has a knack of diffusing crisis with
practical solutions. He has attended many overseas
seminars and training programmes.

Smt. Sreya Guha, Government of India Nominee Director,
was appointed on 22nd July' 2011. Sheisan IAS and is a
postgraduate in Ancient History from Jawaharlal Nehru
University. Later, she pursued M.Phil in Ancient History from
Jawaharlal Nehru University & Post Graduate Diploma from
National Law School of India University, Bangalore in
Human Rights Labour. She also pursued Management
Programme from Foreign and Commonwealth Office
University from Brandford. She joined the Indian
Administrative Services in the year 1992 in Rajasthan
cadre. She worked in the field at both District & State Level.
She gained rich experience in development and welfare
programmes in the State of Rajasthan. She handled the
Land Revenue, Urban Development and Water Resources
Department atthe early stage of her career. In 1999 she was
promoted to the Dy. Secretary level in the Excise
Department. She has rich experience of handling Science
and Technology as well as Finance and Industries portfolios
due to various assignments handled in different
Departments viz., Science and Technology Department,
Small Industries, Bureau of Investment Promotion.
Presently she is working as Director in Department of
Financial Services, Government of India.

Shri Chandraprakash Singh, Part-time Non-official
Director, was appointed on 22™ September' 2011. He is a
Science Graduate and T.A. in offset printing and holding
Diploma in Management and PMCD for WEI from Israel. He
is an eminent Trade Union Leader. He is President of INTUC
in the State of Bihar and is also working as National
Secretary INTUC. He participated in various Industrial and
educational forums held at Moscow, Ukraine, Italy,
Indonesia, Israel, Japan, Singapore, Vietnam, Philippines,
Bangkok, Switzerland (Geneva), South Africa, UAE,
Angola, France and various other countries, for raising the



Annual Report 2011-2012

Oriental Bank of Commerce

FHHAN] IR AT 771 & T & wU H 4 a9 B A Gy
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ABE 2 | U HATHT & SR 78171 HB aul b AT,
A HEEE UdEE @ w9 # BRI fear| =M W
ISR AT G Goil & G STANT oI fAf=T TarHuarT
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BT DI W U PRIUTAD (P & WY H 91 P {61 | 32
FAch TR BN, R §RT TS HEE SR
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skill development. He had been nominated for 2™ term of 4
years as member of Employee State Insurance Corporation
by Ministry of Labour, Government of India. He was the first
Trade Union Leader being nominated as Member of “Bihar
State Child Labour Commission”. Also, he was first Trade
Union Leader as Member in “Bihar State Legal Services
Authority” under the Chairmanship of Hon'ble Chief Justice,
Patna High Court, Patna. He has also been nominated as
member of “Employees Provident Fund Regional Board”,
Govt. of India, since last 20 years continuously. He has been
working in labour field especially for unorganized &
untouched workers for improving their economic condition
as well as bringing them under social security net for
cashless medical treatment / insurance/ accidental benefits
& pension for their dependent/ widow & disabled workers.

Shri K.S.Sreenivasan, Non-official Director under
Chartered Accountant category, was appointed on 23rd
September' 2011. He is a senior Chartered Accountant and
is practicing for more than 26 years with wide knowledge /
experience in finance, Taxation, Systems Audit, Forensic
Audit, Accounting, Investigation, Mergers & Acquisition, etc.
Also, he has vast experience in alternate Dispute Redressal
Mechanism including Arbitration. He is a life member of the
Indian Council of Arbitration (ICA). He is also having diploma
in Computer Applications with special emphasis on Banking
application and Client Server Technology and also is a Post
Graduate Diploma holder in Computerised System Audit
(DISA-ICA).He has completed Executive Management
Programme of Crestom International, Denver Colarado,
USA. Leading educational Institutions consult him on
resource development, and curriculum framing. Further, he
acts as Anchor for personal interviews (Pl) and Group
Discussions (GD). He has also served on the Board of
Governors of internationally renowned Madras School of
Economics (MSE). Currently he is pursuing his Phd in
Economics.

Shri T. Valliappan, Shareholder Director, assumed charge
on 30th September' 2011. He is B. Sc, M.Sc (Maths). He
has more than 38 years of experience in Banking Industry.
He has worked as General Manager of Chennai Circle, the
largest Circle of Indian Bank and was successful in turning
around the Bank from its crisis to bringing the house in order,
through optimization of cost in operations, recovering major
Non Performing Assets and improving profitability. During
his tenure he also worked as General Manager, Human
Resource Management for couple of years. He was
instrumental in scaling the Bank to new heights through
various initiatives of strengthening team building, motivation
and effective utilization of human capital. He also performed
the role of Executive Director in Vijaya Bank for a period of
more than 2 years, overseeing end to end operations of the
Bank. He was awarded by National Mahan Shree Ratna
Award — 2007 conferred by the Karnataka Chapter
Federation, Bangalore and Outstanding President of Tamil
Mandram Award, Kolkata.
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Dr. Abha Chaturvedi, Shareholder Director, assumed
charge on 30th September' 2011.She is B.A. (Philosophy),
M.A. (Philosophy) and PhD. (Philosophy). She has worked
extensively as a consultant with several large and small
organizations in the public, private and NGO sectors and
has 28 years of experience in various fields such as
Economics, General Management, research and teaching.
She taught graduate and post graduate courses in moral
philosophy, logic, analytic philosophy, philosophy of science
and Indian philosophy at Universities of Lucknow, Osmania
and Hyderabad. During 1975-1979, she was
simultaneously associated with the Administrative Staff
College of India, Hyderabad on various research
assignments in the area of organization behavior. From
1983-1989, she was with the Times Research Foundation,
Pune. She joined Indian Institute of Management, Lucknow
in June 1999 and later joined the Management
Development Institute, Gurgaon in 2004 and took retirement
from MDI in 2009.She has been actively involved in
diagnostic studies of organizations with regard to their
decision climate, employee morale, sources of conflict,
impact of change of strategies, etc. and has written many
cases on diverse themes such as personnel policies and the
dynamics of industrial relations, on dynamics of growth in
Small Scale Industries, on organization innovation, socio-
industrial profile of industrial workers, etc. She has also
published several books and papers. These include
pioneering like ACC: A Corporate Saga, New Delhi: Tata
Mcgraw-Hill, 1997 (co authored with Dr. Anil Chaturvedi),
The Sociology of Formal Organisations, (co-edited with Dr.
Anil Chaturvedi), New Delhi. The other notable books have
been Workers' World: A Socio-Economic Survey of Pune
Workers, Achieving Harmonious Industrial Relations —
Successful Experiences and Experiments, Pune.

Shri P. B. Santhanakrishnan, Shareholder Director,
assumed charge on 30th September' 2011. He is a senior
Chartered Accountant and has a vast experience of 32
years in banking, finance and accounts. He has been
actively associated with the finalization of accounts of major
public sector undertaking, private sectors and nationalized
banks as well as representation before various authorities
such as SEBI/SAT/CBDT & ITAT on corporate and income
tax matters. He was a member of the Reserve Bank of India
Committee on RTGS (Real Time Gross Settlement);
Member — Southern India Regional Council of Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (1982-1988); Former
President — Madras Gymkhana Club; Former Hony.
Treasurer, Tamil Nadu Tennis Association; Member-
Advisory Board South Zone Aquatic Championship, 2000;
Former Member, Governing Board of PNB Institute of
Information Technology, New Delhi.
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6. BOARD MEETINGS
During the year 2011-12, 12 Board Meetings were held on :

April 29 2011, May 16 2011, July 02 2011, July 25 2011, August 30
2011, September 30 2011, October 31 2011, November 25 2011,
December 27, 2011, January 30, 2012, February 27 2012 and
March 27,2012.

The detail of the attendance of the Directors in the Board Meetings
along with number of meetings held during their tenure is given
elsewhere in the report.

7. COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS/EXECUTIVES

Various Committees of Directors have been constituted in terms of
Reserve Bank of India, Government of India directives in order to
quicken decision-making, proper monitoring and follow-up of the
various activities falling within their terms of reference. The
important Committees of the Board are as under:

7.1 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

Pursuant to the directives of the Ministry of Finance, Government
of India, the Management Committee of the Board is constituted
by the Board of Directors in adherence to Clause 13 of the
Nationalised Bank (Management and Miscellaneous Provision)
Scheme, 1980 for considering various business matters namely
sanctioning of credit proposals, loan compromise/write-off
proposals, approval of capital and revenue expenditure,
acquisition of premises, investments, donations etc.The
Committee presently consists of Chairman & Managing Director,
Executive Directors, RBI Nominee Director, Sh B Srinivas,
Chartered Accountant Director, Sh.K S Sreenivasan and three
independent/ non executive directors, Sh.C P Singh, Sh S S
Shishodia and Sh T Valliappan on rotation basis for every six
months.

In all, 22 meetings of the Management Committee were held
during the year. The details of the attendance of the Directors in
the Management Committee Meetings along with number of
meetings held during their tenure are given elsewhere in the
report.

67



MNFAT<er 9F TP BIHA

ifsier A1 2011-2012

0
st
Hsdl 95® Hed &I ya=e afifa wed & d@gder afifa
Board Meeting Management Committee Audit Committee of Board
of Board
aree St AT Ot St AT gt o AP, FRATA
CHAIRMAN ShriNagesh Pydah ShriNagesh Pydah Sh.C.K. Sabharwal
(01.04.11- 29.02.12) (01.04.11- 29.02.12) (01.04.11-15.09.11)
Sh.S.L.Bansal Sh.S.L.Bansal Sh.K.S. Sreenivasan
(01.03.12-31.03.12) (01.03.12-31.03.12) (30.09.11-31.03.12)
3 | e a1 A SRS do& | fdha Joi IS do% | ol doa! AT | fobell Saept
H W foram # T foram Job H T forar
Sl. Name of the Director MEETINGS MEETINGS MEETINGS MEETINGS MEETINGS | MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED HELD ATTENDED HELD ATTENDED
1 1 FTTeT Ut EINGHE!
Sh. Nagesh Pydah 11 11 21 21 N.A -
(01.04.11-29.02.12)
2 | S vava. a9a ol Tt
Sh.S.L.Bansal
(01.03.12- 3T dh) 1 1 1 1 N.A -
3 it v, Ri=r
Sh. S.C. Sinha
(01.04.11 =315 dh) 12 12 22 20 11 11
4 1 1. Hoo
Sh.V.Kannan
(01.04.11 - 31757 Th) 12 12 22 22 11 11
5 IR BSIRSIER IUGE
s. Sumita Dawra
(01 04.11-22.07.11) 3 - N.A - 3 -
6 }}%ﬁ ST EIGHE!
s. Sreya
(22.07. 1 Cﬂﬁfﬂ‘cﬁ) 9 5 N.A - 8 2
7 o1 . shferara
Sh.B. Srinivas
(01.04.11- 3151 dh) 12 12 22 20 11 10
8 A B9 IS SINGE]
Sh.K.H. Pandey
(01.04.11-31T51 ddb) 12 12 11 11 N.A -
9 CIRESAN SINGE]
Sh. S.S. Shishodia
(01.04.11-31T5T dd) 12 12 4 4 N.A -
10 | Mg®. @ae SINGE!
Sh. %\ K.Khaitan
(01.04.11-15.09.11) 5 5 1 11 N.A -
11| N AP, ARaTe
Sh. C. K. Sabharwal
(01.04.11-15.09.11) 5 5 11 10 5 5
12 | o & afeeror SINGE] o] Tl
Sh.T. VaII|a1p§
(01.04.11 09.11) 5 5 N.A - N.A -
13 | N HIRR AT SINGE]
Sh.K.B.R. Nai
(01.04.11 -19.02.12) 10 10 11 9 N.A -
14| S R S
Sh.C.P. Singh
(22.09.11- 3151 dP) 7 6 7 7 N.A -
15 | Mg M
Sh.K.S. Sreenivasan
(23.09.11- 31151 dh) 7 6 1" 1" 6 6
16 | o & afeerau= BN
Sh.T. Valliappan
(30.09.11 - 31T dd) 7 7 N.A - 6 6
17 | ST SINGHE] SINGE]
Dr.Abha Chaturvedi
(30.09.11- 315 TP) 7 6 N.A - N.A -
18 | A1 ULl FeoA TR EIDGE]
Sh. P.B. Santhanakrishnarj
(30.09.11- 3151 dP) 7 6 11 9 N.A -

AR e — iy & aeg :I@T/ N-A: Nota Member of the Committee

IR dod: FEI® BT BRI B SR AT 33_65/ Meetings Held : Meeting Held during the tenure of the Director
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7.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE OF BOARD

The Audit Committee of Board has been constituted by the Bank
as per the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, comprising of
the following members:

1. | = dud. Nfvaras TS EThR feerd 1. | Sh.K S Sreenivasan Chartered Accountant Director
2. | = va<h Rr=r BRI Fee 2. | Sh.S C Sinha Executive Director
SET R MR s oo T e orec
.Sreya Gu v i
S GBI G ARG SRPR a% Nominee Director
5. | S 41 shfars HR ReTd S & 5. | Sh.B Srinivas Reserve Bank of India
lECIRRCED Nominee Director
6. | o 1. afeeraw= UIRYRG Qe 6. | Sh. T Valliappan Shareholder Director

39 AT B Job BT eTeTdT IR BRIUTAD / Fa] AWThR 39T
S &0 NaraT gRT BT S 1 9§ 2011—12 & SR AT @
TIRE 5 83 |

el B oRATINIET AT & g S AR &

1 Aed @ oTENe Ay Ry < @ e §6 ©
YUl oRITRIET Bl BT AT Sl &, fo99 |ire+, uRerer,
3RS TaTaRie 3R 1T 9gfa & ot AT derr 46
P Fifafd® /s orarle 9o IRd Rerd 6 gt fag
S dTet arfifes i fFreroT uR araci HRars wver enfie 2 |

2 Js |y sfaRe FRieor Rure! / darosien srif &1 geRieror
PR B TAT AN BIF 3Mfse RUIE (TA.TH.TAR,) # ST Y
I Tl TR STgad] HRATS BRI & AR AT B 3iffse R &
T H 9TE IEIRIETHT | FID PR B |

3 WY oREied AMes, RUIfET ugf, faxia gemmeil & gaeH
Tq 3= WifAfdres STerali & STgurer B ) e Bl © |

4 I8 AT 9% @ yey oRamaRien Ruel 3R sriaRe e
Ruret a I97a gurer &1 Yken adll © | I8 MR egawen
TAT SFAR—SET FHRI Dl RIfT BT GoRIET B & Arf—1eT
QAATTSTIe ST arell Trarsii @ Ruvet @l geerm it ol 2 |

5  Jg 3R 9% WAl qAT ARLT Wl H BT T | e T @1
T8 fafte, fafye wmanet # afeal & fAe= & g qor §6
# g4 erRamere) o it e St 7 |

6  HAsd @ oarie |l §& & W), sl 9 afte aRomt
DI FHIET BT © AR Hed DI IO FGA <ol © | I
SIgToNIETel ERT 30 RUIC H P18 6 ! Sl & dl 39 W
AT HRAN B AR HEdA DI SHD! LA A 3 |

BRI A, GAIBRT TRR & WS 49(l) B WAl & JTAR Hed
BT AETRIET AT BT Afera 2 |

SETIRIET AR BT dob! H Faere! o SuReIfT &1 faavor 3R 396
PRIGIS & SR g8 dad! o W 39 Rurd # s 1 78 2 |

7.3 Hsd P IR / Fdvre Rrerag afify
I 3R SUP IR SXATIRT Toic gIRT UG Bl ST Xal a9 danaii

The meetings of the Committee are chaired by the Non
Executive/Chartered Accountant Director, Sh K S Sreenivasan.
The Committee met eleven times during the year 2011-12.

The main functions of the Audit Committee of Board are:

1. The Audit Committee of Board provides directions, and also
oversees the operations of the total audit functions of the
Bank, which include organization, operationalisation and
quality control of the internal audit and inspection system
and follow up of the statutory/external audit of the Bank and
Annual Financial Inspection by Reserve Bank of India.

2. The Committee reviews internal inspection reports/audit
functions, follow-up of all issues raised in the Long Form
Audit Report (LFAR) and interacts with external auditors in
respectof the LFAR.

3. The Committee also reviews the compliance of accounting
standards, reporting process, disclosure of financial
information and compliance of other statutory requirements.

4. It reviews the Management Audit Reports of the Bank,
Internal Inspection Reports and its compliance. It also
reviews inspection reports of branches with unsatisfactory
ratings, besides reviewing the position of housekeeping and
inter-branch reconciliation.

5. It also focuses on unreconciled long outstanding entries in
inter-bank accounts and nostro accounts, arrears in
balancing of books at various branches and any fraud
perpetuated in the Bank.

6. The Audit Committee of Board quarterly, half-yearly and
annually reviews the results of the Bank and gives its
recommendations to the Board. If any qualification is given
by the Auditors in their report, discuss the same and report to
the Board.

The Company Secretary is the secretary to the Audit Committee of
the Board in terms of provisions of Clause 49(ll) of the Listing
Agreement.

The details of the attendance of the Directors in the Audit
Committee Meetings along with number of meetings held during
their tenure are given elsewhere in the report.

7.3 SHAREHOLDERS / INVESTORS GRIEVANCE
COMMITTEE OF BOARD

The Bank has constituted this committee pursuant to Clause 49 of
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DI A HRA & I I gIRT 39 AT BT 737 FATHIT FRR
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IFeTpIfeTh IR—IRBRT /= feerd A ALL.RTE, 9o 9 & w9
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the Listing Agreement, with a view to monitor the activities of
investor services provided by the Bank and it's Share Transfer
Agent. The Committee consists of part time Non-
official/independent Director, Sh C P Singh, as the Chairman of
the Committee and two other independent directors, Sh. S S
Shishodia & Sh. T Valliappan apart from Chairman and Managing
Director and Executive Directors as the members. The Committee
met four times in the year and looked after the redressal of
shareholders and Investors complaints like non receipt of Balance
Sheets, Transfer of Shares, non receipt of dividend declared,
status of Tier-ll Bond holding etc. Sh. C M Khurana, General
Manager, has been designated as a Compliance Officer.

. 9. | 456 B e argufRerd S.No. | Date of Members Absent
GINGCH Meetings

1. 28.04.11 1. 4. Qe I 1. [28.04.11 1. UK. Khaitan Nil
2. ATTeT U 2. Nagesh Pydah
3. T R 3.S.C. Sinha
4. . HUUTT 4.V. Kannan
5. .. A¥RAT 5. C.K. Sabharwal
6. B.ALIR. TG, 6. K.B.R. Naidu

2. 01.07.11 1. Y. WM Nl 2. 01.07.11 1. U. K. Khaitan Nil
2. FRTer T 2. Nagesh Pydah
3. T R 3.S.C. Sinha
4. 41, Huor 4. V. Kannan
5. .. A¥RATA 5. C.K. Sabharwal
6. BAIR. TS 6. K.B.R. Naidu

3. 31.10.11 1. FEIR. ARG, BIg 3. 31.10.11 1. K.B.R. Naidu Nil
2. FTer T 2. Nagesh Pydah
3. T R 3. S.C. Sinha
4. 1. HoorT 4. V. Kannan
5. ga.ud. Rrefifear 5. S.S. Shishodia
6. WY, Rig 6. C.P. Singh

4. 18.02.12 1. FANIR. TS, = 4. 18.02.12 1. K.B.R. Naidu Nil
2. AT AT 2. Nagesh Pydah
3. Tl =T 3. S.C. Sinha
4. . FHOUH 4. V. Kannan
5. 9.g9. Rreifean 5. S.S. Shishodia
6. A4l Rig 6. C.P. Singh

7.4 vsd B I vtenfrer srifa afifa 7.4 ITSTRATEGY COMMITTEE OF BOARD

& @1 I e aRASERel & R 1 SHe 8 39
AT &7 TS frar AT B | TRAT Rd S & G GRe FHried
& URUA FIRY/2010—11 /494 ST BN IMESRN TR
6,/31.02.2008 /2010—2—11 & JFFHVT H Hedl B! fa=TdH 31.01.2012
D doF H Hed @ o Uenfer |fRfd B Ared B gaEr
el BRI afAfr o1 =2 =W faar ar | 391 afafy 7 seger ud
ve=T (<9, aFl FRIGRT MSed, 96 & [9d 31 $.0a.avsy,
ST0 3T Fgaal 3R & N, Ferrgw wfie 2 | W e
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The Committee is constituted to review the implementation of IT
projects of the Bank. Pursuant to RBI Working Group Information
Security recommendations vide Circular No. RBI/2010-11/494
DBS.CO.ITC.BC.N0.6/31.02.2008/2010-2-11, IT Committee of
the Board was renamed as IT Strategy Committee in the Board
Meeting dated 30.01.2012.The Committee comprises of
Chairman and Managing Director, Executive Directors, Sh K H
Pandey, Dr.Abha Chaturvedi and Sh.P B Santhanakrishnan,
Directors of the Bank. The Committee is headed by the
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independent Director, Sh. P B Santhanakrishnan. During the year
IT Committee met four times.

®. 9. | d55 BT e Srguferd S.No. | Date of Members Absent
GIRGCH Meetings
1. 23.06.11 1. TR T gl 1. 23.06.11 1. Nagesh Pydah Nil
2. g Rr 2.8.C. Sinha
3. dI. P 3. V. Kannan
4. ). afeerao= 4. T. Valliappan
5. 1. TRATS 5. C.K. Sabharwal
6. B.Ud. TS 6. K.H. Pandey
2. 30.09.11 1. AATer AT Sf. 3T 2. 30.09.11 1. Nagesh Pydah Dr. Abha
2. g fa=n ERCE 2.S.C. Sinha Chaturvedi
3. @l BN 3. V. Kannan
4. HUT. IS 4. K.H. Pandey
5. 10 37747 A 5. Dr. Abha Chaturvedi
6. U1l HATHOA 6. P.B. Santhanakrishnan
3. 16.12.11 1. TR AT Nl 3. 16.12.11 1. Nagesh Pydah Nil
2. g R 2.8.C. Sinha
3. 1. HUUN 3. V. Kannan
4. BUF. TSI 4. K.H. Pandey
5. BI0 AT Al 5. Dr. Abha Chaturvedi
6. UIdl. HATHO 6. P.B. Santhanakrishnan
4, 27.03.12 1. Gl FAHTHW Nl 4. 27.03.12 1. P.B. Santhanakrishnan Nil
2. TA.UA. §9 2. S.L. Bansal
2. g Rer 2.8.C. Sinha
3. dI. B 3. V. Kannan
4. BUF. TIST 4. K.H. Pandey
5. 1. AT AgIal 5. Dr. Abha Chaturvedi

7.5 SIRgd yg=e R A ora) &) el afafa

ST T wRA Re/d 96 §RT SR fear 1am 2, Siies yees aiRk
ATl S ARGRN & BRI DI AFIC R DI He<l B &4
# 3G U, I 7 Hed Wk B AT BT 16 T 2 R srezer vd
yder feere, Sl BrddR) e, do & e adsh &.ua. avey
ALLRTE, qor .o sNfara € | 59 afifa o FuiRa srafted o
IR 99 & SR IR 93 g8 | T8 AT A1 "ecaqol SRaH! @
FHIEAT B 2 T F 0T AIRIH, IR SIRIH iR aRaATe ATRaH
TN 59 A R FAad gREPIV U & | AT §RT SUYh
e, IS STaeds B, SUTa 8 SN Y 11 2 |

7.5 SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS ON RISK
MANAGEMENT

In view of the importance of monitoring implementation of
guidelines under risk management and BASEL-I| as emphasized
by Reserve Bank of India, the Bank has formed a Board level
committee comprising Chairman & Managing Director, Executive
Directors, S/Shri K.H.Pandey, C.P.Singh and K.S.Sreenivasan,
the directors of the Bank. The Committee met as per prescribed
frequency of four times during the year. The Committee reviews
the three important risk functions viz. Credit Risk, Market Risk and
Operational Risk and takes an integrated view of the subject.
Suitable directions required, if any, are issued by the Committee
for compliance.

®. 4. | 45 @I KiESY srguiera S.No. | Date of Members Absent
aniE Meetings
1. 30.05.11 1. STTET T T 1. 30.05.11 1. Nagesh Pydah Nil
2. T R 2.S.C. Sinha
3. 1. B 3. V. Kannan
4. g, T 4. U.K. Khaitan
5. BUF. qrey 5. K.H. Pandey
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2. 30.08.11 1. AR YT T 2. 30.08.11 1. Nagesh Pydah Nil
2. T o=t 2. S.C. Sinha
3. 4. BUUH 3. V. Kannan
4. . T 4. U.K. Khaitan
5 HUF. USH 5. K.H. Pandey

3. 07.10.11 1. ATTeT AT Nl 3. 07.10.11 1. Nagesh Pydah Nil
2. T, R 2. S.C. Sinha
3. dl. BN 3. V. Kannan
4. $UT. GST 4. K.H. Pandey
5. 4. Rig 5. C.P. Singh
6. H.u9. Afar= 6. K.S. Sreenivasan

4. 31.01.12 1. SRR YT N 4. 31.01.12 1. Nagesh Pydah Nil
2. T R 2. S.C. Sinha
3. 41 BUUH 3. V. Kannan
4. $UT. IST 4. K.H. Pandey
5. Al Rig 5. C.P. Singh
6. H.u9. ANfara= 6. K.S. Sreenivasan

7.6 AP I AR B gi@EE) W) qvsd o faiy
afifa

T PRI ST 3N 399 3MfeI B 31 gei 3 &) e br
HifeR P 2g WRA RSd 96 & f3A1® 14.01.2004 & IRIT &
AR Hed B U ARy AfAfey &1 16+ fawa 121 | I8 |afif sree
Td ya feee @ sdedl H BRl aRdl § foraH Sl BRISN)
IR, YRA WRAR B A s g 211 a1 a1 a1
waa e s & aferaws ok &7 41l HeMewHE e € | a9y
% SR AT 3T A1 96@ g8 |

7.6 SPECIAL COMMITTEE OF BOARD ON LARGE VALUE
FRAUDS

Special Committee of Board for monitoring of large value frauds
involving amounts of Rupees One Crore and above was
constituted as per the directions of Reserve Bank of India vide
Circular dated 14.01.2004. The Committee is headed by the
Chairman & Managing Director and consists of Executive
Directors, Government of India Nominee Director, Ms. Sreya
Guha and two other independent Directors, Sh. T.Valliappan and
Sh P.B.Santhanakrishnan. The Committee met seven times
during the year.

Yo @I

%. 4. e srguRerd S. No.| Date of | Members Absent
afg Meetings

1. 16.05.11 1. STTET T LRI IECIRSIEN 1 16.05.11 | 1. Nagesh Pydah Smt. Sumita Dawra
2. T R 2. S.C. Sinha
3. 41 HUUE 3. V. Kannan
4. G STaRT 4. Sumita Dawra
5. Y. WA 5. U.K. Khaitan
6. 1. afcergur 6. T. Valliappan

2. 23.06.11 1. ATTeT AT BRI (ECIRSICN] 2 23.06.11 | 1. Nagesh Pydah Smt. Sumita Dawra
2. A R 2.S.C. Sinha
3. 41 BUU 3. V. Kannan
4. AT STERT 4. Sumita Dawra
5. Y. WA 5. U.K. Khaitan
6. <I. dfeerau 6. T. Valliappan

3. 25.07.11 1. AT YT ST 21T TRt 3 25.07.11 | 1. Nagesh Pydah Smt. Sreya Guha
2. gL Rrwgn 3N YF. TAH 2.S.C. Sinha Sh.U.K. Khaitan
3. 4l BN 3. V. Kannan
4. 21 & 4. Sreya Guha
5. g%, WA 5. U.K. Khaitan
6. <. gfeeraurT 6. T. Valliappan
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4, 30.09.11 1. ATTeT YT N 4 30.09.11 | 1. Nagesh Pydah NIL
2. gL R 2. S.C. Sinha
3. 41 HUU 3. V. Kannan
4. 311 &I 4. Sreya Guha
5. 1. dfeerau 5. T. Valliappan
6. YIdl. HATTHWT 6. P.B. Santhanakrishnan
5, 16.12.11 1. R AT s &, afeerarms 5 16.12.11 | 1. Nagesh Pydah Sh.T. Valliappan
2. T Regn 2 141, FATH 2. S.C. Sinha Sh. P.B. Santhana-
3. 41, B 3. V. Kannan Krishnan
4. 31T &I 4. Sreya Guha
5. 2. gfeeraurT 5. T. Valliappan
6. dI.dl. HATHFOA 6. P.B. Santhanakrishnan
6. 18.02.12 1. R Y7 Nl 6 18.02.12 | 1. Nagesh Pydah NIL
2. g Rwr 2.S.C. Sinha
3. dl. HUUH 3. V. Kannan
4. 3197 &I 4. Sreya Guha
5. 3. gfeeraurT 5. T. Valliappan
6. d1.a1. HATTHOA 6. P.B. Santhanakrishnan
7. 26.03.12 1. TA.Yel. el NG 7 26.03.12 | 1. S.L. Bansal NIL
2. gL R 2. S.C. Sinha
3. dI. P 3. V. Kannan
4. 1T BT 4. Sreya Guha
5. 1. dfeerau 5. T. Valliappan
6. YI.dl. HeATHW 6. P.B. Santhanakrishnan

7.7 99 ¥ UTEd 94T IR Heo &) Gfafa

AR RO d% & (75 14.08.2004 & URUF & AR §b gRT
U&TH BI ST Re! A8 Hal Bl [FROR IR a1 DI gite 3 59 qAfT
BT T fhar T o7 | U8 UTEd AT Heeh Rl |fifd @ qeng
PR & qUT AR gRT v T ARy praf @ THer / Feies Bt
2 | g Ardnfrodies grT g T e & rurer @) alem dea ?
IR a1 B YOTERT g AT T U1 & YT8hi Bl AGfe &b wWR o
GUR A b 0 Pen A1 Il € | 39 AW H feer g gae
fFeer®, SFT FRIGRI (32, 96 & IR HRIUTd Faers 993 Uh.
ORI, Sf. 3T Fgdal IR WAL HAGWHE A © | a9 &
SR AfAfer @ FEiRa smafiredr & SR IR 98% &8 |

7.7 COMMITTEE OF BOARD ON CUSTOMER SERVICE IN
BANK

The Committee was constituted to bring about ongoing
improvements in the customer service provided by the Bank, in
terms of Reserve Bank of India Circular dated 14.08.2004. It
oversees the Standing Committee on Customer Service and
review/modify the initiatives taken by the Committee. It also
reviews the compliances of directions given by the Committee on
Procedures and Performance Audit on Public Services (CPPAPS)
and also suggests innovative measures for enhancing the quality
of service and improving the level of customer satisfaction for all
categories of clientele. The Committee comprises of Chairman
and Managing Director, Executive Directors, S/Sh.
S.S.Shishodia, Dr.Abha Chaturvedi and P.B.Santhanakrishnan,
non-executive Directors of the Bank. During the year the
Committee met as per prescribed frequency of four times.

®. 4. 95 @ e IqufRera S. No.| Date of Members Absent
AT Meetings
1. 17.06.11 1. AT Y1 I 1. 17.06.11 | 1. Nagesh Pydah NIL
2. g R 2. S.C .Sinha
3. 4. BUUH 3. V. Kannan
4. A1p. wRAT 4. C. K. Sabharwal
5. AR, T 5. K.B.R Naidu
6. TA.ga. fRreifear 6. S.S. Shishodia
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2, 30.09.11 1. FRTR T Mgl 2. 30.09.11 | 1. Nagesh Pydah NIL
2. g Ri=er 2. S.C .Sinha
3. 1. HUUE 3. V. Kannan
4. FHIAR. TS, 4. K.B.R Naidu
5. .U, fRrenfear 5. S.S. Shisodia
6. ST. AT agdal 6. Dr. Abha Chaturvedi

3. 27.12.11 1. AATer T Mgl 3. 27.12.11 | 1. Nagesh Pydah NIL
2. T, R 2.S.C .Sinha
3. @1 B 3. V. Kannan
4. HEIAR. IR 4. K.B.R Naidu
5. Ta.gd. Rrenfear 5. S.S. Shisodia
6. ST. 37T =qgdal 6. Dr. Abha Chaturvedi

4, 26.03.12 1. TE.Ud. 99 Nl 4, 26.03.12 | 1. S.L. Bansal NIL
2. A = 2. S.C .Sinha
3. 41 HUUH 3. V. Kannan
4. T, Rrenfear 4. S.S. Shisodia
5. 1. AT AGI 5. Dr. Abha Chaturvedi
6. UI&l. HATHO 6. P.B. Santhanakrishnan

7.8 Wsd &l U= afifa

T w3, IIRT WR&BR & SRR 4. 20 /1 / 2005—d131.| =T
09.03.2007. & IR HeTe Y Y&l QR e SRIGRI el &
PRI—FTE TR dicdTss b1 FERer B &g aiRsfie afifa
BT TS T AT o, 1A WRa ARBR DI A fFraeres i s
TET, MR Rofd d & ARl Feers s dsifars ga ar o
I e &7 S afeerawT iR ST, 3T agdal (AT # 30.09.2011
A ) € | 77T av 2011—12 2 3edeT Td YaeT (Fasre qoi RIS
el & Frifsre smnRa wRsfie & IR # ol &= 2g 39

7.8 REMUNERATION COMMITTEE OF BOARD

A Remuneration Committee was constituted to evaluate the
performance-linked incentive of the Chairman & Managing
Director and Executive Director as per the notification No.
20/1/2005-Bo.l dated 09.03.2007 from Ministry of Finance,
Government of India, consisting of Govt. of India Nominee
Director, Ms. Sreya Guha, RBI Nominee Director, Sh.B Srinivas
and two other independent directors, Sh. T Valliappan & Dr. Abha
Chaturvedi (inducted in Committee since 30.09.2011). The
Committee met once on 18.08.2011 to decide upon the

AMRY #Y 95F T IR 18.08.2011 aﬁgs‘ | performance-linked incentive of the Chairman & Managing
Director and Executive Directors for the Financial Year2011-12.
®. .| 35 @Y KiESy| Sufkera S. No.| Date of Members Absent
arE Meetings
1. 18.08.11 1. 217 & = 1 18.08.11 | 1. Sreya Guha Nil
2. Y QY shfas 2. B. Srinivas
3. g HEaH 3. U.K. Khaitan
4. 8N A, FRard 4. C. K. Sabharwal
7.9 SIS |fdfa 7.9 NOMINATION COMMITTEE

AR AT BT TS, SHBRT BU (SUBHAT BT 3159 U 3faxo)
JAfAFTIH 1970 /80 BT IRT 9(3) (31) & I LD bl & Heall
R G MY AIS[aT el / e & w9 H g7 S dTel Afh @ oy
e 9 IUYeh AFRvS iR/ FRed &3 & fofg dhdrl Huei
(SUHHT BT 3TSTH U 3favon) A7 1970 /80 B &RT 9 DI SY &IRT
(3@®) IR (3FW) & Iidd U wfhAT BT AN HRA g ARA™
RSTd d& BY 01 TR, 2007 BT AR SIS RN 70.46 / 29.39.
001 /2007—08 gIRT fbar T | |y § N IR—priures e &
& I fewr®, off ). shifyar qern siereifers IR WReR fHeer®
£ & d1ARATS, | AT BT STeaerd W= e 471 6.41ARATS,
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“Nomination Committee” was constituted vide Reserve Bank of
India notification DBOD.BC.N0.46/29.39.001/2007-08 dated
November 1, 2007 in exercise of powers conferred on it under
subsections (3AA) and (3AB) of Section 9 of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970/1980 for laying down/determine 'Fit & Proper' Criteria for
existing elected directors/the person to be elected as a director
under Sec 9 (3)(i) of the of Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of undertakings) Act 1970/80 on the Boards of
Nationalised Banks. The Committee comprised of the three non-
executive Directors, viz., Government of India Nominee Director,
Smt.Sreya Guha, RBI Nominee Director, Sh.B Srinivas and Part-
time Non-Official Director, Sh. K B R Naidu. The Committee was
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headed by an independent director, Sh. K B R Naidu. During the
year the Committee met on 16.09.2011 for determining the fit and
proper criteria for the persons to be elected amongst the
nominations filed by the persons for the three vacancies of
Shareholder Directors on the Board of the Bank.

%. 4. 95@ @ RiESy| srquiera S. No.| Date of Members Absent
arfie Meetings
1. 16.09.11 1. 30 BALIR AT, = 1 16.09.11 | 1. K.B.R. Naidu Nil
2. G0 =T E 2. Sreya Guha
3. i A 3. B. Srinivas

7.10 o1 3rgAIE Affe

o Jard fawmT, fae J3Ter™, MRT TRGR & IIST9= TR o
13 /1 /2006—d131.1 f&H1® 05.12.2011 TAT IR IRBR & FIHIT
9F &P 31.01.2012 T 13.032012 F AFARYT H HST Bl (AP
27.12.2011 &I 8g 9o 4, Fwd dsd g1 fafi= SRERT Ar7al
AT TP AHE DI 500 HRI$ ©IY BT AfTHaH TaRTIoR 3R Thd
SYRGAT BT 250 BRIS WIY & IATHIH TRIAOR & YA
AfHRI Afed, For gl (e g IR [fE) o JsR o o
[T / 92 W STl & YdTal IR IR e & forv Fso &1 o
FHIET AMRT BT TTeT AT T | 59 AT § 59 99Y o1eeT v
o= fC9d, PRGN S®, I8 BRUNCT K0T & TINT HETI=ID,
e HRARCE 0T & YAR FeTa~d, GIfiear & Fo & JuRl
HEIY=ID, oGl & HBI9aHd /G A SIeHNI, SR e
P THRI TETIE=IdH A 2 |

Y & SR 0T AFAIGT AR B Bl 3 95 16 AT, 2012, 22 T4,
2012 TT 31 T, 2012 BT 8% |

7.11 9199 e afdrfa

T TRGRY dpbi # A @ AT WA AT & TeT F IR |
ORI HaTg fa™mT, faed H3Terd, 9IRT ARBR Bl TSI STEREET
| U% . 9,/18 /2009375 MR f&1H 21 AE, 2012 & AFART ¥
ffaee  Heal gRT Heal @I 27032012 & 8g dob A
I/ QAIIUCH T Y& a7 o d1d IRER Gae g1 b o1y o
faff= A HaEE S99 95 R UR a9 & forg A SaeA
fafy g8 1€ | 39 AfEfa § orewer ud yee fewie, eier
IR, 9RT WRSR o1 T e sl -1 a1 @ 6 &
=T S10 T qgaal, 21 B.Ud. Uvsy aT 2N UH.UE. et
MAAE |

7.12 foadwr afafa

JE 9% o BRUTEG B AT § RTA@] reuear seger ud udy
e @xa €, el ufdfed g9 arell d8% # Hioar e,
ifafres g / IR—wifafts gt ufonyfoat & deer # g fraer
Tfed &S T AHg "l R faar—fawst fhar s g |

7.10 CREDITAPPROVAL COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the Department of Financial Services, Ministry of
Finance, Government of India Gazette Notification
No.13/1/2006—-BO.I dated 05.12.2011 and Government of India
clarification letters dated 31.01.2012 and 13.03.2012, the Credit
Approval Committee of the Board is constituted by the Board of
Directors in the Board Meeting dated 27.12.2011 for considering
various business matters namely sanctioning of credit proposals
(funded and non-funded) and loan compromise/write-off
proposals with the delegated powers of * 500 crore for the
maximum exposure to one group and * 250 crore for the maximum
exposure to single borrower. The Committee presently consists of
Chairman & Managing Director, Executive Directors, General
Manager in-charge of the Large Corporate Credit, General
Manager in-charge of the Mid Corporate Credit, General Manager
in-charge of the Priority Sector Credit, General Manager in-charge
of Accounts/CFO, General Manager in-charge of Risk
Management.

In all, 3 meetings of the Credit Approval Committee were held
during the year on March 16 2012, March 22, 2012 & March 31,
2012.

7.11 HR COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the Department of Financial Services, Ministry of
Finance, Government of India Gazette Notification No.
F.N0.9/18/2009-IR dt. 21st March 2012 relating to the constitution
of the HR Committee of the Board in all Public Sector Banks, HR
Committee has been constituted by the Board of Directors in the
Board Meeting dated 27.03.2012 in order to provide interaction
between unions/ associations and the management and also to
consider various HR related issues. The Committee is comprised
of Chairman and Managing Director, Executive Directors,
Government of India Nominee Director, Smt.Sreya Guha and Dr
Abha Chaturvedi, Sh. K H Pandey and Sh.S S Shishodia,
Directors of the Bank.

7.12 Investment Committee:

Itis a committee of executives of the Bank headed by Chairman &
Managing Director, which meets daily to take a view on existing
investments, fresh investment decisions with regard to SLR/NON-
SLR Securities, G- Sec Trading and other allied matters including
funds position of the Bank.
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7.13 IR gXATROT AATT

IR gdraRer IRfd, fad 9 gevdyd, e SU #eiddyd iR Ueh
HEID HETYGED 8, B A B Uas ol # Ve aR R & IR0 G
YRATROT T SFAIGT PRI & | AR JATROT AT §RT AT TRRT &
BRI BT fTATET TR IR Ferrel Husel & qHeT IR (T STl
211 371, 2011 9 31 A7, 2012 T BT AT & SR IR FRITART
AR @1 36 o8 MRl MER R AR B Tg | 9 R
BRI B UK [T S &1 dRIE A T Jei & 3iax a¥l
BRATCRYT BT AT g1l e GFARed dvar 2 |

9% MR RS @ Rerdl &1 FueH T9dg ER R Al
G var & 7o 59 Rrerdl wR siferd froem &g sira by s
BT JMMATIHAT BNl &, S Hae # €19 T §Y IR URDI BT gRl
JFARA IR/ FAT &l STl B | FHIER 99 & SR 9 D fFrarel
DI 523 RIGRI U g8 3R g7 T BT FRTHROT IR = 17 |

8. YAHI IR & G 49 & Havd WFan uqd
Hrowan yHToTgS

[RENEZ R

¢ faeet

g YAToTd foham Sirar 2 fas

. A ARI<d b 3 H1aY, % ool & 31 7, 2012 BT
T 99 B foy Tl HaTg faAaRer B o B ' SR gENY
HARTH SR 311R fa9ard & 9K :

i. 3 QaRr § ig aafasd QT HUH T2l © I aRdfdd
T2 T2 BIST T & IT UH B 718l & Wil RIS B & |

ii. I IR v A1y §6 & BT B Fea g Hel GH0T
YA BRel 8 SR AIS[ET Argib A, YAy fafer vd
faferemi & eraR ? |

Q. EANI HarH SMeRI U4 [I9a & SaR §& gRT a9y & SR

d% @ Hed Pl Usel W & RUIS by 7Y Ho 473 AHAT Bl

BIgHR U BIg oi—a el &Y T Sl Puecyvl, 3rder a1 4o

B AR HRT BT Seete HRd 8 |

7. B foRia Ruifén & fog eriaRe T wenfia s qern a1y

G BT BN WHR PR & IR g9 faxig Ruifdy 4

Hafrd da a1 fidRe iz Ul & gHTaTeHehdT B Jedidh

BT € 3R & afidRa R0 @ wuRwET JferaT HRiEre 4

FH AR BIE 21, s IR # g4 IEeN © 31k 39 Bl B

R B B U BAT Sl Hed S & IT UKG BR 8, Dl

SAATIRIET T TAT STETIIET A BT Uahe o o & |

. BH CIATIRIETe] TRl oIReTINIeT AfAf Bl R jgfe B)
fears:

i. 99 & IR O RuifT & ddg # srdRe == 4 gu
WW;
<
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7.13 Share Transfer Committee

The Share Transfer Committee comprising of three General
Managers, one Dy. General Manager and one Assistant General
Manager aproves the transfer and transmission of shares atleast
once in a fortnight. The shares transfers approved by the Share
Transfer Committee are placed before the Board for information
on quarterly basis. 36 meetings of the Share Transfer Committee
were held during the period April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012. The
Bank ensures that all the transfers are duly effected within a period
of one month from the date of their lodgment.

The Bank ensures that shareholder's complaints are disposed off
in a time bound manner and the complaints which need
investigation for final disposal are attended with immediate interim
reply/information to the shareholders. During the year under
review, the Bank received 523 complaints from investors and all of
them have been redressed.

8. CEO & CFO Certificate under clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement

The Board of Directors
Oriental Bank of Commerce
New Delhi

This is to certify that

a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow
statement of Oriental Bank of Commerce for the year ended
31st March 2012 and that to the best of our knowledge and
belief:

i)  these statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

i) these statements together present a true and fair view
of the Bank's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Bank during the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank's code of
conduct, other than total 473 cases already reported to the
Board of the Bank.

c)  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining
internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of
the Bank pertaining to financial reporting and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal
controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) Wehaveindicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:-

i) significant changes in internal control over financial
reporting during the year;
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i. af & SR e ifal § gy Aecaye! uRed dor 5%
focg faa=forat 1 fewforat o wae foar T 8; e

iii. FEcaQUl ARITETSAT RSTAST 89 BRI 81 T8 8, B S&8RUI
IR foxfa ROfeT @ wdg & 9% &1 oraRe yomel #
Hecayot AT (T aTel yaer avf a1 fobedl Hear) o S
foret g1 |

wEYdE® (i) JeAe U9 9§y Feea

faTi : 30.04.2012
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(TE.Tl d9a)
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ii)  significant changes in accounting policies during the
year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements; and

iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have become
aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role
in the Bank's internal control system over financial
reporting.

General Manager (Accounts) Chairman & Managing Director
Dated 30.04.2012

9. CERTIFICATE RELATED TO CODE OF CONDUCT FOR
DIRECTORS/SENIOR MANAGEMENT

This is to certify that as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the
Code of Conduct has been laid down for all the Board Members
and Senior Management of the Oriental Bank of Commerce. The
Board Members and Senior Management personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Bank's code of conduct for the
year2011-12.

(S. L. BANSAL)
Chairman & Managing Director

77



MNFAT<er 9F TP BIHA

ifsier A1 2011-2012

ait. &t

10. d1f§® 39 46

10. ANNUAL GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

et 3 doal H TN Ue A Date & Venue of Previous General Meetings

®d| 9% 9 uala | e w§ 9 Kl SN| Nature of Meeting| Date & Time Venue
1. | deEdt aiff® e | 23 5. 2009 BT Bhadl oMfSeIRa™, 9| (1. |Fifteenth Annual  |23.06.2009 | FICCI Auditorium, Tansen
Lerd o1 11.00 g0t | A, 778 fel — 110001 General Meeting |at11.00a.m |Marg, New Delhi 110001.
2. | Areredt arffe e |23 . 2010 | @t anfSeiRem, amR| (2. [Sixteenth Annual [23.06.2010 [FICCIAuditorium, Tansen
P UTe: 11,00 997 | AR, 7S faeel — 110001 General Meeting | at 11.00a.m Marg, New Delhi 110001.
3. | woedt aiffs e |23 o, 2011 ST wiE anfseiRaw| 3. [Seventeenth 23.06.2011 |Siri Fort Auditorium
Job uTd: 10.00 991 | @E-1I) oFRa wifq AR, Annual General at10.00a.m |(Audi-ll), August Kranti
7% faeeii—110049 Meeting Marg, New Delhi-110049

|1 i oI 96 9@ & Jold—UF, A Ud B ofkal I ofkdl #
ol g el 8 d% & dRieal vd TiafaftRl R e ded @
RUIE Tom S0 W oaTIRIeThi &1 RUé R =@l &R /09 & forw
AT BT TS | ITH AP A SoD] H PIS (AT Adhed U o
B3 | T 23.06.2011 BT B [UBTH AT 319 d3& H M GrAT
STaRT AT 41 1. e & afaRe ¥ gaaddt feers suRerd o
S Jd@IT & HIROT 93 H 91T el o U7 |

SI6 gRT ¥da: g a9 & SRM §F 1§16 4 Pz Ad9d
Henford &1 fHy |

10.1 SATENROT 3ATH d5&

d& B SRR M ISF 29 RITRR, 2011 B IIAA JIRURS
el @ ug RRF & dRomRawy (9 WRRIRS Fawdi & gA1a
F fau sma & TS| B AR A A IRRURGT gRT
sft & afeeraa=, s A i Forrrgsr dor sfircht s agd <
1 fafdrad fFraffer a1 forar | =i famtie 30 R, 2011 &
Ug BT fHaT 3R Ug T8 o’ @l ARG | o a¥ bt orafy gt
TP NATq 29 FITHR, 2014 TH 9 U TR T |

1. YHETHRT

1. deer fafaq Ay 1949 @ gRT 20 ERT d@
foreers @1 a1 RN -l v, R feee fRdeg € a1 w=it
ot e, RTH dhaRI T & Bis (Q9Td, UawD,
HHANT T TR & A7 T a8 9ai w9 9 Rasg &, @l
07 9 3F fay S &1 ANy Rl ® | 9oy S @1 e
fAreerel, gaveE, S9a Sguiil 3R /a1 Rl & e oig
HEdQUl e T8l gor foTde 9= IR W d6 & 2l &
yfidhel 81 &1 GTaT 8l |

2. fowe 9 991 & SR Yol IR G Al & day H A
/I Qaiol gIRT 86 TR IS 312fES AT AT el ST 07 |

3. 31U Ud ueY Qe 9 eRierR) Mewrel o1 giRkefie IRd
WHR gRT FRIiRa foar Sram 8 | § IR—asiart feerat o
ART WRBR §RT 986 § 9T o1 & forv uiRa &1 718 v o
TR 2, @ STerrT fandT off 17 T ¥TeTe T2 avelm 2 |

All the Annual General Meetings were held for discussing /
adopting the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Accounts and Report
of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank
for the respective periods covered by the accounts and auditor's
report thereon. No special resolutions were put through in the
above said Annual General Meetings. The last Annual General
Meeting held on 23.06.2011 was attended by all the directors
except Smt. Sumita Dawra being posted out of Country and Sh. B.
Srinivas who could not attend the meeting due to preoccupation.
Postal Ballot — The Bank has not conducted any postal ballot
during the financial year.

10.1 EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

The Extraordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders of the
Bank was held on 29th September 2011 for election of three
Shareholder Directors of the Bank consequent upon vacation of
office by then existing Shareholder Directors. Sh. T. Valliappan,
Sh. P. B. Santhanakrishnan and Smt. Abha Chaturvedi were
declared elected by the shareholders other than Central
Government. They assumed office from 30th September 2011
and shall hold office until the completion of a period of three years
from the date of such assumptioni.e till 29th September 2014.

11. DISCLOSURES

1. Section 20 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, prohibits
grants of loans and advances by the bank to directors or to any
firm in which the directors are interested or to any company of
which any of the director of the Banking company is a director,
manager, employee or guarantor or in which he holds substantial
interest. Hence, there are no materially significant related
transactions of the Bank with its Directors, Management, their
subsidiaries and/or relatives that would have potential conflict with
the interest of the Bank atlarge.

2. No penalties/strictures were imposed on the Bank by SEBI/
Stock Exchanges in respect of matters related to Capital Market
during the last three years.

3. The remuneration of the CMD & EDs is fixed by the
Government of India. The Bank does not pay any remuneration to
the Non-Executive Directors excepting sitting fees fixed by the
Government of India, Which is as under:

(01.04.11t017.10.11) | (18.10.11 &)
TSl P d5h 5000 /— %. 9fd 956 | 10000 / — 3. Ul dob
Ifafy & Seb 2500 /— %. Ufd 9& | 5000 / — . Ul 956

(01.04.11t017.10.11)
Rs. 5000 per meeting
Rs. 2500 per Meeting

(Since 18.10.11)
Rs. 10,000 per meeting
Rs. 5,000 per meeting

Board Meeting
Committee Meeting

4. RO RS 6 /3MSHNaE & AREel & AR 46 &
A& Ut oiedl Pl 31.03.2012 & JATUA BI AFGE! 18 H oIl
fewforat % ywe far a2 |
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4.  The Related Party Transactions of the bank as per RBI/CAI
guidelines are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts in Schedule 18
ofthe balance sheets as at 31.03.2012.
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e, AT iR @i faxia aRvm ofUsh # fao wuss,
BTSRRI UaRINNT, f[asT="T g+, Sohi=Tad g, ffie o & &
SR, ShHAG <Igr 9 Ao Wevss H Uaidg fby 7|
g §eb &Y dedTSe www.obcindia.co.in TR Y wefdfd fbu 1y |
13. IRERS AT

13.1 AIHRoT

% T RIS 4% & I 9o dried T8 faeedt §
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12. Means of Communication:

The Quarterly, Half-Yearly & Annual Financial Results were
published in Business Standard, Financial Express, Business
Line, Economic Times & Mint in English and Jansatta, Economic
Times & Business Standard in Hindi. The results are also
displayed on the Bank's website at www.obcindia.co.in.

13. SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION

13.1 LISTING

The Bank is a Scheduled Commercial Bank with its Head Office at
New Delhi. The Bank has its presence in all parts of the country
with network of 1772 Branches and 30 Regional Offices as at end
of March 2012.

IR Fr=farRad drs & oidid SuaTe & The Bank's shares are listed on the following major Stock
_ _ Exchanges & the Equity Shares are quoted under following codes
e gaad Repu dre |wwed  |s@ed | -
A Dl Stock Exchange Scrip Code |Reuters Bloomberg
g Wi vasra, RN | 500315 ORBC.BO |OBC:IB Code Code
SIS St TeTTel T Bombay Stock Exchange | 500315 ORBC.BO |OBC:IB
WS, rad ’ ’ Phiroze Jeejeebhoy
> Towers, Dalal Street, Fort,
T EIh Uaaeiol 3ih Mumbai
‘{Fﬁ@ﬂj %rg R ORIENT ORBC.NS [OBC:IN National Stock Exchange | ORIENT ORBC.NS | OBC:IN
RSt wetoTT, 57 AfTeT, | BANK of India Limited BANK
EIEIECAII , dial Exchange Plaza, 5" Floor,
(3%) FI5-400051 Bandra-Kurla Complex,
AT YT TaRTT 1 AT T B GNP Gob bl T ax ey | oandra (B) Mumbai-51
TATE | i Listing fee has been paid to both the Stock Exchanges till date.
13.2 gfaegferal &1 sppciiavor 13.2 DEMATERIALISATION OF SECURITIES
faavor TATHSIUA drsivaya PARTICULARS NSDL CDSL
Sferad) giaxy & fore For Equity Shares
ATSYHIMS T 4. IR SUT<T | 141A01014 141A01014 Available AtISIN No. 141A01014 141A01014
8.50% ‘1’TUT3|€UTE|TU€$1%N For 8.50% Subordinated
) . Debt Bonds
STEYAATEYT 0 UR S| 141A09058 141A09058 | | available AtISIN No. 141A09058 141A09058
9.25% VT VT 4108 & foIg For 9.25% Subordinated
STETHEYT o W SUaTel | 141A09066 141A09066 | |DebtBonds
Available AtISIN No. 141A09066 141A09066
9.40% AT 918 B forg For 9.40% Perpetual
ATSTHIMS YA 50 R Sucter| 141A09074 141A09074 Bonds
Available AtISIN No. 141A09074 141A09074
9.95% 0T 0T q1v€ & fory For9.95% Subordinated
: Debt Bonds
TH3IATS YA 50 U SUT<l| 141A09082 141A09082
(’:ﬂ’sf 311? Available AtISIN No. 141A09082 141A09082
8.75% 1T 0T 910€ & fory For 8.75% Subordinated
ST 70 U Sucieer| 141A09090 141A09090 | |DebtBonds
Available AtISIN No. 141A09090 141A09090
9.10% AT 918 B forg For9.10% Perpetual
ATSYHIATS Y 0 U SuT=r| 141A09108 141A09108 Bonds
Available AtISIN No. 141A09108 141A09108
9.05% SHRITE 91U @ forg For 9.05% Perpetual
ITETHIATETT 0 R SUET| 141A09116 141A09116 Bonds
Available AtISIN No. 141A09116 141A09116
8.68% T1OT VT 91v8 & foIg For 8.68% Subordinated
TS THIATS T -0 IR U<l | 141A09124 141A09124 DebtBonds
Available AtISIN No. 141A09124 141A09124
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13.3 IARLARSBI HT faavor 13.3 DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS
SRRER T T fAavoT (31.03.2012 B ITRR) PR : The Particulars of the Shareholders (as on 31.3.2012) are as under:
o I HA PHYSICAL |DEMAT TOTAL
IS IR 38,88,126 | 28,78,73,056 29,17,61,182 Equity Shares 38,88,126 | 28,78,73,056 29,17,61,182
(Sfcrerey #) (1.33) (98.67) (100.00) | |(Inpercentage) (1.33) (98.67) (100.00)
IRRIRB 37080 75797 112877 | |Shareholders 37080 75797 112877
(srferere #) (32.85) (67.15) (100.00) | | (Inpercentage) (32.85) (67.13) (100.00)

13.4 IR ARV ggfa a1 el & Rreraal o
frramor

do gREa oear & 6 IR F Fdfda il sxaiarer IRR ST aR1Y
SITA 2 | el 7 U IR BXATRYT AfRfY 9918 & a9 §6 g1
ST T 717 SRRY 3 ST ) et § eRars dee @ forg fafad
SfaRTell W BT 2 |

RER 3R BAIRY Yoie, ThRied foifies & arifed # IRR
ERIIROT, M I 3R a9 | Hafdd o 1 SRIda™
foru 91d 2 | IRRURS gEiaReT fdei iR 317 BT Sedraoiy Rrerd
IR BTzt A 7 9 fodt 7 off feT 7 R T el & -

(@) TR BRITCRT ol ([@) MRITd d 3ifh HAd

99 : Ty ferfies HRUNE BT, TI=C ST

13.4 Share Transfer System & Redressal of Investor's
Grievances:

The bank ensures that all transfers are duly effected within the
period of one month from the date of their lodgment. The Board
has constituted a Share Transfer Committee for Shares, which
meets on regular intervals for transacting the business of all
matters relating to shares issued by the Bank.

Share transfers, dividend payment and all other investor related
activities are attended to and processed at the office of the
Registrar & Transfer Agent, MCS Limited. Shareholders may
lodge the transfer deeds and any other documents, grievances
and complaints either to
(a) Share Transfer Agent
M/s MCS Limited

(b) Oriental Bank of Commerce,
Corporate Office

TPH—65, IRIT STSREIA
TR, Hoi—1, 73 feeii—20
B : 01141406149
BT : 011—41709881

T, ugel "ot wife 9.5

HFeR—32, SIS YRAT
TSMg—122001 (ERATOM)
I : 0124—4126282 /85 / 86
BT : 0124—4126261

F-65, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase —I, New Delhi-110020.
Phone :011-41406149
Fax:011-41709881

Merchant Banking Division
First Floor, Plotno.5
Sector—32, Institutional Area,
Gurgaon—122001 (Haryana)

13.5 I SN 3Tehe/STOCK MARKET DATA Ph :0124-4126282/85/86
2011-12 & R Wi TS § IR A&, TR -99 T IR &1 9@ Fax: 0124-4126261
Share Price, Volume of Shares Traded in Stock Exchange during 2011-12
A Wik TeaSSI/NSE g Eieh Uaeist/BSE
HTE/MONTH S=a/High | T=/Low | W®&T/Volume | S=/High | F=/Low | W&T/Volume
3T/ APRIL 405.00 337.80 1,28,18,371 405.80 338.15 20,59,389
TE/MAY 354.80 315.65 1,63,28,483 354.60 315.60 17,51,032
S[A/IUNE 358.60 312.00 77,61,531 358.40 280.00 8,08,493
Sarg/JULY 376.50 325.20 1,28,70,174 378.00 325.00 14,13,428
STTEI/AUGUST 354.90 283.25 1,06,58,061 354.85 283.75 6,19,739
THawIt/SEPTEMBER 322.85 274.20 1,02,00,206 321.90 275.00 10,97,915
SFFZS/OCTOBER 314.35 274.50 98,65,858 314.40 275.55 15,00,730
a=R/NOVEMBER 310.00 259.10 1,09,17,969 308.80 259.30 7,04,069
feFR/DECEMBER 283.90 193.00 98,14,575 282.00 193.00 6,23,534
Sad/JANUARY 260.50 190.00 1,23,03,236 259.90 190.10 14,19,612
Tall/FEBRUARY 324.40 253.65 1,18,57,060 324.00 253.55 10,50,827
r=/MARCH 307.45 234.10 1,07,58,797 307.90 235.00 9,09,947
g Wed/Closing Price (31.03.2012) %252.65 %252.25
ISR YSHI0T/Market Capitalisation %7371.35Cr. ¥7359.68 Cr.
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14. fa<ha davsy 14. FINANCIAL CALANDER
oGl IR faaR R 3fR AieT @1 30 378d, 2012 Board Meeting for considering| 30" April, 2012
RABTRE R &g Hedl Bl 43P Accounts and dividend.

qiffes 3 dod B fafdy, wwy

JEAR,13 S, 2012 BT UI: 10.00

Date, Time & Venue of the AGM

Wednesday, 13th June 2012 at

iR v T Ao IR 3% et Us 10.00 a.m at PHD Chamber of
: Commerce and Industry, PHD
gl diggs! 'Y, 42 R - A
] ) House, 4/2, Siri Institutional
T [T TRAT, SR < Area, August Kranti Marg, New
AT, 9% feeei—110016 Delhi—110016.

arfifes Rard T Uor 18 ¥g, 2012 Posting of Annual Report 18" May 2012

EREEUEIRSIEGE] 6 S, 2012 ¥ 13 T[T, 2012 Book closure dates 6" June 2012 to 13" June 2012

YR BT uTd BRA Bl i
farfer

8 9, 2012

Last Date for receipt of proxy
forms

8"June 2012

SISINERSURIGICIIGINEE

12 JeTs, 2012

Date of payment of dividend

12" July 2012

15. 31 9T, 2012 & ITAR SraReRar &) Raafa 15. Share Holding Pattern as on 31st March, 2012
P. | gyoft RS BY IR DN SN|Category No.of | Shares % to
9. RESA] DT % Holders Shares
1. | IR WRBR 1| 16,92,21,482| 58.00 1. | GovernmentofIndia 1| 16,92,21,482| 58.00
2. |Siar 1,10,428 | 1,29,73,317| 4.45]| |2. |Public 1,10,428 | 1,29,73,317| 4.45
3. |®RURE 1,299 80,12,316| 2.75| |3. |Corporates 1,299 80,12,316| 2.75
4. iR HET, 1,019 | 3,03,19,287| 10.39| |4. |Non Domestic 1,019 | 3,03,19,287| 10.39
faeeh Wk fraere Companies, Flis &
RIRCIGCIRSIRIRSIR NRIs
5. |9, Y9Rd™  fa<iE 130 | 7,12,34,780| 24.41 5. |Banks, IFI, Mutual 130 | 7,12,34,780| 24.41
XA, (el B, Fund, Insurance
T FHRT T2 3 Companies & Others
@—vr 1,124,677 291/7,061,162 100.00 TOTAL 1,112,817/ 291/7,61,162 100.00
16. 31.3.2012 3! Reifa & rgaR wiyawor arfasr 16. DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2012
T AR BT Sl T . 10 /—6TT NOMINAL VALUE OF EACH SHARE —Rs.10/-
MARERSY [l &1 | HRAT B A0 | AT B | Gol BT NO.OF |%TO [HOLDING RANGE NO.OF | %TO
CARSES] % qE&T % SHARE- |[TOTAL SHARES | TOTAL
HOLDERS
112513| 99.66 19 5000 12973743 4.45 112513| 99.66 1 TO 5000 12973743 4.45
96| 0.08| 5001 10000 714386 0.25 96| 0.08| 5001 TO 10000 714386 0.25
121 0.11| 10001 & 50000 2915706 0.99 121 0.11| 10001 TO 50000 2915706 0.99
40| 0.04| 50001 & 100000 2893677 0.99 40| 0.04| 50001 TO 100000 2893677 0.99
107|  0.09|100001 ailx aifdre| 272263670 93.32 107| 0.09| 100001 AND | 272263670 93.32
ABOVE
112877| 100.00 Bl 291761182 100.00 112877| 100.00 TOTAL 291761182 100.00

O b 7 BIE SRR /TSRIR /IRE T HIs IRIa-g formg O

SR 181 fH £ |

convertible instruments.

>

Bank has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any

81



NfREr<ar 9 31T Bra afefer TG 2011-2012
L]

ot &t 2

17. 31.03.2012 i Retfar s STHAR TSHaR Fraventiar farawut/ STATE WISE SHARHOLDING DISTRIBUTION AS ON 31.03.2012
T Rlreageo ke )| e enar gferord
STATE NO. OF HOLDERS TOTAL HOLDING PERCENTAGE
e 2R feRe/Andaman & Nikabar 3 165 0.00
37y 9e¥/Andhra Pradesh 4703 131583 0.05
STEUEE Yevl/Arunachal Pradesh 3 100 0.00
3fTH/Assam 562 7096 0.00
forer/Bihar 1159 30339 0.01
=€iTg/Chandigarh 605 20546 0.01
Ferg/Chattisgarh 607 15902 0.01
QIEU T/Dadra Nagar 14 38223 0.01
A9 &19/Daman Diu 9 310 0.00
feeett/Delhi 14928 170987519 58.61
TM3T/Goa 313 39344 0.01
TSIA/Gujrat 10450 189512 0.06
giAmm/Haryana 3892 68652 0.02
fenrara 9<¥/Himachal Pradesh 373 3858 0.00
ST IR HIHR/J&K 419 5496 0.00
@e/Jharkhand 864 9758 0.00
SHieeh/Karnataka 5285 84031 0.03
%d/Kerala 1530 44897 0.02
H=7 Yavl/Madhya Pradesh 2986 21328 0.01
HEN®E/Maharashtra 19850 97993085 33.59
wfoTge/Manipur 18 791 0.00
e/ Meghalya 47 2475 0.00
fasi|/Mizoram 1 48 0.00
rmers/Nagaland 23 1000 0.00
I/ Orissa 1012 27223 0.01
qg=ii/Pondicherry 105 3016 0.00
TST§/Punjab 3863 49640 0.02
S/ Rajasthan 5115 72612 0.02
fafera/Sikkim 21 460 0.00
qHerg/Tamilnadu 6319 2151179 0.74
I/ Tripura 29 1422 0.00
IW Ya¥1/Uttar Pradesh 8220 104595 0.04
ScRi=e/Uttranchal 702 10920 0.00
qf¥=m &t/ West Bengal 6994 1345643 0.46
3/0Others 11853 18298414 6.27
et/ Total 112877 291761182 100.00
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IR, 30 3T, 2012
AMRI< T I 3P HraEdd

O e,

PRURT Y99 & Fa § GHATOTGH

B 31 AT, 2012 BT FATG aY &g I el () i -Rrel
i oSl Aol s ld Yadiol & A1 AUl TRR & W08

49 ¥ FUTfaffde, Hrl eI @1 €l & SIUaT Bl S
D

P SR BT €1 S AFUTAT DI RTRERI Jae & Bl § |
PR TG YIS T8 HRIRRRT iR 57a wrafaas aa difta @
78 % @ foxfig Raxot o 7 a1 e € ok 7 & S IR A
ST @1 rfeaftn |

BN AT TAT AR FaIH BRI Td 84 QU 1Y IqEhR0T &
IR & UG &xd § fF 6 7 SWw gEewe ewR H
Terfafafée FHrae sfreras @ ordt & sruTer fhar ® |

FART $U 2 b TRRuRe /ffaere Rrerg affa grt <@ g
Ra1e & ogaR 95 & fawg fawe @ 6 31E +ff Rrera 72 2
ST U ATE ¥ 31 FHY 3 Aftad ' |

ART I8 M1 B2 © % S0 UBR &1 Agureld 7 I 96 @ wrdl
ABRIAT & UHT 7 &1 BRI 12FaT YHTaRierd, [T A1y ua
it I & F1f BT Fare b, & UiT T ML B |

T,
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The Shareholders,
Oriental Bank of Commerce,

30th April, 2012

Dear Sir,
CERTIFICATE RELATING TO CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance for the year ended 31st March, 2012 as stipulated in
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange(s) i.e.
NSE & BSE.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the
responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Bank for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of the opinion
on the financial statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, we certify that the Bank has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
above-mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance(s) is pending for a period
exceeding one month against the Bank as per the records
maintained by the Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as
to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

ForFor S.P. Marwaha & Co. For Manian & Rao

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(ASHUTOSH SAXENA) (RAVINDRA. C)
Partner Partner

(M.No. 086358) (M. No.213658)

A,

Fod T 7RATE US HUH Fd AR v @

TS AETHR [IE SETHR
CINGICIERE)! EEED)

R HRTER

(§. 50 086358) (9. 50 213658)

Fd dST ST US Tl Fd I fiara vs gaifiuey
TS AWHR L AETHR

@ ) SRS RIEIS))

WRIER HRER

(|50 214678) (|. 50 080475)

Pd dl. gHYIH TS HUT Fd S Bfaern gaIfgeH
RECIRCECIEAR TE] ATETHR

(&= (S 5. B

WfleR WRIGR

(9.4. 28243) (|4 016905)

For Tej Raj & Pal For Agiwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(B. VIJAY) (P.C.AGIWAL)

Partner Partner

(M. No. 214678)

(M. No.080475)

For B Purushottam & Co. For Jain Kapila Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(T.RAVEE) (D.K.KAPILA)

Partner Partner

(M. No. 28243)

(M. No. 016905)
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HIYOIT U4 YHTIT U

1. IO IRR D TS 49 S ATAR HifAfd B oRaTaRiers
F a¥ 2011-12 & oIV 9 H HRURC yder Haell ymor v o
forar a7 ® &R g yAIT 95 39 RUlé & A1 el g

2. EIBRY GRR D TS 49 P I A3l AT AUHAT YATOT T3
9% B FRwe Hed B Ugd PR QU MY 8 AR g9l ufa
Hut e RUE F AT R |

3. vay o (e dea' & wu # uRaIfa) & weayl fai
iR aftrioas HergeR, R 9@ foft fRa fAfka @ sik
=1 a9 & fRd R yafa ufdae uva oS e g,
B G FHI-HHT W HSd BT A& TS 7|

4. 9% 9 Yoll IoIR Hee T Qrereit &7 urer b € &R i
TRTAST 31rdT Wl g7 el 9 auf & SR 96 W) DI
3felqUe 31eraT JAMT &1 T AT | I8 gie @l Okl &
ot Y BIfffp BT Hedl & SEURIET IR A Fub B B
ot w91 =6t fopar war | & 7 @i o Yo ST @ '
IR AifAfers FHI—AHAT & HIdR 9T SRRRGT BT AT BT

AT fHar 2 |

5. d® 1 Wie vaadal & A1 fHY T GEERT RR D G
49 & YUl & AR JATAR] | il el &
ure fohar 2

6. R SIfard el & T B G AR €

DECLARATIONS AND CERTIFICATES

1. Interms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a certificate
has been obtained from the Statutory Central Auditors on
Corporate Governance in the Bank for the Year 2011-12 and
the same is annexed to this report.

2. The certificate of CEO & CFO under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement has been submitted to the Board of Directors of
the Bank and a copy is furnished in Corporate Governance
Report.

3. Material financial and commercial transactions of the
management (defined as "Board of Directors") where they
have personal interest, that may have a potential conflict with
the interest of the Bank at large have been reported to the
Board from time to time.

4. The Bank has complied with all the requirements regarding
capital market related matters and has not been imposed any
penalty or stricture by the Stock Exchange or SEBI during the
last three years. It is affirmed that no personnel has been
denied access to Audit Committee of the board. The Bank
conducted the Annual General Meeting and paid dividend to
the eligible shareholders within the statutory time frame.

5. The Bank has complied with all the applicable mandatory
requirements as provided in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges.

6. The extent of implementation of non-mandatory
requirements is furnished below.

aEr

Requirement

IR-PRIBRT AFeT BT 96 & W YR LT BT BRATAT Tl
3R 30 Befedl B fdfe TR gy g B Gfayfc 9 B SRER
BT AR |

A non-executive Chairman should be entitled to maintain a
Chairman's office at the bank's expense and also allowed
reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of his
duties.

Ao g1 uTReIfie Afdfer &1 7o fhar Sy & S9a) 3R 9 3R
U3 AR iR o B &l YT et 8, & Hae # wed faemret
fawat afed pu & N R AR A |

The Board should set up a remuneration committee to determine
on their behalf and on behalf of the shareholders with agreed
terms of reference the company's policy on specific
remuneration packages for executive directors including
pension rights and any compensation payment.

SREEICE]

Compliance

d& P eueTdT PRIUTAD 3eTET FRT I SN 2, 37 TS 37Ul
EIDEEERSCI

9% & UidTeed el /AR-SRIGR el o1 qiRsie fafdr
e BT YA WRA TRPR & AN & JFAR [Har ST € |
d% 7 IR WRBR & S8 & ATAR 7eeT d Jae fFaered aer
PRGRI el B <7 9l & YA & Fag § g aiksAs
|y &1 TS fFa B

The Bank is chaired by an Executive Chairman and as such this
requirementin notapplicable.

Remuneration/sitting fee paid to the Wholetime Directors/ Non-
Executive Directors is as per the guidelines of the Government of
India. The Bank has constituted a remuneration committee to
look into the incentives payable to the CMD and EDs as per the
directives of the Government of India.
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YAER = Udl

HERI® "EIIeEd (H.4.9.)
ATt I AT Bt

PHRANS BT

UeH ddl, We . 5,

Ader—32, IAenfid &7,
TSMa—122001 (FRaT0M)

TATDIT F0 : 0124—4126282 / 85 / 86
BT . : 0124—4126261

é—ﬁa : mbd@obc.co.in

frders Aea & forg ok ST *IR ¥
g feeel (Ta.at. 4e)
30 31, 2012 et v yde g

ait &t =

ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE
Asstt. General Manager (MBD)

Oriental Bank of Commerce

Corporate Office

First Floor, Plot No.5,

Sector-32, Institutional Area,
Gurgaon—122001 (Haryana)

TelNo(s): 0124-4126282 /85/86

Fax No(s): 0124-4126261

Email :mbd@obc.co.in

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

New Delhi (S.L. Bansal)
30th April 2012 CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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31 |1d, 2012 &1 gel-i—ud

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31% MARCH, 2012

goft 3k <1fia / CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
qsfl / Capital

IRfgrT ud arfaRad fAfYr / Reserves & Surplus

9819 / Deposits

QYR / Borrowings

=g TR 3R Uraer / Other Liabilities and Provisions
ool / TOTAL

JTR<aT / ASSETS

TRl IR R Red d& @ o arferey

Cash & Balances With Reserve Bank Of India

i # SRy qer A/ QiR T I W UTE GERIT
Balances With Banks and Money at Call & Short Notice
faferm= / Investments

31| / Advances

ft R / Fixed Assets

317 3MRTAT / Other Assets

@ / TOTAL

JMMHRAF <11 / Contingent Liabilities

HU8YT ©g fde /Bills for Collection

FETCITIUT rEie iferTi / Significant Accounting Policies
ot fewforai / Notes on Accounts

ST 1 W 18 AT BT AW AT © |

Schedules 1 to 18 form an integral Part of the Accounts

A

Schedule

a b~ O N -

10
11

12

17
18

(89TR ¥IT ¥ /Rs. in Thousands)

31.03.2012 &I

Ason 31.03.2012

(are], @)

(Current Year)

291,76,12
11650,74,12
155964,92,25
5259,04,90
4963,70,35
178130,17,74_

8461,70,17

265,24,98
52101,33,13
111977,69,02
1420,65,51
3903,54,93
178130,17,74
68063,76,48
5073,94,27

31.03.2011 DI

Ason 31.03.2011

(freet af)

(Previous Year)

291,76,12
10805,38,41
139054,25,70
5639,21,04
5652,76,05
161343,37,32

95615,13,37

2102,95,55
49545,41,06
95908,21,70

1397,80,05

2873,85,59

161343,37,32
58978,53,84
3992,78,98

(T FEToT)
Y ARG (o)
(SUBASH MAHAJAN)
Dy. GENERAL MANAGER (ACCOUNTS)

f92 9% / Directors

(3rar ) @ )
(SREYAGUHA) (B. SRINIVAS)
CASENRCIRE) @ )

(K.S. SREENIVASAN)

I / Place : 718 f&eeil / New Delhi
fari / Dated : 30 3781, 2012/30" April, 2012

(T. VALLIAPPAN)

86 <<

(8TR.Ted. 31aTe)

HEIIdEd (o) Ud 97 fawiia fferery
(R.L. AGGARWAL)

GENERAL MANAGER (ACCOUNTS) & CFO

(@73, UTUsy)
(K.H. PANDEY)

(ST, 31T Tgd<)

(DR.ABHA CHATURVEDI)

(Ta.g. Rreife)
(S.S.SHISHODIA) (CHANDRAPRAKASH SINGH)

(@), FooT)

CAREANAE N

(V. KANNAN)

(CELEaN

(CIEIRIBIERE)!

(P.B. SANTHANAKRISHNAN)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

%)
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31 91d, 2012 &I 99T 99 & fov dr—arfy dar
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH, 2012

(89TR ¥UT # /Rs. in Thousands)

31.03.2012 &I GHIG I8 31.03.2011 I THTE a8
Jggdl  Yearended 31.03.2012 Yearended 31.03.2011

Schedule (arey ad) (et at)
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I 3T /INCOME
A1fSiT =11 / Interest Earned 13 15814,88,46 12087,81,43
317 3 / Other Income 14 1240,24,78 960,07,07
@l / TOTAL 17055,13,24 13047,88,50
] gY / EXPENDITURE
3gfrd =areT / Interest Expended 15 11599,09,34 7910,26,49
gRaTe™ @ / Operating Expenses 16 2315,45,87 1892,48,14
YTqeT 3R 3THRHFBATY / Provisions and Contingencies 1999,01,68 1742,27,07
@/ TOTAL 15913,56,89 11545,01,70
[} a9 &1 fraal @t/ NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1141,56,35 1502,86,80
QT of SR 1T &1/ Profit brought forward 79,19 57,97
@l / TOTAL 1142,35,54 1503,44,77
[\ fafr s / APPROPRIATIONS
wifafdre am=féra (i # 3faRoT / Transfer to Statutory Reserves 286,00,00 376,00,00
o 3R 3=y eRferd fAfyr # sfawor
Transfer to Revenue & Other Reserves 16,00,00 692,00,00
a9y amRféra Afr # 3faRoT / Transfer to Special Reserves 565,00,00 82,00,00
Yol a7Rfer ey # 3fd=vT / Transfer to Capital Reserve 6,98,01 0,00
URATId @TIe / Proposed Dividend 230,49,13 303,43,16
e R N / Tax On Dividend 37,39,15 49,2242
T TS W o ST AT ST
Balance Carried over to Balance Sheet 49,25 79,19
@l / TOTAL 1142,35,54 1503,44,77
gfar ¥R 3rsf9 / Earning Per Share
7o 3R g1fia (9. #)/Basic & Diluted (In Rs.) 39.13 59.90

3@ IR & §ARI Ford RAe & SRS X/ In terms of our report of even date annexed

(T, <. Rr=eT) (VT &)
CAREANERCNIED 31eeT U4 g ferd
(S.C.SINHA) (S.L.BANSAL)

EXECUTIVEDIRECTOR CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

Fd T ARATE §s N B AFRE Us 09 Fd AW W US U B IrNaTal U TAIRIUEE  $d ALgesad s sudl  Pd oI sfver gaifiged
SEEIRSICICAN SEEIRSICICAN NEEURSACIETN SEEIRSICICAN RREIRSICIEIN HAE EIBR

For S.P. Marwaha & Co.  For Manian & Rao For Tej Raj & Pal For Agiwal & Associates For B. Purushottam & Co. For Jain Kapila Associates
Chartered Accountants ~ Chartered Accountants ~ Chartered Accountants ~ Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN 000229-N FRN 001983-S FRN 304124-E FRN 000181-N FRN 002808-S FRN 000287-N
(CINSIEESESED) (wdis. <) (. fasr) (=R, srfare) (Srzdn) ({1, Bfvem)
EIRIEN KINIEIN AR RINIEIN WTER KINIEN
(|, ¥. 086358) (¥0.%. 213658) (1.9 214678) (.94, 080475) (1.9 028243) (W.¥. 016905)
(ASHUTOSH SAXENA) (RAVINDRA. C) (B.VIJAY) (P.C.AGIWAL) (T. RAVEE) (D.K. Kapila)
Partner Partner Partner Partner Partner Partner
(M. No. 086358) (M. No. 213658) (M. No.214678) (M. No. 080475) (M. No. 028243) (M. No.016905)
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(89IR YT ¥ /Rs. in Thousands)

ot & 2f
I YfaaT / Schedule
31.03.2012 &1
Ason 31.03.2012
(areg avf)(Current Year)
YAl / SCHEDULE-1 :
Ysil / CAPITAL
3ffdrerd goil / AUTHORISED CAPITAL 3000,00,00

(WTRT & TSI H 3. 10.11.2009 BT ATELAT FAT TA3N. 3124 B ATAR I 2009-10 B SR
3T Yol TGTHR 3000 HRIS T B T5)

[Interms of notification no. S.0. 3124 dated 10.11.2009 in Gazette of India,

Authorised Capital was increased to Rs. 3000 Crores during the year 2009-10]

FAifAE, e1f¥re iR ues

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL 291,76,12
10/- 3. UAH B 29176,11,82 (fUsel a¥ 29176,11,82) ST IR (5
Ps ARBR GRT HTRA 10 B, T AR 4o S Bl 169221,48,20/-3.
(et T 169221,48,20/- .) & 16922,14,82 Ffaa! IR IMfHet &
(et T 16922,14,82)
29176,11,82 (Previous Year 29176,11,82) equity shares of Rs.10/- each
(Includes 16922,14,82 (Previous year 16922,14,82) equity shares of
Rs.10/- each amounting to Rs.169221,48,20/- (Previous year Rs.169221,48,20/-)
held by Central Govt.)
%l / TOTAL 291,76,12
gl / SCHEDULE-2 : 31Rfara ua srfafRes f1fer / RESERVES & SURPLUS
l. wifafere smRferd A / STATUTORY RESERVES
312191 / Opening Balance 2396,00,00
99 & SRM gl / Additions during the year 286,00,00
@l / Total 2682,00,00
. Yol afRferd 19 / CAPITALRESERVES
%) Gl JfRferd (e / a) REVALUATION RESERVE
31979TY / Opening Balance 886,41,30
99 & GRM gfg / Additions during the year —
Y & SR Bl (FUfT & GTedifdd 372 & UiT Jeds™ qeil gaHedifba
JMRTAT BT T & HRT Y YT TR JeIBTH)
Deductions during the year (being depreciation on revalued 28,90,79
portion of property and reversals on account of sale of revalued assets)
@l (@) / Total (a) _ 857,50,51_
¥) 34 /b) OTHERS
312191Y / Opening Balance 552,47,10
99 & SR g / Additions during the year 6,98,01
el (@) / Total (b) 559,45,11
ol (P+9) Total (a+b) 1416,95,62
N. 2R WHEH / SHARE PREMIUM
312T9TY / Opening Balance 3413,47,70
99 & SR gl / Additions during the year —
@l / Total 3413,47,70
IV.  <ToRd 3fR 31 a7Rfard fferr / REVENUE & OTHER RESERVES
() ST 9 317 JRfera et / a) REVENUE & OTHER RESERVES
31279TY / Opening Balance 3328,23,12
Y & SR glg / 16,58,43
Additions during the year (includes profit on sale of revalued assets-Rs.58.43lacs)
Y & SR [ / Deductions during the year —
@l (@) / Total (a) 3344,81,55
() TIBR AT BT IRT 36(1) (viii) B Sfera faery amxferg ffer
b) SPECIAL RESERVE u/s 36(1)(viii) OF I-T ACT
312191Y / Opening Balance 228,00,00
99 & IR gfg / Additions during the year 565,00,00
ol () Total (b) 793,00,00
ol (P+9) Total (a+b) 4137,81,55
V. o™ U4 g1 @ ¥ 31fereiy / BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSSACCOUNT 49,25
@l / TOTAL (LILILIV & V) 11650,74,12

88 <

31.03.2011 DI
Ason 31.03.2011
(et at)(Previous Year)

3000,00,00

291,76,12

291,76,12

2020,00,00
376,00,00
2396,00,00

917,42,87

31,01,57
886,41,30

552,47,10
552,47,10
1438,88,40

1714,69,85
1698,77,85
3413,47,70

2636,23,12
692,00,00

3328,23,12

146,00,00
82,00,00
228,00,00
—3556,23,12
79,19
10805,38,41
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g / SCHEDULE-3:

foetq / DEPOSITS

% /Al. AT 9819 / Demand Deposits
(i)§®i ¥ / From Banks
(ii) 34T ¥ / From Others

Il. gad d& 9819 / Saving Banks Deposits
IIl. 3mafdre 9619 / Term Deposits

()i ¥ / From Banks

(ii) 34T ¥ / From Others

@ / Total (1, 11 &111)
/Bl qRd ¥ It 1 e
Deposits of Branches in India
. R ¥ 9Tex IRl &1 fAeg
Deposits of Branches outside India
@l / Total

Iqdr / SCHEDULE 4 :

SR / BORROWINGS
|. ¥RT # SR/ Borrowings in India
(i) =< Re1d §% / Reserve Bank of India
(i) 31 §@®/Other Banks
(iii)) 3= A=Y Ud TSIfTi / Other Institutions and Agencies
@ / Total
Il. MR & d1eR ¥ SUR / Borrowing Outside India
@l / Total (1&11)
gfend SUR (137 11 7 \fferd)/Secured Borrowings (Included in I and 1)

ait &t =

(89TR ¥UT # /Rs. in Thousands)

31.03.2012 &I

Ason 31.03.2012

(are], )

(Current Year)

59,72,03
9315,51,79

9375,23,82
28253,24,90*

353,84,28
117982,59,25

118336,43,53
155964,92,25

155964,92,25

155964,92,25

400,00,00
463,72,25
2945,38,90

3809,11,15

1449,93,75

5259,04,90

31.03.2011 &I

Ason 31.03.2011

(REREEL))

(Previous Year)

68,39,14
9329,17,06

9397,56,20
24750,44,19

104,15,16
104802,10,15

104906,25,31
139054,25,70

139054,25,70

139054,25,70

464,35,33
4180,38,86

4644,74,19

994,46,85

5639,21,04

850 HRIS B. B AT JHIATE F0T forgd (FEUEIE) (ool 9y 850 HRIe TUY) TAT 2200 FRIS B (ATl ad 2200 HRIE B.) & T FE0T

(fem= I1qms) TRera Red & & feenAdemgaR SuR & oid 7 MU & |

Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI) Rs. 850 Crs. (Previous year: Rs. 850 Crs.) and Subordinated Debt (Tier Il bonds)

amounting to Rs. 2200 Crs (Previous year: Rs. 2200 Crs) classified under Borrowings as per RBI Guidelines.

*gad STHRIETAT TR 270.63 BRIS ©. B XT3 BT SUfId =TSl M |

*Includes Interest accrued on Saving Bank deposits amounting to Rs.270.63 Crs.
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Al / SCHEDULE-5:
3= <1FIT ¢q Yraen1 / OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
|. <ufda /Bills Payable
Il. 3R Srater GRS (Fae) / Inter Office Adjustments (net)
1. Suferd =TSt / Interest Accrued
IV. & (smaeTii fed) / Others (Including provisions)
%/ TOTAL
Al / SCHEDULE-6 :
AHel 3R AR Red §& & U ARy
CASH & BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
. EwTd Aial (faaeft a1 Arel |f2aq)
CashinHand (Including foreign currency notes)
Il 9Re RS §b & ure SAfery
Balance with Reserve Bank of India
(i) =T @l # / In CurrentAccount
(i) &7 @i # / In Other Accounts
@/ TOTAL(I&II)

90 <K

(89TR ¥IT ¥ /Rs. in Thousands)

31.03.2012 B!
Ason 31.03.2012

(areq @)

(Current Year)

74,34,39
383,01,94
641,25,02

3865,09,00

4963,70,35

422,35,94

8039,34,23

8461,70,17

31.03.2011 DI
Ason 31.03.2011
(Rrset at)

(Previous Year)

450,62,63
304,24,08
600,60,70
4197,28,64
_5552,76,05

406,61,92

9108,51,45

9515,13,37
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Iqdr / SCHEDULE-7 :
oI & U ey SR 7T 9 37y JIT IR YT S
BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MOENY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE
. wRa ¥ /ININDIA
(i) df & urT 2TfRRIY / Balances with Banks
() =T T A
(a) InCurrentAccounts
(@) o= ey @l #
(b) InOther DepositAccounts
(i) T g 37eq Fer IR U g=RIRT / Money at Call & Short Notice
(@) dpid
(a) With Banks
(@) = wRerali #
(b) With Other Institutions
ol / Total (i&ii)
II. 9R< 31 918% / OUTSIDE INDIA
(i) =meg et ¥
In CurrentAccounts
(i) e e @rdr #
In Other Deposit Accounts
(i) HRT T 37 FEAT IR YT G=RIT
Money at Call & Short Notice
@l / Total(i,ii &iii)
@l 5ils / GRAND TOTAL(1 & 1l)

ait &t =

(89TR ¥UT # /Rs. in Thousands)

31.03.2012 BI 31.03.2011 &I
Ason 31.03.2012 Ason 31.03.2011
(arey ad) (e at)
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
204,50,68 233,73,60

30 30

— 600,00,00

204,50,98 833,73,90
60,74,00 689,48,15

— 579,73,50

60,74,00 1269,21,65
265,24,98 2102,95,55
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ait. &t

gl / SCHEDULE-8:
fafem
INVESTMENTS
% /A. | WRA H fafeI / Investments in India in
(i) T ghrft
Government Securities
(ii) o7 rgAIET ufcrgferar
Other Approved Securities
(iii) IR
Shares
(iv) feder iR ars
Debentures & Bonds
(v) \EANT WA 3R / 37T FYad e
Subsidiaries and/ or Joint Ventures
(vi) 3 (arforaes U=, gfar fawr ux
AR T SR 3R ~Ygardl Bs & JfIc)
Others (Commercial paper, Indira Vikas Patras,
Units of UTI, Mutual funds & RIDF deposits)
@l / TOTAL
Il 9Ra 9 arex fafer
Investments Outside India
Bl Sis / GRAND TOTAL (1 &11)
W /B.®)/a) Rd %ol fafer / Gross Investments in India

eI : HeIBT™ &g UTaeT

Less: Provisions for depreciation
forae faferm=1 / Net Investments
(@) /b) HRT ¥ 91ex A9 / Investments Outside India

92 K

(89TR ¥UT # /Rs. in Thousands)

31.03.2012 &I

Ason 31.03.2012

(areq, @)

(Current Year)

39348,74,43

68,04,65

500,24,35

1981,32,27

184,00,00

10018,97,43

52101,33,13

52101,33,13

52460,22,59

358,89,46

52101,33,13

31.03.2011 &I

Ason 31.03.2011

(o<t ad)

(Previous Year)

36599,74,98

101,27,07

657,13,48

1803,63,62

161,00,00

10222,61,91

49545,41,06

49545,41,06

49623,68,72

78,27,66

49545,41,06
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g4l / SCHEDULE-9:

31f3w / ADVANCES
®) /A () TR Y R e w Ry 1 fafre—aa
Bills Purchased and Discounted
(1)  FHT SR, MARSTTE MR AT U T F07
Cash Credits, Overdrafts & Loans repayable on demand
(ny  Hrard o
Term Loans
%/ TOTAL
@) /B. (1) T mRaat gT ufenga (@2 kol & ufay fag 1y <1f¥t wfea)
Secured by Tangible Assets (includes advances against book debts)
(1) 9% /FRHN TRISAT §RT FRIE
Covered by Banks/Govt. Guarantees
(Hny  smfoegd
Unsecured
Gl / TOTAL
T/C. |. WRTH (W
Advancesin India
(i) ITfidmdT U &x
Priority Sector
(i) TISID &
Public Sector
(i) d®
Banks
(iv) ™=
Others
Gl / TOTAL
. ¥R ¥ 978 31 / Advances Outside India
Eayl St (T 14d 1) / GRAND TOTAL (C.1&11)

ait &t =

(89TR ¥UT # /Rs. in Thousands)

31.03.2012 BI
Ason 31.03.2012

CIEEL))

(Current Year)

3636,90,04
45413,94,56

62926,84,42

111977,69,02

99374,57,28

4404,15,48

8198,96,26

111977,69,02

40030,46,89

10052,89,87

75,07,23

61819,25,03

111977,69,02

111977,69,02

31.03.2011 &I
Ason 31.03.2011
(et at)

(Previous Year)

2684,85,75
38324,51,93

54898,84,02
95908,21,70

78402,91,71
5825,57,72

11679,72,27
95908,21,70

34958,56,40
11465,57,58
150,06,42

49334,01,30
95908,21,70

95908,21,70
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g4l / SCHEDULE-10:
<Y TRar / FIXED ASSETS
l.  uRER/PREMISES
fUsel 99 31 A€ B AR W)
At costas on 31st March of the preceding year
& AR gy
Additions during the year
Y & SR Helrdt
Deductions during the year
SYsils / SubTotal
YTt STRIErd e # ST fohg 7Q gt o Uiy ererae afg

Addition to date on account of revaluation credited to revaluation reserve

(9TR ®9T 4 /Rs. in Thousands)

31.03.2012 &1 31.03.2011 &Y
Ason 31.03.2012 Ason 31.03.2011
(e ad) (Rroet ad)
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1382,45,21 1365,90,65
23,07,13 16,54,56
-1,09,00 0
1404,43,34 1382,45,21

0 0

TCTSY: T LRIV (TS & Ut 129,74,22 %, wfed—fUse av 100,83,43%.)

Less: Depreciation to date(Including Rs 129,74,22 on account of
revaluation-previous year Rs.100,83,43)
SITST: g &7 frafor B
Add: Construction work in progress
I'dT gl / TOTALOF I
1. 3= %Y TRt (weiter 3R fharTer afad)
OTHER FIXED ASSETS (Including furnitures & fixtures)
fred a¥ 31 A1 & AT W
At costas on 31st March of the preceding year
7§ & IR af
Additions during the year
Y & SR Helfrat
Deductions during the year
T ITIETIT

Depreciation to date
I®dT G / TOTALOF I

SiTs / (197 1)/ TOTAL (1&11)

94 <K

256,78,51 217,21,80
21,36,96 24,11,13
1169,01,79 1189,34,54
853,96,00 772,62,40
146,72,98 97,10,86
55,11,02 15,77,26
693,94,24 645,50,49
251,63,72 208,45,51
1420,65,51 1397,80,05
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g4l / SCHEDULE-11:
3= 3Rt / OTHERASSETS
(i) ufed =t / Interest Accrued
(i) T IR BICT AT HR / TGl AT A IR
Tax deducted at source/ Income Tax Recoverable
(i) orET ArEf &R fewe
Stationery and stamps
(iv) TR—Imarr snRaa, St arat @t gfte # &ifia @t 7 &
Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
(v) emefira &R enfRaar (Faa)
Deferred TaxAssets (Net)
(vi) 319/ Others*
@l / TOTAL
* ST 1% T 9T =arot OR T Seor o o snfier € |

*Includes non-interest bearing loans and advances to staff

Al / SCHEDULE-12:
MBS TAATY / CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
. 9% & Raa o1 & wU H Widhd 7 8¢ &1
(TN / T faareug gax
3R <ot A <1 anfe Af2)
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as
debts (Including disputed Income tax and Interest tax
liablity under Appeal/Reference etc.)
1. afer: yes fafemi & fog <1l
Liabilities for partly paid investments
1. g araer fafrra dfaeret @ ufa i
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts
IV. UTESHT BT 3R A T T8 TRIIT
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
% /a)¥Rd # /InIndia
9 / b)¥Rd & dTeX / Outside India
V. il gaTe qer 3= aregdig
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
VI. 31 e, e forg d snafoe w3 qrfl ©
Otheritems for which the bank is contingently liable
%/ TOTAL

ait &t =

(89TR UV # /Rs. in Thousands)

31.03.2012 B

Ason 31.03.2012

CIEEL))

(Current Year)

1041,64,92

1149,87,44

79,25

65,59,31

34,00,00
1611,64,01

3903,54,93

2,67

1315,28,76

38138,88,53

13739,56,97
774,42,59

14082,13,91

13,45,72

68063,76,48

31.03.2011 &I

Ason 31.03.2011

(freal ad)

(Previous Year)

847,97,69
565,36,44
56,35
65,59,31
41,00,00
1353,35,80

_2873,85,59

1,04

613,23,45

31603,65,74

12750,17,36
391,12,69

13608,35,19

11,99,41
58978,53,84

>> 95



MNFAT<er 9F TP BIHA

ifsier A1 2011-2012

ait. &t

qdl / SCHEDULE-13:
Jifsia <ars1 / INTEREST EARNED

IV.

T/ faat w &/ fafderer

Interest/discount on advances/bills

fafeme w sma

Income on Investments

AR RoTd §a # 1frat 3fiR srvaR da e o= et

Interest on Balances with Reserve Bank of India and inter-bank funds
31T / Others

g / TOTAL
A / SCHEDULE 14:
31 3T / OTHER INCOME

1)

)

1)

)

9% <

HAIR, fafwg v gerret
Commission, Exchange & Brokerages
fafeem=t &1 e o= @y

Profit on sale of Investments

ergy: fafert o faw o= g

Less: Loss on sale of investments

fafFer=l & g W o™

Profiton revaluation of investments
wersy: Rl & gaeied =R g1
Less: Loss on revaluation of investments
AT STRAAT DI T IR AT

Profit on sale of fixed assets

Tergy: Wl sRaat & fw) w gt

Less: Loss on sale of fixed assets

faferrg ed—<=i R @ (Fae)

(g faceh gaT el oiR <RIl & Jedidd R o &

Wda # 17645.30 A %. (TA9Y 12102.93 @G ©.) A ©)
Profit on Exchange Transactions (Net)

(Including Rs. 17645.30 lacs (Previous year Rs. 12102.93 lacs)
on account of profit on valuation of

Foreign Currency Assets & liablities)

fafaer 3 / Miscellaneous Income

%/ TOTAL

(89TR ¥9T ¥ /Rs. in Thousands)

A31.03.2012 BT
Ason 31.03.2012

(areq, @)

(Current Year)

12074,64,94
3670,93,44

34,17,83
35,12,25

15814,88,46

725,81,09

179,30,88

9,04,86

170,26,02

3,60,07

76,76

2,83,31

177,48,10

163,86,26

1240,24,78

31.03.2011 DI
Ason 31.03.2011
(Rrset at)

(Previous Year)

8953,92,84
3097,35,95
12,00,54

24,52,10
12087,81,43

634,90,39
121,52,50

46,13,87

75,38,63

63,25

99,35
-36,10

123,33,05

126,81,10
960,07,07
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3l / SCHEDULE-15:
3rqferd =ars1 / INTEREST EXPENDED

el iR |

Interest on Deposits

TR RoTd §6 / 3R § SuRl R &are

Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter Bank Borrowings
3= / Others

w1 / TOTAL
3 / SCHEDULE - 16 :
uRrer <14 / OPERATING EXPENSES

VL.

VII.

VIII.
IX.

X.
XI.
XII.

HHATRAT BT Y Td IS [o1Q U=
Payments to and Provisions for employees
HICH, HR IR AL

Rent, Taxes and Lighting

AT 3R e AT

Printing and Stationery

IEEIEEECINEtEIN

Advertisement and Publicity

I BT TRy IR I9erIOT / gReNe
Depreciation/Amortisation on Bank's Property
HCT3Q: Y edifdha STRIETT e # Famanfora

Less - Adjusted with Revaluation Reserve
e &1 B, 9 3R @

Director's Fees, allowances and expenses
eRATIRIETD| (T SETIRIETH] Afed) 1 B 3R T
Auditor's Fees and expenses (including Branch Auditors)
fafer ¥R / Law Charges

ST 89, AR, TAlDIA S

Postage, Telegrams, Telephones etc.

TR 3R YW @19 / Repairs and Maintenance
41 / Insurance

39 Y / Other Expenditure

133,12,70

&l / TOTAL

28,90,79

ait &t =

(89TR ¥UT # /Rs. in Thousands)

31.03.2012 B
Ason 31.03.2012

CIEEL))

(Current Year)

11212,95,05

37,71,41
348,42,88

11599,09,34

1356,81,16

234,34,73

27,46,64

15,81,78

104,21,91

65,35

19,34,36
22,09,54

30,70,34
30,03,44
148,21,42
325,75,20

2315,45,87

31,01,57

31.03.2011 &I
Ason 31.03.2011
(et at)

(Previous Year)

7474,37,77
22,96,41

412,92,31
7910,26,49

1048,45,17
206,85,35
22,71,52

9,06,55

122,76,63

91,75,06
45,57

27,31,52
19,56,64

31,97,10
26,47,92
141,65,28
266,20,46
__1892,48,14
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@yl eid- i

1.

98

T

(@) foxia faa=fe feeiRed arma qan faaE ufasE
AYRVT & AR TR JIR B T8 & MR <9 H yaferd
AifAfere wraem=i iR Ui, 519 @ {6 e Seol |
forar T 8, @ IgHu |

(@) oG 3R =g P, AHIGIT SUFd IER R e #

forar ar 2| denfd, Ui /ue< BHIeE, WfeR fhwmn,

€ TRR W[l W B @I 3R STH gg agel,

R-Foreer) oniRdal w emy, faffa w T,

fdey faal W =, AT kol W ye e NiftE

TAT HRATIAT IR TSl Bl e MR WR fFqrd # foram Tar

2l

fdey SHRIRRIT R &S &7 Yrae= sad 9 ST &8 IR

foram T 2 &R 99 BT TqieRT & FHy feare § forar

2

faQeh g1 <

®) Hifad MR 3R <A, fad 9 & fd § wRdy faa=h

qoT AR ¥Y (Beg) gRT gEa fAafmy = w

T Bl g 8 3R S99 §Y o™ /81 Bl IO 3

forr e |

3T oI S H&I Pl ofFd—a &l TRIG BT Ug< (17 &I

R feame & forn T g |

M) grer At <dfcmet qor el @, 9 @ IR Bl
wdl fRAf &) W forr w2 9ern faesh ger
forar a7 2 3R uRuma: SHWR gY & /71 &1 ITorea #
forar T g |

|) o ad & ofd # facs ga1 TRl Wil wRid=l o
I TN BT Sl BSTS oRI IR fhar T |

fafrem

&. qffevor
B A AR H e fear m g |

) uRuFear d@ giRd (RugEar d@ &R & S Bg
KINIDSRGIRPIE))

i) IR T GTRT (@TRIET B Ay 7 90 a7 & iR fashr
g e fafterm)

i) fsh &g Sueer (SUEE () 9 (i) ¥ aifead 7 by g
fafrem)

T, Goli—ua H UdcaxvT 3q, faffert &1 fFr=faRaa ot

% TEd Tipd AT T B (F) WWHN gfnfaR (@) 1

st SRRt () S () Rt T 410 (6) g /

NYTH SEH AT () 31

Y. YeAidhH:

gRygqar a& =ia:

i) oRudqar 9@ e1Ra S & &faeia fafer=i &1 erfreor
NI W foram T 8 | el 981 e, sifed qea / ufied
qd ¥ o1fre @1, a8l Wiftem &1 uReies aRugadr a1
rafdre srafdy # farar 12 |

<

()

SCHEDULE -17
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1)

2)

3)

GENERAL

a) The financial statements are prepared under historical
cost convention, on a going concern basis and conform
to the statutory provisions and practices prevailing in
the country except as otherwise stated.

b) Revenue and expenses have generally been
accounted for on accrual basis. However, commission
received / paid, locker rent, legal expenses for suit filed
accounts and recoveries there against, income on non-
performing assets, dividend on investments, interest on
overdue bills, insurance premium paid on Housing
Loans and interest on tax refunds are accounted for on
cash basis.

c) The interest on overdue deposits is provided for at the
Saving Bank Deposit Rate and the balance is
accounted for at the time of renewal.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

a) Monetary assets and liabilities are revalued at
exchange rates advised by Foreign Exchange Dealers
Association of India (FEDAI) at the close of the financial
year and the resultant gain/loss is taken to revenue.

b) Income and expenditure items are accounted for at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

c) Forward exchange contracts and bills are translated at
the exchange rates prevailing on the date of
commitment. Outstanding foreign exchange contracts
and bills are revalued as per FEDAI rates and the
resultant gain/loss is taken to revenue.

d) Foreign currency guarantees, acceptances,

endorsements and other obligations are stated at
FEDAI rates at the close of the financial year.

INVESTMENTS
a) Classification:-

In accordance with RBI guidelines, investments are
classified into three categories.

i)  Held to Maturity (Investments intended to be held till
maturity)

i) Held for Trading (Investments held for sale within 90
days from the date of acquisition)

iii)  Available for Sale: (Investments not classified in (i) and
(ii), above.)

However, for disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are
classified under the following heads. (a) Government Securities
(b) Other Approved Securities (c) Shares (d) Debentures and
Bonds (e) Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures and (f) Others.

b)

Valuation:
Held to Maturity: -

i Investments under “Held to Maturity” category are
carried at acquisition cost. Wherever the book value is
higher than the face value / redemption value , the
premium is amortized over the remaining period of
maturity.
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iy gw Sed A ®1, Rl wwy & fafemt
DI BIEHR, IW@G AR =T i H 21, Ife B 2,

ait &t =

ii.  Investments in joint venture are valued at carrying cost
less diminution, in value, if any, other than temporary in

W Feiferd fpar T 2 | nature.
i) STIRTH clr,ﬁ T fafe™ e orTa ) ;1¢q|'|'§hq fopar iii. Investment in venture capital is valued at carrying
TITE | cost.
el —g@ STl AT ATIR gg SIEGE Available for Sale and Held for Trading
1. | IR WRBR ARAI ﬂiﬂ%ﬁﬂw AR " 1. | Government of India At market prices as published
a%q‘[%[‘q;ﬁ'a‘[ (T3S UA.UA.SI.T.) §RT <1 T8 Securities by Fixed Income Money
DI o TR dTOTR Hodl TR Market and Derivatives

2. | TSa AP K0T/ | UH.IMS THTASIY. & AN &

Association (FIMMDA).

~ Y 2. | State Development Loans |[At appropriate yield to
S SrgHlled ST GRS TR E1+F red! /Other Approved Securities| maturity basis as per
uferferat TUYRh 3T & AR TR FIMMDA guidelines.
3. | o fae, TG oI TR 3. | Treasury Bills, Commercial | Atcarrying cost.
TS T 8k Papers and Certificate of
Deposits
STHI—FHTOT—9 :
4 | 2 A () F1E T T AR T R 4. | Equity Shares (i) Quoted: At market price.
D) st e g e
3 A (Q_Cg i ﬁﬁ T balance sheet is
) SUAHE, A ™ available (not more than
3T yfcr raY 1/-%uY one year old), otherwise
5. | arfeET IR (i) e fPy 7T : IR o W at Re. 1/- per company.
(i) e 7 fHT 77 gRyddaar ® 5. | Preference Shares (i) Quoted: At market price.
BN aTell SUYTH 3 WR (i) Unquoted: On
o | Ramams | () W AT oA appropriats yield t
%ﬁgiﬁ;'g: q_\rz 6. | Debentures / Bonds (i) Quoted: At market price.
TRYEET TR ST 3T T (ii) Unquoted: At appropriate
d yield to maturity based
7. | A B B e | (i) Pie fHY Y : IR oI W) on rating assigned by
(i) e 7 fby Ty :5—,@@3 1 / Rating Agencies.
IRERECIESE AN 7. | Units of Mutual Funds (i) Quoted: At market price.
S— " R S (i) Unquoted: At repurchase
8. T E ] QT_\I @ price/Net Asset Value.
& kSel 8. [ Security receipts of Asset | At net asset value of the
(TR éqla) Reconstruction Company of| asset as declared by ARCIL.
gferfar e India Ltd. (ARCIL)

fIep! 2g SUSE qAT AUR B TR 00 H IWYeh b
IRR—IR fHIT AT & TAT YD FDHR0T 8 eI / Ioadhs
I SIIST 71 © | G Siofl o forq et g 1 vied gy fHaet
HoTe™, Al BT &Y, BT Uraem fhar T g |

T ufnfoat & U oot gAY Sl # SfaRvT B, SfaRer @t
ARG BT TR ARG/ 981 e /IR e, Sif
B 81, TR foraT T ¥ | U 3R R HIE, IS B
T YT U1 fhar Tar 2 |

g ARG RO & U aReldl FHrRIoH P d8d
W /A T8 ufeonifert @1 fafvem @ § AW /S
forar a7 3R HeasR @ uRYdadT IR 39 Udmafid B
e | s R Sufa [/ afSid & B @/ o
& ®u H feare 7 foram |

The above valuation in category of Available for Sale and Held for

d)

Trading are done scrip wise and depreciation /
appreciation is aggregated for each classification. Net
depreciation for each classification, if any, is provided
forwhile net appreciation is ignored
Transfer of securities from one category to another is
accounted for at the least of acquisition cost / book value /
market value on the date of transfer. The Depreciation, if any,
on such transfer is fully provided for.

Securities purchased/sold under Liquidity Adjustment
Facility (LAF) with RBI are debited/credited to Investment
Account and reversed on maturity of the transaction. Interest
expended/earned thereon is accounted for as
expenditure/revenue.
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i) 3IfTRY AT H ¥ IS WR UK STl / HHIE Bl
Terfear T g |

i) uforifrl @ wlie /9 R @fed saf & ued /U
TS BT TS Y /M AT TATE |

iy T R, IR—FweEer) AfFEEl & afieso gg
IR Re/d 4 & fadeqer i eve Y § dorr IR
ureaHERT gfefadl & Sdg § Sugeh yraeT fhar Tr
g

iv) & ool & fafes d @1 w— gy am /=1 @
AT /B @1 H forar T ® | qenfy, uRudedr de@ mlRkd
217 & TEd faferat a1 A = o 819 IR |FHE 17 Bl
Goft STRfara fofer e # |FArnfore fpan T g |

v) ®UR & fog gk (@Euedl) den e & fog Suerer

ST %ﬂw) B AAHA HAL: i Tl
TR TR b T ST & 31R Ife DI Heusrd 8l i IS4 981 4
fHTET 3TeR W forar S & |

I ol—a ARG AT gad dReAT FATSHT ¥ By S € |

FTRG - oK oI BT 981 H ffhd wd & | MR

TR faar ST R

i) g faf e <R e faftg diel, S e areft
IR AT IAT BT F9TT B &, DT SUFT MR TR fama
# foram ST &, Faer W R A @ Bieds, ST aeiR
A R T g MR AT a1 & forg 2 a1 iy faawoft #
AN ¥ &9 IR ol T3 MRT A1 <gar & 9 fafafde 2
fafar die §9T 819 IR 8¢ oM AT BT &l dia 3l Ay
SfIeTa rafer a1 MR/ <aar &1 9 @ 7 I S HH
I, S AR TR R AT 2 |

i)y amRe fafa die: ammiRe [ 9k & aoR
T Bl 981 ¥ 3ifdpd favar S & ok wdfda gRacHi &l
o faawoft # <<t far Smar 2 1

AR / yraE= / ayel

F) AT BT FERHRR) / IR-wreHaerRt  enRaat H

AT fhar T & 3R ST R 4R Rofd 46 gRT

FeItRa fadeyol ufemmT & I aR uTaer= fby U & |

AT # IR—FwreaHRT nRaal & forg fhy Ty uraem=

TAT TH-TDH] $U I IS W STell T TR efdier T8 2 |

M) FrTeTeR) SRl 8 TaH BT A ST d T
o & efafd e T R |

H)  IR-FrreTer TRt # g a¥el #1 usel o S}

T <arst & ufer faferafrd fear mar 2 |

EECR NSRRI

() e aRAuRmEl & s ReEiRed artg W Hfd

TSI TTTHR (=TT 17 & | $99 Uil uREuRR enfie

eI & FoTTT YTiedis BT T 8 | eI & PRl

T8 I BT TTicaia STRfErT ey # S fram rar 2

IRERT # fH & o A 7 |

foy WR forg T aRERT & fhavreri g BT &1 sRemri

G AT AT R |

(if)
(iif)

100 <

e)

(i)
(iif)

Others:

i)  Brokerage/commission received on subscription is
booked in Profit & Loss Account.

i)  Broken period interest paid / received on purchase /sale
of securities is recognised as interest expense / income.

iii)  Prudential norms of RBI for non performing investment
Classification are applied to Investments and
appropriate provisions are made in respect of non
performing securities.

iv) Profit/Loss on sale of any Investment in any category is
taken to Profit & Loss Account. However, in case of
profit on Sale of Investments under 'Held to Maturity'
category, an equal amount is appropriated to Capital
Reserve Account.

v)  Valuation of HFT and AFS portfolio is done on daily and
quarterly basis respectively and depreciation if any is
provided on quarterly basis

The derivatives transactions are undertaken for trading or
hedging purposes. Trading transactions are marked to
market. As per RBI guidelines, different categories of swaps
are valued as under:

i) Hedge swaps: Interest rate swaps which hedges
interest bearing asset or liability is accounted for on
accrual basis except the swap designated with an asset
or liability that is carried at market value or lower of cost
in the financial statement.

Gain or losses on the termination of swaps are
recognized over the shorter of the remaining contractual
life of the swap or the remaining life of the asset/liability.

i) Trading swaps: Trading swap transactions are marked
to market with changes recorded in the financial
statements.

ADVANCES /PROVISIONS /RECOVERIES

Classification of Advances into performing / non-performing

assets and provisions thereon are made as per the

Prudential Norms Prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

Advances are net of provisions and technical write-offs made

for non-performing Assets.

Provision for performing Assets is shown under the head

“Other Liabilities & Provisions”.

Recoveries in Non-Performing Assets are appropriated first

towards principal and thereafter towards interest.

a) FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated

depreciation except in the case of assets which have been

revalued. The appreciation on account of revaluation is
credited to Revaluation Reserve.

Premises include cost of land.

Fixtures and fittings in rented premises are treated as
Temporary Erection.
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(@) srad REfREl W Jeag™

(i) Houpm:

. trﬁﬂfrﬁ—l?ﬁ \gﬂ( URFERRET dfEd) W
,1962ﬁaeqﬁa‘rﬁaaﬁ

Wgﬂﬂqﬂﬁﬁmw%lsﬂﬁm

T 17 ©, FTR HeagT™ &7 UTae
IR RSTd 4 & FremgaR Al weldl gomel 3
33.33 Hfcerd &1 R A fhar smar g |

qaﬂgmafmﬁlﬁ/ﬁw$aéﬁwww

o IR & YHAIDB 3 IR B BT G4 cdIh
JRfEa e & ufe \wmfora o |

(i) TET M D BT AT W AT Tl D ST Foell, T&T
IR &1 YTGET a1 R ] &% | At IR 1)
[ERIEDI

(i) TceEm M W ued WAIH uee @ @y #
gfRenfere e T |

(iv) SRR WR fhY T TR B IoRd H TR fhar T 2|

geel d—ad

% (i) 1 18, 2001 & g focfia uee & dga < ¢ snRkaat
BT TG URATT Al oRITHR AR gRT SR
Arifrdenere fewft & orgar far ar &) i
STRTAT DY 31T 3reret MR # wnfier forar T
IR 39 WR HIEI PT UGl Ucc & fafey # FH
wUA T e |

(i) YR Rod §@ gRT o™ o= &
FIAR, f%r—r—trc’é aﬁ ﬁmﬁ{:{aﬂ—ﬁ SIN
IR-freeeTeN & w0 § aiffed fhar 7ar & dor

TR TTae fhg 1 & |
@) fRig 9e¢ & d8d ol 7S MRl P, UccIdhd
IRTAT & I oI IR =ATH ISl YIae &
A Hed ¥ ST A1 A 8, W AFT T © SR 39
3T 3raret IRt # et fpar A ® |
el YA BT RIS fad g9R iR gerr <o
@ g fomar a7 & @ifes fae guRi T uee @ srafd H
oI aTTafde =Tel &% W fErd | foram o 9a |
M) ORI UeC & S7elEr 3 YT Bl URATTTURS Uec
@ w9 H giffed fram a2 |
¥) ucel faRmm iR RIgN &l MR F41 oRATdhR
HIH §RT SN ol@id AM® (TUH—19) & ATAR
fore  forar T 2 |
e darfgiy ard
9% 1 Al & He H SUHl STl Bl " & oy
ARARI AE] TR WA §RT SR @i A9 15
(R HHEATRY A AR fHar 8 |
dderfere RMINT HFARI @v— SUSH, UeH, Bedl
Hﬁwmmmaﬂwwma%qﬁ
mﬁmﬁmwﬁaqﬁzwwﬁﬁwﬁm
H HHAR Wda fHieaaet gRT dWifhd qedied &
MR R fbar a1 21 39 yeR FuiRd Sgan wre &
YT 3R U2 & Al § dF & rgHIfad a1l B o1aT
B ITE & 3R 3T & oIy wrae fovam = 2 |

b)

b)

c)

d)

7)

b)

ait &t =

DEPRECIATION ON FIXED ASSETS:

(i) Depreciation:

e onassets (including revalued assets), is charged on the
Written Down Value at the rates prescribed by the
Income Tax Rules, 1962; except in respect of
computers on which depreciation is provided on
Straight Line Method @ 33.33% as per RBI guidelines;

e isnotprovided inthe year of sale/disposal of asset;

e on the revalued portion of assets, is adjusted against
the Revaluation Reserve

(i) Wherever the cost of land cannot be separately
segregated, from buildings depreciation is provided on
the composite amount, at the rate applicable to
buildings.

(iii) Premium paid on leasehold land is amortised over the
period of lease.

(iv) Software expenditure is charged to Revenue in the year
ofincurrence.

LEASE TRANSACTIONS:

i) Accounting for assets given under finance lease before
April 1, 2001, has been done as per the Guidance Note
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Such assets are included under Other Fixed
Assets and depreciation thereon is provided equally
overthe lease period.

ii)  Finance leases are classified as performing and non-
performing in accordance with prudential norms issued
by RBI and accordingly provisions are made.

Assets taken under financial lease are recognized at the
lower of the fair value of the leased assets and the present
value of the minimum lease payments and included under
Other Fixed Assets.

The lease payments are apportioned between finance
charge and the outstanding liability so as to account for the
finance charge at the constant periodic rate of interest over
the lease period.

Lease other than financial lease is classified as operating
lease.

Lease rental and depreciation are accounted for as per
Accounting Standard (AS-19) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Bank has applied Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) —
Employees Benefits, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, for recognition of its liabilities in respect
of employee benefits.

Liability towards long term defined employee benefits —
gratuity, pension, leave encashment, leave fare concession
and sick leave are determined on actuarial valuation by
independent actuaries at the year end by using Projected
Unit Cost method. Liability so determined is funded, to the
approved trusts of the bank, in the case of gratuity and
pension and provided for in other cases.
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M) HISET SHETRAl, RN ggel U &1 fAded T8 AT o, §1]T
o Ao &1 faded g & Haw H IRA Red 9@ @
FFART P AFAR AT ¥ 2011 I Yo ST &b HF A HH TP
Tierd fRy T aRReNer 3Ry faram |

) 9w A & ddy ¥, afd & forg e & wd & w9 H

HAIRIAT &1 TS 2 3R 9 o Qd 81 @ # g9IRa fham T @ |

Y AP HHARI Al DI IF 9, o= HEId Fa] ya

DI TS B, B A4 U9 B @I H IR geerdhd T W =9 & wY

A A TE B |

8. 3B

®) PR BT UG ATe] AR AR BRI, A1 & forg fBam T g |

Te], BR BT UG ARL BR SR1 AR B 11 BT TIRT $R 8Y

PR Y A R fhar T g |

M) GATH THIOR BR (TAYST) T BT dael a4l 1R I AT I
R & w9 # foran ira &, fraw & forg g Mf¥ea gwror 2 %
% HT & Siaiid IRBTT MIHR A 31 IMIPR BT YA
I @fy & SR B e forv ey iR, 1961
(fafafdc ofd) & forg fic &1 wHoe orgae B 1 o ay #
IR FG) oTETHR ARI (SMEAIgers) gRT SRy ArTesft
feooft # @0 72 ReTRRe & SR, #e ST SRa & w7 7 forg
ST T 9T a1 &, S I8 MR o1 Td BT ok H ST gRT
JRAT B SR & AR A STHT el & w9 H q918 Al © | 95
TS ol T3 &I TRIG BT SHS] FHIET FRaT & R AT 5
AT BT AT IR BT fqerET 39 AT d6 Rl 7, Drad
forg s ey &1 Af¥Ed w8 BT e I 9w fafafde
Al & SR He 3 3P ISR BT YA PR |

") I & IRIH I B arell sReIfId &R il ik <arai,
ST geamac= a8 @1 3afy # a1 ST A B, DI JoATu
B TRIG TP, AR AT 916 H AN B aTell HR SR 3R HR 3
BT TRINT Rl §T AT <) T 2 |

T) RN HR RAAT BT q9 T AT A2l &f T o1d ab [ 39
d @ aRafdd AfEddr 9 81 6w wd wR arg ey
ST BT forrds Ul U1 JMReIfTa & SRt U ol SITde |

9) 3RTAl & St dbar

AR a1 oRAThR AT §RT ST oldidh ATd 28—3MMRAT Dl

ISRl & AR AIha MMRETAT Afed o/adt MRl W

3oTd |1e, afe ®1E &, forg 1Y € ofiR 3% am—e1fy @ § waiRa

frar a2 |

10) YTIE, MHRASG IATY 3R MBS rfaar

VR ATa] EThR AR §RT SR Wi A1 29— ‘OTaelH,
HRHAB I IR THRAD IFRAT B AR b U a1 bl
adl JeT & Safe ool ger & yRumda: geeT aaar Sl =,
| B gY WA B qTEl YATE B ATGRIDA & AT STd
TfRicg & I &1 favadia sfder fhar S weoar 81 =i
faq=for & enefRas MRl o 981 form T § wiife s =AY
3T AT &1 A &SIl P e 1 &1 T |

11) fraa @

fraer o ffaRad oTae= ud e RAGaRt’ ®f feae § o9 &
CIESRCaSIRICIRS

®)  Hifafde UeTsi & ATAR IMADBR AR I PR T UTIeT
TR URFURTAT UR WTaem

M) IR—FrerETeRY FRET SR A R Jeugr 2 e

") gcc WId STef Y AT F0T

@') ST ATHTI 37T TIRI D UTIET
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c) Inrespect of Pension scheme opted by existing employees
who had not opted for Pension earlier, the Pension liability is
amortized minimum one-fifth starting from financial year
2010-11 as permitted by RBI.

d) Inrespectof Provident Fund, the contribution for the period is
recognized as expense and charged to profit and loss
account.

e) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense
at an undiscounted amount in the profit and loss account of
the year in which the related services are rendered.

8) INCOME TAX

a) Provision for Tax is made for both current and deferred taxes.

b) Current tax is provided on the taxable income using
applicable tax rates and tax laws.

c) Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an
asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the Bank will pay income tax higher than that
computed under MAT, during the period that MAT is permitted
to be set off under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (specified
period). In the year, in which the MAT credit becomes eligible
to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the
recommendations contained in the guidance note issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), the
said asset is created by way of a credit to the profit and loss
account and shown as MAT credit entittement. The Bank
reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes
down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the
extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect
that the Bank will pay income tax higher than MAT during the
specified period.

d) Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on account of
timing differences and which are capable of reversal in
subsequent periods are recognized using the tax rates and
the tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
till the date of the Balance Sheet.

e) Deferred Tax Assets are not recognized unless there is
'virtual certainty' that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets will be
realized.

9) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment losses, if any, on Fixed Assets including Revalued

Assets, are recognized in accordance with Accounting Standard

28 “Impairment of Assets” issued in this regard by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India and charged to Profit and Loss

Account.

10) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND

CONTINGENT ASSETS

As per the Accounting Standard 29 "Provisions, Contingent

Liabilities and Contingent Assets" issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes provisions

onl)()when ithas a present obligation as aresult of a pastevent, itis

Bro able that an outflow of resources embodying economic

enefits will be required to settle the obligation and when areliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Contingent

Assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this

may resultin the recognition of income that may never be realized.

11) NET PROFIT:

The Net Profit is arrived at after accounting for the following

“Provisions and Contingencies”:

a) Provision for taxes on income and wealth tax in accordance
with statutory requirements.

b) Provision on Standard Assets.

c) Provision for Non Performing Advances and depreciation on
Investments.

d) Baddebts written off.

e) Otherusual and necessary provisions.
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10.91 TR 3. (TSl I9 11.71 BRIS %.) DI AN D HB TR
@ HaT H P B ueT H SRSl BT goibRoT/ e ol gRT
BT G101 2 | 91, SAaiRede g9 R & oy Iugwh
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31T #, RHTE IR SURT Job &l form T g |

AT STl IR Uigd fobeg o1y TSl B HefS SRR &
st enfire frar e |

yxdrfad arHreT

T Yol WR 79% I &R A UM SATHIRT BT HTae fahar 1am
21 98 deper fafad s e 1949 B 9RT 15 T 17 & SIARTT
# faftrame mERE & SrgHe & srael= 2 |

PRI 8 YTaeT

¥ & AU =Te) SMIABR BY YU, AP SMATIH, 1961 P
¢RT 115 ST & AR FATH TR FR (TAUS) F MR TR
AT AT & | Tl ATYET SR ST auf # R A Ry Bl
& H I@d g 4% T 118 IS %, ((Usel av I 3qQ) &l
AT UHIcR PR DS AT DI o™ Td 81 @I DI Bfse
PR U ST b BT H AT & & AR "3 RN b ST
S e fHar 2 | 31 A1, 2012 BT FAG I8 & oY Te] e
2q 389.67 IR T. (fU&el a9 550.94 BRI BUY) BT JTGE AT
arferfere, =l aonel iR ST Adl Bl ST H AR
fpar T g |

gy & SR ATABR B, fHY 7Y graem=il a1 ARy
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SCHEDULE -18
NOTES TOACCOUNTS

1)

4)

5)

In respect of certain premises costing Rs. 10.91 crores
(previous year Rs. 11.71 crores), Registration / Execution of
documents, in favour of the Bank are yet to be completed.
However, adequate steps have been initiated to complete the
formalities. Title deeds in respect of 3 properties costing Rs.
2.10 crores (previous year Rs2.10 crore) are yet to be
collected from Registration office.

In the absence of information as to the realizable value of
securities in certain advances, the value as per records has
been considered.

Interest accrued but not due on term deposits and saving has
been included under the relevant deposits.

PROPOSED DIVIDEND

Proposed Dividend @79% on the paid up capital has been
provided for. This is subject to approval from Regulatory
Authorities in pursuance of section 15 & 17 of Banking
Regualation Act 1949.

PROVISION FOR TAXATION

The provision for current income tax for the year is made on
the basis of Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) in accordance with
section 115JB of the Income tax Act, 1961. Considering the
future profitability and taxable position in subsequent years,
the Bank has recognized MAT credit entittement of Rs. 118
crores (Previous Year: Rs. Nil) as an asset by crediting Profit
& Loss Account and disclosed under 'Other Assets'. The
provision for currentincome tax for the year ended March 31,
2012 Rs.389.67 crores (previous year Rs. 550.94 crores)
has been made considering applicable enactments, judicial
pronouncements and legal opinions.

Amount of Provisions made for Income-tax during the year:

R as %, ) (Amount in Rs. crore)
feraor Te], oo Particulars Current | Previous
T EL Year Year
EIEEaY %‘g’ EIERIN Provision for Income Tax
— FTe] ¥ T HTaRT 408.00 | 578.39 | |-Provision for Current Year 408.00 | 578.39
— fUwel aul & STfaRed Jrae &1 gRidT 18.33 | 27.45 -Excess Provision of earlier years write back| 18.33 | 27.45
JMMRFTA R I B I1ae [/ (317Ra) 7.00 (17.00) Provision for Deferred Tax liability/(Asset) 7.00 (17.00)

/AR UIRHTRAT §RT SRR fdTedl U 3ifed ot g1 a6 fafer=
fReiRor auf 2g 38959 FRIs %. (fUoel a¥ 20314 IR T0) BT
IaTea™a PR I Bl (TS Afea) AT 12 H "HRAS S
@ Sfcte famaman T & | S 1 favar & % 3 w9 g srRefi

2 3IR 3T @ T 81 TG | d&gIR St faareud aaaraif
% fog @I uraum 7 fdar T &R 39w & ufa feg e

ETATHT/HTATSTHT BT Sl 11 # "o SniRat " b dwd axgelt
A STIHR & oy A A fpar T2ar e |

Pending final outcome of the appeals filed by the bank/income tax
authorities, disputed tax liabilities (including interest), for various
assessment years, amounting to Rs. 389.59 crores (previous year
Rs. 203.14 crores) are shown in Schedule 12 under “Contingent
Liabilities”. The bank believes that these demands are largely
unsustainable and will eventually be set aside. Accordingly, no
provision has been made against the said disputed liabilities and
payments/adjustments to the extent made against these
demands have been included in Schedule 11 under “Other
Assets” as Income Tax Recoverable.
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6) it 6) CAPITAL
1 qrelad | e ad Items Current | Previous
i) |HSIRYSR (%) . year year
- - i) | CRAR (%)
IRI- | 1.01% | 12.30% Basel—| 1.01% | 12.30%
TR Il : 12.69% | 14.23% Basel—II 12.69% | 14.23%
i) | TSIRYR ERR-1 45h1 (%) i) | CRAR—Tier 1 Capital (%)
Y- | 8.78% 8.02% Basel | 8.78% 9.69%
- |l 10.12% 11.21% Basel -1l 10.12% 11.21%
iii) | ¥hamesR SaR-11 g5t (%) iii) | CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%)
IRIA- | 2.23% 2.61% Basel -1 2.23% 2.61%
-l 2.57% 3.02% Basel -l 2.57% 3.02%
iv) | ¥ 3 R TRBR @ iv) | Percentage of the shareholding
. . of the Government of India in
RIAREMRAT BT Ffererd 58.00% 58.00% the bank 58.00% 58.00%
v) | ERR -1l 4o & wu ¥ v) | Amount of subordinate debt
@EWTFQTﬁUTa{UT NG NG raised as Tier-ll capital Nil Nil
vi) | STSUIRIRMTE SRI 3R JJels vi) | Amount raised by issue of
T8 IR (TR B0 H) Nl 300.00 IPDI (Rs. in crores) Nil 300.00
vii)| ST ERR -l v SRy Bxas vii)l Amount raised by issue of Upper
S[eTs 7T VI (FRTS %0 H) = 200.00 Tier—lIlinstruments (Rs. in crores) Nil 200.00
9% 7 fregar SRRl qrvs @ g gers: The Bank has raised the following Tier-1l Bonds:
9¥ & SRME S8 Ty IR (RIS H) %X (%)| [Raised during the year R _Arcrzloun; Rate (%)
2007-08 500.00 9.95 S. In Lrore
2008-09 500.00 875 2007-08 500.00 9.95
- - 2008-09 500.00 8.75
2009-10 - - 2009-10 N -
2010-11 200.00 8.68 2010-11 200.00 8.68
2011-12 - - 2011-12 - -
8) fafera 7) INVESTMENTS
] (R wIs #) ( Amount in Rs. crore)
S are], 99 | ol ad Items Current | Previous
[ E— year year
1 . ﬁﬁu?ﬂ‘j@ 1. Value of Investments
i) NUCIRE T G i) Gross Value of Investments
P) ARG | # 52460.22 | 49623.69 a) Inindia# 52460.22 | 49623.69
Q) 9RA & qIER - - b) Outside India - -
il) HAETN &g e i) Provisions for Depreciation
%) WRd | 358.89 78.28 a) InIndia 358.89 78.28
Q) IRd D 9N - - b) Outside India - -
iii) fafemt &1 faa e iii) Net value of Investments
%) WRd | 52101.33 | 49545.41 a) InIndia 52101.33 | 49545.41
W) URA B qre - - b) Outside India - -
2. o=t w IR & ufa feu U 2. Movement of provisions held
YguTE H SAR -derd towards depreciation on investments.
IEEELE] 78.28 - i) Opening balance 78.28 -
i) Sre: a9 & Q™ ii) Add: Provisions made
fepu T grger 280.61 78.28 during the year* 280.61 78.28
iii) ge: 99 & IR 9 @A |lell iii) Less: Write-off/ write-back of
T8 IRY3IIR UTaem=i &1 geRih - - excess provisions during the year - -
iv) 3T 2 358.89 78.28 iv) Closing Balance 358.89 78.28
Hurior e gﬁu‘r g A 7 ot 2 (31.03.2012 3 Reafa AR 7964.05 #Includes amount of RIDF Deposit (Rs. 7964.05 Crore as on 31.03.2012 and

PRI T, B 3R 31.03.2011 &Y Refy TR 747064 RIS T, @) | Rs. 7470.64 Crore as on 31.03.2011 respectively).

* Further, depreciation amounting to Rs. 4.73 crore on interportfolio shifting of various

* ¥ SAfRe, 2011*12?7 AR ﬁf“\“';f gfcryferat ?’ SITR—TIEPIAT HTRT R gocurities during 2011-12, has been appropriated in the Book Value of respective
473 TRIS . BT eI Hard gfoniforal & 981 gea # A far = 2 | securities.
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&) YT e (131 RIS 2. ﬁ) a) Repo Transactions (Amountin Rs. crore)
EEN T & EraEd Erkd 31919 Particulars Minimum | Maximum |Daily Average| outstanding
<RI IRM R 2012 I outstanding| outstanding|outstanding | as on March
AT Afpan | afe | 9@ During the | During the |Duringthe |31, 2012
IHTAT TR | FEHTAT AT | Fehram T Year Year Year
T & T8d g9 Securities Sold
Tli—\?s%ﬁm Under Repo
i 0.00 4650.00 [1633.13 4500.00 i. Government 0.00 4650.00 |1633.13 4500.00
uferyferat (0.00) (5500.00) |(1460.19) (0.00) Securities (0.00) (5500.00) |(1460.19) (0.00)
ii. S T 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ii. Corporate debt [0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
wferyfera (0.00) (0.00)  [(0.00) (0.00) Securities (0.00) (0.00)  [(0.00) (0.00)
Rad Y1 & T&d Securities
ECRIRIES Purchased under
qﬁ'xﬂ%ﬁq‘f Reverse Repo
iii. ARG 0.00 3150.00 |59.08 0.00 iii. Government  [0.00 3150.00 |59.08 0.00
' (0.00) (3850.00) [(117.81) (0.00) Securities (0.00) (3850.00) [(117.81) (0.00)
iv. ST ST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 iv. Corporate debt [0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
wiferyfera (0.00) (0.00)  |(0.00) (0.00) Securities (0.00) (0.00)  {(0.00) (0.00)
ATfdhe AT & 0.00 460.00 |105.19 0.00 Securitiessold (0.00 460.00 |105.19 0.00
CESACECIRIN (0.00)  [(0.00) |(0.00) (0.00) under Market  |(0.00)  ((0.00)  |(0.00) (0.00)
yfergfart Repo
Arfde Rad~xar  0.00 30.00 0.60 0.00 Securities 0.00 30.00 0.60 0.00
EASERACNE) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) purchased under|(0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
g wfergfera Market Rev Repg
(Frsas # Ay 1Y srids s 99 @ §) (Figures in brackets are for the previous year)
@) TR-THueeR A wigamt
b) Non-SLRInvestment Portfolio
) TR-THTAeR et st Frfa weeEr
i) Issuercomposition of Non SLRinvestments )
(31 %S % H)/(Amount in Rs. crore)
%. S afer | st e fewied | ‘Rywfea’ | TRgEes’
. | lssuer Amount i | % gl gfayfa gfayfasi
No. Extent of Eaksite)| Eaksitei| EaRsiaI|
Private Extent of Extent of Extent of
Placement '‘Below 'Unrated’ 'Unlisted’
Investment Securities Securities
Grade'
Securities
(1) 2) (3) 4) (5) (6) (7)
i) [wrEsif® &5 @ SushH/PSUSs 421.67 201.65 0.00 168.77 10.00
(472.47) (381.75) (0.00) (15.00) (10.00)
i) [Te=ma aRem1/Fls@ 8503.63 8370.45 0.00 35.66 8047.29
(7904.27) (7818.23) (0.00) (0.00) (7553.88)
iii) [¥p/Banks 2065.59 1014.76 0.00 1563.19 1504.60
(648.81) (588.29) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
iv)[T=rsiT suf=ri/Private Corporate 1152.38 845.76 0.00 372.35 191.15
(944.69) (695.47) (0.00) (0.00) (111.79)
v) [argei/=ig<h SeM/Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures 184.00 184.00 0.00 184.00 184.00
(161.00) (161.00) (0.00) (161.00) (161.00)
vi)|3T=4/Others 477.40 477.40 0.00 277.40 0.00
(2751.98) (239.48) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
vii) @ el/Total (i to vi ) 12804.67 11094.02 0.00 2601.37* 9937.04**
(12883.22) (9884.22) (0.00) (176.00) (7836.67)
vilijgeTd: eag & Ui fohar a1 uraem/ 120.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision held towards depreciation (38.83) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
@cl/Total  (vii-viii) 12684.54 11094.02 0.00 2601.37 9937.04
(12844.39) (9884.22) (0.00) (176.00) (7836.67)

(s T feu Ty o7k S fumel a8 & § )/ (Figures in brackets are for the previous year)
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feuoft -—

1. BT 4, 5,69 7 3 <1 T I RER 9 781 & |

2. *312ofipd IRl # 2601.37 BRI %. & de AT H | 2514.51
FRIS T. e T A # 8 R 548,51 PRIS %, & Sdac! TR,
37.00 TR %. & YA U, 1504.60 PRIS . (aTT THTOTIH H, 206.
78 TRIS T. DI I Y, 33.62 IS T. &1 TRAIfT T1ftT 3fR 184.00
PRIS B. BT A I ST M &, AT AT (AT 86.86
TR . (71.86 BRIS B. & A IR 31R 15.00 HRIE T. qI0€ T
e ®) 2|

3@ AaG H WISl 1504.06 TR T, Wl 75.92 TR ., B TG
T (TAUHHTS 9798) 67.03 FRIS T. TAT SId1 184 BRIS B. AR
7964.05 BRIS B. BT IRIATLSIVB I & |

4. @ SMRBMSSNG 9w enfiet (@re] a¥ # 7964.05 HRIS %. Ud
ol 99 % 7470.64 RIS T

ii) AR-FreoreTer AR-gardaR e

Note: -
(1) Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 are not mutually
exclusive.

(2) * Out of total investment of Rs. 2601.37 crore in Unrated
securities, Rs.2514.51 crore is in exempted investment consisting
of equity shares Rs. 548.51 crores, mutual fund of Rs. 37.00
crores, Rs. 1504.60 crore in certificate of Deposit, venture fund of
Rs. 206.78 crore, security receipt of Rs. 33.62 crore & JV-INS
Rs.184.00 crore, hence unrated investment is Rs. 86.86 crore
(Rs. 71.86 crore preference share & Rs. 15.00 crore in Bonds &
debenture)

(3)**Total unlisted includes CD Rs. 1504.06 crore, CP Rs.72.92
crore, exempted investment (HFCL Bonds) Rs. 67.03 crore and
JV Rs. 184 crore and RIDF of Rs. 7964.05 crore.

(4)@ Includes RIDF Investment (Rs. 7964.05 crore in current year
and Rs. 7470.64 crore in previous year respectively)

ii) Non performing Non-SLR investments

(18 %. #) (Amount in Rs. crore)
faawor RUR RN Particulars Amountasat | Amountas at
31.03.2012 1 [31.03.2011 &1 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
ORI 88.93 88.93 Opening Balance 88.93 88.93
Additions during the year
%ﬁ%g ™D 16,03 0.00 since 1stApril amey 19.93 0.00
Reductions during the
ST 3@ & <R A 0.00 0.00 above period 0.00 0.00
gfa o 108.86 88.93 Closing Balance 108.86 88.93
e GTRT UTaeT 91.83 88.93 Total Provisions held 91.83 88.93

c) fafsem=T &1 affe<or / CATEGORISATION OF INVESTMENTS

IRART RoTd d & faenfeei iR oRkaieT 1 4. 3 & IgaR e ST &1 fFr=rgarR sofiag fear m e -

In accordance with Reserve Bank of India guidelines and as stated in Accounting Policy No. 3, investment portfolio has been

categorized as under:
(f¥r @=1s . #) / (Amount in Rs. crore)
31 914, 2012 & FFAR Reafer 31 914, 2011 & TR Rerfar

iy / Security Position as on March 31,2012 Position as on March 31,2011

Tadign | gauhel TUHTH @l iy | gayHel s @l

HTM HFT AFS Total HTM HFT AFS Total
ARG
Govt. Securities 28768.77 36.33 |10780.34 39585.44 29604.29 0.00 7034.90 | 36639.19
3
Other Approved 0.00 0.00 70.11 70.11 0.00 0.00 101.27 101.27
Securities
IR / Shares 30.66 0.23 589.48 620.37 30.66 0.49 661.07 692.22
ISEERVAILS]
Debentures /Bonds 0.00 0.00 1981.33 1981.33 0.00 0.00 1807.39 1807.39
3= qIfvTRRIe U3,
sfeaxt faama u=, e,
R B'S 3T
Others Commercial ,
Paper, IVP, UTI,
Mutual Funds etc.* 8065.05 387.00 1566.92 10018.97 7549.05 636.23 2037.34 | 10222.62
I (AT I 1)
Others
(Jt. Venture Insurance)| 184.00 0.00 0.00 184.00 161.00 0.00 0.00 161.00
& / Total 37048.48 423.56 |14988.18 52460.22 37345.00 636.72 11641.97 | 49623.69

Y- gRaqadr a& a1ld, Tauwdl - ¢ &7 2q ola, T.uw. g, - Al 3g Sude
HTM - Held to Maturity; HFT— Held for Trading; AFS — Available for Sale

*3TR TS S U ST WM & (3] a9 H 7964.05 FRIS 3. R

qY H 7470.64 PRIS B.)

*Includes RIDF Deposit (Rs. 7964.05 crore in current year and Rs. 7470.64 crore in previous year respectively).
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¥) uRggadr d& aikd gofy & el & deg § 9f & Sk d) In respect of investments under Held to Maturity category,
et s < o706 i @ (o w27 0 €0) GG R hrevious year Re: 93,07 crofés) ana he sare has
Tﬁ"\rsﬁ—\r T3 1 SRR W Ima" | @ W H been accounted for in Schedule No.13 under the head
fra e o & dEd e AT | 'Interest Earned' as deduction from 'Income on Investments'.
¥) fafamY w JeugTa 3G U e) Provision forDepreciation on Investments:
31 94, 2012 & "I B Sue” qer 'efeT B arRd” Provision for depreciation on investments under 'Available
ﬁﬁl’iﬁ’iﬁ Sﬁﬁ% W ‘fﬂ%ﬁ? 9 358.80 IS i% (R for Sale' and 'Held for Trading' categories as on March 31,
T 78.28 RIS .) . BT UG feB2T T | ’ i 2012,is Rs. 358.89 crore (previous year Rs. 78.28 crore).
) b 5 & ';ﬁ—ﬂ:r B oral %‘g’ SUae”’ 9ft ¥ gRugar o ) 'Iéhe 18%1(!)( P?s not tr)anfsferrei ar]?/ l3ec%.1riti§s I(previtous yetar
” : - : S. .17 crores), from 'Available for Sale' category to
gk sl 7§ org gfrgfer sfaRa et @1 (e a9 172017 'Held to Maturity' category and transferred Rs. 2263.84 crores
IS . oY ) &R uRudaar & erRa” <ot I & forg from 'Held to Maturity category to' Available for Sale' category
e e 8 | e iy ﬁ’qﬁﬁ R cordance. with the B! guideins. Tho Mok 1q. Marke!
: : : wi uidelines.
@ ) @ gl N » A depreciation on shifting of above mentioned securities was
T TR 3ifhel FeTBRT 4.53 BRI B (9l 99 64.05 BRIS ¥)) Rs. 4.53 crores (previous year Rs. 64.05 crores), and the
ofT 3R S 9 T B @Il | A9 STell 7147 © | §6 7T 0.20 RIS same has been debited to Profit and Loss Account. Bank also
% (e af 0.16 BRIS ¥.) BT TeTETH Tof HRh 0.85 BRI ©. transflgrreéigsecurities) amounting to Rs. %—.85,0{0','23 (Fl"'%‘l’iofus
(froer 0¥ 0.95 PRrs ©) @1 FRRRET B A PRI B Ra é%?er;' csa'te' crores) from 'Held for Trading' to 'Available for
) R gory by booking depreciation of Rs. 0.20 crores
2o ¥ faen! =g Ut Sof’ # SiaRd fear g | (previous year Rs. 0.16 crores).
B) T 99 2011—12 & SR 96 3 Sia9 497 FRIER gg &1 g) During the financial_ year 2011-12 Bank has invested Rs.
b 3R TaTERT & e "SRT TavadRe siRaee e e 23.(_)t0|crorets_b(pt|_'eV|o_us .y(_eatr Rs.t 46.08 crores) ]’EowaLr_c;s
o ¢ . o . . capital contribution in joint venture Company for Life
47|H<1%$:‘%7 ;*g;ﬁ_q?‘”ﬂl%?’%é@" ¥ Qg @"‘F’q(%i; ﬂaﬁi ) Insurance Business with Canara Bank and HSBC under the
STH 3erqT 23.00 FRIE B0 name and style of "Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of
46.00 IS 0) BT forger fopar | 31.03.2012 BT H IHTAT qg,ﬁ Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited". The total
3 0 capital outstanding as on 31.03. is Rs. .00 crores
184.00 FIS T. (frwet af 161.00 RIS %.) B, T 6 ERT 23% tal outstand 31.03.2012 is Rs. 184.00
wq&ﬁw% ’ T (previous year Rs. 161.00 crores), which amounts to 23%
. ! . N capital contribution by the bank.
I g1 &0 Q7 I e o1 wge SeHr # fafer ‘\’w @ The said investment made by the Bank has been classified
qgd "aRudaar ae aTRd"” $1of 7 fied fhar 1T § Fife g9 under "Held to Maturity' category under the head investment
HYh ITH 91 & wu # g1Rd B B {97 2, I=fU I8 arier in joint ventures, as the intention is to hold as joint venture
TR Rod & & gt & raR Srfdid 25% & w7 | investment although the holding is less than 25% as required
& g B IRAF T B HRYT S ARRTE B T under RBI norms. In the opinion of the management the
f : IS NP impactin the value of the said investment on account of initial
R ¥ X7 @ el & ESACERICEREICE losses is not permanent in nature and hence no provision is
PXAT AT D qg)f HHSAT AT | considered necessary.
8) sRafeew 8) DERIVATIVES
& 7 3l 9§ & SR SRART oiF-a rif &ToT o Heeht The Bank has undertaken Derivative Transactions viz.
iy e el Faeht Wi 9T vd &t <) At |9 fhu | Interest Rate Future, Currency Futures, Currency options
31032012 & Ry & SR @l <) FaE A |er qe a”? t'“t%r.eSt Rate Swatp ]ﬂ?'ts) dutrilgg tth?:yfar- Tzelretis ne
NS . s s outstanding in respect of Interest Rate Future and Interes
Refy % d{j\{?l{{éidﬂjjﬁj\ﬂl{ ¥ %ﬁéiaﬁa@ﬁ%.%?gqﬁ Rate Swap (OIS) as on 31-3-2012. However, there is an
i outstanding position in currency future which is covered in
SEdR ﬁgﬁ_f\g}fl 33”&’ 3 é( Xeh, AT gTedl @1 3R W face interbank market as on 31-3-2012. Also, transactions under
g1 areT Sfaemll & Sfdfd oF-aF W by 1T &R me @ Foreign Exchange Forward Contracts have been undertaken
SEaCEgRI 38,138.88 S %0 31,603.66 on behalf of various clients and outstanding as on date is Rs.
IS 3T TIs B0 (oo af behalf of vari lients and outstandi dateis R
PRIST) 2 | 38,138.88 crores (previous year Rs. 31,603.66 crores).
. dRIGT &) HRIR/ATS &R WY (fer %) a. Forward Rate Agreement/Interest Rate Swap
PRIS W0 (Amount in Rs. crore)
fyaeor %nTv[\?ﬂf oo af Particulars Current | Previous
- . year year
| 9T TR BT Bfeqd e NSl NS i.The notional principal of swap
ii.afe gfcruer BRRT & Sfafa ol agreements NIL NIL
RIS Bl YRT T8I bRl ® Al ii. Losses which would be incurred if
counterparties failed to fulfill their
Eﬁi;?)r i - T A obligations under the agreements NIL NIL
1. B TR ST -
3R 5 iii. Collateral required by the bank
A Nl upon entering into swaps NIL NIL
iv. ¥ | E aret T iv. Concentration of credit risk arising
SIIRIHA BT Fha [ 0] Nl Nl from the swaps NIL NIL
V_qé}qﬂ—cﬁzb—[qqgﬁﬂ\;q N N v.The fair value of the swap book NIL NIL
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9. Tgado ¥ fey 70 grer <% SRafesy

b. Exchange Traded Interestrate derivatives

(IR g w0 #) (Amount in Rs. crore)
faa=or g ad | e ad S. | Particulars Current |Previous
No year year

1. 99 & SRME URITS # By g 1. | Notional Principal amount of

TS Iy £ exchange traded interest rate

T SRAfEH o Fie q derivatives undertaken during the

SURI (WH—HT\’) year (instrument-wise)

F) 19 a_a T 1.00 a) June Contract NIL 1.00

) lTE SfdeT 51.04 Nl b) July Contract 51.04 NIL
2. TS # fBU T el a) 2. | Notional Principal amount of

sRafest & wfead qe1 w3 exchange traded interest rate

derivatives outstanding as on

31 e 2012 1 9 NS NS 31*March, 2012 NIL NIL
3. TadS # fhy U @t ) 3. | Notional principal amount of

sRafes &1 swfead go Il exchange traded interest rate

. ' derivatives outstanding and not

B U " e g et T T 'highly effective'. NIL NIL
4. URTST H fBY Y AT SR gHT 4. | Mark-to-Market value of exchange

RAfesg o1 "o gl T8 2 traded interest rate derivatives

. . , ' outstanding and not
PT IR BT 3 qeu A T highly effective’. NIL NIL

1) UROITHATHS Udhed

ORI 3T | aReEremi BT 9 SrRieE § il T ' A He
3iTfth, firs oiffth T 9 siifthw, R+ saead gareT giaemg
Ter ufifard e €, e SeraTfic guRiia € |

I o1 oy iy # foxin o= foradt & UaRi, T &9,
STATEH UfhaT BT W w9 | fopar T © | e el |
1ol SR SR, ufuel Silkgd, aeTR SiiRked, et Siiie, faer
SiiRed, gell Rofd SiRgw dem uRered e SiRked &0 8 |
ST A # AARe FRIET Al S wa—fama @ gell
Rerfer Arrail, A @1 A, B1 e e, forear
SfETT/gema & v AT YR &R dTel WSdRI & R H W< w0
ool T 17 € d1fe SiRed 1 IR faar o |& 3k geas
SR 9 21f8 i o B 9D |

oS &iffths amaRes afeal # ol @I i es Sear & sik gfenyfaat
F <P INIR Jea (THEgH) Reafd &1 oM gRT @maiiRes 981 4
1 SMUR WR olFia=1 H i SRaH! &7 A ffehdT & | & JoiR
oo Rerfay o1 afres Rare e afifay &1 gd a0 S 2

do # 3o oA # foTT I YaAUOR & 991g @) T | | da
RIGTHTI AT H TaRAUISR & S4Td 8 STgHIa UfhaT I e fham
TATR | TR o Bl FRIFAT e uR #iferex forar Srar 2 |
TATTHRY/ YIRS oIS IeNT-31TT € [hT I & | TeTddr
ST BT SUHY MR W e # forar S & | A AmaiRE
<fae] IR @I Sifhd BT S © TuT UROIE: Fhe BT Bl
IR MR IR o &I ] B ¢ f27q 3 forr S 2 |
9% P TIER/FATS TR RER & org A gaesll ffe e
wWih TadS  (TIUHs), UAHIUaE-UEUa  ldh Uadeol
(TRITFE-UAYa, JATS5CS Widh Yool (JUHs) BT ARG U4
Rl (Ffaf) 9w 2 | 96 S0 T @Tol &% 9gas afn
T &R WY H W ofFed &xal & | §& o We, e dr 9%
e uReTel & o oawaed JMERYd |Re T Rfd &1 &
faframret g1 IR feenfee & JrgaR <ffe IR g (THETH)
qAT A1 <T@ T FYe™ gageisll & &1ef fhar Srar 2 |

ORI AT 9ReI RoTd § & feenf=cen & AR 9918 7S © |
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c) Qualitative disclosure:

Operations in the Treasury Department are segregated into three
functional areas, i.e. Front Office, Mid Office and Back Office
equipped with necessary infrastructure and trained Officers,
whose responsibilities are well defined.

The Treasury Policy of the Bank clearly lays down the types of
financial derivative instruments, scope of usage, approval
process. Derivative transactions contain interest rate risk,
counterparty risk, market risk, currency risk, settlement risk, open
position risk and operational risk. Treasury Policy clearly specify
the internal control limits like open position limits, deal size limits,
stop-loss limits, deal initiating authority for trading/hedging in
approved instruments to contain the risk and maximize return on
the derivative transactions.

The mid office monitors the transactions in the trading books and
also measures the financial risks for the transactions in the trading
book on a daily basis by way of calculating Mark to market (MTM)
of positions. Daily MTM position is reported to the Investment
Committee.

The Bank also has a policy for hedging its balance sheet
exposures. The treasury policy of the Bank spells out the approval
process for hedging the exposures. The hedged transactions are
monitored on aregular basis.

The hedging/trading transactions are recorded separately. The
hedge transactions are accounted for on accrual basis. All trading
contracts are market to market and resultant gross loss is
accounted forignoring the gain on a prudence basis.

The Bank is Trading & Clearing Member of three exchanges viz.
National Stock Exchange (NSE), MCX-SX Stock Exchange
(MCX-SX), United Stock Exchange (USE) for currency futures
/interest rate futures. The Bank undertakes proprietary trading in
currency futures, interest rate futures & interest rate swaps. The
Bank has set up the necessary infrastructure for Front, Mid and
Back Office operations, daily mark to market (MTM) and margin
obligations are settled with the exchanges as per guidelines
issued by the regulators.

Treasury Policy has been drawn up in accordance with RBI
guidelines.
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d) HEIHS Y / Quantitative Disclosure- (@S . H)(Amountin Rs. crore)
arel ad Current Year fasa @ Previous Year
fa<o1 / Particulars a1 sRafea | =are s SRafea | gz sRafea | = <v SRafea
Currency Interest rate Currency Interest rate
Derivatives Derivatives Derivatives Derivatives
i) SRdfeq (srgaTa geoae)
Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
a) 919 Favel 7q / For hedging LA /NIL A/ NIL A/ NIL I/ NIL
b) @MUR ]/ Fortrading 2057.03* =/ NIL 60.09 =/ NIL
i) wfcriferat & < aToTR et @t Rerfa
Marked to market Positions
a) omRaar (+)/Assets (+) A/ NIL A/ NIL LA/ NIL I/ NIL
b) <Y (-)/Liabilities (-) 11.45 4 /NIL T3 /NIL 971/ NIL
iii) T YIS / Credit Exposure I/ NIL IR /NIL A /NIL ¥R /NIL
iv) &S <X H TP ufaed & uRads &1 Faifad e
(100*drdi01)
Likely impact of one percentage change in interest
rate (100*PV01)
a) 9T TR IRATH W/ On hedging derivatives LA/ NIL I/ NIL LA /NIL I/ NIL
b) emuR® SRafess u= / On trading derivatives I/ NIL I/ NIL A /NIL 3/ NIL
V) TYE QR <@ T 100 G101 T e Il =R ST
Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 observed
during the year
a) 919 FaRI iR / On hedging LA/ NIL A/ NIL LA /NIL I/ NIL
b) ®IMUR WX/ Ontrading LA/ NIL A/ NIL LA/ NIL I/ NIL
ff&redd / Maximum -2.57 -1.74
~JATH / Minimum 3= /NIL =/ NIL

*JFdR db IR F par B1 T3 Reafd / Position covered in inter-bank market

9) anRa eraar 9) ASSETQUALITY
@) R-FroareTerd snfiaar: (TR a3re ©.5) a) Non-Performing Assets: (Amountin Rs. crore)
aq e ¥ fUsd ad Items Current Previous
Year Year
i) e i e T.dL.(%) 221%  098%| |1} NetNPAstoNetAdvances (%) 221%  0.98%
i) UAOLY. W SaR—ga(Fde) i) Movementof NPAs (Gross)
P) 37T 99 1920.54  1468.75 a) OpeningBalance 1920.54 1468.75
@) 9% SR gl 3897.59  1556.00 b)  Additions During the Year 3897.59  1556.00
M) IY D SR HH 2237.64  1104.21 c) Reductions During the Year 223764 1104.21
w) sfoe 358049  1920.54 d) ClosingBalance 358049  1920.54
i)y forae iy ¥ Sar-dera iii) Movementof NetNPAs
) ST AT 938.15  723.82 a)  Opening balance 938.15  723.82
Q) a9 % IR gfg 3897.59  1556.00 b)  Additions during the year 3897.59  1556.00
) Y & SR HHI 2376.71 1341.67 c) Reductions during the year 2376.71 1341.67
) sfa o 2459.03 938.15 d) Closingbalance 2459.03 938.15
) g A ) towement of Provsins fr NP
(R 3MRTAT & YTaeI=l DT BISHR) assets)
F) JFA Y 973.64 728.55 a) Openingbalance 973.64 728.55
@) 99 & RM fHY 7Y yraen 1071.91 245.09 b) Provisions Made During the Year 1071.91 940.79
) FeC W Srel g |/ oo 932.88 0.00 c) Write-off/ write-back of Excess 932.88  §95.70
AT T GrRid Provisions
q) gfRy 1112.67 973.64 d) Closingbalance 1112.67 973.64
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IUYH MS! H 31.03.2009 B R & SITAR deb & YUY AT
% Ui 9% gRT fY Y 72,00 HRIS 0 & AT UTGITHI BT YHTG
IITFACT B oI 33 31.03.2012 BT ) T TAT S |

fraer Ty, SiRA/SiemSiioiRg & faery 1T gmaf &1 Fa™oH
TR B 918 e T E |

31.03.2012 BT d& P YMGHTIHRT Haval FFUTd (FRAIRTR) 61.52%
(T a9 76.79%) & RTES@! TUMT d% §RT dd-iia! wd ¥ gec T
STl T gt I T f2ard # o a1 TE |

TR | STel ST 81, MEiRd | &1f¥e &% W fhar T urae
NIECi

@) g |xfad @l & faavor

b) Particulars of Accounts Restructured

The above figures include the effect of floating provisions of Rs.
72.00 crore made by the bank towards NPA portfolio of the Bank
ason 31.03.2009 and the same is retained as on 31.03.2012.

Net provision is arrived at after adjusting ECGC/DICGC claims
setteled.

The Provisioning Coverage Ratio (PCR) for the Bank as on
31.03.2012is 61.52% (previous year 76.79%), which is calculated
taking into account the total technical write offs .

Provision includes provisions made above the prescribed rates
where ever necessary.

(137 BRIS %. #)/ (Amount in Rs. crores)

WS a7 THUAS T G GRaHl I
CDR Mechanism |SME Debt Restructuring Others
qre] a9 | fUse 9o | are] a¢f | e adf | T avf | fred ad
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year
g w)faa | S @ e 13 7 30 39 1770 6933
LA No. of Borrowers
A FHTT IR
Standard 1173.95 161.33 141.64 207.39 5252.02 474.76
advances Amount Outstanding
tructued SR i
restructued | sret (Sf [ F F1¥I) 14466 | 16.29 3.79 4.05 18.95 21.00
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)
g+ |}fad Tl &1 He= 1 0 1 0 13 48
S ERNRR] No. of Borrowers
At BT IR
Sub Standard ) 37.44 0.00 2.28 0.00 0.85 1.18
advances Amount Outstanding
restructured ST i
et ,(_ q‘\?\q ﬁ W) ) 12.50 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.04 0.06
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)
g+ axfaa F ol o @
ey 0 0 0 1 1 0
:}ﬁr No. of Borrowers
q
FHTaT IR
Doubtful . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.34 0.04 0.00
advances Amount Outstanding
restructured oreT (‘g[%ﬁ{ I e %W)
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.002 0.00
i | 14 1 4 1 1
Total No. of Borrowers / 3 0 786 698
FHTaT R
Amount Outstanding 1211.39 161.33 143.92 207.73 5252.91 475.94
grer ((fra qe # g9)
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 157.16 16.29 3.87 4.07 18.99 21.06

(Sr€ieT I gIRT A IR STETIReTd! §RT fawarT faar 713m) / (Compiled by management and relied upon by the Auditors)
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1) R ga-ava T @ forg uffiexor/g=: W= Uil &1 ¢)
a1 g fa<ia skl &t faavor

ait &t =

Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation /
Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction.

(T I . H) (Amount in Rs. crore)
E2 are a9 s af | [S.No.| Item Current | Previous
9. Year Year
i) Tl B =T 1 T i) No. of Accounts 1 NIL
i) | T/ BT A T @l b 1.33 =1 | |ii) éggre_gat)e fvaAlue (t Neltd ?f 1.33 NIL
rovisions) of Accounts sold to
iii}) gl Ufcrhe 0.56 | i) Aggregate consideration 0.56 NIL
ivy | oo auf 7 oidRa wdt & wde # Nl g | |iv) | Additional consideration realized NIL NIL
T 1R ufwar in respect of Accounts transferred
in earlier years
V) et 981 o 9 a1 | o/ 077 | (V) Aggregate gain/loss over net 0.77 NIL
B book value
) @dd T$ R-Frsarear) fa<ha snfaay &1 faxor d) Details of non-performing financial assets purchased:
(R I %, #) (Amount in Rs. crore)
E2 R are a9 s adf | [S.No.| Item Current | Previous
. Year Year
1.%) |98 & SRE WA TY @il B = s=1| |1.(a) | No. of Accounts purchased NIL NIL
T during the year
) | Bl P N Nl (b) | Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
2.%) | 371 9 a9 B <R YR @l Nl Y| |2.(a) | Of these, number of accounts NIL NIL
P =T restructured during the year
) | BA Ih1I T Ngll Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
§) 949 13 Ax-feurgaer facia sniaar &1 faawor e) Details of non-performing financial assets sold:
(I axre . ) (Amount in Rs. crore)
E2 I qre a9 s af | [S.No.| Item Current | Previous
. Year Year
1. T Y T DI HET Mg | (1. No. of Accounts sold NIL NIL
2. EaIcEaRl BIg T |2. Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
3. ol I Ufaher 3. Aggregate consideration NIL NIL
> N N received
) & aRaal ¥ grawr: (¥ @< . %)  f) Provisions Standard Assets:
(Amount in Rs. crore)
g aread |fred ad Item Current | Previous
Year Year
TR STRAT B UTaeT 158.00 35.00 Provisions towards Standard Assets 158.00 35.00

do gRT eaTRa TR et & forv fohar rar dfera wraens S a9
@1 AT W 530.80 HRre B0 (fwel o 372.80 HRIE %.) 7, BT i
TS Y ST 5 H 'SR ST T YT & Tt e fovar Tam 2 |

Provisions in Schedule 5 to the Balance Sheet.

The cumulative provision towards Standard Assets held by the
Bank as at the year end amounting to Rs.530.80 crores (previous
year Rs. 372.80 crores) is included under Other Liabilities And
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10. PRITR IFUTd 10) Business Ratios

B | AQ are] a9 |fiead ad | |S.No.| ltems Current | Previous

9. Year Year

1. Prefier fHiferll 1 gfcerdar & w9 | 9.27% 8.29% | 1. Interest Income as a percentage | 9.27% 8.29%
T =15 3T to Working Funds

2 HrIee AR @ ufderadr & wa | 0.73% 066% | |2. Non-interest income as a| 0.73% 0.66%
¥ -] 3 percentage to Working Funds

3. BRI AR @7 ufreradr & wu 1.84% 2.23% | |3. Operating Profit as a percentage 1.84% 2.23%
o yRere o to Working Funds

4. RTA IR 3T 0.67% 1.03% | |4. Return onAssets 0.67% 1.03%

5. gfdr HaN SRER (SHRIRET 1462.17| 1418.00| |5. Business 1462.17| 1418.00
ST 3fm) (e B, ) (Deposits plus advances)

’ per employee (Rs. in lacs)
6. PN NI IR 6.21 0.04| |6 Profit per employee (Rs. in Lacs) 6.21 9.04

11) 3nf¥a gd <udr y§e9 / ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT
31.03.2012 % AR ATRAT TG SI13H BT Hiyg Hal HT aRueaar st

Maturity Pattern of Certain Items of Assets and Liabilities as on 31.03.2012. (1 Fre . #) (Amountin Rs. crore)

aRugearaien (1@ [2-7fe| 8-14 |15-28 29T | 3 A E | 6 TR | 1968 F |36 @ | 5THA |  HA
MATURITY 1Day |2-7Days| f&@ | f& 3WE | e 6 | 3tferes 1 | 2ifires 3 |eifreR 5| 2freR | TOTAL
PATTERN 8-14 [15-28 |29 Days | W& | o6 ek | o6 ek | &6 ek | Over5
Days | Days to3 Over3 | Over6 | Over1 | Over3 | Years
Months | Months | Months | Year To |Years To
To 6 To1 3 Years | 5 Years
Months Year

S [ % ]
DEPOSITS
=] Il
Current Year 1807.25| 2672.57(2446.76|7399.54(23023.58|23014.55| 33633.81| 24231.03| 6943.66(30792.19| 155964.92
IEESECL
Previous Year |1405.42| 3473.17(3859.40|5770.47|19962.67|20443.00( 39714.03| 28377.45| 3756.47(12292.17|139054.25
ELRCIE D

(%el)
LOANS &
ADVANCES
(Gross)

EL|

=
Curre;l_;Year 6249.93| 1532.94(2038.24|5076.76| 9925.98| 9603.66| 11816.13| 22320.56 (14883.08|29602.53| 113049.81
Previous Year [7364.70| 1386.68|1079.59|4592.43| 9500.62| 9421.21| 11588.60| 29063.90|11997.45|10843.74| 96838.90

IBEK
INVESTMENTS
(Gross)
EIGECE

Current Year 776.14| 248.32| 160.03| 538.08| 1238.81| 651.85| 1470.78| 8101.94| 8959.48|30314.81| 52460.23
ft@ésrﬁ
Previous Year 40.32| 911.77| 99.70| 115.73| 2320.35| 597.81| 937.60| 2956.33| 5809.81(28363.62| 42153.04
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ait &t =

SR/ Ao
BORROWINGS
/Refinance

Current Year

IRESICE]

Previous Year

EE]

400.00 0.00

0.05 0.03

0.00

0.03

0.00

960.11

0.05

18.88

36.42

0.79 150.62 76.38

42411 172.63 0.44

112.39

0.75

759.11

1594.74

fordeft ga1
e
FOREIGN

CURRENCY
ASSETS

= s
Current Year

st =

Previous Year

7836.21| 911.48

2761.82( 1010.97

7.12

37.06

449.57

477.68

8711.64

5938.35

6011.62

2748.85

4284.75 32.38| 193.97

7074.98| 300.06( 203.15

00.00

00.00

28438.74

20552.92

foreell FaT Saarg
FOREIGN
CURRENCY
LIABILITIES

Current Year

IRESICE]

Previous Year

EE]

7364.01| 910.36

2628.60( 1131.46

0.49

65.35

774.85

850.31

8899.37

6187.68

6087.32

2232.58

4436.81 91.66 20.07

7382.45 82.07 47.93

0.00

0.50

28584.94

20608.93

Gt gRT TR B Tar iR aErierat g1 favary faar T )
(Compiled by management and relied upon by the Auditors)

(fafr=1 wufal & gdiee et IRl # A, S 98l 5 99 9§ W @ Iira Avfleg fhy o1 w® U, /@ 1 T 9% @ g@e & Siaia svliag
fy T )
(*Investment in Quoted Equity shares of various companies earlier being categorized under "Above 5 years" are now categorized
under "up to 1 Day bucket")

12. fa=a 12) EXPOSURE
(®) Yoh aoiR & faa (IS . ) a) Exposureto Capital Market
(Amount in Rs. crore)
o9 | feravor qre], aff (s af | |S. |Particulars Current | Previous
9. No. Year Year
Q) FIECHRIER ,qﬁaﬁ:ﬂu aﬁv@‘f’qﬁaﬁ:ﬁa 452.04 582.70 (i) [direct investment in equity shares,| 452.04 582.70
%ﬁﬂﬁsﬁ’\’gﬁﬂ’@fmﬁﬂwtﬁ?aﬁ convertible bonds,‘ convertiple
Zﬂ%‘ﬁ ¥ yeger FRe. R SR debentures and units of equity-
R > 4 oriented mutual funds the corpus of
ﬁ@ @1 fafre faer sRURe ol F which is not exclusively invested in
e fhar T 2 | corporate debt;
L |TRY (emgdien/guwsndy  wfEd), 0.54 0.70| |(ii) |advances against shares/bonds/ 0.54 0.70
) | et ot oRadr Reert ok debentures of other securiies or on
RIS aTel g el A Pl A clean basis fo individuals for
~ ~O8 e e investment in shares (includin
BN %@ Ghyl a?r NRENIEINSIAREEN] IPOS/ESOPs), convertibl(e bondsg,
S1TaT 3= YIerferat T STHI UR 3rerdT convertible debentures, and units of
TOTHT SR TR 3109 | equity-oriented mutual funds;
(iii) |fpeft a0y @ fow i, orei| 243.05| 216.83| |(iii) |advances forany other purposes 243.05| 216.83
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ot &t 2
IR AT YR dfvs  3ferdr where shares or convertible bonds or
gRad<ig fedar ferar sfaad) aret convertible debentures or units of
Rygarel wel @) ?{ﬁaﬁ B TTe equity oriented mutual funds are taken
Qﬁl‘ﬂﬁ & w3 farar T | as primary security;
iv) |advances for any other purposes to| 100.36 0.35
iv) |[e or ritor @ fore oiffs S 9 | 100.36 0.35 ) the extent secured by the collateral
(iv) N y
3rerar aRaT Y drog ferar aRada security of shares or convertible
fdeR srerar Sfaact arel ~ggerel wei bonds or convertible debentures or
P gHel o FErEas BT AT units of equity oriented mutual funds
4
TIH qﬁqﬁ 2 sfg ol SRl i.e. where the primary security other
v ¢ L. than shares/convertible
gRad-  dfvel/aRad+a fed=Ri/ : ;
S . bonds/convertible debentures/units of
ST aTel ~ggareT Bl @ gt | equity oriented mutual funds “does not
=1 grerfies ufengfar g1 a1 O aRe fully cover the advances;
FR A E | (v) |secured and unsecured advances to| 307.42| 323.75
V) |$rR cemalt @1 ufn iR omftngm | 307.42|  323.75 stockbrokers and guarantees issued
af iR SR TaTel iR AR ?nnaﬁeersa.ilf of stockbrokers and market
fTaTell @ 3R | Sy TRt | ’
- - — vi) [loans sanctioned to Corporates 0.00 0.00
VNP (vi)
(vi) [PRURCI Eal RIFRV/FIUST/ISEART 3FrdT 0.00 0.00 against the security of shares /
I UMl @ SEFT R siefE bonds/debentures or other securities
IOl IR IR FE T @aﬁ DY or on clean basis for meeting
garen # 9% sEfrl @ e § promoter's contribution to the equity of
yad@l T STE a8 B B 1w new companies in anticipation of
raising resources;
] dd T
. (vii) [bridge loans to companies against 0.00 0.00
(vil) |greaRra sfaacd ware/frw & gfa 0.00 0.00 expected equity flows/issues
T DTGRP FT | (viii) [underwriting commitments taken up 0.00 0.00
Viii i ol 0.00 0.00 e banks in respect of primar
(Vill) | 2R aperar  URadHr @fvel  aferar by the banks in respect of primary
RaeT SR sar SR arer issue of shares or convertible bonds
N . AUV or convertible debentures or units of
%3;?? aﬁ ?ﬂ ﬁa @ wlﬂ et equity oriented mutual funds;
G ————— e (ix) |financing to stockbrokers for margin 0.00 0.00
(ix) [T 2fE QT 0.00 0.00 trading;
RRIAESHE (x) |All exposure to venture capital| 206.78| 192.84
(x) [SRew donr MRl (doiea @ IR| 206.78 192.84 funds(both registered & unregistered )
q'TrﬁQﬂ Eﬁﬁ) B U T Go faw will be deemed to be on par with equity
S & e H T _g;gﬂ tb_’ﬁ and hence will be reckoned for
. compliance with the capital market
ISR 20T X & e (W‘H a exposure ceiling(both direct &
TET Q1) SFUTA & folg FTT | indirect)
Sl IT9IR ®I G FOT* 1310.19| 1317.17 Total Exposure to Capital Market* | 1310.19| 1317.17
* goi SiiRed goil fAfd &7 173.88 axIs %. (el 9 19563 RIS T.) FT 3MERT  .* Does not includes undrawn portion of Venture Capital Fund Investments
WRT oA 8T 2 | amounting Rs.173.88 Crore (Previous Year Rs.195.63 crore)
W) RITaR GUET &5 Bl ROl (IR e . H) b) Exposure to Real Estate Sector: (Amountin Rs. crore)
ofy %"Ty[\a'sf fUroa a9 Category Current (Previous
Year Year
D) YA ROl a.) DirectExposure
. N 6128.95 5085.00
i) ST qEP - i) Residential Mortgages: 6128.95 5085.00

SUREAI §RT Heall BT g AT Bl ST
qrell gy fdRmg 9= & T3 A
Hufy @ e g1 YL RE Ul e -0l
(o wfiwar &5 & Al # wnfie
B 2 UTH 4467.46 RIS T0 B JARhd
A T Al e € (se 9y
3699.77 PRI 3.)

Lendings fully secured by mortgages
on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is
rented

[includes individual housing loans
eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances amounting Rs. 4467.46 Crs
(previous year Rs.3697.77 Crs)].
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i) arforie wermeaR HuaT 5688.10| 6148.47| |ii) Commercial Real Estate: 5688.10| 6148.47
qIRTE IR el (m 7, Lending secured by mortgages on
commercial real estates (office
R W, IgSeT qIfiad aRe, buildings, retail space, multi-purpose
TEUTRATRD JTaRIY e, B3 fRRIeRI commercial premises, multi-family
qre a1y g, ofenfie arerar residential buildings, multi-tenanted
feR e WM. Eied q@ arfrrET commercial premises, industrial or
< > ’ . i warehouse space, hotels, land
T 3R 3_°q <) @ qUD ERI acquisition, development and
Qﬁ‘fﬂ 7| gad IR-Ff smerRa construction, etc.), including non-fund
(GOt < o et & | based (NFB) limits. 0.00[  0.00
i) @ TR wfRfeRI (Tde) 0.00 0.00| [iii.) Investments in Mortgage Backed
i.) ﬁﬁﬂﬁm‘;ﬁ?ﬁw% ) Securities (MBS) and other Securitised
Exposures:
@) AR a) Residential
@) AT IR HUg b) Commercial Real Estate
(@) Igae FoT b) Indirect Exposure
: TN Fund Based and Non-fund Based|2722.59| 3872.65
2722.59| 3872.65
%T?u. Sﬂc“.ﬁ %(Qw;]f)ﬁ%ﬁq ST Exposures on National Housing Bank
BTl (TATHT) - SR (NHB) and Housing Finance
iR IR-fAfSr smenfRa kor Companies (HFCs).
IATAR HURT &F Bl ol F 0T 14539.64| 15106.12 Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector|14539.64| 15106.12
@) iRaw Avfilar SerzEor c) RiskCategorywise Country Exposure:
(e BoH) (Amount in Rs. crore)
oifgw Sof 319, | 314rd, 319, | 31 W4, Risk Category| Exposure | Provision | Exposure | Provision
2012 &I 2012 2011 &) 2011 (net) as |held as at| (net)as | held as at
U v TS at March |March 31,| at March | March 31,
ol Y 31, 2012 2012 31, 2011 2011
(Fraa) ATaE (Fraa) (e (Current | (Current | (Previous | (Previous
(are, a) | (are, a¥) |(Rsal adf)| o) Year) Year) Year) Year)
Gl 712.70 0.00 1134.79 0.00 Insignificant 712.70 0.00 1134.79 0.00
DY 1306.11 0.00 1221.97 0.00 Low 1306.11 0.00 1221.97 0.00
AHA 216.66 0.00 234.87 0.00 Moderate 216.66 0.00 234.87 0.00
Sisl 37.63 0.00 51.55 0.00 High 37.63 0.00 51.55 0.00
s ST 20.67 0.00 27.87 0.00 Very High 20.67 0.00 27.87 0.00
UK 1.93 0.00 4.20 0.00 Restricted 1.93 0.00 4.20 0.00
LRI 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.00 Off-credit 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.00
Bl 2295.70 0.00 2675.40 0.00 Total 2295.70 0.00 2675.40 0.00

AP <  fo1g SRew Sofi-aR <27 01 2§ & Fae (s For

31.03.2012 & Reafy &

d% P q[e RTAT B 1% A PH &

AT 3R A RoTd e & ARSI B SRR DTS I by
T B TIRIHAT T 2 |

(H)§$WW€WW(W)$WW$

Bank's net funded exposure for risk category-wise country
exposures for each country is less than 1% of bank's total assets
as on 31.03.2012 and as such no provision is required in terms of

RBI guidelines.

d) Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), exceeded by the

R (?h_\ﬁ@?? ﬁ) Bank: (Amountin Rs. crore)
% 9. Foft &1 | <ferdan dipd 31.03.2012 S.No. | Name of the | Exposure Limit Outstanding
a9 o1 T A &l gHTr Borrower | Ceiling | sanctioned as on
31.03.2012
- b b o RS 1 NIL NIL NIL NIL
() d@ g g SeRpdl i (CICIE) @ Jfaspaer @& e) Details of Group Borrower Limit (GBL), exceeded by the
faawor: (@ %. %) Bank: (Amountin Rs. crore)
ksl Fofl &1 3rfereay dipd 31.03.2012 S.No. | Name of the | Exposure Limit Outstanding
M o1 Hrar &1 gHTr Borrower | Ceiling | sanctioned as on
31.03.2012
1 N N LA NG 1. NIL NIL NIL NIL
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(@) sruferga @if¥i: 31.03.2012 1 Refd & AR 166766 axrs ) Unsecured Advances: The advances amounting to
%0 B ]I (Rroer 9 1976.66 IS %) B R o TRyt Rs.1667.66 Crores as on 31.03.2012 (previous year
S o) . N ~ .aﬂﬁ & Rs.1976.66 crores) are secured by way of charge of
IR STE DI (“iqﬁ)a"”sw*’%"”uch'* AN ERT o S intangible securities such as rights, licenses, authority etc. In
| yder o faar & 99 o1 Fui¥as yfofa & wu F gl the views of the management, the estimated values of such
URAT 3T U T STATIT o & | ¥ JehIIT RI13T & oo intangible securities charged to the bank as collateral are at
P ERER T | least equal to the outstanding amount.
13) sifalR® gasdiemvor 13) ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE:
®) SHRIRRY ST G- Hor a) Concentration of Deposits
(Frs U H) (Amount in Rs. crore)
arq | fisa Current |Previous
T GL Year Year
I TG T THIGARI B G SHRIRAT [14019.59[13508.00| | Total Deposits of twenty largest 14019.59|13508.00
depositors
9% B Bl THARIRENT § 99 G99 99 8.98% | 9.71% Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest | 8.98% | 9.71%
STAETR AR BT SRR BT ufaerd ' ' depositors to Total Deposits of the Bank
@) AT BT Ad-Hor b) Concentration of Advances
(s 3UY H) (Amount in Rs. crore)
arq, | fisa Current (Previous
GL GL Year Year
99 I 9 SURGARI & el A 18696.6321097.12| | Total Advances to twenty largest 18696.63|21097.12
borrowers
9% & B A0HE H 99 F9H TS 16.54% | 21.79% Percentage of Advances to twenty largest | 16.54% | 21.79%
YRGB P AT b1 ufererd oo 9 borrowers to Total Advances of the Bank
) YFEUTSRI BT H D IHI0T c) Concentration of Exposure
(FPRre vUy H) (Amount in Rs. crore)
are | fea Current |Previous
Eri GLi Year Year
I TG IS SURGBARI /ATEHI B B [23733.24|21256.85| | Total Exposure to twenty largest 23733.24(21256.85
TRTIR borrowers/customers
' TFIOIOR § 9 Percentage of Exposures to twenty 16.75% | 15.29%
i ?_d g .'_q% ]ﬁ ara . Eﬁ\i 16.75% | 15.29% largest borrowers to Total Exposures of ° °
SHRDARIT /HlEP] CRAAISRT T IR the Bank on borrowers/customers
") R-Froargaar smRad (Tadie) &1 da-iaxor d) Concentration of NPAs
(e JUy H) (Amount in Rs. crore)
are | fed Current |Previous
a9 a5 Year Year
Hared IR UAUY @Al &1 Gl UaEdeR | 529.80 | 263.51 Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts | 529.80 | 263.51
) AFIR TAdY e) Sector-wise NPAs
P |a= Hafa &9 & @ | | S. | Sector Percentage of NPAs
. At 4 e &1 | No to Total Advances
gfaema ' in that Sector
o], frea Current | Previous
L a4 Year Year
1T | oY vd wag fbardbery 4.74 3.44 1| Agriculture & Allied activities 4.74 3.44
2 | N (ATgHT Ud oAy A aem §g)|  3.94 2.73 2 Industry (Micro & Small, Medium 3.94 2.73
' and Large)
3 | ¥l 6.46 3.96 Services 6.46 3.96
4 JuRhd 0T 5.86 5.05 4 Personal Loans 5.86 5.05
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€.) UAUIU &1 SAdR d9gTd f) Movement of NPAs
QIR FRIe T H) (Amount in Rs. crore)
#» | faaxor 4re], fsa S. | Sector Current | Previous
4. a4 EL No. Year Year
1 01.04.2011 & 3IJHR Hel YUY 1920.54 | 1468.75 1 Gross NPAs*as on 01.04.2011 1920.54 | 1468.75
(3rr g}q) (Opening balance)
2 |98 % IR S (AT TUN) 3897.59 | 1556.00 | |2 | Additions (fresh NPAs) during the | 3897.59 | 1556.00
year
SUSIIS (@) 5818.13 | 3024.75 Sub-total (A)| 5818.13 | 3024.75
HcIy: LESS:
(i) | 3mseH 682.19 | 75.38 (i) | Upgradations 682.19 | 75.38
i) " ( e il § @ e 622.57 333.13 (il Recov;eries (excluding recoveries | g22.57 333.13
qqﬁwi ol BTSH) o ma.de rom up-graded accounts)
(i) | 9ee @ < T 932.88 695.70 ) | Write-offs 932.88 695.70
- = 2237.64 | 1104.21 Sub-total (B)| 2237.64 | 1104.21
Su-ils () : : Gross NPA as on 31" March, 3580.49 | 1920.54
31 99, 2012 & ATAR F 3580.49 | 1920.54 2012 - Closing balance — (A) less
TAIN-3fd o9-(&) T () (B)

* gt TTIIY SISl aRus SIS A4 F.46 /21.04.048 /2009-10 faie
24 THGaR, 2009 & IeH Bl AG 2 F ATAR T |

) faqer & anRaar, gadiy vd o

(IR FRIS BI H)
faazor are | fusd
s s
B MRAT 0.18 0.15
G T 0.00 | 0.00
AN 0.00 0.00
) gol-UF ¥ gax HdT ST (SR Ud AR ) -3

<)

14)

AR Rord §& & fQA16 09.02.2011 & IRTF SIRMLT N,
7180 /21.04.018 /2010—11 & AFAR db 7 Y9 BT AT
fadwed o= arell & ddy 7 Yo qIar &1 aReeE fawhy oy
2010—11 ¥ 3TRH &<k 5 IuT &1 AT H B BT AHeT A2 |
TETAR 01.04.2011 DI Y 683.60 TRIS . B AR 0 #
| 6 7 31.03.2012 BT FATK IY & ol 170.90 TS ©. Bl ARy
TRENET BT T |

AR RSTd 9 & geA feeneen & gaR are / Rsdl
/ TATEE & UYWAY TS IIRIMMSSIVP STHRIRR, ST 3719 ddh
Sl & IR STERIRRET (TR 7 — dal & U 3MfaRIy qe
AT Ud 37eq G W TG SHRIRT § 7 90 (i) (@) W) 2o #
JE] IR off org SrgRgEl 8 — Jeraa A fafvem, w7 | (vi) —
"3 W T TS § 3R IT 7964.05 IS %, (oot ¥ 747064
PRS %) & | GEgUR, S&I STHARIRMAT W AW, S JF Tb
STRTAT 13 SRNT =TT BT A 13 (i) — AR RSd I & o
arfereTst vd 3far I AR W erer & it @ 7 <@ o,
319 3T 13 AT =TT, 7 13 (i) — e W e &
i <Y TS © @R U 37846 TNIS %, (Uwel ¥ 322.93 RIS
T) R

AR Red §& gIRT @Y 1Y 3refqvs &1 yded

A= 9Y & TR R Ro1d §6 g7 9% WR 63,359/~ 5. T
3refEs T AT |

.* Gross NPA as per item 2 of Annex to DBOD circular DBOD.BP.BC.No.
46/21.04.048/2009-10 dated September 24,2009.

g) Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
(Amount in Rs. crore
Particulars Current |Previous
Year Year
Total Assets 0.18 0.15
Total NPAs 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue 0.00 0.00

h)

i)

14)

Off-Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (domestic & overseas)
— Nil

In terms of RBI circular DBOD. BP. BC.80/21.04.018/ 2010-
11 dated 09.02.2011, the Bank has opted to amortise
pension liability with respect to second pension optees for a
period of 5 years commencing from FY 2010-11. Accordingly,
out of the balance unamortized amount of Rs 683.60 crore as
on 01.04.2011, the Bank has amortised Rs 170.90 crore
being amount for the year ended 31.03.2012.

RIDF deposits placed by the Bank with NABARD/SIDBI/NHB
which were hitherto being grouped under " Deposits with
Banks (schedule 7- Balance with banks and Money at call &
Short Notice at item (i)(b)) has now been regrouped under
Schedule 8- Investments in the Balance Sheet at item | (vi)-
"Others" amounting to Rs. 7964.05 crore (Previous Year Rs.
7470.64 crore) in accordance with extant RBI guidelines.
Accordingly, income on said deposits which was hitherto
being grouped under Schedule 13 Interest Earned at item
13(iii)- "Interest on Balance with RBI & Inter Banks funds",
has now been regrouped under Schedule 13 Interest Earned
at item 13(ii)- " Income on Investment", amounting Rs.
378.46 crores (Previous Year Rs. 322.93 crores).

Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI:

During the year a sum of Rs.63,359/- has been imposed on
the Bank as penalty by RBI.
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HRAT 9] AWMHR AT g§RT SR Wb AN

(TUH) &1 JFuTed

dAE® WD -YQH 5 : ATA 3@ vg Fadt o srerar

BT, 7afer qd A< AT olRdiep Afadi # gRae=
IR 16 & i "oy ¥ " H wifie oY qd =
247 e %. (Uoe af 7.14 IS %) B ST 14 &
3T "= I " H A Ay Yd ST 0.49 IRTS .
(e af 3.30 PRIS %) B |

AETH D - YUY 9 : ITSTEd J=adl

G T 0 1 (W) ATAR 37T BT B Hal DI AlfARrd
JTUETT T HEcd P DRI e IR UR forar T 8 |

AQIHT A -UTH 15 : HARY AT
& wuE-15 (FNT 2005) "HHAR A" QUAT IET R
IR e ™ ATeTg AT &

. wfasy ffer
d% qafeiRa &= w wfaw (A & g g eieem &
AT U 37T AT BT BT 2, i 3 e o1 faer
SrgAIfeT UfeRfl § BRAT B | 39 DIV H 3fTelred Al &
forg fpy U 3feTE™ BT I HET AT B SR N oA U
BN @t # wIRd fhar Tar 81 d% &1 S 39 UBR
% T efere™ 9o Hifa @ |

Il. SUqm+H

% 01.01.1983 W USc HRIVEY P dTel / I aTel
TR SUGTH o™ AT 8 | TS BN / FHHR
R ufg v s1erar g8 S1fde ) fARaR Jar ot @t &
g8 yfSarf¥e), ars <F, War - i, fAeeTdr
awa—géﬁwsﬁéwzowaﬂwwﬁmw
21 o9 o Bl Mg 6 dRal § 3R SHST Uay U
3T R BRAT 8 | S99 Q1T Bl i Jedid
STTEIR TR 7T ST 2 |
m. 9=
d6 % ue uRWIf e @ AT 81 I8 A
29/09/1995 @I Refd & oGER & & 99 FHE
HHaRAl W), R e Ao &1 faded g1 7 S8R
D 91E BRI B aTel Tl HHATRAT 0 AR 7 | 39
AT BT IERW T T T BT & 3R SHHT ST
iR I MR TR AT ST © |
3= g HaTfgRT A4 (SETeREY)
3= gy Jarfgfr ot # wHenRar iR enf3rar @
quﬂﬂ‘\’(gﬁaﬁ)ﬁmaﬁ?aﬁm{Qﬁﬁu
feee @ dRieN Free & fog warfeir ower
fferear e wfie €1 3 R e 8 iR g dwifes
oA B SR W AT AT 7 |

™ qd B @ iR g uF | forg g fafe g
ot a1 ferar Rerfr iR fFifdres Rerfey frgar 2

<

15) COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (AS)

a)

b)

c)

ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA.

Accounting Standard AS-5 — Net Profit or Loss for the
Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting
Policies:

Prior period expenses included in “Other Expenditure”
under schedule 16 is Rs.2.47 crore (previous year 7.14
Crores). Prior period income included in “Other Income”
under schedule 14 is Rs.0.49 crore (previous year
Rs.3.30 Crores).

Accounting Standard AS-9 —Revenue Recognition:

As per Accounting Policy No. 1(b), certain items of income
are recognized on cash basis on account of statutory
requirements or materiality.

Accounting Standard AS-15 - Employee Benefits:

The Bank is following AS-15 (revised 2005) 'Employee
Benefits'. The defined employee benefit schemes are as
under:-

.  Provident Fund

The Bank pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at
predetermined rates to a separate Trust, which invests
the funds in permitted securities. The contribution to the
fund for the period is recognized as expense and is
charged to the profit & loss account. The obligation of
the Bank is limited to such fixed contribution.

Il. Gratuity

The Bank has a defined benefit gratuity plans for Officers
who have joined / become Officer before 01/01/1983,
Other Officers and Workman. Every Officer / workman
who have rendered continuous services of five years or
more is eligible for Gratuity, subject to a maximum of 20
months on superannuation, resignation, termination,
disablement or on death. The scheme is funded by the
bank and is managed by a separate Trust. The liability
for the same is recognized on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

Illl. Pension.

The Bank has a defined benefit pension Plan. The plan
applies to existing employees of the bank as on
29/09/1995 who have opted for the pension scheme and
to all employees joining, thereafter. The scheme is
managed by a separate Trust and the liability for the
same is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Other Defined Retirement Benefits (ODRB)

Other Defined Retirement Benefits (ODRB) include
settlement at home town for employees and
dependents and post retirement medical benefit for
CMD & ED. These are unfunded and are recognized on
the basis of actuarial valuation.

The summarized position of various defined benefits

recognized in the profit and loss account and balance
sheet along with the funded status are as under:
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ait &t =

(Amount in Rs. crore)

Items fi1fer®% / FUNDED iR-ff¥r% / UNFUNDED
3G / Gratuity U9 /Pension |82 ¥ /Leave encashment
2011-12 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2010-11

®) gR¥TRYT @ qreaar § gRad:

a) Changes inthe Defined Benefit Obligation:
GRS IR ST 31N / Opening defined benefitobligation | 449.27 | 289.57 | 2509.83 | 895.82 | 162.70 | 128.30
SNFAIET RIS / Acquisition Adjustment 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
IHT T 1T / Current Service Cost 21.99 19.76 100.42 105.44 10.42 7.99
&Sl AT / Interest Cost 38.19 24.61 213.34 62.71 13.83 10.91
el War @rTd / Past Service Cost 0.00 171.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
dHifdrep 81 /o™ / Actuarial loss/gain 9.86 -28.12 | 112.78 | 1498.39 | 9.54 24.05
&<l o4 / Benefits paid -26.29 -28.55 -52.63 -52.53 -6.54 -8.55
R o arera $fA¥y / Closing defined benefit obligation | 493.02 449.27 | 2883.74 | 2509.83 | 189.95 162.70

@, Ao RaAl & Sfaa Jea A uRad=

b) Changes inFairvalue of Plan Assets:
IRl &1 3fId 7o 31erRIY / Opening fair value of Assets | 297.33 | 301.94 | 1826.23 | 897.78
AT MR IR ST 3T/ Expected return on plan assets | 23.79 24.16 155.23 92.23
dHifdhe (@)/81H / Actuarial (gain)/loss 12.86 -0.26 -9.01 -3.43 EINGE
fRRIRRT §RT 3721&T / Contributions by employer 151.98 0.05 21261 | 462.31 Not Applicable
Yed o / Benefits paid -26.29 -28.56 -562.63 -562.53
IRl &1 3fd 7o SRy / Closing fair value of assets 459.67 | 297.33 | 2132.43 | 1396.36

M) goauA | oft 8

c) Amountrecognised in the Balance Sheet:
eI BT IHT o - Y & 3 4 - (i) 493.02 | 449.27 | 2883.73 | 2509.83 | 189.95 | 162.70
Present Value of Obligation - as at the year end - (i)
SRt < ForeT Sferd e - o & o # - (i) 459.67 | 297.33 | 2132.43 | 1396.36 | 0.00 0.00
Fair value off the Assets - as at the year end- (ii)
afare (i) - (i)/Difference (ii) - (i) -33.35 | -151.94 | -751.30 | -1113.47 | -189.95 | -162.70
eI 3 & 7 Frrer (R /() -33.35 | -151.94 [ -751.30 [ -1113.47 | -189.95 | -162.70
Net asset/(liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet

°. @ 9 31 @ 7 foran e

d) Expensesrecognised in the Profitand Loss account:
I HaT AT/ Current Service cost 21.99 19.76 | 10042 | 10544 | 10.42 7.99
el |dT FNTA/A=g / Past service cost/ recognised 0.00 171.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
RIS M AT TR &1/ Interest on defined benefit obligation|  38.19 24.61 213.34 62.71 13.83 10.91
ARG SMRERIT TR I 31 / Expected returmn on plan assets| -23.79 2415 | -155.23 | -92.23 0.00 0.00
=Te] ¥ ¥ fora wa faat Srifdes arer/(am) -3.04 -27.86 80.08 | 1501.80 | 9.54 24.05
Net actuarial loss/(gain) recognised in the current year
Ar-gI Tt # fora Tt 33.35 | 164.31 | 23861 | 42987 | 3379 | 4295
Expenses recognised in the P&L a/c
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ait. &t

§ qaua A ofl ¥ <uar A SaR-ded
e) Movements in the Liability recognised in the Balance
Sheet

feraet <ordT 3179y / Opening Net Liability

449.27 289.57 | 2509.83 | 895.82 162.70 128.30

SWRIFIFAR 3 Expense as above 33.39 164.31 | 280.32 | 429.87 27.25 34.40
Y& o™ / Benefit paid -26.29 -28.56 -52.63 -52.53 0.00 0.00
GIoTT JTRE TR IRafde 31T/ Actual return on Plan asset 36.65 23.90 146.22 1236.67 0.00 0.00
315 AT / Acquisition Adjustment 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
o QW/(SIT%) g[%@-q/ Closing Net liability/(asset) 493.02 449.27 | 2883.74 | 2509.83 189.95 162.70

4. gror nfRaar & faaxor

f) Details of Plan Assets (Investments) :

ARBRI Yfayferar / Government Securities 186.35 | 146.74 | 1118.70 | 606.21

HRUNC 91ve/fSdar / Corporate Bonds/debentures 72.05 72.90 197.73 171.80

ol # SHRTFMT / Depositin banks 72.33 71.11 552.00 | 190.01

1 %. gRT yafSd (eI / Funds managed by Insurance Co.|  110.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EIWSE]
=1 / Others 18.63 6.58 0.00 14.65 Not Applicable
%l / Total 459.36 | 297.33 | 1868.43 | 982.67

U ¥ ¥ i rve/ SR ¥ R 126.63 | 85.60 | 591.24 | 248.01

Ofthe above, investmentin OBC Bond/deposits

B. 99 ® QIR AT JATRTAT U= M B ATRT 3 &%

g) \tll\:elghted Average rate of return on plan assets during| 9.56% 8.30% - 8.05% Not Applicable
eyear

S, 9g 9q9 dHifbed TROY

h) Principal actuarial assumptions used:
TG gl JguTta gfie #or | srguifta e o
Method used Projected Unit Credit |Projected Unit Credit
gcel <% (a1f¥e )/Discount rate (p.a.) 8.50% 8.50% 8.50% 8.50% 8.50% 8.50%
AT SMRAET TR 1T @) AT <R (arfifap) 8.00% | 8.00% | 8.50% 8.05% | 0.00% | 0.00%
Expected rate of return on plan assets (p.a.)
9141 9a+ gfg / Future Salary increase 6.00% | 6.00% | 6.00% 6.00% | 6.00% | 6.00%
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ait &t =

3. 3 Ui HHARY oy - TR-Fd®

i) Other Long Term Employee Benefits —unfunded

) @1 ged Fafecar aeraarn
Sick leave Medical Aid

2011-12 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2010-11
RIS ©. H| IS ©. H|PpRls B, W | ae oA

Closing defined benefit obligation

Rs. in Rs. in Rs. in Rs. in
crore crore crore crore
TRHTIYT oI JTerdl SRy 40.24 31.80 0.48 0.40
Opening defined benefit obligation
qoH HdT off1d / Current Service Cost 3.06 2.01 0.12 0.09
T i/ Tnterest Cost 3.42 2.70 0.04 0.03 AN, TE
viaxt oW / Benefits paid 0.00 0.00 0.04 016 Not Applicable
dHATh e B/ / Actuarial loss/gain 2925 3.73 0.01 012
TR T TeddT gicrery 48.97 40.24 0.61 0.48

3. YYth YgE dHITdbd TRUNY
j) Principal actuarial assumptions used:

TeaT o (aTia) 850% | 850% | 8.50% | 8.50%
Discountrate (p.a.)
T IE ; ;
Future Salary increase 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
fewfora : NOTE:
. e JeTe=1 3 ol T8 A1 9o gieg T STTHT HES, «  The estimates of future salary increases considered in

IR, YR T ISR dTSIR H Y 3iR 7T S
31 AT PRI BT & H G Y fHar T |
o A qY & AR Gedl [ RImd & fofg 1.43 IS
%, (frod 94 1.77 HIs 3.) TAT WH Heoric T &g
013 Txre %. (e o w=1) waws fdar T@r & <
dIHIfhes JHTOTYS & STRAR 2 | T, Tl & folg 22,
73 BRI %, (fUoe 99 20.96 TS %.) 3R W AcaHe
T & o1y 2.44 PRI %, (B a9 1.77 IRIS %) THRTE |
o  UTE AT UL MY BT AT SR H g% gRT 4 &
U dfvsl / STHRIRRT | a1 &Y 7€ HHe: 591 RIS B
T2IT 126.63 RIS . Ol IR 2M1fiet 2 |
’5[) U9 -
9§ & SRM, % F U I FHATRAT BT Yo HT fAded g
e gt e arem (g dere fwed) 81 gt oY | s9@
IRUTHERY § = AIS[ET BHATRAT & Fa 7 854.50 BRIS BUY
PI ST BT g8 BT |
TR R4 d% 9 WRARN &3 & dbi & HHaral o uee
fIed g1 <1 3R Su= A1 H Feray) — fageyet fafame
HIIER W f3AI® 9 BRa¥, 2011 BT URYF Ho SIS,
{180 /21.04.018 /2010—11 OIRY fhar & | S IRUT &
A BHATRAT & g Uie aul BY aiey § Y Bl A BT
IR TR Fadl € | TEJAR 9  fgeiia Uee <aar & dayg
EIACHIERCIGE RS IGSIINEEEI G

actuarial valuation, takes into account of inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and
demand in the employment market.

. During the year provision has been made for LFC at Rs.1.43
crore (previous year Rs. 1.17 Crore) and Staff settlement
expenses at Rs. 0.13 crore (previous year NIL), which are as per
Actuarial Certificate. However, outstanding for LFC is at Rs.22.73
crore (previous year Rs. 20.96 Crore) and Staff settlement
expenses at Rs.2.44 crore (previous year Rs. 1.77 crore)

«  Plan Assets of the Pension & Gratuity fund include amounts
of Rs. 591.24 crore and Rs.126.63 crore respectively
invested by the trust in the Bank's own Bonds/Deposits.

d) PENSION

During the Financial Year 2010-11, the Bank has reopened the
pension option for its employees who had not opted for the
pension scheme (Il Pension option). As a result of exercise of
which the bank has incurred a liability of Rs. 854.50 Crores in
respect of the existing employees.

The Reserve Bank of India has issued a circular no.
DBOD.BP.BC.80/21.04.018/2010-11 on Re-opening of Pension
Option to Employees of Public Sector Banks and Enhancement in
Gratuity Limits - Prudential Regulatory Treatment, dated 9th
February 2011. In accordance with the provisions of the said
Circular, the Bank may amortise the amount of pension over a
period of five years for second pension optees who are existing
employees of the Bank. Accordingly, the Bank has charged the
following to the profit and loss account with respect to Il pension
liability of the existing employees:
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(s %. H) (Amount in Rs. crore)
o fraer <gar/ | @ w9 w1 @ | sy Financial Year| Net Liability/ | Amount charged to | Closing
T 31T 9y ¥ gyaiRa T Opening Profitand loss Balance
Balance Account
2010—11 854.50 170.90 683.60 2010-11 854.50 170.90 683.60
2011—12 683.60 170.90 512.70 2011-12 683.60 170.90 512.70

B) AW AP - 17 : @vsaR Ruifém:

i)

i)

ii)

PRIER ©s I Uerfiie @ ¢ , # ffaRad wnfiye §
o IR uRTTAT

o  BHRURS AP dfhT

° Qgﬂﬂéﬁ;‘l‘r

o 3 JfhT HRIER gRATA

ARTIferes @Ue &l 7107 Woe & $U & 7141 Siar & [4fF §a
o1 facer § &3 uReres T8l &, gafey difes gve #
R B AT daer Txe] uRDTAT & |

o BN uRATe: ISBN uRare § ufonfoat
3IR T IToTR IR # ofed e ¢ |

o PHRUNC/AS T ST IRl ANER W, Hrafl
IR wifafrs et &1 g g i 1w wnfie &
e Reer S # enfavet =1t o T |

o Rea dfdh : wfhal, fawg srfavifora uRar, WrilarR
BH, N, Usde fafics  dHfl, WEeR
ARl sTfe 312ar oY HRER Bl 5.00 PRIS
BUY b B 0T Reer dfbT & dgd amar 2|
&g R I8 & e fUed A9 auf o afie
oI gﬁajsﬁa%): (WE;F%? & fog
EIESIEED P! gargATa
50 IS TUY A G & | )

e = dfhT FRIER uRaTe T $HH IS, oh
dfhT ik Rea dfbTwvei 4 wnfe 9 fy 1w
g Wt dfdw uRarem omd €1 e dfdh
HRER Fafire soft |

IS URETeHl ¥ g WS NG DI, IIDNI

gRETA 3 Ug<h S SiTR-@usi iRl ) &t & a1

g AT B | TSt A ArTd @Y ) oR waiRa faar Tar

2 371 3l 9y =g 3ivid erRiEfe (e w) <33 fay

Y fHl TSl BT G |
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e) Accounting Standard AS-17 - Segment Reporting:

i) The Business Segments, which is the Primary Segment
include:

Treasury Operations

Corporate / Wholesale Banking
e Retail banking
e Otherbanking business operations

i) The Geographical segments are recognized as the
Secondary Segment. As the Bank is not carrying on any
foreign operations, the only reportable geographical
segment is of Domestic operations.

e Treasury Operations: Treasury operations consist of
dealing in securities and Money Market Operations

e Corporate/ Wholesale Banking: Includes all advances
to trusts, partnership firms, companies and statutory
bodies which are notincluded under "Retail Banking"

e Retail Banking: The exposure up to Rs. 5.00 Crores to
individual , HUF, Partnership firm ,Trust, Private Ltd.
Companies, public Itd. Companies , Co-operative
societies etc. or to a small business is covered under
retail banking. Small business is one where average of
last three years' annual turnover (Actual for existing &
projected for new entities) is less than Rs.50 crores.

e Other banking business operations: Includes all other
Banking operations not covered under Treasury,
Wholesale Banking and Retail banking Segments.
Other banking business is the residual category.

iii) The segment revenue from treasury operations is shown
after interest on average inter-segment funds used in
Treasury Operations. The interest has been charged at
the rate of Cost of Funds i.e. percentage of total interest
expended to average working funds for the year.
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Y & — HRIAR TS

Part A — Business Segment

ait &t =

If RIS %. H / (Amount in Rs. crore)

BRITR TGS

BUSINESS
SEGMENTS

BSEaL IR
TREASURY

HRURE /
ot Sfer
CORPORATE/
WHOLESALE
BANKING

Rea dfer
RETAIL
BANKING

=g dfpr
gRaAre=

OTHER BANKING
OPERATION

Ll
TOTAL

faa=or

Particular

Current Year

¥ | fiwel a¥

Previous Year

¥ | fieo a¥

Current Year |Previous Year

af

Current Year

fAoel af

Previous Year|

faoel af

Previous Year

EGEN

Current Year*

ay

Current Year

IRESECH

Previous Year|

NToled
Revenue

3873.65

3184.57

10251.29 | 7591.56

6289.39 | 4492.01

119.96 206.47

20534.29| 15474.61

gRey

Results

79.72

636.90

776.14 782.25

476.89 | 463.43

93.01 156.03

1425.76 | 2038.61

Irafed @
Unallocated
Expenses

0.00 0.00

EIRCICERCI]
Operating Profits

1425.76 | 2038.61

3MI P
Income Taxes

284.20 | 535.74

SRAERY ™ /71
Extraordinary
Profit/Loss

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

frraa am
Net Profit

1141.56 | 1502.87

SEUIGCE ]
Other Information

Hus ARl

Segment Assets

53012.91

50261.53

108438.51( 98877.26

66529.40 | 58506.78

1268.91 | 2689.23

229249.73|210334.81

srafea st
Unallocated Assets

1185.34 | 607.20

wo MRAT

Total Assets

230435.07|210942.01

U QAAIY
Segment Liabilities

53012.91

50261.53

108438.51( 98877.26

66529.40 | 58506.78

1268.91 | 2689.23

229249.73|210334.81

e fed 2gag
Unallocated
Liabilities

1185.34 | 607.20

$d agdIg
Total Liabilities

230435.07|210942.01

(rsier T gTRT QAR foham T 31R eleToRlerd! gIRT fagars fvar )

ddel YA ANTd & AT B MR TR
(Compiled by management and relied upon by the Auditors)

*based on allocation of direct cost only.
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q) AWih- HHFH-UCH 18 : Geferd urdf a9+
f) Accounting Standard AS-18 — Related Party disclosures:

9% & YT UEUDI iG] B e § FaRd U] offed HT ART AR 2 -

i)Details pertaining to Related Party Transactions in respect of key managerial personnel of the Bank are as follows:-

If3 @ %0 H (Amount in Rs. Lac)

HE. | AW NEL AR BT TR 2011—12 | 2010—11
S.No.| Name Relationship Nature of Transaction 201112 2010-11
1| o0 e 49 ey vd yay Aqers RIS 1.25 -
(01.03.2012 %)
Sh. S.L. Bansal Chairman & Managing Director Remuneration
(From 01.03.2012)
2 | & AT YT qd 3reFe gd gey feerds RIRCIEED 19.27 3.28
(29.02.2012 T)
Sh. Nagesh Pydah Ex- Chairman & Managing Director | Remuneration
(Upto 29.02.2012)
3 | o vaA Ryee HRIGRI Fawrs RIS 18.85 17.21
Sh. S.C. Sinha Executive Director Remuneration
4 | & 41 B PRIGRI Fawrd BURSIEED 14.41 3.85
Sh.V.Kannan Executive Director Remuneration
5 | s AR 7y Iq feget gd gay Aawrd RIRCIEED 527 13.99
Sh. T.Y. Prabhu Ex- Chairman & Managing Director | Remuneration
6 | =1 Ta. ISR TS 74 FRiEN Fewrs RIS 3.68 13.21
Sh. H. Rathnakara Hegde Ex-Executive Director Remuneration

ST TACHIRA MRIeel o 31T diFw Siiad 911 i ot ferfice-(Feart)

Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited - (Associate)

B) oI@ih A -Y0H 19: UceT
d& 7 gREreIRe yee & d8d fafi= ucer oaftdi & s
aRER U & |

ST)  oEied AMd -Yd 20 - Ufa AR It (2.9.w4))

%. |faor areq 9| fred ad
9.
i) | 5T/ BRI T IR 31 (%) 39.13 59.90
NS ENECES K
R%erT
@) | SRR &l o d& AR PR YTAR] 1141.56 1502.87
ad oM (TR .)

Q)| ) RT o MR e e

) | ¥t Ui SRR S (H/%3) 39.13 59.90
) | 9l 2R Sifehd qeu 10.00 10.00

DI T SfAaET IR (IRTTHT 9198 ThRIT LY &, 3reh: gIRRaeT ufy
IR 31, Het UfT TR 3o & R B |

31) AT A - 22 AT W IR 2g AT HA

& 71 AR FET SRIBR AT §RT MMT W R 2 AW d W
SIRY YU-22 BT AYETAT BT ST [T IR TaFAR SRARTT PR
JMRETAT T IR BT TS B TS | 31.03.2012 Bl 34.00 BRIS BUY
BT AT B ARG (Ul I 41.00 FRIS FUY BT ARAATT R
3TTRT) BT Foraret 2y TR 2

291761182|25,08,78,506
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d) Accounting Standard AS-19 - Leases:

The Bank has taken various premises under operating lease with
varying lease periods.

h) Accounting Standard AS-20 - Earnings per Share (EPS):

S.N.|Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
iy |Basic/Diluted EPS. (Rs.) 39.13 59.90
ii) | Calculation of Basic/
Diluted EPS.
a) |Net Profit after Extraordinary 1141.56 1502.87
Items and after Tax (Rs. Crores)
b) | Weighted Average No. of Equity| 291761182| 250878506
Shares
¢) | Basic Eaming per Share (a/b) 39.13 59.90
d) [ Nominal value per Share 10.00 10.00

There are no potential equity shares (convertible bonds)
outstanding and as such the Diluted Earning per Share is same as
Basic Earning per share.

i)  Accounting Standard 22— Accounting for Taxes on Income:
The bank has complied with the requirements of AS 22 on
“Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued by ICAl and accordingly
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized. The net balance
of deferred tax asset as on 31.03.2012 amounting to Rs 34.00
crores (Previous year Deferred tax asset Rs. 41.00 crores)
consists of following:
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ait & R
(T &g %, #)) (Amount in Rs. crore)
faavor are, 9d| fiwd ad| |Particulars Current | Previous
Year Year
&) IR B IR A. Deferred Tax Assets:
RO Ug SR IR 31D TR 244.00 249.00 ﬁgditional Provision on Loans & 244.00 249.00
vances
gedl Ahaipru/ged] favmr Rard 79.00 68.00| | Provision for Leave Encashment/ 79.00 68.00
anfe & forw wraem= LFCetc
WHT W TS H IR 31.00 32.00| |Depreciation on securities 31.00 32.00
TON{TRIT TR HedgrT transferred from AFS to HTM
A 144.00 111.00 Others 144.00 111.00
$ Bl Sils 498.00 460.00 Total of A 498.00 460.00
@) ARG B I ¢ B. Deferred Tax Liabilities:
I IE CIiRere ﬁ@ﬁ g AT T -294.00 -237.00 Interest Accrued but not due on -294.00 -237.00
Investments
TS 21afe BT 21T -7.00 -7.00| |Broken Period Interest -7.00 -7.00
[CIRCIRIED Hedgl -80.00 -88.00 Depreciation of Investment -80.00 -88.00
3T -83.00 -87.00 Others -83.00 -87.00
9 &l Slls -464.00 -419.00 Total of B. -464.00 -419.00
Raet TR B R/ I 34.00 41.00| | Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 34.00 41.00
: Deferred Tax Asset/(liabilit 34.00 41.00
SR TR R (o) 34.00 41.00 e ( y)

31) @B AS - 28: TRAAT Y TSI HwdT

j)  Accounting Standard — 28 Impairment of Assets:

& @1 et # gead: faci snRaat wnfier & i vuw-28"anRat
BT TSP B TBd el I | §p YIT B HAGAR Sh oGl
AP & ATAR SHDI IR R SIRTAT & J H PIS SFToidhal o) © |
T) d"ied MG - 29: Y@HM, AMHBIEG gag AR
BB AT
ol B Al 12 (@us (1 RIR - (vi)) # IusfeaRad mafEs
STy, JTGTerl] AMell & [Tspul/fAfi= wfrexol & aHeT IR
el & MUe™/ IR & 9TeR |Hsid a2 oy fahfl g, afe
BTE B, W TR T | S I & A e (1) iR (vi)) @ Haer #
®rs gferafc smferd g 7

The bank's assets substantially comprise of financial assets,
which are not covered by AS-28 'Impairment of Assets'. In the
opinion of bank's management there is no impairment in the value
ofits non financial assets in terms of said Accounting Standard.

k) Accounting Standard — 29 on Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Contingent Liabilities as stated in Schedule 12 [clause (i) and (vi)
Jto the accounts are dependent on the outcome of court cases /
disposal of appeals filed before various authorities / out of court
settlement and other development if any. No reimbursement is
expected in respect ofitems Nos. (i) and (vi) of said schedule.

3)  IreTdt yraET 1) Floating provisions
T RIe o H .
(Amount in Rs. crore)
. |faavor dle], qY fUgal 99| |[S.N.|Particulars Current Previous
9. Year Year
%, | SRR WU @ § 31y 39 72.00 72.00 a) |Opening balance in the floating 72.00 72.00
' provision a/c
g, |oREET 9 H Py U SReml 0.00 0.00| |b) [The quantum of floating 0.00 0.00
TG T |31 provisions made in the
accounting year
. | oREiE 98 H STERT GRT BHI Bl 0.00 0.00| |c) |Amount of draw down made 0.00 0.00
R during the accounting year
o, | oRem TR @y 3 3 72.00 72.00| | d) |Closing balance in the floating 72.00 72.00
provisions a/c

16. d% gRT fhT TU THTRRT PREAR & G H 18.14 RIS B0

(el v 36.00 HRIE %) & wI/ARsIAS ured fovar Tam |

16) Fees/ Remuneration received in respect of bancassurance
business undertaken by the Bank is Rs.18.14 Crores.

(previous year Rs.36.99 Crore)
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17. qdadf veige g & fafiRs &1 sMRa<a 3% 3ifs  17) Amalgamation of erstwhile Global Trust Bank Ltd. with
diad ¥ FHEEA Oriental Bank of Commerce:
tﬁ’cl’c‘ﬁ e e d forfics (EL?j—d?ﬁ EICiC)) e wrd The erstwhile Global Trust Bank Ltd. (eGTB) was
ﬁﬂm(ﬁm ), AT #aTeRT, TG IRBR QW "o amalgamated with the Bank as per the scheme of
Wﬁﬂ@?ﬂ%‘—ﬂ TR R Eﬁeﬂ TR TR %&TW | amalgamation notified by the Government of India, Ministry
& . ?j$ - N o of Finance, Dept. of Economic Affairs (Banking Division) “the
wﬁq'\_’”' STNR, Liqqc” Scheme”. As per the Scheme, the business, properties,
SR EIN ERRIMRRE T fafer 14 3FTw, 2004 Tﬁ d® Eﬁ assets and liabilities of eGTB stand transferred to the Bank
BTN &1 TS € | with effect from August 14, 2004, the prescribed date.
d& 7 gdadt e g 9 B, It AT B AFAR Jeifdd The Bank has incorporated gross “Not Readily Realisable”
3R iR snfRaar aii <gdarsli |fed d& @ Wﬁ 1285.26 Advances of Rs. 1,285.26 crores, a provision of Rs. 821.16
" o " crores there against an ot Readily Realisable” Assets
TS IUY & Abd "HES aell A" Afm, e ufa th inst and *Not Readily Realisable” Asset
i comprising of Income-tax paid amounting to Rs 41.21 crores
821.16 BIS TUY T HTGeI T faareara g% 41.21 against disputed demands, in the books of the Bank along
IRIS BYY & Yad TGN & "HESl aqel g " Rt with assets and liabilities of eGTB as valued and determined
aftaferg @1 € | interms of the Scheme.
“feeqid 31.03.2012 DT F&o q{i\cﬂ I SMRTAT” 10.11 PRIS B "Not Readily Realizable Assets" as on 31.03.12 is Rs 10.11
(3@1;[ 1.03 PRIS ., =T IMRAAT 9.08 PRIS v) 2 fiwor a9 & crores (Advances Rs 1.03 crores, other Assets Rs 9.08
16.69 FIIE B (3@1:[ 761 IS B A \?HTT%PJT 9.08 TS %) crores), previous year figures Rs 16.69 Crores (Advances Rs
s,ﬁ' C N o ~ % forg @‘cﬁer C 7.61 crores, other Assets Rs 9.08 crores). The outstanding
: ;'j*"“' et el "’*‘%‘5 o SRl R SR NRRAs are fully provided for by the Bank. Net Deficit under
FATT | FHTATSH AT b ST Faer aret faie 31.03.2012 the scheme of amalgamation as on 31.03.12 is Rs 829.59
DI 82959 RIS B. § Sidfeh Uwel 9§ I 858.70 TS . T | crores previous year figures Rs 858.70 Crores
& A SRATEIT FEol agell T RAAT & fT 3ifo a_gelt & The Bank has decided to maintain memorandum records for
e & folv FoRsH RS waw &1 fofy forar 21 A8 ascertaining the ultimate realization against the Not Readily
?Ri?ﬁ IRy IMRAAT BT org e W aﬁ-ﬁﬂ—c{ fopar a7 o Realizable Assets taken over. In the event of the ultimate
T s qeI W aifem ﬂ?ﬁ a9 @ Refy ﬁ’m rializa:iﬁn fr?m thte th.)trlftt-;adily R?ail(izableAssets, oc;{er atEd
- > . @ @ & above the value at which they are taken over, exceeding the
; q—; aﬁ;i <R § a?aﬁq—\!’mﬁ EF; i Excess of liabilities over assets taken over, the surplus after
are aRE il adjustment of expenses, etc. will be distributed to the
31T Y UE \_’ﬁ ESIRIRE & Ted iR g1, gdadf Sied erstwhile shareholders of eGTB after a period of twelve years
& Jaqd TRIRIRS] H qic feam Sme | or earlier as prescribed under the scheme.
18. &M ud &1 @rd # o1 3 & dga fe@g ¢ yraam=l  18) Break up of Provisions and contingencies shown under
AT TR RABATN BT faaxor the head expenditure in Profit and Loss Account
(T FRI$ %. #) (Amount in Rs. crore)
faawor are, 9| fred o Particulars Current|  Previous
Year Year
) fFEM R FER & forg wiae 285.36 96.26| |i) Provisions for depreciation on 285.36 96.26
Investment
i) I @ fory uraee 1078.70 934.38 ii)  Provision towards NPA 1078.70 934.38
il Rl o 158.00 35.00 i) ’Zrovifions towards Standard 158.00 35.00
ssets
iv) 278.67 533.94 iv) Provision made towards 278.67 533.94
) ﬁf X % fRT SIE(CR el o Income Tax (including FBT &
R ) Deferred Tax)
V) 3 UG 9 SMHRAGAY (fIaer V) Other Provisions and
wfed) Contingencies (with details)
(F) s 553 1.79 (a) Wealth Tax 5.53 1.79
(@) IR FureEE A 2.89 0.00 (b) Non Performing Investments 2.89 0.00
(M) 3 189.87 140.90 (c) Others 189.87 140.90
Sirs 1999.02 1742.27 Total 1999.02 1742.27
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19) &) UTED Brerada (qﬁ%[ RIS 3. ﬁ) 19) (A) Customer Complaints (Amount Rs. Crores)
I ad| fred ad Current|  Previous
Year Year
i) 9 & Y H gHrT BRI B 205 480| | i) No.of complaints pending at the 205 480
TR beginning of the year
i) qy % SR U RBieprar &) ERer 13406 9747 i) No. of complaints received 13406 9747
during the year
i 99 P ARF FUCE TS RIbRIdT B 13284 10022 i No. of complaints redressed 13284 10022
T during the year
v 9 & i H gHRT ReRdr 9 327 205| |iv No.of complaints pending at the 307 205
T end of the year
(@) fd 1 Arepurer gRT uIRa fofa (B) Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
e, GL fUoa a9 Current Previous
Year Year
i) 9Y @& IR ¥ BRI Uy o 0 0 i) No. of unimplemented Awards 0 0
e at the beginning of the year
i e ; 9 9 ii) No. of Awards passed by the 9 9
) at @ - &Ry Banking Ombudsman during
qIReT fRfelr by e the year
iy 9 & SRM PRAFGT FORT @ 7 g| | i) No. of Awards implemented 7 9
e during the year
V) 9§ ¢ 39 ¥ R BT 99 2 0 iv) No. of unimplemented Awards 2 0
e at the end of the year

20. FHI ATEATET UF BT Ydhed
I JATATHT UF SN PRAAT & | FG=8 I & AATJAR (7 H, A1
Y & R 4 §RT ST Y 7T FIA T2 U=l & fcia Hig
Heaye fa<ie uTa SR well focir <1 fPeriRa =181 farg g @
3R I 3l M gpraT € | b gRT SN fb T FebIell Treara uall b outstanding. Brief details of LOCs issued by the Bank are as

20) Disclosure of Letter of Comfo

rts

The Bank issues Letter of Comforts (LOCs) on behalf of its various
constituents against the credit limits sanctioned to them. In the
opinion of Management, no significant financial impact and
cumulative financial obligations have been assessed under LOCs
issued by the Bank in the past, during the current year and still

wfere fagwor frrgar 2 - follows:
(zmﬁg 30 ﬁ) (Amount in Rs. crore)
are, ad| fied ad Current|  Previous
Year Year
1) 01.04.2011 B! ReIfd & AR 5687 3307| | 1) Letter of comforts outstanding 5687 3307
JHTIT Il ST I ason01.04.2011
2) a9 2011—12 & SR SN fby 16137 8931 2) Letter of comforts issued 16137 8931
T GBI YA UF during the year 2011-12
3) af 201112 & IRF IR 16278 6551| | 3) Letter of comforts matured/ 16278 6551
8U/RE fHy U gakit smearad cancelled during the year
= 2011-12
4) 31.3.2012 @ R & AR 5546 5687| | 4) Letter of comforts outstanding 5546 5687
JDBTIT Il AT I3 ason31.03.2012

21) U ad & anss, wEl A oo €, gA

gafRera/ g Gxfaa feg g & |

: wHfea/ g=:

21) Previous year's figures have been re-groupedire-
arranged/recast wherever considered necessary.
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JdEINEgdl B wda Rurd
Qar ¥,

IARIRD

MRI<o 9 376 Hiad

fa<hra faaxferay = Rard

1.

B SMRIel 9 T B © 31 {1, 2012 B Fed faxi
faexforll R 31 @/, 2012 & Golus AT gHl ARRI Bl
AT I B AT Ud ST oI UG Fhg JdTe fIavor qoIr Ageayof
oIgip A} BT IR Ud 3170 ARATHD SIHBRT M 8, B
STETIRIETT BT & | 37 faii faa—for # 89R gRT <IamaNiferd 20
SIRITAT AT 37 AGTINIETDT §RT IETIRIET 1365 LRET3I Pl
aftaferd far a1 8 | IR §RT O1 /Y oRATaNIeTdhl gIRT
TETIRIfET 2RIT3T BT = §b = R Rord § gIRT §b Bl
SR forg g fReenfrdeil & orgaR fhar 8 | 1er &), Jorud 3iR
T Ud B oI 7 U1 387 MRatei bl fqarfort @1 A |affafera
forar T & R oraroRler 87 g7 o | U sreraraifad
TR & 1.23% 3TH, 5.93% STHRIRRIT, 0.60% ST 3T T
4.70% TS TG 2 |

faxira faa=Pr & forg yeeer a3 @) e

2.

dHeRT faf T 1=, 1949 & TR S faxi faavol &1
TR &R BT TR Yaes o &1 © | 39 eer) 4 ki
faRoll, ST fReareer, =T 98 SIares! & RN 81 AT el &
PR, F Jh ©, B AR A U AT fomed 9 iaRka
R DY AT FHRAT TAT I—IETG FHRAT M 2 |

e &) former)

3.

FANT TR 8IR gRT &1 TS IETORIeT & MR UR 319+
AT Uhe HRAT & | B HRA 4] @R R gIRT
STRI SIRETIRIET AT b STTAR AT TG DI | § AADI
# arver 3 T ® b g9 NfTe rvetretl Ud ATSTHT 67 uTels By
e I8 ghEd & & foay & i fa=frt $ifte
TR I §eh © IT T, IaTaIer |

TrETRIE ¥ A faaRforl #§ I &R gwdieRor & aw
SIRITIRIEAT |e U7l v el Frare ufshar enfaet & 1 g
TS gftrar craTieTes & ol ) R e 2, R facha
faafRorat # «ifcre fFrere, =me 98 UrRarers! & HROT 81 AT fbedl
Tl &, IS RGN BT Meberd WA 8 | 9 SIRaH
Mee & fou orariers TRRORET & R Suga
e ygfoal o e e & forn, 9o grT fawhy
=PRI IR &3 T I fwer IRgdiaRer  Hefed
3aR® YT R TR &1 8 | JErRlen # gauddl gRI
YA B TS I Aol B ST T TGl qrabeti
DI THHIAAT P AI—ATY AT [IaRfOrT 1 T IR0
BT o ¥ et BT ¥ |

9 faward ovd € b TUR AGTIien 1A BT 3MER S bR
& foIv BAR gRT U fhar AT oraTINie YEIOT T SfR

ST 2 |

araer IRAT T MR

6.

B9 I 18 B fewul o 15 @1 iR & faam € fored e
T IS P # Ao onRadt # §& & o dfvsi/
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The Shareholders,
Oriental Bank of Commerce
Report on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
the Oriental Bank of Commerce as at 31st March, 2012, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012 and the
Profit and Loss account and the Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated in
these financial statements are the returns of 20 branches
audited by us and 1365 branches audited by branch auditors.
The branches audited by us and those audited by other
auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance with
the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank of
India. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and the
Statement of Profit and Loss are the returns from 387
branches which have not been subjected to audit. These
unaudited branches account for 1.23% of advances, 5.93% of
deposits, 0.60% of interest income and 4.70% of interest
expenses.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements in accordance with the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation of the financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the bank's preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
ofthe financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

6.

We draw attention to note no. 15 of Schedule - 18 wherein the
plan assets of the pension and gratuity fund includes an
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SRR § e3¢ gRT (49T &1 TS Ha9: 591.24 BRIS B. AR
126.63 PRIS B, Bl T AT & S YRAT FF¢] TETDHR
| §RT SR Wi TS — 15 " HHAR BT AT P 30T
TE B |

rfa

7.

AR JAMHT 4, 96 B kgl J&IDl H [IWY AR, AT TR

FARH TSN T 89 3T 77 RO S SR, AU

AffFa & forg R Sl IRemw # aftfa amel & gvma @

BIGPY

%, o ewfdr & wrer ufdd gerus Ua ot Ud wel g,
71 B RoTTH amaeares faavor 3y 777 8 Jor 339 YR | TR
e T 2 A1fh 31 97, 2012 AF & 9@ & HIAl BT Fel-
|E! o MR H AT A1 olkd b RIgidl & 31wy
TR fHaT 5T | |

Q. ofar fewfOrt & |rer ufdd @ Ud 81 o, 31 A1, 2011
DI TG qY & AT & IRATdD AY DI AR H AHRIGAT
A S RIgIal & 316y ST &; a0

T, Fphe garg faaxel 39 fAfSr 7 T9ra 9¥ & e ydrg &
NERCE R ACECINES

faoiy s & w19 daref) 9

8.
U]

(ii)

31T AT BT S by AT 8 friforRad oo ofR e ey g
& HHATRAT & folg I YoM fdden @ior aen I=get e
gfg faem gl FRars & v # s aRu= Hear SemS .
Y /80 ,/21.04.018 /2010—11 ERT oRGIH- AMG (TUA) 15,
"HHAR A P GGEE AR B A & T YT b IR0 H
512.70 RIS B. BT U AT F IR A FafE ! 18
@1 feugolt < 15 () — eyt fame HriarET |

AT 18 D1 fewoft Hwam 4 fa=ig a9 2011—12 & forg yRarfad
MY B AR ATEeRT 3 STgHIET TS Rl & Hae ¥ |

3=y faftre vd fFramme ey

9.

10.

.93 AR & Ud BT o dahdr fafrae sifarfem, 1949

a%%‘cﬁﬂaﬂﬁ?i ¥ f T HHE: Brfe F iR @ # TR by

e |

T UIRTUTE 1 9 5§ SfoctRad IaTRIet &1 Al & aad aoi

JPHRT HFIT (SUhHT BT 35T 3R JFaRoT) T, 1980 gRT

JTUfErT 3R 3AH SUfATT UHSIHROT a Al & 3regefli= gd

T R v & o

(i) TAT YAl FATH SFHNI AR faward & o faR 9 |l
SHHTRAT 3R TR UTd X oY & S STATIRIET &
forg 3maea® o1 3R &A1 I8 HAIYoH® IR B |

(i) 9% & S HPRER AR STHGR H MY &, T 6 & AfHR

&5 B ST B |

d% @ Brafedl 3R wrERl | urd fJaRRR B g

SIRATINIET & YATSTT AMIC: ST IRl -7 © 8RR

et faa=forat # ure fyavor srqui/srqaie o, g9 uee ot

T &1 TS OGN 3R TIETHhRoT U fagars fhar g |

(iif)

ait &t =

amount of Rs.591.24 crore and Rs. 126.63 crore respectively
invested by the trust in the Bank's own Bonds/Depositswhich
is not in accordance with Accounting Standard-15
"Employee's Benefits" issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Opinion

7.

In our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us
except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph: -

(i) the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full
and fair Balance Sheet containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and
fair view of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March,
2012, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in India;

(ii) the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon
shows a true balance of profit, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India , for the
year covered by the account; and

the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

(iif)

Emphasis of Matter

8.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to: -

(i) Note no.15(d) of schedule 18 regarding deferment of
pension liability to the extent of Rs.512.70 Crores
pursuant to exemption granted by the Reserve Bank of
India to the public sector banks from application of the
provisions of Accounting Standard (AS) 15, "Employee
Benefits" vide its circular no. DBOD. BP.BC/80/
21.04.018/2010-11 on Re-opening of Pension Option to
Employees of Public Sector Banks and Enhancement in
Gratuity Limits - Prudential Regulatory Treatment.

(i) Note no.4 of Schedule 18 regarding obtaining of
permission from regulatory authority for proposed
dividend for the financial year 2011-12.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9.

10.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in Forms "A" and "B" respectively of the Third
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 1
to 5 above and as required by the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, and
subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein,
we report that: -

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of audit and have found them
to be satisfactory.

(ii) the transactions of the Bank, which have come to our
notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

(iii) the returns received from the offices and branches of the
Bank have been generally found adequate for the
purposes of our audit and where the particulars in the
returns received were incomplete/inadequate, we have
relied upon the information and explanations furnished by
the Management.
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11. AR SIWAT & AR, JoIU=, o™ 3IR B o=am q2r Tehal
garg faavor, Jad tRi—6 H <1 T gARY fewoh & aregefi=, e

G ATDHT & TR T |
Pd T HARATE U S
BECESICIEIN
(T H USRI . — 000229—T
(CINGIEESEREID)
RIRIEIN

AT 9. — 086358

Fd do ISl T U
T AWTBR
BH TOIhRUT H0 304124-3

(&ft. forsr=n)

WRER

A9, 214678

Fd fLywead v U
JAE AR

BH TSIThROT 0 0002808-TH
(€. x)

YfleR

.. 028243
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Fd 7 v e
REERSECIEAN
BH TS{ThRUT 0 001983-TH

(Rfa== =)

YrfieR

.. 213658

$d 3rfiara ¢S gaiigeH

T AEWTHR
BH TofIhRoT F0 000181-T

(=Y. 3rfraTa)
ANER

.. 080475

Fd oI Hfher gafigew
TET TRATHR
BH TS{IhRUT 0 000287—T

(S). &. Bftem)
HRIER

. 9. 016905

11. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards, subject to our comments in paragraph
6 above.

For S.P. MARWAHA & CO. For MANIAN & RAO

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration Firm Registration
No.:000229-N No.:001983-S

(ASHUTOSH SAXENA) (RAVINDRA.C)

Partner Partner

M.No. 086358 M.No. 213658

For TEJRAJ & PAL For AGIWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 304 124-E Firm Registration No.: 000181-N

(B. VIJAY) (P.C.AGIWAL)
Partner Partner
M.No. 214678 M.No. 080475

For B.PURUSHOTTAM & CO. ForJAIN KAPILAASSOCIATES.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 002808-S Firm Registration No.: 000287-N

(T. RAVEE) (D.K. KAPILA)
Partner Partner
M.No. 028243 M.No. 016905
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ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE

3179, 2012 Tl THIW T8 & Teha] TATE fereur
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

a) IR ThdeheTdl 9 STehdl TaTg

Cash flow from operating activities

L T I env
Net Profit after Tax

T B AU (SRR T hl SFrh)

Provision for Tax (Net of deferred Tax)
T/ Total (1)

HARISH :

Adjustment for

= Al R qeag™ (IAHeAeh SARfed Y wemh)

Depreciation on Fixed Assets (Net of Revaluation Reserve)

A oAl & wfa graeme

Provision against Standard Assets
T AT &g IEEe
Provision for NPA advances

T Grae=
Other Provision

TOT SO IR AT

Interest on subordinate Debts
4T T GRS
Amortisation of Expenses

T offega bt forht W eny/=If

Profit/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

h T/ Total (1)
YR uTeh Rl o SIarsii § URad™ 9 Ja TRt uleh sl et (1)+(1l)
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities Total(l)+(Il)
YR U AT 9 SIarsti § uRad
Changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities
fafrem # wt/gfs

Decrease/Increase in Investments
ST # we/afs
Decrease/Increase in Advances
<t we/gts
Decrease/Increase in Deposits
Sor # ei/fs
Decrease/Increase in Borrowings
31 el # Hl/afg

Decrease/Increase in Other Assets

ait &t =

(SR &, W) / (Rs. in thousands)

31.03.2012 31.03.2011
1141,56,35 1502,86,80
396,67,36 533,94,42
1538,23,71 2036,81,22
104,21,92 91,75,05
158,00,00 35,00,00
1078,70,23 934,37,52
483,64,09 238,95,13
277,82,59 257,41,22

0 0

-283,31 36,10
2099,55,52 1557,85,02
3637,79,23 3594,66,24
-2841,26,92 -7787,62,10
-17148,17,55 -13353,29,54
16910,66,55 18796,66,95
-380,16,14 252,18,24
-445,18,34 -836,80,49
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nNfRereat db 31T i aftfer fdid 2011-2012
3 <Faisti 9 yaEE § wH/ghs
Decrease/Increase in Other Liabilities & Provisions -860,57,63 1240,71,89
<he1/Total (llI) -4764,70,03 -1688,15,05

et | gied Tehar

Cash generated from Operations

e e (ATIHT 1 T

Tax Paid (Net of Refund) -981,18,36 -408,56,74

YR Tuteh shriehalTul § fHaet Tenat /el ()

Net Cash from Operating Activities Total (A) -2108,09,16 1497,94,45

FravTTeR wrEieaTdl | ehdl WaTg

Cash flow from Investing Activities

3T STl i ©Rig (fasht i =Jerehi)

Purchase of Fixed Assets (Net of Sales) -152,56,44 -126,87,80
T (T@) /Total (B) -152,56,44 -126,87,80

feadroruT ShTieheTdl | Tehat UaTE

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

IR S STRT R

Issue of Share Capital - 41,22,15

IR i

Share Premium - 1698,77,85

SR ferw T T Sfve

Subordinate Bonds issued - 500,00,00

Tior SUE] W Ye AT

Interest paid on Subordinate Bonds -277,82,59 -257,41,22

T/ T HRARES Y T A

Payment of Dividend/Corporate Tax on Dividend -352,65,58 -266,73,82
Rt (M) /Total (C) -630,48,17 1715,84,96

Tha! Ud Tehdl WA | et uRRad™ () +(W@)+()

Net Changes in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) -2891,13,77 3086,91,61

Y o YR H ehal U Tehat THIT

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 11618,08,92 8531,17,31

ot AT WX Tehet TS Tehal Suqed

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 8726,95,15 11618,08,92

feoutt .
1. [ HUMHS (- ) ks, 3THc AT i foIsh! ¥ T ATH & Brgh, Fod TRy IR va gaarsi § uRedd § wgd

IR=TeTTaXeh eyt fehTer & fore femme & forar man @, et srea yare "' shl ewiid € 1
2. YA FeRU T Yot e Sl chl ORETCTTINeh hIehatTar & Giotd AT T & 21K 5 (ot SR foraaire shieherdi o HeA foreifrd et fehan s |

Note:

1 All figures in minus represents 'Cash out-flow', except profit on sale of fixed assets, considered to arrived at
operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities.

2 Direct taxes paid are treated as arising from Operating activities and are not bifurcated between investing &
financing activities.

LRI R AN, ST o, U LERE R TE.UA, 989
Subash Mahajan R.L. Aggarwal V. Kannan S.C. Sinha S.L. Bansal
3 HRIyE e () HRIYE Y (o) FEER fows FEER! fRwe FAY 9 a9 v
Dy.General Manager (Accounts) Td qe faei sifyert Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing Director

General Manager (Accounts) & CFO
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dETIE S BT GHTOTIH

T ARIT I i BAA, [T & 31 A<, 2012 DI FATK
¥ & fory SuYth Adhal yare faaRer @ S @ 2| S faaRer

9% gN1 Widh TadDall § JAdg PR B WU 32 DI AU
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

ait &t =

We have examined the above Cash-flow Statement of
the Oriental Bank of Commerce, Gurgaon for the year

ended 31st March, 2012.

prepared by the Bank

The statement has been
in accordance with the

requirements of listing agreement clause 32 with stock
exchanges and is based on and is in agreement with the
corresponding Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet
of the Bank covered by our report dated 30th April, 2012.

ForS.P. MARWAHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:000229-N

(ASHUTOSH SAXENA)
Partner
M.No. 086358

For TEJ RAJ & PAL
Chartered Accountants
FRN:304124-E

(B. VIJAY)
Partner
M.No. 214678

For B. PURUSHOTTAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:002808-S

(T. RAVEE)
Partner
M.No. 028243

For MANIAN & RAO
Chartered Accountants
FRN:001983-S

(RAVINDRA.C)
Partner
M.No. 213658

For AGIWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN:000181-N

(P.C.AGIWAL)
Partner
M.No. 080475

For JAIN KAPILAASSOCIATES.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:000287-N

(D.K. KAPILA)
Partner
M.No. 016905
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Important communication for shareholders

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless
compliances by companies and issued a circular on April 21, 2012 stating that the service of document by a company can be made
through electronic mode.

Keeping in view the underlying theme and the circular issued by MCA, we propose to send documents like the notice calling the annual
general meeting, audited financial statements, directors' report, auditors' report etc. in electronic form.

Please note that the shareholders will be entitled to be furnished, free of cost, a copy of Annual Report of the Bank, upon receipt of a
requisition from them, any time, as a shareholder member of the Bank.

The shareholders are requested to convey the consent to the same and register their email address with our Registrar and Transfer
Agent, M/s. MCS Ltd. on the following format.

General Manager (MBD)

Place
Date :

MCS Ltd

F-65, Ist Floor,

Okhla Industrial Area
Phase-l, New Delhi-110020.

CONSENT FOR RECEIVING DOCUMENTS IN ELECTRONIC FORM IN RESPECT OF MY/OUR SHAREHOLDING IN
ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE

NAME OF SHAREHOLDER(S) IN BLOCK LETTERS NO. OF SHARES HELD

FOLIO OR DPID/CLIENT ID NO. EMAIL ID PHONE NO.

I/ We hereby give my consent for receiving Bank's documents / notices including Annual Report etc. by email as mentioned above.

1.

2.

3.

Signature of Shareholder(s)
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37T SAFCYT Wi
E-CREDIT MANDATE FORM
el o URus §, SIEiH/Tweigeiet Hiegeti-3/2001 f&is 15.10.2001 & AR ifard
Mandatory as per SEBI Circular No. DCC/FITT CIR-3/2001 dated 15.10.2001
1. farTeR/wmEeR @1 M/ Investor/Customer's Name
2. oRa 9l @t wiferat €. /Folio in Which shares held
3. e @1d @ faawur/Particulars of Bank Account
A. o T ATH/Bank Name :
B. 3Im@T @1 itH/Branch Name :
C. dh gRT W UTgeR ek WX Sfecilad Sieh T ITIRAT <ht 9 3iehl ol R W,
9 Digit Code Number of the Bank and branch appearing
on the MICR cheque issued by the bank
D. Wd & W&W (@rS)/Account Type (Code) Eenkecokcin) e @At Sehe ST TTaT
(U W& kT 9T &F0) /(Please Tick) SB AIC Current Account  Cash Credit Account

E. o ¥R H./Bank Ledger No.
F. mar 4. (St 9 9 | <F T8 8)/Account Number (as appearing on the Cheque book)

JUTET 8 Wl AR

T UdegRT =T st () g for S few e frewor wé qen gt ¥, afe swgut sterar et G o et oe § S St & STereT i e TE o
e, 1t H 3eh ot Weer aht STReTEt Té SEs (31 | B 38 =ieT oh e ia WEdT @ ot STUHT STeTiae 9 & feg wewa €1

Date of Effect

I, hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete, if the transaction is delayed or not effected at all for

reasons of incomplete or incorrect information, | would not hold the user institution responsible. | agree to discharge my
responsibility as a participant under the scheme.

e : {UAT W HieH WX | TYUT WAl W e TE@ foRar s

Note: Kindly fill all columns. Incomplete forms shall not be entertained.

fetieR/Date:

TarvTeR /TTEeR @ g&aTeY/Signature of the Investor/Customer
TrargTeR/TEew & ek SR YHTUT 5T */Certificate of the Investor/Customer's Bank*
yTToTa foRam ST & foh S feam e faawer g e & s an w@t g1/

Certified that the particulars furnished above are correct as per our records.

Seh et HIgY/Bank's Stamp:
feAieR/Date :

Sk o UTfereRa SIfareTil o e&Tay/Signature of the Authorised Official from the Bank

(e : SUNSHATHR U ToRT ST A Sich WHTUTOS o T X, Teah/ FoeTeh shiT g8 ' Toha goit <ieh 2791 Sl ThieT Tfel Hor o Hehd &1

*(Note: In lieu of the bank certificate to be obtained above, customers/investors can attach a blank 'cancelled’ cheque or
photocopy thereof)
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........................................... A2 oSSR I [ B 20 b [< |51 V1 DK 15 1 IO
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B aTell 96 & IRURST &Y a1 M o H T 39S By 1fdRenTd R 3 /391 IR & W/ gAR fore dre <9 & forg diedt fges
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............... HED o, [0, 2012 BT ETRIRG | . )
A=Y, W™ Y
TR & EXerR
Y €RP / THHTS URB B SEIER
M ;
YdT:

MRI<a 9@ 3w Hiad
I HRITed : Y WA, 3—iid, Helc @, T8 fdoeil—110001
BRUNC BTG : WIC 1. 5, TaeI—32, FRICYIAA YRAT, TSId—122001
aiff® s 3@ g SuRerfa udt—we yder u=

faTie : 13 [, 2012,
THA : U 10.00 g9
I : TS IR i PHH T08 se%], Uas! 8199, 4 /2, RN sRIegeAa URAT, R Hifd a1, 78 faeeii—110016

SufRerfa gt
(JI9T & TG ST DI SIT9)
M W 3eRl H BIferl / SHIeTES! / UTed MSS! W0 IRT B HT
GESCIVANESD)
SURerd IRRUR® / Ut / Ui & gveR
gaer 9=

T W JeRi H Biferar / SMIeE< / U8 3Ms<l 30 IRT B =T
(I / e

YRR / UIaAERaT / TIOR3 3R & & 9o 8Tat 9 Udel 8 59 SURIT Tdi—de—udel U3 &l fAfdadq sxieRr o U N |
9T ITel 91T IRIRR DI / UraReRe! / UiAffer o7 dlier faar Smoem Ry S8 9% HHIG 819 T 319+ 9T X1 A1 | fh oY yaer
SITATIHAT SFAR 3T R FRTIA / Si1el & el B | 5T T BTerd H 96 —8Tel H Jd §R W SURART T&i—H8—UdeT U3 Bl g
gfey STRY &l bl Se |

gA¥a: 93F ¥ BT SUSR /SUSR G+ faaRd 1 fey S |
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1.

© ©® N 2 O

el fore a9 811 & forg I8 ol @ fo,
P, AR UIRYRS D A9l H I8 SASD §IRT AT AT WIS SHS 3Tl gRT (ARad w7 H SIeRa 8l |
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TTeRAY & 1T
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afe dia) forad dafeuds wu # <1 T diall & Ul # FoR &l 73 a1 Udb ¥ 31y %14 fearfed 2 fam Sirgem |
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ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE Regd. Folio No. ...........coonene.
HEAD OFFICE : NEW DELHI (If not Dematerialised)
FORM 'B' CORPORATE OFFICE : GURGAON —
FORM OF PROXY ClientIDNO........cccoviiiiiinn.
(If Dematerialised)
(To be filled in and signed by the shareholder)
I/We, Resident of
in the district of in

the State of being a shareholder/s of ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE,
hereby appoint Shri/Smt.
resident of
in the district of in the State of or failing
him/her, Shri/Smt. resident of
in the district of in the State of as my/our proxy to vote for

me/us on my/our behalf at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the shareholders of the Bank to be held on13" June 2012, at PHD
Chamber of Commerce and Industry, PHD House, 4/2, Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi and at any adjournment

thereof. Please affix
Signed this day of 2012. Rupee 1 revenue
) stamp
Signature of the Proxy
Signature of the first holder/sole holder
Name :
Address:

ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE
HEAD OFFICE : HARSHA BHAWAN, E-BLOCK, CONNAUGHT PLACE, NEW DELHI — 110001
CORPORATE OFFICE : PLOT NO. 5, SECTOR-32, INSTITUTIONAL AREA, GURGAON - 122001
ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS FOR ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Date : 13" June, 2012

Time :10.00 A.M.

Place : PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry, PHD House, 4/2, Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi-110016.

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be surrendered at the time of entry)

NAME IN BLOCK LETTERS FOLIO/DPID/CLIENT ID NO. No. of Shares
(Member/Proxy)

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy/Representative present

ENTRY PASS

NAME IN BLOCK FOLIO/DPID/CLIENT ID No. No. of Shares
(Member/Proxy)

Shareholders/Proxy holders/Representatives are requested to produce this Attendance-slip-cum-Entry pass duly signed, for admission
to the meeting hall. The Entry pass portion will be handed back to the shareholders/Proxy holders/Representatives, who should retain it
till the conclusion of the meeting. The admission may, however, be subject to further verification/checks, as may be deemed necessary.
Under no circumstances, will any duplicate Attendance slip-cum-Entry pass be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall.

PS.: No gifts/gift coupons will be distributed at the meeting
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM
1. Theinstrument of proxy to be valid,
a. incaseofanindividual shareholder, shall be signed by him/her or by his/her attorney duly authorised in writing

b. inthe case of joint holders, shall be signed by the shareholder first named in the Register of Members or by his/her attorney
duly authorised in writing

c. inthe case of a body corporate, shall be signed by its officer and executed under its Common Seal, if any, or otherwise signed
by its attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. Aninstrument of proxy, in which the thumb impression of the shareholder is affixed, will be valid provided it is attested by a Judge,
Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or any other Government Gazetted Officer or an officer of Oriental Bank of
Commerce.

3. The proxy together with
a. the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which itis signed or

b. a copy of that power of attorney or authority, certified by a Notary Public or a Magistrate, should be deposited at Corporate
Office of the Bank at Plot No.5, Sector-32, Institutional Area, Gurgaon— 122001, not later than FOUR DAY S before the date of
the Annual General Meeting, i.e. on or before closing hoursi.e. 5.00 p.m. of Friday, 8th June, 2012.

4. In case the relevant power of attorney is already registered with Oriental Bank of Commerce or its Share Transfer Agent, the
registration number of the power of attorney and the date of such registration may be mentioned.

No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped.
An instrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.
In the case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be executed.

The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting to which such
instrumentrelates.

9. No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of Oriental Bank of
Commerce.

10. Noinstrument of proxy shall be valid unlessitisin Form "B".

® N o O
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AR . : 0124-4126282/85/86

el . : 0124-4126261
ém:nsa : www.obcindia.co.in

Registrar & Share Transfer Agents
MCS Ltd.

F-65, Okhla Industrial Area,

Phase-l,

New Delhi-110020

Phone 011-41406149

Fax 011-41709881

ASSTT. GENERAL MANAGER
Merchant Banking Division
Oriental Bank of Commerce
Corporate Office, 1st floor,
Sector-32, Institutional Area,
Gurgaon-122001 (Haryana)

Tel No. 0124-4126282/85/86
Fax No. 0124-4126261

Website : www.obcindia.co.in
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Corporate Office
Plot No. 5, Sector - 32 Institutional Area, Gurgoan, Haryana
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Printed a1 : Bajbasi A Press Lid., New Delii
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Where every individual is committed
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